
REGULAR MEETING 
JULY25,2016 

IN CITY COUNCIL 
ABSENT: 

CONVENED: 
ADJOURNED 

RECEIVED 
CIT'{ CLEHK'S OFFICE 

CITY r.1!:" !PPL80ROUGH 

Iulb JUL 21 P I.\: 01 

Presentation to Japanese Students from our sister City of Akiruno, Japan 

1. Minutes, City Council Meeting, June 20, 2016. 
2. PUBLIC HEARING On the Petition of Comcast to evacuate and place 1-3" Schedule 40 PVC conduit 

across the alley-way that connects Main St and Weed St. between buildings #200 Main St. and # 194 
Main St. Starting at the existing Comcast hand hole, excavate and place conduit in a westerly direction 
toward the rear of#200 Main St. for a distance of21"+/-, Order No. 16-1006609. 

3. Communication from the Mayor re: Acceptance of the Provisions of Municipal Health Reform in 
accordance with MGL, Chapter 32B, §21 through 23 as amended. 

4. Communication from the Mayor re: Applications for 43D Priority Development Sites. 
5. Communication from the Mayor re: Order of Acceptance of Permanent Easement from Bell Fund V 

Marlborough LLC. 
6. Communication from the Mayor re: Green Communities Competitive Grant from the MA Department 

of Energy Resources in the amount of $194,336.00 to fund the installation of an Energy Management 
System for City Hall and fund the replacement of heat pumps which are located in each office in City 
Hall. 

7. Communication from the Mayor re: Community Compact Information''rechnology Grant from the 
Commonwealth of MA in the amount of $15,000.00 to continue moving City Departments to Accela's 
Civic Platform to improve operations, streamline processes, and ease administration of Department 
workloads. 

8. Communication from the Mayor re: Gift Acceptance from Alexandria Szwarc, Marlborough Country 
Club in the amount of$4,656.00 for the Police Department's K-9 Unit to offset cost of future training 
and equipment needs. 

9. Communication from the Mayor re: Appointment of Douglas Scott as Building Commissioner for a 
term to expire three years from date of City Council approval. 

10. Communication from the Mayor re: Appointment of Dr. Joseph Tennyson to the Board of Health for a 
term to expire three years from the first Monday in February 2017 and to thank Dr. John Curran as his 
term expired. 

11. Communication from the Mayor re: Reappointments of Robin Williams and Jam es Griffin to the Board 
of Health for a term of two years expiring on the first Monday in February 2018. 

12. Communication from the Mayor re: Reappointment of Elizabeth Evangelous to the Board of Registrars 
for a term of three years to expire April 1, 2019. 

13. Communication from the Mayor re: Appointment of Thomas Pope to the Zoning Board of Appeals for 
a term expiring five years from date of City Council approval. 

14. Communication from Mirick O'Connell on behalf of BSL Marlborough Development LLC re: 
Proposed Zoning Amendment Allowing Assisted Living Facilities. 

15. Application for Special Permit from Ryan Development LLC on behalf of Apex WR 1031 LLC and 
Walker Realty LLC for Proposed Restaurant with a Drive-thru, 157 Apex Dr. 

16. Application for Special Permit from Ryan Development LLC on behalf of Apex WR 1031 LLC and 
Walker Realty LLC for Proposed Veterinary Hospital, 58 Apex Dr. 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PD As must be turned off or put in silent mode upon 
entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the chamber. Express 
authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping purposes. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 JULY25,2016 

17. Application for Special Pennit from Ryan Development LLC on behalf of Apex WR 1031 LLC and 
Walker Realty LLC for Proposed Car Wash, specifically to allow for a use of a car wash at Apex Center 
in the Hospitality and Recreation Mixed Use Overlay District., 22 Apex Dr. 

18. Application for Special Permit from Ryan Development LLC on behalf of Apex WR 1031 LLC and 
Walker Realty LLC for Proposed Car Wash, specifically to allow for a car wash in Zone B of Water 
Supply Protection District, 22 Apex Dr. 

19. Application for Special Permit from Mirick O'Connell on behalf of Crabtree Lake Williams LLC to 
amend Condition 2 of Special Permit, 215 Lakeside Ave., Order No. 08/09-1002051E. 

20. Application for Wireless Special Permit from New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC-AT & T Mobility to 
remove Condition 7 of Special Permit, Order No. l l-1003004C which requires that AT & T fly an 
American Flag from the stealth antenna canister on the water tower, 175 Maple St. 

21. Communication from Central MA Mosquito Control Project re: Investigating resident's complaints 
about mosquitos on July 7, 13, 20, 27 and August 3, 10, 17, 24 & 31. 

22. Minutes, Board of Assessors, May 18, 2016. 
23. Minutes, School Committee, May 24 & June 14, 2016. 
24. Minutes, Conservation Commission, May 5, 2016. 
25. Minutes, Traffic Commission, May 31, 2016. 
26. Minutes, License Board, March 30, April 27, May 25, & June 15, 2016. 
27. Minutes, Board of Health, March 8, 2016. 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES: 

28. ORDERED: That the Mayor meet with the Operations and Oversite Committee to discuss ancillary 
uses of the Senior Center, in direct opposition to what was discussed with the City Council. The Council 
was assured that the Center would only be used for activities for seniors, but the Veterans Agent was 
recently moved there ....... Submitted by Councilor Elder 

29. ORDERED: That all city councilors be given the choice to opt out of all paper communications and 
be allowed to bring a tablet or laptop to council meetings for informational purposes ........ Submitted 
by Councilor Elder 

30. ORDERED: That the Mayor and City Council President establish a special committee to consider 
sites for a new fire station in the west side of the City and notify the City Council of said appointments 
on or before the August 29, 2016 City Council meeting ...... Submitted by: Councilors Juaire and Elder 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

From Public Services Committee 

31. Order No. 16-1006583 - Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer's License, Gerald Dumais, Inc., 
d/b/a Dumais and Sons Second Hand Store, 6 High Street. Police Chief Leonard approved the CORI 
report for Gerald Dumais and had no objection to the renewal of his Junk Dealer License. Gerald Dumais 
explained the store had not been open for business with any regularity as much of his business is the 
clean out and removal of trash from residences. Motion made by Councilor Irish, seconded by 
Councilor Doucette, to approve. The motion carried 3-0. 

32. Order No. 16-1006543 - Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer's License, Eco ATM, Inc., 601 
Donald Lynch Boulevard. Chairman Landers explained Eco ATM has not sent a physical 
representative to the Public Services Committee for at least the past two years. Eco ATM is a kiosk at 
the mall that collects old cell phones and provides cash payment for a determined value. According to 
the Police Chief there have been no reports of problems with the service. The committee agreed to 
approve the application without a physical presence on behalf of Eco ATM. Motion made by Councilor 
Doucette, seconded by Councilor Irish, to approve. The motion carried 3-0. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK 

Lisa M. Thomas 
140 Main St. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3775 FAX (508) 460-3723 

JUNE 20, 2016 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLfRWS OFFICE 

CITY ff i\\'(LOOROUGH 

zr,J'J JUtl 2 8 A IQ: 0 I 

Regular meeting of the City Council held on Monday, JUNE 20, 2016 at 8:00 PM in City 
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Clancy, Juaire, Oram, Ossing, Robey, 
Delano, Doucette, Elder, Tunnera, Irish and Landers. Meeting adjourned at 9: 18 PM. 

ORDERED: That the 2016 Youth Service Award presented to Mahish Mahendarkar in 
recognition and appreciation for his valuable contributions to the bettering of the City 
of Marlborough through good citizenship, leadership and volunteerism, FILE; 
adopted. 

That the City Scholarships Awards were presented to: 

Julia Dougherty Kevin Falvey 
237 Robert Road 78 Ridge Road 
Marlborough High School Marlborough High School 

Mitchell Lutz 
28 Memory Lane 
Assabet Valley 

Michael MacCormac 
168 Farm Road 
Marlborough High School 

FILE; adopted. 

Kira Macalvey 
125 Vega Road 
AMSA 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting JUNE 6, 2016, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC HEARING On the Petition ofNGrid to install three phase 
underground primary cable across Donald Lynch Blvd., from existing MH 3-5 to 
proposed MH 3-51. This work is required to provide service for the expansion of the 
NE Sports Center, Order No. 16-1006592, all were heard who wish to be heard, 
hearing recessed at 8: 13 PM. 

Councilors Present: Clancy, Delano, Doucette Elder, Tunnera, Irish, Landers, 
Juaire, Oram, Ossing, & Robey. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 JUNE 6, 2016 

Suspension of the Rules requested to remove Petition below from Public Services 
Committee and Vote - granted. 

ORDERED: That the Petition ofNGrid to install three phase underground primary cable 
across Donald Lynch Blvd., from existing MH 3-5 to proposed MH 3-51 by which this 
work is required to provide service for the expansion of the NE Sports Center, 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS: 

1) A street opening permit must be applied for by the proposed contractor 
performing the work. 

2) A proper staging area is to be located/acquired before work commences -
material and equipment is not to be parked/stockpiled within the city right of 
way and or private property unless permission is granted in writing by the 
property owner. 

3) The contractor is to ensure residents along the work site are always able to 
enter and exit their driveways. 

4) The contractor is to ensure construction safety controls are established 
(signage, drums, police details, etc.) and are in accordance with the latest 
MUTCD standards. 

6) Trenches are to be paved, or completely backfilled and compacted at the end 
of each work day in accordance with the road opening permit. Trenches are 
never to be left unattended. 

7) Post construction loaming and seeding in unpaved areas is to be done in 
accordance with the 1995 MHD Standard Specifications sections 751 and 765. 

8) National Grid shall coordinate with property owners along the work site, and 
be sure to obtain any private easements as necessary prior to work 
commencing. 

9) We note that the City is presently conducting a water main replacement project 
on Donald Lynch Blvd. It is the understanding of this department that the 
excavation work within the roadway for this petition has been completed. If it 
has not been completed, then we would request that the excavation work be 
coordinated so as not to disrupt the City project. 

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC HEARING On the Petition of Verizon New England, Inc. to 
place 1 four-inch conduit on the easterly side of D' Angelo Dr. beginning at existing 
pole T.5, which is located on the easterly side of D' Angelo Dr., thence running in a 
southwesterly direction approximately sixty-three feet to private property at #84 
D 'Angelo Dr. to relocate the existing aerial lines from overhead to underground to 
provide distribution of intelligence and telecommunications, Order No. 16-1006593, 
all were heard who wish to be heard, hearing recessed at 8:22 PM. 

Councilors Present: Clancy, Delano, Doucette Elder, Tunnera, Irish, Landers, 
Juaire, Oram, Ossing, & Robey. 



A1ailable 

IN CITY COUNCIL 3 JUNE 6, 2016 

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC On the Application for Sign Special Permit, Back Bay Sign 
on behalf ofCarewell Urgent Care, 757 Boston Post Rd. East, to place a free-standing 
LED sign, Order No. 16-1006579, all were heard who wish to be heard, hearing 
recessed at 8:27 PM. 

Councilors Present: Clancy, Delano, Doucette Elder, Tunnera, Irish, Landers, 
Juaire, Oram, Ossing, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC HEARING On the Proposed Zoning Amendment-Lawful 
Pre-Existing Single and Two-Family Residential Structures, Order No. 16-1006578, 
all were heard who wish to be heard, hearing recessed at 8:31 PM. 

Councilors Present: Clancy, Delano, Doucette Elder, Tunnera, Irish, Landers, 
Juaire, Oram, Ossing, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Stabilization transfer request in the amount of$1,000,000.00 which 
moves funds from Undesignated to Undesignated Stabilization to ensure the City's 
fiscal stability, APPROVED; adopted. 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRAt\GFERS -

DEPT: ~or FISCAL YEAR 2016. 

FRCMACCOJNT: TOACCOJNT: 

Balance Aroount O'g Code Cliject .Al:count ~ription: O'g Code. Cliject Accourl Description: 
A1ailable 
Balance 

$3,202,752.00 $1,000,000.00 '10000 . 35900 UndesignaledFund $1,000,000.00 83600 32925 UndesignatedStalilm $6,961,437.74 

Reaso~ To increase unde~gnaled slal:ilizaion funds 

$1,000,000.00 Tolal $1,000,000.00 Tolal 



Availab~ 

Balance 

IN CITY COUNCIL 4 JUNE 6, 2016 

ORDERED: That the Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) transfer request in the 
amount of $1,000,000.00 which moves funds from Undesignated to City's OPEB 
Trust account to fully fund its retirement benefit liability by 2027, APPROVED; 
adopted. 

DEPT: 

.Airount 

Mayor 

FRCM ACCOONT: 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS-

Cig Code. ctject Account Description: Nr!xmt 

FISCAL YEAR 2016 

TOACCOONT: 
Avai~ 

Cig Code ctject Account Description: Balance 

$3,202,752.00 $1,000,000.00 '10000 35000 Undesignated Fund $1,000,000.00 '87500 . 35000 OPEB Trust $5,111,688.78 

P.easoo: Transfer funds to aiEB !rust 

$1,000,000.00 Tola $1,000,000.00 Tola 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the Traffic Enforcement and Equipment grant from the Executive Office 
of Public Safety Highway, Safety Division, in the amount of $12,000.00 to address 
high visibility traffic enforcement patrols for the Police Department; adopted. 

ORDERED: Under authority of MGL Chapter 44, Section 53A, the City Council hereby 
APPROVES the FY16 MA Decontamination Unit grant from the Commonwealth of 
MA in the amount of $2,000.00 to facilitate the field deployment, training and 
operational readiness of the mass decontamination unit to enhance protection oflocal 
hospitals during public health emergency situations for the Fire Department; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Appointment of Karen Bento to the Library Board of Trustees for a 
term to expire three years from date of City Council approval, refer to PERSONNEL 
COMMITTEE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Vacancy Report conducted by Regional Resource Group, Inc. which 
is currently contracted to work as the City's Assessor, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Panagore Griffin re: 
Hospitality and Recreation Mixed Use Overlay District (HRMUOD}, Delegation of 
Site Plan Review, Waivers for Particular Matters and Limited Site Plan Approvals, in 
proper legal form, Order No. 16-1006443F, MOVED TO REPORTS OF 
COMMITTEE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY, JULY 25, 2016 as 
DATE FOR PUBLIC HEARING On the Petition of Comcast to excavate and place 
1-3" Schedule 40 PVC conduit across the alley-way that connects Main St. and Weed 
St. between buildings #200 Main St. and #194 Main St. Starting at the existing Comcast 
hand hole, excavate and place conduit in a westerly direction toward the rear of #200 
Main St. for a distance of 21'+/-, refer to PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE; 
adopted. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 5 JUNE 6,2016 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Joseph Peznola on behalf of Hancock 
Associates, acting on behalf of Walker Realty, LLC re: Apex Center-Proposed 
Entrance, Order No. 16-1006443G, FILE; adopted. 

Councilor Oram abstained. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Berlin Earthwork Board re: Public Hearing on 
Monday, June 27, 2016 at 7:45 PM in the Town Offices Building, Room 206, 23 
Linden St., Berlin, MA, to consider the permit renewal/modification application of 
Riverbridge North, LLC for its Earthwork Permit, dated September 3, 2013, for the 
importation of up to 75,000 cubic yards of material on the land it owns known as 
Riverbridge mixed use village FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Traffic Commission, April 26, 2016, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Planning Board, April 25, May 9 & 23, 2016, FILE; 
adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Library Board of Trustees, April 5 and May 3, 2016, FILE; 
adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes, Council on Aging, April 12 and May 10, 2016, FILE; 
adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Amica on behalf of Philip Lioio, 19 Preston St. 
re: claim, refer to LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the following CLAIMS, refer to the LEGAL DEPARTMENT; adopted. 

a. John Sahagian, 146 Hildreth St., pothole or other road defect. 

Reports of Committees: 

Councilor Landers reported the following out of the Public Services Committee: 

Meeting Name: Citv Council Public Services Committee 
Date: June 7, 2016 
Time: 6:15 PM 
Location: City Council Chambers. 2"d Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street 

Convened: 7:25 PM Adjourned: 7:46 PM 
Present: Chairman Landers; Public Services Committee Members Councilors Irish 
and Doucette; and Councilor Clancy 

Order No.16-1006583: Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer's License, Gerald 
Dumais, Inc., d/b/a Dumais and Sons Second Hand Store, 6 High Street. Police 
Chief Leonard approved the CORI report for Gerald Dumais and had no objection to 
the renewal of his Junk Dealer License. Gerald Dumais explained the store had not 
been open for business with any regularity as much of his business is the clean out and 
removal of trash from residences. Motion made by Councilor Irish, seconded by 
Councilor Doucette, to approve. The motion carried 3-0. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 6 JUNE 6, 2016 

Reports of Committees Cont'd: 

Order No.16-1006582: Petition ofNationaI Grid to install 4" conduit and new #2 
AL cable in multiple areas on the opposite of Sudbury Street at Farrington Lane. 
Michael Fraser, National Grid representative, explained the reason for the petition was 
due to multiple cable failures as the old way of running cable was to direct bury the 
cable with no protection, it deteriorated and faults occurred which were expensive to 
repair. They were looking to replace the cable with two four inch conduits, one for 
cable and one as a spare, so if a failure occurs, they can re-run the line in the second 
conduit. The project would start at Sudbury Street at Pole 15 Y:z, go down Prendiville 
Way on the opposite side to Woodcock Lane, Farrington Lane and Harper Circle. 

Chairman Landers read the list of standard conditions as required by the City 
Engineer: 

1. A street opening permit must be applied for by the proposed contractor 
performing the work. 

2. A proper staging area is to be located/acquired before work commences -
material and equipment is not to be parked/stockpiled within the city right of 
way and or private property unless permission is granted in writing by the 
property owner. 

3. The contractor is to ensure residents along the work site are always able to 
enter and exit their driveways. 

4. The contractor is to ensure construction safety controls are established 
(signage, drums, police details, etc.) and are in accordance with the latest 
MUTCD standards. 

5. Trenches are to be paved, or completely backfilled and compacted at the end 
of each work day in accordance with the road opening permit. Trenches are 
never to be left unattended. 

6. Post construction loaming and seeding in unpaved areas is to be done in 
accordance with the 1995 MHD Standard Specifications sections 751 and 765. 

7. National Grid shall coordinate with each homeowner along the work site, and 
be sure to obtain any private easements as necessary prior to work 
commencing. 

8. It is the understanding of this department that the work proposed, as shown on 
the plans attached to the petition, does not require excavation within the newly 
paved portion of Farrington Lane. This newly paved section is a protected 
roadway and cannot be excavated except in emergency situations. 

Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Councilor Irish, to approve. 
The motion carried 3-0. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 7 JUNE 6, 2016 

Reports of Committees Cont'd: 

Order No. 16-1006543: Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer's License, Eco 
ATM, Inc., 601 Donald Lynch Boulevard. Chairman Landers explained Eco ATM 
has not sent a physical representative to the Public Services Committee for at least the 
past two years. Eco ATM is a kiosk at the mall that collects old cell phones and 
provides cash payment for a determined value. According to the Police Chief there 
have been no reports of problems with the service. The committee agreed to approve 
the application without a physical presence on behalf of Eco A TM. Motion made by 
Councilor Doucette, seconded by Councilor Irish, to approve. The motion carried 
3-0. 

Motion made by Councilor Doucette, seconded by Councilor Irish, to adjourn. 
The motion carried 3-0. The meeting adjourned at 7:46 PM. 

Councilor Elder reported the following out of the Operations and Oversight 
Committee: 

Meeting Name: Citv Council Operations & Oversight Committee 
Date: June 7, 2016 
Time: 6:00 PM 
Location: City Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street 
Convened: 7:22 PM Adjourned: 7:24 PM 

Present: Chairman Elder; Operations & Oversight Committee Members Councilors 
Clancy (President, ex-officio member) and Landers; Councilor Robey absent. 
Also Present: Nicholas Milano (Executive Aide, Office of the Mayor) 

Order No. 16-1006514 (Xl4-1005782A, X13-10053498): Communication from 
the Mayor with updated Agreement with the Town of Sudbury to continue 
operation of the Marlborough-Sudbury Veterans District. The Operations and 
Oversight Committee met with Nicholas Milano, Executive Aide to the Mayor, for a 
discussion of continuing the Marlborough-Sudbury Veterans District agreement. The 
initial agreement began in early 2013 and has been mutually beneficial to both 
communities. The agreement allowed the two communities to keep the agreement 
going without an annual renewal and either community can cancel the agreement with 
a sixty day notice to the reciprocating community. Motion made by Councilor 
Clancy, seconded by Chair, to approve. The motion carried 3-0. 

Motion made by Councilor Clancy, seconded by Chair, to adjourn. The motion 
carried 3-0. The meeting adjourned at 7:24 PM. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 8 JUNE 6, 2016 

Reports of Committees Cont'd: 

Councilor Delano reported the following out of the Urban Affairs Committee: 

Meeting Name: City Council Urban Affairs Committee 
Date: June 14. 2016 
Time: 5:30 PM 
Location: City Council Chamber. 2nd Floor, City Hall. 140 Main Street 
Convened: 5:32 PM-Adjourned: 6:37 PM 

Present: Chairman Delano; Urban Affairs Committee Members Councilors Elder, 
Juaire, Tunnera and Landers; and Councilors Clancy and Doucette 
Also Present: Arthur Bergeron (Attorney, Mirick O'Connell); Joseph Peznola, PE 

(Director of Engineering, Hancock Associates); Robert Walker (RA 
Development); Donald Rider (City Solicitor, City of Marlborough); Priscilla 
Ryder (Conservation Officer, City of Marlborough); Josh Fiala (Certified Land 
Use Planner & Registered Architect, MAPC) 

Order No. 16-1006443: Hospitality and Recreation Mixed Use Overlay District, 
Ryan Development LLC - Continue discussion Site Plan Approval Application. 
The Urban Affairs committee met with the applicant for resolution of the delegation 
of authority to Site Plan Review Committee, waivers for the application, and design 
approvals for the general design of the building, monument signage and Glen Street 
retaining wall. The City Council would retain authority over site plan approval for the 
project including the appearance of building and structures, signage, final landscaping 
design, and the appearance of retaining walls facing public ways while delegating 
authority to the Site Plan Review Committee concerning the technical aspects of site 
plan review. There was a discussion of the applicant requested waivers and there were 
no objections from the Urban Affairs Committee. The developer, Robert Walker, 
spoke with the committee about the design element choices and how the colors were 
influenced by the tenants as some are required to maintain appearances within their 
corporate brand. Chairman Delano planned to request a suspension of the rules at the 
next regular City Council meeting on Monday, June 20, 2016 to request the full City 
Council act upon these orders. 

Motion made by Councilor Elder, seconded by Chair, to approve the delegation 
of authority to Site Plan Review Committee as amended. The motion carried 5-
0. 

Motion made by Councilor Elder, seconded by Chair, to approve the waivers for 
the application. The motion carried 5-0. 

Motion made by Councilor Elder, seconded by Chair, to approve design(s) as 
presented. The motion carried 5-0. 

Motion made by Councilor Elder, seconded by Chair, to adjourn. The motion 
carried 5-0. The meeting adjourned at 6:37 PM. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 9 JUNE 6, 2016 

Suspension of the Rules requested-granted 

ORDERED: 
VETERANS' SERVICES INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 

Between the City of Marlborough and the Town of Sudbury 

Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 115, § 10, this Intermunicipal Agreement, approved by the 
Marlborough City Council and the Selectmen of the Town of Sudbury (the "Parties"}, 
establishes the Marlborough - Sudbury Regional Veterans' District (the "District") 
and is hereby entered into and is effective from the 1st day of July, 2016 by and 
between the City of Marlborough ("Marlborough" or the "City of Marlborough") and 
the Town of Sudbury ("Sudbury'' or the "Town of Sudbury'') in accordance with the 
following terms: 

1. Purnose and Duties: 
(A) This Agreement contractually enables the Director of Marlborough's 

Veterans' Services Department (the "Director'') to perform the duties of 
the Veterans' Agent for Sudbury. The Director will maintain separate, 
accurate, and comprehensive records for all services performed for 
Sudbury. 

(B) Sudbury will provide a part-time employee ("Agent/Administrative 
Assistant") to serve as administrative support for the District. Said 
employee will be an employee of Sudbury. 

(C) The Director and the Agent/Administrative Assistant will develop, in 
consultation with the Town Manager of Sudbury and the Mayor of 
Marlborough, a schedule of available hours in each municipality. The 
Director and the Agent/ Administrative Assistant shall serve all 
qualifying Veterans and their dependents in both municipalities, 
regardless of which office they are working in on any particular day. 

(D) The Agent/ Administrative Assistant will work under the direction of the 
Director and assist the office in carrying out relevant duties, including 
but not limited to the coordination of benefits to eligible applicants, the 
completion of local and state compliance reports, and other duties as 
needed. 

(E) Sudbury agrees that the Director may utilize his accrued sick and 
vacation time which may, from time to time, coincide with his scheduled 
office availability in Sudbury. The Director shall inform Sudbury in 
advance of such occurrences, and ensure adequate office coverage during 
his absences. 

2. Term: The term of this Agreement shall be for one year, effective July l, 
2016 and continuing until the end of the fiscal year on June 30, 2017, said 
term to be renewed annually upon the approval of the District Board. 
Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 115, § 10, the Town of Sudbury and the City of 
Marlborough may withdraw from this agreement if such withdrawal is voted 
not less than sixty ( 60) days prior to the end of the fiscal year and notice of 
such vote is filed with the other municipality comprising the District. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 10 JUNE 6, 2016 

3. Location and Time of Services: The Director and the Agent/ Administrative 
Assistant shall perform their duties in offices to be provided by both 
Marlborough and Sudbury. 

4. Salary and Benefits: The Director shall be an employee of Marlborough, and 
his salary and benefits will be paid by the City of Marlborough. Sudbury 
agrees to pay to Marlborough the amount of $833.50 per month, by check 
made payable to the City of Marlborough, c/o Comptroller, 140 Main Street, 
Marlborough, MA 01752, for the duration of this Agreement. 

5. Distribution of Benefits to Veterans: It is understood and agreed that the 
distribution of benefits payments to eligible Veterans in Marlborough and 
Sudbury under M.G.L. c. 115 shall be paid by the respective municipality in 
which the eligible Veteran resides. 

6. Indemnification and Insurance: Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 40, § 4A, Marlborough 
and Sudbury shall not be exempt from liability for their obligations under 
this Agreement. The Parties acknowledge that each has a minimum of 
$1,000,000 of liability insurance through the Massachusetts Interlocal 
Insurance Association (MllA), and that each part is covered by insurance for 
this joint venture as stated in the General Liability Coverage Form MGP 001. 

7. Amendments: The Agreement may be amended or modified only by a 
written instrument signed by both Parties. 

8. Notice: Until changed by notice in the manner specified above, for purposes 
of this paragraph the addresses and telephone numbers of the Parties to this 
Agreement shall be: 

FOR THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 
City of Marlborough 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 017 52 
Telephone: (508) 460-3770 

FOR THE TOWN OF SUDBURY: 

Melissa Murphy-Rodrigues, Town Manager 
Town of Sudbury 
278 Old Sudbury Road 
Sudbury, MA 01776 
Telephone: (978) 639-3381 

9. The Parties understand and agree that reimbursement by the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts of an eligible Veteran's benefits, as provided under M.G.L. 
c. 115, § 6, which reimbursement as of the date of this Agreement is seventy­
five percent (75%), shall be credited to either Marlborough or Sudbury 
depending upon the respective municipality in which the eligible Veteran 
resides. 

10. Upon execution of this Agreement, Marlborough and Sudbury shall create a 
District Board pursuant to M.G.L. c. 115 § 11, with all of the duties and 
authorities thereunder. Said District Board shall be comprised of one 
representative from Marlborough and one representative from Sudbury, and 
shall meet no less than once every calendar year. 

11. The Director shall assist local Veterans' Councils from Marlborough and 
Sudbury with the coordination of all ceremonies and parades in which the 
local Veterans' Councils participate. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 11 JUNE 6,2016 

12. In accordance with 108 CMR 12.02, the District is subject to approval by the 
Massachusetts Department of Veterans Services, which approval shall be 
expeditiously sought by the Parties upon execution of this Agreement. 

Suspension of the Rules requested-granted 

ORDERED: That the Petition ofNGrid to install 4" conduit and new #2 AL cable in multiple 
areas on the opposite side of Sudbury St. at Farrington Lane, Order No. 16-1006582A, 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS; adopted. 

1. A street opening permit must be applied for by the proposed contractor 
performing the work. 

2. A proper staging area is to be located/acquired before work commences -
material and equipment is not to be parked/stockpiled within the city right of 
way and or private property unless permission is granted in writing by the 
property owner. 

3. The contractor is to ensure residents along the work site are always able to 
enter and exit their driveways. 

4. The contractor is to ensure construction safety controls are established 
(signage, drums, police details, etc.) and are in accordance with the latest 
MUTCD standards. 

5. Trenches are to be paved, or completely backfilled and compacted at the end 
of each work day in accordance with the road opening permit. Trenches are 
never to be left unattended. 

6. Post construction loaming and seeding in unpaved areas is to be done in 
accordance with the 1995 MHD Standard Specifications sections 751 and 765. 

7. National Grid shall coordinate with each homeowner along the work site, and 
be sure to obtain any private easements as necessary prior to work 
commencing. 

8. It is the understanding of this department that the work proposed, as shown on 
the plans attached to the petition, does not require excavation within the newly 
paved portion of Farrington Lane. This newly paved section is a protected 
roadway and cannot be excavated except in emergency situations. 

Council Delano recused. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 12 JUNE 6, 2016 

Suspension of the Rules requested-granted 

ORDERED: Be it ordained by the City Council that notwithstanding the authority granted 
to the City Council under paragraph B. 1. of §650-35, Hospitality And Recreation 
Mixed Use Overlay District (HRMUOD), of the City Code: 

1. The City Council hereby delegates its authority for Site Plan Approval to the 
Site Plan Review Committee concerning the technical aspects of site plan 
review, for which the Site Plan Review Committee possesses professional 
expertise, for the application for Site Plan Approval by Walker Realty LLC for 
a mixed use development filed with the City Council on June 2, 2016 (the 
"Project"), for which site plan review shall proceed in accordance with §270-
2 of the City Code; 

2. The City Council shall retain authority over those aspects of Site Plan 
Approval for the Project which concern (i) the appearance of buildings and 
structures, (ii) signage, (iii) final landscaping design, and (iv) the appearance 
of retaining walls facing public ways; 

3. That the Site Plan Review Committee is authorized to issue Site Plan 
Approvals for the Project in phases without requiring new applications from 
the developer of the Project and without postponing further site plan review of 
additional phases of the Project; 

4. That upon request by the developer of the Project to the City Council, site plan 
review of the Project may be returned to the City Council's Urban Affairs 
Committee for further consideration and recommended orders to the City 
Council; and 

5. The City Council shall retain its authority to vary dimensions and parking 
requirements for the Project as provided in paragraph B. 2. of said §650-35. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested-granted 

ORDERED: Be it ordained by the City Council that in accordance with § 650-35, 
Hospitality And Recreation Mixed Use Overlay District (HRMUOD), of the City 
Code and in accordance with Order No. 16-1006443, the City Council hereby 
approves of the following waivers for the application for Site Plan Approval by 
Walker Realty LLC (the "Application" by the "Applicant") for a mixed use 
development filed with the City Council on June 2, 2016 (the "Project") as shown on 
the plans entitled "Permit Site Plan" prepared by Hancock Associates, dated June 2, 
2016 (the "Plans"), with said waivers to be incorporated into any phased or final Site 
Plan Approvals for the Project: 

1. In accordance with § 650-35.G(?), a waiver of the requirement set forth in § 
650-48.C(l) of the City Code that off-street parking facilities be provided on 
the same lot as the principal use they are required to serve, having found that 
based upon the Plans and other information submitted by the Applicant such 
waiver will enhance the overall design of the HRMUOD; 



IN CITY COUNCIL 13 JUNE6, 2016 

2. In accordance with § 650-35.0(7), a waiver of the requirement set forth in § 650-
49.F(4) of the City Code that all proposed building lots must have frontage on an 
acceptable way as defined in M.G.L. c. 40 Section 81L, and each lot's frontage must 
also provide the possibility of independent practical access from the proposed 
structure or use to the way without using a common driveway, having found that based 
upon the Plans and other information submitted by the Applicant such waiver will 
enhance the overall design of the HRMUOD; and 

3. In accordance with § 650-35.K(3), a waiver of the requirement set forth in § 650-
24.F(S) of the City Code that requiring a fifty-foot no disturbance/buffer zone to a 
wetland within the Water Supply Protection District having found that based upon the 
Plans, information submitted by the Applicant, and the on-site and off-site protection 
measures near the water supply required by the Development Agreement between the 
Applicant and the City dated June __ , 2016, a similar or greater protection is 
provided to the water supply with a buffer Jess than fifty feet, provided that the 
Applicant (i) may not cause a temporary disturbance of more than 20% of the total 
area of the fifty-foot no disturbance/buffer zone located within the HRMUOD and (ii) 
may not create a permanent encroachment of impervious surface of more than 4.7% 
of the total area of the fifty-foot no disturbance/buffer zone located within the 
HRMUOD without a further modification from the City Council for any such increase 
in permanent encroachment of impervious area within the fifty-foot no 
disturbance/buffer zone above 4. 7%. The issuance of this waiver does not obviate the 
need for further technical review of the Plans by the Site Plan Review Committee 
pursuant to the HRMUOD nor does it obviate the need for the issuance of an Order of 
Conditions from the City of Marlborough Conservation Commission for any proposed 
work within the wetland buffer area or riverfront. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

Suspension of the Rules requested-granted 

ORDERED: Be it ordained by the City Council that in accordance with § 650-35, 
Hospitality And Recreation Mixed Use Overlay District (HRMUOD), of the City 
Code and in accordance with Order No. 16-1006443, the City Council hereby 
approves of the following aspects of the application for Site Plan Approval by Walker 
Realty LLC (the "Application" by the "Applicant") for a mixed use development filed 
with the City Council on June 2, 2016 (the "Project") as shown on the plans entitled 
"Permit Site Plan" prepared by Hancock Associates, dated June 2, 2016 (the "Plans"), 
with said approvals to be incorporated into any phased or final Site Plan Approvals 
for the Project: 

I. General Building design, as shown on renderings submitted with the 
Application prepared by LK Architecture and dated March 22, 2016 (the 
"Renderings"), is approved subject to submission to the City Council of final 
elevations for architectural review of any building or group of buildings prior 
to issuance of a building permit so that in accordance with paragraph eight (8) 
of the Development Agreement, the City Council may ensure substantial 
conformity with the Renderings in all material respects and may verify that the 
proposed final elevations are consistent with the design scheme reflected in the 
Renderings; 



Available 
Ba Ill nee 

$4,136.96 

IN CITY COUNCIL 14 JUNE 6, 2016 

2. Monument signage, as shown on the renderings submitted by the Applicant as 
part of the Master Concept Plan for the Project approved on June 6, 2016; and 

3. General Design of the retaining wall to be located along Glen Street, as shown 
on the renderings submitted by the Applicant as part of the Master Concept 
Plan for the Project approved on June 6, 2016. 

Further, the herein approvals by the City Council do not constitute modifications to, 
or waivers of, any and all terms or rights and duties of or under the Development 
Agreement. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Panagore Griffin re: 
Hospitality and Recreation Mixed Use Overlay District (HRMUOD), Delegation of 
Site Plan Review, Waivers for Particular Matters and Limited Site Plan Approvals, in 
proper legal form, Order No. 16-1006443F, FILE; adopted. 

ORDERED: That the Year-end transfer requests which moves funds from and to various 
accounts as noted on the attached spreadsheets which will cover expenses and 
balance accounts for FYl6, APPROVED; adopted. 

DEPT: ~alth and Licensing 

FROM ACCOUNT: 

Amount Org Coda Object 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS -

Account Description: Amount 

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 

TO ACCOUNT: 

O'g Codei Object Account Description: 

$1,050.00 .. '15120004 ~- Conlmrt Services $1.000.00,_~, r15120005 54220 -~, OfflceSupplles@pense 

Available 
Balance 

$823.42 

Reason: Funds available. AddlHonal funds needed for mileage reimbursements and supplles 

$50.00, r11650002 51050 LlcenseBoardSecretary $52.27 

Funds needed for remaining meetings 

$1,050.00 Tollll $1,050.00 Tollll 



Awllable 
Balance 

$12 397 

!2,825 

~11085 

$60.073 

$115.346 

Available 
Balance 

$7,334.44 

$27,424,54 

$22,499,34 

$8,245.59 

$2,075,60 

IN CITY COUNCIL 15 JUNE 6, 2016 

DEPT: 

Amo\Jnt 

1§1970: 

Reason: 

~2,325 

'.Reason: 

~· Reason: 

§!401918 

Reason: 

$391648 

Reason: 

$89,746 

DEPT: 

Arrount 

$4,530 

Reascn: 

$27,424 

Reascn: 

$22,499 

Reascn: 

$8,246 

Reason: 

$2,076 

Reason: 

$64,775 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS -

Department of Public Works FISCAL YEAR: 2016; 

FROM ACCOUNT': lOACCOUNn 

Cl'g Code; Objeet Accou_nt Desc_rlptlo_n: Amount Q-g CQde_1 . Object ; ,\ccount Description:_, 

"00000001 : sosao; As11stant Ch11mlst $9180 Sewer Maintenance 

Position vacant for a oerlod of time. Anticipated cost to cover_ remalnlna _FY18. 

·"'60080003 ; 51440° Educational Incentives ---i,--, 

, Position vacant for a· per10d of tjme, · 

l'lbt used. 

\.61090001: : 50690_ Foreman $40.918. 'e1090ooe! ~ Water Maintenance 

Position Vacant Antlclpa~ cost to c_over remalnlna FY16. 

'61090001 ~ Equipment Operator! $39 646 "61090003i ~ Overtime - Regular 

Vacant positions Anticipated cost to co-.er remalnlna FY16. 

Total 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUOGET TRANSFERS -

Department of Pubfic Works F.ISCAL YEAR: ## 

FROM ACCOl.M: TO ACCOUNT: 

0-g Code 'Object Account Oescnption: Arrount 0-g Code Object Account Description: 

'61090003 ....lliIQ.. ntetim Foreman $4,530.. '61090006 , 55710 Water Mlintenance 

Anticipated cost Ill cowr remaining FY16. 

'14001001 ~ Assistant Commissioner $27,424, '11920006 ~ Repaws!M>nlenance 

Vacant position Anticipated cost Ill cowr remaining FY 16 

r14001002. 50062 Rnance Assistant $22,499 '14001305 55310 Hipay Conslruction 

Vacant llQSition Anticipated cost Ill cO\!!r remainl!J9FY16 

'14001503 51430 longeyity $8,246 '14001506 54640 Parks M!intemr1ce 

Anticipated •cost Ill CO\!!rremalning FY 16 

'14001503 _§lliQ_ Educalional ncernive $2,076 '14001506 54640 Parl<s Mlinlenance 

Anticipated •cost Ill cover remaining FY 16 

Tola! $64,775 Tolal 

Awllable 
Balance_ 

$0 

$18.257 

Available 
Batmce 

$147 

$18,257 

$149 

$4170 

$0 

$0 



IN CITY COUNCIL 16 JUNE 6, 2016 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS -

DEPT: Department of PubHc Works FISCAL YEAR: 

FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 
Available Awllabre 
Balance Aroount Q-g Code Object , Account Description_:_ Amount Q-g Code Object _Account Description: Balance 

$10,025.91 ' $10,026 "14001503 ~ Sick Leave BB $10.026 ."14001504: ..§ill2.. Contract services $0 

Reason: Antlcleated cost to cowr remalng FY 16 

$98,618.19 $7,000 "14001503 . 50740' Equipment Operators $7,000 :'14001504' 53140. Contract Services so 

Reason: Vacant £!2!ltlons Antlcleated cost to cowr remalni!!,9FY16 

$3,073.39 $3,073 "14001503' --2.l!l12.. Cloth!nQ Mowance $3,073 "14001504! 53140. Contract Services so 

Reason: Vacant e2!1tions 

$2,739.54 $2,740 "14001403 51920: Sick Leave BB s1,ooo .. 14001104 53150 Advertis!!g $30 

Reason: Antlcleated cost to cowr remalnl!'.!9 FY 16 

$1,740 ·"14001104 53180. Profffech services ~3,446 

Reason: Anticipated cost to cowr remaining FY 16 

$22,839 Total $22,839 Total 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS -

DEPT; Department of PubHc Works FISCAL YEAR: 

FROM ACCCXJNT: TO ACCCXJNT: 
Available Aval lab le 
Balance AITTJunt O'g Code Object Account Description: Amount O'g Code Object Account Description: Balance 

$72,012.35 $72,000 '14001406 54830 Fuel and lubricants $60,000 '11920006 52120. Ele<:tJiclty $249,951 

Reason: Decrease in fuel costs AnticlQ!!IBd cost to co\ef remaining FY 16 

$1,000 '14001403 . 51470 hterim Foreman $0 

Reason: AnllclQalBd cost to cowr remaining FY 16 

$11,000 '14001504 53140 Contract Services so 

Reason: AnUclQated cost to co\ef remaining FY 16 

$72,000 Tolal $72,000 Total 



Alailable 
Balance 

$89,694.76 

Available 
Balance 

5629.780.00 

IN CITY COUNCIL 17 JUNE 6, 2016 

DEPT: 

Amount 

$30,000.001 

Reason: 

$30,000.00 

DEPT: 

Amount 

5115.000 00 

Reason: 

Reason: 

Reason: 

Reason: 

FIRE 

FROM ACCOUi'IT: 

, CXg Code Object ' 

r12200001 ' 50335 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS -

Account Description: Amount 

Deputy Fire Chief $30,000.00 

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 

10 ACCOUi'IT: 

CXg Code Object Account Description: 

12200003 ..illQQ. ... Overtime 

Funds alailable due to unfilled positions Balance may not be sufficient to complete FY16 

Tolal $30,000.00 Tolal 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS -

Co"l'lroler FISCAL YEAR: 2016 

FRC\\l ACCCUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 

Org Code Ob~ct Account Description: Amlunt Org Code Ob~ct Account Description: 

17520006 ~ ~taestooBAN 55.000.00 '11940006 51860 Wims Poision 

E:cess due Ill lower than expected interest rate, Reason: Notification from Comrmnweath of~ 

525.000.00 '11330006 53460 ~P=osta=ge~---

Reason: Voter Confirmation Maiinq 

560.000.00 '11960006 51710 Worh!rsComp 

Reason: Praoosed sel!lerrents 

525.000.00 '11410006 53114 ~ppe~TaxCase 

Reason: Appraisal for tax abate~nt issue 

5115.00000 Tola! $115,000 00 Total 

A10ilabte 
Balance 

$76, 700.66' 

Avaioble 
Balance 

512.439.30 

521.93170 

50.00 

54.ns oo 



Awilable 
Balance 

$3.696.252.00 

Available 

IN CITY COUNCIL 18 JUNE6, 2016 

ORDERED: That the transfer request in the amount of$675,745.00 which moves funds from 
Undesignated to Overtime Snow & Ice, Snow Removal & Operating Expenses to fund 
the FY2016 Snow and Ice Deficit, APPROVED; adopted. 

BUDGET TRANSFERS •• 
DEPT: DPW FISCAL YEAR: 2016· 

FROM ACCOUNT: TOACCOUm: 

Aroount Org Cede Obje<:t :Account Description: ,Amount Org Cede Obje<:t Account Description: 

$675,745.00 "10000 ' 35900 Undeslgnated Fund $96,745.00 "14001203 .~ Overtime-Snow & k:e -.-
Reason: To fund the sroN& lee deficit for FY16 

$122,000.00: "14001'206° ' 52960 Snow Removal 

Reason: 

$455,000.00, ,.14001206; ....!EQ!Q. Oeerallng E~enses 

$675,745.00 Total $675,745.00 Total 

ORDERED: That the Economic Development Corporation transfer request in the amount of 
$647,580.00 which moves funds from Economic Development to MEDC Funding 
accounts to fully fund the FYI 7 operations, APPROVED; adopted. 

DEPT: Mayor 

FRa.1 ACCOONr: 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS -

FISCAL YE.AR: 2016 

TOACCOONr: 

Balance Arlllunt ()g Code, ctject Account Description: Arrount ()g Code CIJject Account Description: 

$1,006,920.06 $647,580.00 '27000099 42440 Econcmic D~opmenl $647,580.00 '11740005 53950 "8JC Funding 

Reason: To almv lhe ~DC to continue ifs mrk in prorooting lhe econonic de111bprrent of lhe Cify for FY17 

$647,580.00 Tola! $647,580.00 Tola! 

Councilor Oram opposed. 

Available 
Balance 

·$96,744.90 

-$119,837.47 

·$452,800.29 

Availab~ 

Balance 

$0.00 



Available 
Balance 

IN CITY COUNCIL 19 JUNE 6, 2016 

ORDERED: That the Economic Development Corporation transfer request in the amount of 
$75,000.00.00 which moves funds from Economic Development to MEDC Funding 
accounts to fund the Walker Building Feasibility Study, XlS/16-1006380, 
APPROVED; adopted. 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS -

DEPT: Mayor FISCAL YEAR: 2016 

FRCA\1 ACCOONT: TOACCOONT: 

Alrount O'g Code Cliject Account Description: Alrount O'g COOe Cliject Account Description: 

$1,006,920.06 $75,000.00 '27000099 42440' --+ 
Econom~ De\6opment $75,000.00 '11740006' 53950 M:DC Funding 

Availabe 
Balance 

Reason: Wa~er Bui~ing feasabilify sludy 

$75,000.00 Total $75,000.00 Total 

ORDERED: That the transfer request in the amount of $62,400.00 which moves funds 
from Parks and Fields Capital to Interest on BAN to fund the City's interest payment 
obligations related to parks and recreation projects, APPROVED; adopted. 

DEPT: Corrproler 

FRCMACCCIJNr: 

Arrllunt Org Code O~t 

OTY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGEI' TRANSFERS -

FISCAL YEAR: 2016 

TOPCCOLNT: 
A1~ilable 

Ptcount Description: i\mlunt Org Code Obj!ct N:count Description: Balance 

A1eilable 
Balance 

$0.00 

$1.485.405 84 562.400.00 '21000099 42445 Parks & Fi~ds Calli! 562.40000 '17520006 59254 tt~estmll.4N $629.700.00 

Reason: .Local options meals lax to be used for FY16 BHl payments associated llilh paiks & field~ 

$62,400.00 Total $62,400.00 Talat 



IN CITY COUNCIL 20 JUNE 6, 2016 

ORDERED: 
Public Safety Revolving Fund 

That pursuant to the provisions of§ 53E\I,. of Chapter 44 of the General Laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council of the City of Marlborough, upon 
the recommendation of the Mayor, does, to be effective during fiscal year 2017, re­
authorize a revolving fund to be utilized by the Mayor. It is further ordered that: 

(a) receipts credited to the fund shall be limited to an emergency dispatch fee 
due the City pursuant to its contract with Patriot Ambulance, unless otherwise 
directed by the General Laws; and 

(b) expenditures from said fund shall be limited to public safety training; and 

( c) the Mayor shall be the only officer authorized to approve expenditures from 
the same; and 

( d) no more than fifty thousand dollars shall be expended during fiscal year 
2017, unless otherwise authorized by City Council and Mayor; and 

( e) the Mayor shall prepare a year-end report identifying funds received, funds 
expended, description of expenditures and year-end balance; and 

(f) no provisions of this order shall be changed unless approved by the Mayor 
and City Council. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

ORDERED: 
Council on Aging Revolving Fund 

That pursuant to the provisions of§ 53E\I,. of Chapter 44 of the General Laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council of the City of Marlborough, upon 
the recommendation of the Mayor, does, to be effective during fiscal year 2017, 
authorize a revolving fund to be utilized by the Council on Aging. It is further ordered 
that: 

(a) receipts credited to the fund shall be limited to donations to the Council on 
Aging/Senior Center; and 

(b) expenditures from said fund shall be limited to Council on Aging/Senior 
Center programming; and 

( c) the Executive Director of the Council on Aging shall be the only officer 
authorized to approve expenditures from the same; and 

(d) no more than forty thousand dollars ($40,000.00) shall be expended during 
Fiscal Year 2017, unless otherwise authorized by the City Council and Mayor; 
and 

( e) the Executive Director of the Council on Aging shall prepare a year-end 
report identifying funds received, funds expended, description of expenditures, 
and year-end balance; and 

(f) the provisions of this order shall not be changed unless approved by the 
Mayor and City Council. 

APPROVED; adopted. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 21 JUNE6, 2016 

ORDERED: 
Parks and Recreation Revolving Fund 

That pursuant to the provisions of§ 53EY. of Chapter 44 of the General Laws of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council of the City of Marlborough, upon 
the recommendation of the Mayor, does hereby authorize a revolving fund during 
fiscal year 2017 for park and recreational facility maintenance and improvement 
purposes to be administered through the Department of Public Works. It is further 
ordered that: 

(a) departmental receipts credited to the fund, unless otherwise directed by the 
General Laws, shall be limited to: 1) payments, fees and/or rental income due 
the City from owners of antennae and related telecommunications equipment 
located or co-located at the wireless communications facility situated on 
property under the care, custody, management and control of the Department 
of Public Works at the Easterly Wastewater Treatment Plant at 860 Boston 
Post Road in Marlborough or any land adjacent thereto; and 2) lease payments 
and fees due the City from owners of antennae and related telecommunications 
equipment located on Fairmount Hill; Sligo Hill and 

(b) that expenditures from said fund shall be limited to the maintenance and 
improvement of municipal parks and municipal recreational facilities; and 

( c) that the Commissioner of Public Works shall be the only officer authorized 
to approve expenditures from the fund; and 

( d) no more than one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) shall be expended 
during Fiscal Year 2017, unless otherwise authorized by the City Council and 
Mayor; and 

(e) the Commissioner of Public Works shall prepare a year-end report 
identifying funds received, funds expended, description of expenditures and 
year-end balance; and 

(f) no provisions ofthis order shall be changed unless approved by the Mayor 
and City Council. 

APPROVED; adopted. 

ORDERED: There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is 
herewith adjourned at 9:18 PM. 



ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

JUNE 20, 2016 
Marlborough, Mass.,----------

That there being no objection thereto set MONDAY, JULY 25, 2016 as DATE 
FOR PUBLIC HEARING On the Petition of Comcast to excavate and place 1-3" 
Schedule 40 PVC conduit across the alley-way that connects Main St. and Weed St. 
between buildings #200 Main St. and #194 Main St. Starting at the existing Comcast 
hand hole, excavate and place conduit in a westerly direction toward the rear of #200 
Main St. for a distance of 21'+/-, be and is herewith refer to PUBLIC SERVICES 
COMMITTEE. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 16-1006609 



July 21, 2016 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Acceptance of the Provisions of Municipal Health Reform 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

.%A11r@. 6Jfjea 11t 
MAYOR 

91frhola<!J Sf1ila110 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

r§!5dtdeta lfXI'er11arrl 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

I have submitted for your review and approval an order to accept the provisions of municipal 
health reform. Municipal health reform signed into law by Governor Deval Patrick allows 
municipalities to join the Group Insurance Commission ("GIC") or make plan design changes to 
achieve savings on health insurance plans. Combined, plan design changes such as restructured 
copays and deductibles and the creation of tiered plans would prevent the large premium 
increases we have seen in recent years. 

For the last three years, health insurance premiums have increased by 6 percent, 8 percent, and 6 
percent It is necessary to examine other options for controlling the City's health insurance costs. 

Although efforts have been made through collective bargaining to achieve more flexibility across 
our plans to reduce the drastic premium increases we have faced, adopting the provisions of 
municipal health reform will give us another tool in developing and designing plans. These plans 
will provide excellent coverage to employees and retirees while also reducing the inordinate 
pressure that health care insurance is projected to place on our budget over the long term. 

Accepting the provisions of municipal health reform only means that the City is able to embark 
on the process to revamp our health insurance plans if we so choose. No changes will be made to 
health insurance plans for the current fiscal year, or next year and up to 25 percent of any savings 
generated in the first year must be shared with the City's bargaining units through a mitigation 
agreement. 

Additionally, I have no intention of moving the City to the GIC and accepting these provisions 
does not allow the City to change the 70/30 percent payment of premiums - any change to 
premium contribution percentage must be negotiated in an entirely separate process. 

I have attached a 2014 report by the Massachusetts Municipal Association which shows that 
municipalities only rarely join the GIC, but have used the provisions of the reform to achieve 
satisfactory savings. These savings totaled $247 million for 257 local governments during the 
first three years after this new statute was signed into law. 



I have attached to this communication a draft order that was prepared by our labor counsel and 
also reviewed by the Legal Department. I have also attached a letter I sent to all bargaining units 
in February 2015 in which I asked for their participation in working together to prevent another 
premium increase. Few responded and those that did refused to consider any alternatives other 
than an 8 percent increase to the premiums. 

Although we will not be taking the next step of analyzing and drafting new insurance plans this 
year, I ask that you approve this order at the July 25, 2016 City Council meeting in order to assist 
in stabilizing the City's health insurance costs in the future. 

I look forward to discussing this with you further and will be available to answer any questions 
you may have at the City Council meeting. If you do have any questions or concerns in the 
meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Arthur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosure 



ORDERED: 

That the City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby elects to engage in the process to 

change health insurance benefits under Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 32B, Sections 21 

through 23, as amended. 

ADOPTED 

1n City Council 

Order No. 16-

Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 

Arthur G. Vigeant 

Date: 

A TRUE COPY 

ATTEST: 

936870vl 



February 18, 2015 

<@~ .t:C/~(.(){)1f()(i,'Q/b 

(()_/ke !!f !M ~ 
140 Main Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

www.marlborough-ma.gov 

SENT VIA EMAIL 

.%tA111' fjj. 6J1im 11t 
MAYOR 

91fklwd '@. l!ife,.;;y 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

@1£1,ieia, l!iferna I'd 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Steven Senato (DPW Engineers Local 176) 
Michael Volpe (DPW Laborers MPWEOA) 
Robert Jusseaume (Command MASSCOP Local 366) 
John Manning (Patrol Officers NEPBA Local 81) 
Bethany Pritchard (MPS Administrators) 

Michael Urata (DPW Foremen Local 888) 
William Taylor (Firefighters Local 1714, IAFF) 
Christine Monfalcone (MMEA) 

George Leo leis (MPS Custodians) 
Kim Belleau (Cafeteria Workers) 

Dear Presidents, 

Ru pal Patel (Marlborough Educators Association) 
Grace Cintron (MPS Administrative Support) 
Tracey Wright (MPS Teaching Assistants) 
Shirley Cox (Library and Media) 

It Is the time of the year for the City to renew our health plans. Unfortunately, large Increases Jn prescription 
costs and claim volume have us staring down a notable rate Increase for FY2016. There are several options for 
the rate Increases and, as union presidents, I am requesting your Input. 

The attached document summarizes our current employee costs and breaks down employee costs forthe three 
plan choices we have. The first column (Current), reflects the current employee costs. The second column, 
"Option A" (Renew Plan as Is with flat 8% Increase) shows the employee cost with an 8% Increase for all 
employees. The third column, "Option B" (High Plan 5% Increase), shows what employee costs would look like 
with a 5% rate Increase and upward adjustments on co-pays, emergency room visits, prescriptions, etc. The 
last column, "Option C" (Low Plan 2.5% Increase), represents what employees costs would look like with a 2.5% 
rate Increase and Increases In co-pays, emergency room visits, prescriptions, etc. 

Without an agreement to change to Option B or Option C, the 8% rate Increase wJIJ go Into effect. However, 
In the spirit of cooperation, I would like to offer you the two other options that may be preferable to your 
membership. In order for the High Plan or the Low Plan to be Implemented by the City, however, the unions 
must unanimously agree to one of the two plans. 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Insurance Advisory Committee (IAC) that will take place this 
Wednesday, February 25 at 10:00 a.m. in Memorial Hall. In the meantime, please feel free to contact my 
office or the Personnel Office with any questions. I am hoping that a consensus can be reached by Union (and 
retiree) representatives as part of the IAC process. Jn any event, since we wJIJ need to make a decision on plan 
design no later than March 18th for the purposes of putting together our FY2016 budget proposal, I respectfully 
request the feedback of your bargaining unit, In writing, by March 16th. Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

~\ 
Arthur G. Vlgeant 
Mayor 



Update on Municipal Health Reform Savings 

Municipal Health Insurance Reform FY12 - FY14 to date 

The successful implementation of municipal health care reform has achieved real 
results and substantial savings for cities and towns across Massachusetts to help 
preserve essential local government jobs and services. This reform is one of the most 
significant measures to assist cities and towns in the past 30 years. 

On July 12, 2011, Governor Patrick signed municipal health care reform legislation that 
is providing significant and immediate savings to cities and towns, while preserving a 
meaningful role for employee unions in the process and protecting health care quality 
for retirees and municipal employees. 

Local governments now have the choice of using a new, expedited process under the 
reform legislation to implement changes to existing local health care plan design or join 
the state's health insurance pool, the Group Insurance Commission (GIC). Local 
governments are required to share no more than 25 percent of first-year savings with 
employees ("mitigation"). 

The reform process review panel closure mechanism has only been needed in one 
instance (Falmouth) since the reform was first used. 

• All other local government entities and their employees reached agreement 
during the reform's 30-day negotiation phase. 

Since the new reform was made law, an additional 22 cities, towns and school districts 
agreed to join the GIC. 

• The GIC now has over 65,000 municipal subscribers, triggering the addition of a 
second municipal representative and an additional labor representative to the 
Commission. 

Total Savings 

• Municipal Health Reform has far surpassed the original first-year savings 
estimate of $100 million statewide. 

• $247 million in savings achieved by 257 local governments (60 percent) 
who negotiated health insurance changes in the past three years. 

Since Governor Patrick proposed municipal health reform in January 2011, 257 
municipalities and regional school districts came to agreements with employees, either 
by using the new reform process or negotiating outside of the reform. The $247 million 
in health insurance changes reduced premiums for both local government employers 
and employees. 

• 91 municipalities and school districts used the reform process to address 
health care costs, saving $95 million in total premium costs. 

Municipal Health Insurance Reform - June 2014 white paper Page 1of11 



• 166 municipalities and school districts achieved more than $152 million in 
savings through traditional bargaining inspired by the reform. 

Potential for nearly $2.88 in cumulative savings by FY2022 
According to the Massachusetts Taxpayers Foundation, this reform could produce as 
much as $2.8 billion in cumulative savings over 10 years if implemented by all 
communities and school districts. Based on savings achieved to date, Local 
governments are on target to achieve $2.8 billion in health care cost savings over 10 
years. 

Fiscal Year 2012: First Year of Reform 

203 entities take action in FY12 for $206 million in savings 
81 municipalities and school districts completed the reform process; $69 million in total 
premium savings for employers and employees. 

• 74 implemented changes to their local plan offerings. 
• 7 joined the GIG. 

In addition, 122 municipalities and school districts used the new law as leverage to 
agree with local unions on health insurance changes without actually using the reform, 
yielding $137 million in total premium savings for employers and employees in the first 
year of the agreements. 

• 114 made changes to their local plan offerings or contribution rates. 
• 8 joined the GIG. 

See Appendix A for FY12 activity and savings reported by municipalities and regional 
school districts. 

Fiscal Year 2013: Second Year of Reform 

Activity continued in FY13: $23 million in savings for 51 local government entities 
7 municipalities and school districts completed the reform process; $8 million in 
premium savings for employers and employees. 

• 5 implemented changes to their local plan offerings. 
• 2 joined the GIG. 

In addition, 44 municipalities and school districts reached agreement through traditional 
bargaining inspired by the reform, achieving $15 million in first year savings. 

• 42 made changes to their local plan offerings or contribution rates. 
• 2 joined the GIG. 

See Appendix B for FY13 activity and savings reported by municipalities and regional 
school districts. 

Municipal Health Insurance Reform -June 2014 white paper Page 2of11 



Fiscal Year 2014: Third Year of Reform 

9 municipalities completed the reform process in FY14 for $18 million in first year 
savings. 

• 6 implemented changes to their local plan offerings. 
• 3 joined the GIG. 

Reports from local governments who did not use the reform in fiscal year 2014 are due 
by June 301

h. Local governments who made changes to health care options through 
traditional bargaining outside the reform report the changes made and savings 
achieved. Local governments who did not take any action on health insurance in fiscal 
year 2014 report potential savings had they used the reform to the greatest extent 
possible. 

See Appendix C for FY14 year-to-date reform activity and savings. 

NOTE: Data for this report was self-reported by local governments and has not been 
independently verified. 

Municipal Health Insurance Reform -June 2014 white paper Page 3of11 



APPENDIX A 

FY12 savings achieved through use of reform process to make changes to local 
plan design (Local) or join GIC (GIC): 

ABINGTON Local $450,000 
ACUSHNET Local $190,000 
ANDOVER Local $1,070,000 
ARLINGTON GIC $3,780,000 
BARNSTABLE Local $1,620,000 
BEDFORD GIC $2,060,000 
BELMONT Local $470,000 
BEVERLY Local $1,600,000 
BILLERICA Local TBD 
BOXBOROUGH Local $160,000 
BREWSTER Local $410,000 
CANTON Local $1,340,000 
CHATHAM Local $360,000 
CHELMSFORD Local $2,380,000 
CLINTON Local $380,000 
DEDHAM Local $2,840,000 
DENNIS Local $380,000 
DUXBURY Local $670,000 
EAST LONGMEADOW Local $430,000 
EASTHAM Local $280,000 
EDGARTOWN Local $410,000 
FAIRHAVEN Local $540,000 
FALL RIVER Local $3,710,000 
FALMOUTH Local $1,870,000 
FRAMINGHAM Local $2,950,000 
GARDNER Local $830,000 
AQUINNAH Local $30,000 
HARWICH Local $560,000 
HAVERHILL Local $2,670,000 
HINGHAM Local $770,000 
HOLDEN GIC $580,000 
HOLLISTON Local $1,470,000 
LANESBOROUGH Local $130,000 
LITTLETON Local $310,000 
LONGMEADOW Local $490,000 
MARSHFIELD Local $750,000 
MASHPEE Local $940,000 
MIDDLEBOROUGH Local $1,270,000 
MILFORD Local $1,490,000 
NANTUCKET Local $1,100,000 
Municipal Health Insurance Reform ~June 2014 white paper Page 4of11 



NORWELL Local $280,000 
OAK BLUFFS Local $330,000 
ORANGE GIG TBD 
ORLEANS Local $400,000 
PLYMOUTH Local $3,500,000 
PROVINCETOWN Local $350,000 
RAYNHAM Local $140,000 
ROCKLAND Local $650,000 
SALEM GIG $1,880,000 
SANDWICH Local $1,320,000 
SCITUATE Local $300,000 
SHARON Local $650,000 
SHEFFIELD Local $30,000 
SUDBURY GIG $1,290,000 
TISBURY Local $370,000 
TRURO Local $190,000 
TYNGSBOROUGH Local $560,000 
WAKEFIELD GIG $4,410,000 
WEBSTER Local $610,000 
WESTFIELD Local $1,270,000 
WESTFORD Local $230,000 
WILBRAHAM Local $100,000 
WILLIAMSTOWN Local $170,000 
YARMOUTH Local $480,000 

ADAMS CHESHIRE Local $362,000 
CAPE COD TECH Local $250,000 
CENTRAL BERKSHIRE Local $752,000 
DENNIS YARMOUTH Local $101,000 
FREETOWN LAKEVILLE Local $462,000 
HAMPDEN WILBRAHAM Local $354,000 
MARTHAS VINEYARD Local $358,000 
MASCONOMET Local $570,000 
NARRAGANSETT Local $205,000 
NAU SET Local $579,000 
NORTH MIDDLESEX Local $48,000 
NORTHERN BERKSHIRE Local $137,000 
RALPH C MAHAR RSD Local $221,000 
SOUTH SHORE Local $118,000 
SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE Local $214,000 
SOUTHWICK TOLLAND Local $411,000 
UPISLAND Local $168,000 

Municipal Health Insurance Reform ~June 2014 white paper Page 5of11 



FY12 reported savings achieved through negotiations outside the reform process 
to make changes to local plan design (Local) or join GIC (GIC): 

ACTON Local $801,000 
AGAWAM Local $591,000 
ALFORD Local $1,000 
AMESBURY Local $1, 182,000 
AMHERST Local $151,000 
ASHLAND Local $1,561,000 
ATHOL Local $157,000 
AVON Local $175,000 
AYER Local $225,000 
BELLINGHAM Local $36,000 
BERLIN Local $28,000 
BOLTON Local $32,000 
BOSTON Local $17,510,000 
BOURNE Local $778,000 
BOYLSTON Local $66,000 
BRIDGEWATER Local $122,000 
CARLISLE Local $109,000 
CHELSEA Local $1,405,000 
CHICOPEE Local $2,000,000 
CONCORD Local $673,000 
DANVERS Local $472,000 
DOVER Local $243,000 
DRACUT Local $1,017,000 
DUDLEY Local $22,000 
EAST BRIDGEWATER Local $477,000 
FITCHBURG Local $1, 190,000 
FOXBOROUGH Local $408,000 
FRANKLIN Local $358,000 
GREAT BARRINGTON Local $107,000 
GREENFIELD Local $910,000 
HOLLAND Local $68,000 
HULL Local $178,000 
LAKEVILLE Local $84,000 
LEOMINSTER Local $1,977,000 
LEXINGTON GIG $4,481,000 
LINCOLN Local $320,000 
LOWELL GIG $11,759,000 
LYNN Local $4,270,000 
LYNNFIELD GIG $1,800,000 

Municipal Health Insurance Reform ·June 2014 white paper Page 6of11 



MALDEN Local $1,452,000 
MANCHESTER Local $167,000 
MANSFIELD Local $437,000 
MATTAPOISETT Local $133,000 
MEDFORD GIG $5,250,000 
MEDWAY Local $542,000 
MERRIMAC Local $21,000 
MIDDLETON Local $198,000 
MILTON Local $1,052,000 
MONSON GIG $835,000 
NATICK Local $2,954,000 
NEEDHAM Local $1,500,000 
NEWBURY Local $52,000 
NEWBURYPORT Local $157,000 
NEWTON Local $9,000,000 
NORFOLK Local $107,000 
NORTH ATTLEBOROUGH Local $825,000 
NORTH BROOKFIELD Local $221,000 
NORTH READING Local $559,000 
OTIS Local $21,000 
OXFORD Local $392,000 
PALMER Local $219,000 
PEABODY GIG $2,022,000 
PELHAM Local $7,000 
PEPPERELL Local $86,000 
PLAINVILLE Local $117,000 
REVERE Local $1,998,000 
ROWLEY Local $41,000 
RUTLAND Local $29,000 
SEEKONK Local $427,000 
SHERBORN Local $243,000 
SOMERVILLE GIG $9,300,000 
SOUTHBRIDGE Local $287,000 
SPENCER Local $36,000 
STERLING Local $43,000 
STOCKBRIDGE Local $26,000 
STOUGHTON Local $370,000 
TAUNTON Local $3,266,000 
TEWKSBURY Local $526,000 
TYRINGHAM Local $18,000 
UPTON Local $49,000 
UXBRIDGE Local $335,000 
WALES Local $27,000 
Municipal Health Insurance Reform - June 2014 white paper Page 7of11 



WALPOLE Local $575,000 
WARE Local $206,000 
WAYLAND Local $892,000 
WEST BOYLSTON Local $215,000 
WEST SPRINGFIELD Local $708,000 
WEST TISBURY Local $66,000 
WESTWOOD Local $205,000 
WILMINGTON Local $619,000 
WORCESTER Local $22,500,000 
WRENTHAM Local $752,000 

ACTON BOXBOROUGH Local $429,000 
CONCORD CARLISLE Local $214,000 
SOUTH MIDDLESEX Local $262,000 
NORTH SHORE Local $46,000 
NASHOBA VALLEY Local $289,000 
GREATER LOWELL Local $74,000 
UPPER CAPE COD Local $207,000 
AMHERST PELHAM Local $90,000 
AYER SHIRLEY Local $233,000 
BRIDGEWATER RAYNHAM Local $1,000,000 
LINCOLN SUDBURY Local $279,000 
MONTACHUSETT Local $393,000 
NORTHBORO SOUTHBORO Local $174,000 
TANTASQUA Local $2,747,000 
SOUTHERN WORCESTER Local $206,000 
ASSABET VALLEY Local $230,000 
TRI COUNTY Local $87,000 
GREATER FALL RIVER Local $473,000 

Municipal Health Insurance Reform -June 2014 white paper Page 8of11 



APPENDIX B: Fiscal Year 2013 Savings 

FY13 savings achieved through use of reform process to make changes to local 
plan design (Local) or join GIC (GIC): 

CARVER Local $320,959 
DARTMOUTH Local $538,882 
FOXBOROUGH Local $1,343,544 
NORTH ANDOVER GIG $3,589,559 
NORTHAMPTON GIG $1,558,000 
KING PHILIP Local $528,768 
PATHFINDER Local TBD 

FY13 reported savings achieved through negotiations outside the reform process 
to make changes to local plan design (Local) or join GIC (GIC): 

AGAWAM Local $289,186 
AMHERST Local $1,532,644 
AUBURN Local $43,746 
BERKLEY Local $12,470 
BRIMFIELD Local $61,694 
BROCKTON Local $6,700,000 
CAMBRIDGE Local NR 
DIGHTON Local $1,247 
DUNSTABLE Local NR 
EAST BRIDGEWATER GIG $159,307 
EASTON Local $89,163 
ESSEX Local NR 
GLOUCESTER GIG $700,000 
HALIFAX Local $107,655 
HANSON Local $26,196 
HOLLAND Local $18,563 
KINGSTON Local $35,496 
LUNENBURG Local $257,028 
MANSFIELD Local $44,893 
MILLBURY Local $215,713 
NEEDHAM Local $334,500 
NORTH ATTLEBOROUGH Local $96,646 
NORTON Local $49,590 
PALMER Local $150,067 
PELHAM Local $83,933 
PLYMPTON Local $6,264 

Municipal Health Insurance Reform ~June 2014 white paper Page 9of11 



ROWLEY Local $22,000 
SEEKONK Local $166,480 
SHREWSBURY Local NR 
SOUTHBRIDGE Local $17,749 
SUTTON Local $124,513 
WAREHAM Local $451,015 
WEST BOYLSTON Local $215,438 
WEST BRIDGEWATER Local $24,708 
WESTMINSTER Local $36,714 
WESTPORT Local $71,992 
WHITMAN Local $105,876 
AMHERST PELHAM Local $961,558 
DIGHTON REHOBOTH Local $575,425 
DUDLEY CHARLTON Local $449,753 
OLD ROCHESTER Local NR 
TRI COUNTY Local NR 
TRITON Local $584,122 
WHITMAN HANSON Local $29,928 

Municipal Health Insurance Reform -June 2014 white paper Page 10of11 



APPENDIX C: Fiscal Year 2014 

FY14 year-to-date savings achieved through use of reform process to make 
changes to local plan design (Local) or join GIC (GIC): 

BOXFORD Local $213,201 
CHELMSFORD Local TBD 
EAST BRIDGEWATER GIG $823,546 
FAIRHAVEN Local $291,653 
FALL RIVER Local $8,394,531 
FRAMINGHAM GIG $3,556,743 
HAVERHILL Local $3,796,000 
MIDDLEBOROUGH GIG $1,166,375 
MILFORD Local $468,883 

Municipal Health Insurance Reform -June 2014 white paper Page 11of11 



July 21, 2016 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Applications for 43D Priority Development Sites 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

.%"tli11F@. {3)feant 
MAYOR 

91fehola&f 9f1i!a11CJ 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

r§J{;lriela- ~Jfnal'd 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

I have submitted for your approval an application to the Massachusetts Permit Regulatory Office 
to designate a number of Marlborough properties on Boston Post Road West and 397 Williams 
Street as Priority Development Sites. 

Enacted in 2006, Chapter 43D Local Expedited Permitting enables communities to designate 
applicable properties as Priority Development Sites which offers a maximum of 180 days for the 
local permitting process. Several locations in Marlborough already enjoy the benefits of being a 
43D site, such as access to additional grants and incentives. 

I am proposing to include the following additional properties under Chapter 43D Permitting: 44 
to 298 Boston Post Road West and 397 Williams Street. Submitting these locations as 43D Sites 
will allow us to target these areas, through a streamlined local permitting process, specifically for 
economic development. The City will be submitting an application for a Mass Works grant for 
the area in the vicinity of the Boston Post Road West parcels and it is important to categorize 
these parcels as priority development sites prior to that application process. 

The Marlborough locations that were previously approved as 43D sites still enjoy this 
designation, but I believe it prudent to update the inventory on a regular basis. 

The enclosed application contains a full list of the parcels, including detailed maps. Thank you 
for your consideration and please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns . 

r G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosure 

• 



INTERAGENCY PERMITTING BOARD 
CHAPTER 43D APPLICATION 

PART I: MUNICIPAL APPLICANT 
Municipality: City of Marlborough, Massachusetts Date: July 14, 2016 

Name of Individual who prepared this application: Meredith Harris 

Chapter 43D requires that a single person be designated to serve as the municipal point of contact on Priority 
Development Sites. The individual must be a municipal employee or an employee of a quasi-municipal agency who 
will be charged with responding to inquiries about the site, providing and accepting permit applications, 
communicating decisions to applicants, etc. It is recommended that the designated Point of Contact be a staff 
member and not an elected official. 

Point of Contact, as designated by the governing body: 

Name: Meredith Harris 

Title: Director of Operations, Marlborough Economic Development Corporation 

Address: 91 Main Street, Suite 204, Marlborough, MA 01752 

Telephone: 508-229-2010 Fax: 508-229-1729 

Email: mharris@marlboroughedc.com 

Please check the box corresponding to the Technical Resource Providers that assisted you 
with this program: 
0 Regional Planning Agency 0 MassDevelopment 
0 Mass Office of Business Development 0 Mass Alliance for Economic Development 
r8:J Permit Regulatory Office (EOHED) 

Chapter 43D requires a majority vote of the local governing body for each Priority Development Site 
being submitted by the municipality. Applications must be accompanied by a true attest certified copy of 
the municipal vote - stamped by Clerk. 

Please identify the body that approved the submission of this application: 
r8:J City Council 0 Town Meeting 
0 Town Council 0 Other: 

I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that the answers submitted in this 
application and the documentation submitted in support are accurate and complete. 
Name: Meredith Harris Date: July 14, 2016 . 

Signature: ~ ib1Ad4 
Title: Director of Operations, Marlborough Economic Development Corporation 

Signature of Clerk:-----------------Date: ______ _ 

For Internal Use Only 
Received by: --------------- Date: ----------

Municioal Contact Information 0 Certified Vote 0 Land Owner SiPTiatures 
Grant Aoolication I I Electronic Coov Received 0 Self-Assessment Checklist 
Required Maps I I Maps sent to EEA !PB Meeting: 

I 



PART II: PRIORITY DEVELOPMENT SITE f PDS) 
Submit a separate Part II for each Priority Development Site. 

Site Location (including street address and map and parcel numbers): 
Address: Boston Post Road West 

Map-Parcel: 78-1 
78-lA 
78-2A 
78-1 lC 
78-12 
78-14 
78-14A 

78-!SA 
78-16 
78-23 
78-38 
78-39 
89-77 

Please list any abutting communities to PDS: NONE 

Have these communities been notified of your proposal? D Yes (8J No 

Number of parcels in your proposed site: 13 

Ownership: (8J Private D Public 

Total Acreage of PDS: 108.23 acres 

Is the site eligible under current zoning for the construction or redevelopment of at least 
50,000 sq feet of commercial, housing or industrial space? (8J Yes D No 

Chapter 43D requires a PDS to be zoned for commercial, industrial, mixed-use development or housing. 
If PDS represents a combination of zoning, please explain. Please check all of the following boxes that 
apply to the PDS, including the means by which a proponent may permit on this site (i.e. special permit?). 

PDS Zoning: 

0 By-right 0 Special Permit ~ Site Plan Review 

0 Commercial 0 Industrial 0 Residential 0 Mixed Use 

After reviewing the definitions set forth in 400 CMR 2.00 respond to the following 
questions: 

1. Is the site located within .5 miles of existing development? (gJ Yes D No 
Locations within or adjacent to existing development are preferred such as downtowns or village centers 
with a diverse mix of civic/cultural, residential, service, business, and other uses; municipal services 
(school, library, fire, police, city/town hall, parks, etc.); and/or a available labor. 

Explanation: The Boston Post Road West Priority Development Site includes an existing retail 
plaza and mixed use development parcel and abuts a residential district and an office park. 

2. Is the site served by existing infrastructure? If not, how far must service be extended? 
Locations with existing utility service - gas, electric, telecommunications, etc. - as well as water & 
wastewater systems with sufficient water supply/treatment capacity and pipe condition/capacity adequate 
to deliver fresh water and remove wastewater are preferred. 

(8J Water (8J Sewer (8J Utilities 

1 



Explanation: Much of the Boston Post Road West Priority Development site is already served by 
sewer and water, however utilities will be extended to 180 Boston Post Road, Parcel 78-14, to 
enable 475,000 sq ft of new mixed use growth as permitted by the City. 

3. Is the site located close to appropriate transportation facilities, including transit? 
Locations served by adequate transit (within .5 miles ofa bus stop, subway, train, or ferry stop), close to 
existing major transportation and freight routes-e.g. existing highway interchanges, heavily developed 
commercial corridors, rail lines, etc., and accessible by bike or on foot are preferred. 

[2:1 Transit [2:1 Access Roads [2:1 Pedestrian/Bike Access 

Explanation: The site is within 0.5 mile from the Metrowest Regional Transit Authoritv bus stop 
on Route 7C and within 0.5 mile of the interchange with Route 495. Boston Post Road is also 
State Route 20 which is classified by MassDOT as a principal arterial roadway. Pedestrian and 
bike access is availabl but limited. 

4. Does the site include underutilized buildings or facilities? D Yes [2:1 No 
Previously developed brownfield or greyfield sites & buildings - abandoned or underutilized shopping 
centers, institutions, big-box stores, mills or industrial sites, fonner military bases, etc. - are preferred 
locations. 

Explanation: The northern half of the proposed PDS includes an existing shopping plaza, hotels, 
conference center and other retail uses. The Citv seeks to attract reinvestment to this retail plaza. 
The southern half of the site includes limited retail uses and the Citv is working with a developer 
to provide amenities for the surrounding neighborhood and office park, and add new office 
s ace. 

5. Will sensitive or rare natural resources on or near the site be impacted? 
D Yes [2:1 No 

Sites that are flat, dry, and otherwise suitable for development (no sensitive natural 
resources; not identified as a conservation priority for habitat, water supply, agriculture, or 
other purpose) are preferred. 

6. Has the municipality applied for or received other state grants for this site? Does the 
municipality anticipate applying for additional state funding? 

If yes, please identify the program(s), dates applied for and/or received, and 
describe the project(s): 

The Citv will apply for a 2016 MassWorks Infrastructure Fund grant to create enhanced 
pedestrian access to this PDS site and to unlock mixed use development at the southern half of 
the site. 

Total Potential Build-Out of PDS: =I.=6=09~,S=O~O~s .. g=ft~-------------­

Is there a project proposal before the town for this site? 

If yes, briefly describe the project below: 

[2:1 Yes 0No 

There is a mixed use development proposal pending for the southern portion of the PDS that will 
introduce 475,000 sq ft of new retail. office and hotel development to the area. The project will 

2 



make pedestrian and bike connections between both sides of the PDS, enhance pedestrian and 
bike access to the PDS and the surrounding residential neighborhoods on Glen and Ames Streets. 
and the existing industrial park. 

3 



PART Ill: PROPERTY OWNER'S PERMISSION 

Chapter 430 requires that 100% of property owners endorse this application for PDS designation. 
Identify every parcel included in the PDS by map and parcel number. Use Attachment A if additional 
space is required. 

I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that I am the legal owner of the 
property outlined herein and I approve the inclusion of my property in the proposed 
Priority Development Site nominated herein. 

Signatureoflegalowner: .c:;4..,_~ ~e '--..e I.... o;-z1 -;h,tf.{ ,5~7,._/ /%ze, 
,dJ74-,,/j, ... ~,.,5£,_ L~ <! 

Parcel: ________________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ________________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ---------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ---------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ________________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ---------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ---------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ________________________________ _ 

Signature oflegal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ________________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:-------------------------

4 



PART III: PROPERTY OWNER'S PERMISSION 

Chapter 430 requires that I 00% of property owners endorse this application for PDS designation. 
Identify every parcel included in the PDS by map and parcel number. Use Attachment A if additional 
space is required. 

I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that I am the legal owner of the 
property outlined herein and I approve the inclusion of my property in the proposed 
Priority Development Site nominated herein. 

Parcel: 78-IA-1 

Signature of legal owner: ---_,,,,_~..,,.....-6'S"""'""~~,.~---------------
p,"~' 78-IA-2 ~ 
Signature of legal owner: ____ __,~~~~~~---------------

Parcel: -'-78""--"-1,,,_5,_,A,__ ______________ ,...-__________ _ 

Signature of legal owner: ____ _..;.,~,,c--"'-"'~""""~---------------
Parcel: -'-7"-8-..:.1.,,6 ________ ,.,,_ __________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner: ---IJ?t+--"'1~,,.; ""--------------------

Signature of legal owner:-------------------------

Parcel: -------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:------------------------

Parcel: -------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:------------------------

Parcel: ______________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:-------------------------

Parcel: ______________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:------------------------

Parcel: ______________________________ _ 

4 



PART Ill: PROPERTY OWNER'S PERMISSION 

Chapter 430 requires that I 00% of property owners endorse this application for PDS designation. 
Identify every parcel included in the PDS by map and parcel number. Use Attachment A if additional 
space is required. 

I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that I am the legal owner of the 
property outlined herein and I approve the inclusion of my property in the proposed 
Priority Development Site nominated herein. 

Parcel: _,_78,._-_,,2"-'A'---------------------------­

Signature of legal owner: ~----
Parcel: ---------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ---------------------------------
Signature oflegal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ---------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ---------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ________________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ---------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ________________________________ _ 

Signature oflegal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ________________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ---------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

4 



PART Ill: PROPERTY OWNER'S PERMISSION 

Chapter 43D requires that 100% of property owners endorse this application for PDS designation. 
Identify every parcel included in the PDS by map and parcel number. Use Attachment A if additional 
space is required. 

I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that I am the legal owner of the 
property outlined herein and I approve the inclusion of my property in the proposed 
Priority Development Site nominated herein. 

Parcel: _____________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: _____________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: _____________________________ _ 

Signature oflegal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: _____________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: _____________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: _____________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: _____________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: _____________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: _____________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

4 



PART III: PROPERTY OWNER'S PERMISSION 

Chapter 43D requires that I 00% of property owners endorse this application for PDS designation. 
Identify every parcel included in the PDS by map and parcel number. Use Attachment A if additional 
space is required. 

I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that I am the legal owner of the 
property outlined herein and I approve the inclusion of my property in the proposed 
Priority Development Site nominated herein. 

Signature of legal owner:------------------------

Parcel: 
------------------------------~ 

Signature of legal owner:------------------------

Parcel: ______________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:------------------------

Parcel: -------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:-------------------------

Parcel: ______________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:------------------------

4 



PART ID: PROPERTY OWNER'S PERMISSION 

Chapter 43D requires that I 00% of property owners endorse this application for PDS designation. 
Identify every parcel included in the PDS by map and parcel number. Use Attachment A if additional 
space is required. 

I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that I am the legal owner of the 
property outlined herein and I approve the inclusion of my property in the proposed 
Priority Development Site nominated herein. 

Signature oflegal owner:------------------------

Parcel=---------------------------------

Signatureoflegalowner: ________________________ _ 

Parcel=---------------------------------

Signature oflegal owner:-------------------------

Parcel:, ________________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:------------------------

Parcel:, ________________________________ _ 

Signature oflegal owner:-------------------------

Parcel=--------------------------------

Signature oflegal owner:-------------------------

Parcel: ________________________________ _ 

Signature oflegal owner:------------------------

Parcel:'---------------------------------

Signatureoflegalowner: ________________________ _ 

Parcel: ______________________________ _ 

Signature oflegal owner:------------------------



PART Ill: PROPERTY OWNER'S PERMISSION 

Chapter 430 requires that I 00% of property owners endorse this application for PDS designation. 
Identify every parcel included in the PDS by map and parcel number. Use Attachment A if additional 
space is required. 

I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that I am the legal owner of the 
property outlined herein and I approve the inclusion of my property in the proposed 
Priority Development Site nominated herein. 

Parcel: ~78~·=2=3----------------------------

Signature of legal owner:-------------------------

Parcel: -------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:-------------------------

Parcel: -------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:------------------------

Parcel: ______________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:------------------------

Parcel: ______________________________ _ 

Signatureoflegalowner: _______________________ _ 

Parcel: ______________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:------------------------

Parcel: ______________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:------------------------

Parcel: ______________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:------------------------

Parcel: -------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:------------------------

4 



PART II: PRIORITY DEVELOPMENT SITE {PDS) 
Submit a separate Part II for each Priority Development Site. 

Site Location (including street address and map and parcel numbers): 
Street Address: 397 Williams Street 

Map and Parcel: I 02-4 

Please list any abutting communities to PDS: NIA 

Have these communities been notified of your proposal? 0 Yes IZJ No NIA 

Number of parcels in your proposed site: I Total Acreage of PDS: 18.82 acres 

Ownership: IZJ Private 0 Public 

Is the site eligible under current zoning for the construction or redevelopment of at least 
50,000 sq feet of commercial, housing or industrial space? IZJ Yes 0 No 

Chapter 43D requires a PDS to be zoned for commercial, industrial, mixed-use development or housing. 
If PDS represents a combination of zoning, please explain. Please check all of the following boxes that 
apply to the PDS, including the means by which a proponent may permit on this site (i.e. special permit?). 

PDS Zoning: 

[8J By-right [8J Special Permit [8J Site Plan Review 

[8J Commercial k8'.I Industrial D Residential OMixedUse 

After reviewing the definitions set forth in 400 CMR 2.00 respond to the following 
questions: 
1. Is the site located within .5 miles of existing development? IZJ Yes 0 No 
Locations within or adjacent to existing development are preferred such as downtowns or village centers 
with a diverse mix of civic/cultural, residential, service, business, and other uses; municipal services 
(school, library, fire, police, city/town hall, parks, etc.); and/or available labor. 

Explanation: Yes, the site is a vacant building that was one occupied by Fidelity. The parcel is 
located within Yi mile to an existing industrial park where IBM, AngioDvnamics and One Sheild, 
Inc. are located. within 1.5 miles to another industrial park where GE Healthcare and an Avalon 
apartment complex are located. and within 2 miles of Simanaro Drive where millions of square 
feet of existing office and industrial space are located. 

2. Is the site served by existing infrastructure? If not, how far must service be extended? 
Locations with existing utility service - gas, electric, telecommunications, etc. - as well as water & 
wastewater systems with sufficient water supply/treatment capacity and pipe condition/capacity adequate 
to deliver fresh water and remove wastewater are preferred. 

IZJ Water IZJ Sewer IZJ Utilities 

Explanation: Being a former Fidelity facility, the site is served by adequate infrastructure. 

3. Is the site located close to appropriate transportation facilities, including transit? 

2 



Locations served by adequate transit (within .5 miles ofa bus stop, subway, train, or ferry stop), close to 
existing major transportation and freight routes-e.g. existing highway interchanges, heavily developed 
conunercial corridors, rail lines, etc., and accessible by bike or on foot are preferred. 

~ Transit ~ Access Roads ~ Pedestrian/Bike Access 

Explanation: The site is 1.2 miles from the nearest bus stop at Academy Knoll Apartments, about 
1.5 miles to downtown (where there are several other bus stops), less than I mile from Route 20, 
approximately 1.7 miles from the interchange with Route 495, and 5 miles from the Mass 
Turnpike. The proposed PDS is located in close proximity to an existing commercial and 
industrial area and within a short distance to amenities such as restaurants. 

4. Does the site include underutilized buildings or facilities? ~ Yes D No 
Previously developed brownfield or greyfield sites & buildings - abandoned or underutilized shopping 
centers, institutions, big-box stores, mills or industrial sites, former military bases, etc. - are preferred 
locations. 

Explanation: The I 00,000 sq ft building was once occupied by Fidelity Investments but has been 
vacant for some time. There is an opportunity to reuse this Class A office site as a corporate 
headquarters. 

5. Will sensitive or rare natural resources on or near the site be impacted? 
D Yes ~No 

Sites that are flat, dry, and otherwise suitable for development (no sensitive natural 
resources; not identified as a conservation priority for habitat, water supply, agriculture, or 
other purpose) are preferred. 

6. Has the municipality applied for or received other state grants for this site? Does the 
municipality anticipate applying for additional state funding? 

If yes, please identify the program(s), dates applied for and/or received, and 
describe the project(s): 

The City does not have any immediate plans to seek state funding to support reuse or 
redevelopment of this site. 

Total Potential Build-Out of PDS: =2""00,,,,,""00""0~s""'g"'.ft"'.'------------­

Is there a project proposal before the town for this site? 

If yes, briefly describe the project below: NIA 

D Yes ~No 

3 



PART III: PROPERTY OWNER'S PERMISSION 

Chapter 430 requires that 100% of property owners endorse this application for PDS designation. 
Identify every parcel included in the PDS by map and parcel number. Use Attachment A if additional 
space is required. 

I hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury that I am the legal owner of the 
property outlined herein and I approve the inclusion of my property in the proposed 
Priority Development Site nominated herein. 

Parcel: ~10=2~-_,_4 __________________________ _ 

Signatureoflegalowner: ~ ~ ~)yY1"lr1~e/ 

Signature oflegal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ---------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel=---------------------------------

Signature oflegal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ________________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ________________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel:----------------·--------------------

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ________________________________ _ 

Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

Parcel: ---------------------------------
Signature of legal owner:--------------------------

4 





& 
('I 

.e 
:::i 
0 
~ 
gi 

.:!:::: 
Cl) !! .... c: 
Q) 

e g. - I 

!1! 
Q) 

~ 
Q 

9 
CW) 
'O::I' -.!! .... c: .e 
& 



g 
Cl) 0 

0: Q) 
0 

~ 
;t: 
Cl) 

0 ..... 
"' c: 

Q) 

e " 
Q,, 
-2 

~ 
"' 

~ 
~ 

Q) 

Q 
Q 

~ I 
C") 
"1:1' § -~ c: .e 
0 
ll. 

J~l:!a 
'--8] ___ _/_ _______ _J ~~i 



July 21, 2016 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

%A1tr@. 6Jfeant 
MAYOR 

.91frholaJJ 9i§!antJ 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

(!5}5;;tliela {fj{f,.rnard 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Re: Order of Acceptance of Permanent Easement from Bell Fund V Marlborough LLC 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

Enclosed herewith please find a proposed Order of Acceptance of Permanent Easement From 
Bell Fund V Marlborough LLC for an approximately 4,799 S.F. portion of land on Elm Street at 
Mowry Brook and copies of the cover letter from Commissioner John Ghiloni, the Grant of 
Permanent Easement, and the easement plan. Because an appropriation is already available, a 
separate vote for an appropriation will not be necessary. 

The purpose of the permanent easement area is to provide access to the Department of Public 
Works for the reconstruction and maintenance of the Mowry Brook culvert, which passes 
beneath Elm Street near the Bell Marlborough Apartments. 

The Commissioner and/or the Engineering Division will be available to answer any specific 
questions relative to the project. 

'-tl~..ttr.cur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosure 

Cc: John Ghiloni, Commissioner 
Tom DiPersio, City Engineer 
Cynthia Panagore Griffin, Assistant City Solicitor 



ORDERED: 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of the City Council of the City of Marlborough, the common 
convenience and necessity require that the permanent drainage easement in an approximately 
4,799 S.F. portion of land located on the easterly side of Elm Street at Mowry Brook, including 
the culvert, be accepted as a municipal easement as shown on plan thereof and as hereinafter 
described: 

DESCRlPTION 

Plan entitled "Plan of Land In Marlborough, Massachusetts, Prepared For: City of Marlborough, 
140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA 017 52; Prepared By Bruce Saluk & Associates, Inc., Civil 
Engineering & Land Surveying, 576 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough, MA 01752; Date: 
August 4, 2015; Scale: 1" = 20'; said Plan to be recorded at the Middlesex County South Registry 
of Deeds; 

Title to the permanent drainage easement as shown on said plan has been granted to the City of 
Marlborough in a Grant of Permanent Easement from Bell Fund V Marlborough, LLC, said Grant 
of Permanent Easement to be recorded in the Middlesex County South Registry of Deeds. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT: 

The permanent drainage easement in an approximately 4,799 S.F. portion of land located on the 
easterly side of Elm Street at Mowry Brook be accepted as a municipal easement in the City of 
Marlborough. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 16-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G .. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 



GRANT OF PERMANENT EASEMENT 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the BELL FUND V MARLBOROUGH, LLC, 
a Delaware limited liability company having an address at c/o Bell Partners, Inc., 300 Greene 
Street, Suite 1000, Greensboro, North Carolina 27401 (hereinafter referred to as the Grantor), for 
consideration of Two-Thousand ($2,000.00) Dollars, grants to CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, a 
Massachusetts municipality having an address of 140 Main Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts 
01752 (hereinafter referred to as the Grantee) with quitclaim covenants, the permanent right and 
easement to install, construct, reconstruct, repair, replace, add to, inspect, operate, and maintain 
the drainage culvert and structures therein and thereof (hereinafter referred to as the 
"DRAINAGE CULVERT") located on the easterly side of Elm Street in Marlborough, 
Middlesex County, Massachusetts for the purposes of protecting public health, safety and 
welfare by controlling and monitoring drainage into, from, and of the Millham Brook, located 
within the easement area of the hereinafter described property. 

Said "DRAINAGE CULVERT" is located in, through, under, over, across, and upon land of the 
Grantor, being more particularly shown as "Drain Easement Area 4,799 S.F" on a Plan of Land 
to be recorded herewith at the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds. 

Also with the further permanent right from time to time to pass and repass over, across and upon 
said land of the Grantor as is reasonable and necessary in order to renew, replace, repair, remove, 
add to, maintain, operate, inspect, and otherwise change said "DRAINAGE CUL VERT" and 
each and every part thereof, but not the general location thereof, and to make such other 
excavation or excavations as may be reasonably necessary in the opinion and judgment of the 
Grantee, its successors and assigns, and to clear and keep cleared the portions and areas of the 
premises wherein the "DRAINAGE CULVERT" is located as shown on the sketch herein 
referred to, of such trees, shrubs, bushes, structures, objects and surfaces, including present 
structures, objects, and surfaces within the area of the "DRAINAGE CUL VERT," as may in the 
opinion and judgment of the Grantee interfere with the safe and efficient operation and 
maintenance of the "DRAINAGE CULVERT." However, said Grantee, its successors and 
assigns, will properly backfill excavation or excavations and restore the surface of the land to as 
reasonably good condition as said surface was in immediately prior to the excavation or 
excavations thereof. 

The Grantor, for itself, its successors and assigns, covenants and agrees with the Grantee, its 
successors and assigns that this easement and the location of the "DRAINAGE CUL VERT" may 
not be changed or modified by the Grantor unless and until the Grantor, through the Mayor 
and/or his or her designee, has first notified Grantee in writing regarding the proposed changes or 
modifications; provided, however, that no such change or modification shall significantly lessen 
the utility of the easement, or increase the burdens on Grantee in its use and enjoyment of the 



easement, or frustrate the purpose for which the easement was created; and provided further that 
such change or modification shall be at the sole cost and expense of the Granter. 

If both the Grantor and the Grantee, their successor and assigns, at any time in the future 
determine in writing that their rights granted herein are no longer needed or required, then the 
Granter may extinguish, and the Grantee may release, this Grant of Temporary Easement in 
writing, such extinguishrnent or release, as the case may be, to be recorded at the Middlesex 
South Registry of Deeds within 120 days of the date later of said written determinations. 

It is the intention of the Granter to grant to the Grantee, its successors and assigns, all the rights 
and easements aforesaid and any and all additional and/or incidental rights needed to install, 
construct, reconstruct, repair, replace, add to, inspect, operate, and maintain within the Grantor's 
land a "DRAINAGE CULVERT " for the purposes of controlling and monitoring drainage into, 
from, and of the Millharn Brook shown on the last herein referred to sketch. 

It is agreed that said "DRAINAGE CULVERT," and all necessary appurtenances thereto, shall 
remain the property of the Grantee, its successors and assigns. 

For Grantor's title, see deed dated September 16, 2016, recorded with the Middlesex South 
District Registry of Deeds in Book 66103, Page 285. 

(signature attached) 



') ~l'"d 
Executed as a sealed instrument as of this .,<,;J day of Vu.av , 2016. 

Bell Fund V Marlborough, LLC 
a Delaware limited liability company 

By: Bell Apartment Fund V, LLC 
a Delaware limited liability company 
its Managing Member 

By: Bell HNW Fund V, LLC 
a Delaware limited liability company 
a Managing Member 

By: Bell Fund V Manager, LLC 
a Delaware limited liability company 
its Manager 

By: 

By: 
Name: 
Title: 

Bell Partners Inc. 
a North Carolina corporation 
its Manager 

By: Bell Institutional Subsidiary V, LLC 
a Delaware limited liability company 
a Managing Me ber 

By: 
Name: 
Title: 



State of North Carolina 
County ofGudt{tirJ, 

This instrument was acknowledged before me oriJWit- J..3, 2016 by John E. Tomlinson as CFO 
of Bell Partners, Inc., the manager of Bell Fund V Manager, LLC, the manager of Bell HNW 
Fund V, LLC, managing member of Bell Apartment Fund, LLC, the managing member of Bell 
Fund V Marlborough, LLC. 

State of North Carolina 
County of &t/fznz/ 

Signature of notarial officer 

~'ltt-v~ e: NOtll!iPublic , 
My commission expires: ~ .::Z.t? I g" 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on c/lUlit .28, 2016 by John E. Tomlinson as 
Vice-President of Bell Institutional Subsidiary V, LLC, managing member of Bell Apartment 
Fund V, LLC, managing member of Bell Fund V Marlborough, LLC. 

Signature of notarial officer 

(notary seal) 
~;,,, /)1. J~ 

Tit:l:taTy Public 
My commission expires: ~ {. ;;J_,tJ Ill 



11 
I . 

§ I ~1 
" I 

:;~ ) I 
' e 
0 ) 

) ~ 
I ,, 

•• 1l' ~ ! .,.., :• • 
':-.;, ,, 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
Department of Public Works 

135 Neil Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

(508) 624-6910 Ext. 33200 
Facsimile (508) 624-7699 1DD (508) 460-3610 

July 21, 2016 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 

RE: Order Of Acceptance of Easement From Bell Fund V Marlborough LLC 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

I request that you send the attached Order of Acceptance of Permanent Easement from Bell Fund V 
Marlborough LLC, concerning an approximately 4,799 S.F. portion of land on Elm Street at Mowry Brook, 
to the City Council for their action. No appropriation Is necessary for the consideration, which is in the 
negotiated amount of $2,000. 

The easement area will provide access to the Department of Public Works for the reconstruction and 
maintenance of the Mowry Brook culvert which passes beneath Elm Street near the Bell Marlborough 
Apartments. 

City Engineer Tom DiPerslo, is available to answer any specific questions relative to the projecl 

Sincerely, \ 

µ0~--
' John L. Ghiloni 
Commissioner 

Enclosures 

Cc: Thomas DiPerslo, City Engineer 
Timothy Collins, Assistant City Engineer 
Cynthia Panagore Griffin, Assistant City Solicitor 



July 21, 2016 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Grant Acceptance - Public Facilities 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

.%th11" fl, UJfiea ut 
MAYOR 

.9'1feholaJJ 9ifila1w 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

@{;trleia- ~J'llaJ'd 
EXEClTTIVE SECRETARY 

I have submitted for your review and acceptance a grant in the amount of $194,336 for Public 
Facilities which was awarded by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Energy 
Resources ("DOER"). 

This Green Communities Competitive Grant will help fund the installation of an Energy 
Management System for City Hall ($74,336) which will enable Public Facilities to control office 
temperatures when the building is occupied and unoccupied. The balance of the grant award 
($120,000) will help fund the replacement of the heat pumps which are located in each office in 
City Hall. Many of these units were installed when the building was renovated approximately 30 
years ago. 

Combined these improvements will help make City Hall more energy efficient and reduce our 
long term energy costs. I want to thank Councilor Doucette for his constant advocacy helping the 
City continue to assess our options to becoming more efficient not only to reduce our energy 
costs long term, but also to become more environmentally friendly. 

In addition to the grant funds, City funds that were appropriated as a part of our capital spending 
submission earlier this year will be used on this project. 

I have enclosed the grant award notification form and documents from DOER related to the 
grant. If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

ur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 

;_( -- .•.::. -



DEPARTMENT: DPW 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DATE: 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: John Ghiloni 

NAME OF GRANT: Green Communities Competitive Grant 

7/19/2016 

GRANTOR: Commonwealth of Massachusetts Department of Energy Resources (DOER) 

GRANT AMOUNT: 

GRANT PERIOD: 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 

$194,336.00 

FY2017 

Replace heat pumps located in all City Hall offices. Many of these units were 

installed when the building was renovated approximately 30 years ago. 

the Energy Management System will allow Public Facilities to control temperatures 

in the building when occupied and when empty in order to achieve energy savings 

and cost savings. 

CREATED: No 
-'--"~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? No 
~~~~~~~~~~ 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? No-Council appropriated additional funds due to project cost 

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

NIA 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

19300006 58467 Capital Outlay approved 2/8/16 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

No 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: 

No 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSEITS 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF 

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS 
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY RESOURCES 

Charles D. Baker 
Governor 

Karyn E. Polito 
Lt. Governor 

June 28, 2016 

Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 
City of Marlborough 
City Hall, 140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

100 CAMBRIDGE ST., SUITE 1020 
BOSTON, MA 02114 
Telephone: 617-626-7300 
Facsimile: 617-727-0030 

Matthew A. Beaton 
Secretary 

Judith F. Judson 
Commissioner 

I am pleased to inform you that the Department of Energy Resources (DOER) Green 
Communities Division has approved an award of $194,336 for the following projects proposed in 
the City of Marlborough's Green Communities Competitive Grant application. 

List of projects funded: 

• $74,336, City Hall-Energy Management System 
• $120,000, City Hall-Heat Pump Replacement 

The Division reviewed Marlborough's grant application and has determined these are viable 
projects that meet the eligibility requirements of our Competitive Grant program. Please note 
that, due to the competitive nature of this grant program, the use of these funds is 
restricted to the specifically- approved projects listed above. 

Jane Pfister, Green Communities Grant Coordinator, will follow up with the contact listed in 
your competitive grant application to discuss next steps, including coordination of the grant 
contract process. The Green Communities Division looks forward to working with the City of 
Marlborough on your grant projects. We congratulate you on your grant award, and applaud 
your efforts to create a cleaner energy future for your community and the Commonwealth as a 
whole. 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS - STANDARD CONTRACT FORM (I) 
Thlo form lsJolnl!y la!tled lllXI ptJl:l!ahod by l1e Eltecu!!yJ! Of!IC8fQrAd!rln!slra!lon!D!d F!oance fANF1. BteOf!l:aof !be CormlrolerlCTBl and Ile Ooarallona!Serd;es QM;i!on(QSQ\ 
as Iha dofa<Jll cmmot for aR Cortmmllell!lh DBjllllfmentswtten enofhar!onn lo no( praacrfbe<! by ragu!ellon or policy. Any'*- to !he olldal prln!ad language of this loon ahei be 
\'Ok!. AdcllRooel llOIHXllllllc!ll'jj lamla 1118'f bo added by A!!sdlmenl. Conhclonl may nol li<flllu 1111Yaddibtal !lg1e8111M!o, ~ lel!Olll, con!ract fonns or olhmddl&onal lenns 
as pert of Ills Conlracl VlllhoulpdorllepadrnenlapprovaL Cll:ll oo hypednlm for del!nb!, ilslrucllons and legal fi<fUlremenls lhalere hal!poraled by- lnlo lhls COl\IJact. An 
eleckonlocopy of this form ls-atwww ""'""°"'""' llllderGuldanca For Verde" FooM OJ WWW""" aov/osd uOOe! OSO FO!m~ ' -
CONTRACTOR LEG/IL NAME! Cllyo! Marlborough CQMMONWEALlli DE!'ARIMS!T NAME: Departm&n! of En argy lint> ureas 
'Mddlb/a~ !IMARS Q1J1!1!DJ!IJ! Code: 

b!ll!! Mdll!e1: (W-9, W-4,T&C~ 140 Main Slrael, Marlborough, MA 01752 DllllM!! Malllng M!l!!l!!' 100 Cembrfdge S!rea!, SU!te1020, Boston, MA02114 

ftDD~Mg!WI~[! ArthurG. Vigaanl Bl!!!ll &!dm§ Qt dlfleronf): 

WI: mayor@nw!boroughill!LllOV ~'1D!U1[1 M~nlgtr. Jane Pftstar 
fli!!J!!: ~60-37711 lfex: llOIMS0.3698 lillll: h " 

"o "e""orco•"! VC6i00192111 Phonll! 617-828·11U I Fax: 611-727-0030 

Ven!lorCodeAddws II). {e.g. "AD001"): AD_w__. MMaBaD~HHlt 
(Mate: The Addies1 Id Musi b• ut OJI for J:EI psymanta.) BFBlfracymmontorOlherlD Number: PON-EN.E·2G16-009 

J:L NEW CONTRACT _ CONTRACTAMENQMENT 
PROCYREMENTOR EXCE'TION TYPE: (Check one opllon only) "'1lor CUrrenl Confl1Ct End Date E!!!!!bAmel1dment _, 20__. 

statawlde contract (OSD ot M CJS0.<1"91a1ed ~ Enler Amendment Amount$ __ • (or 'no cbarQe') 
Col!!allV! P&m:hRB (/\llach OSD lljlplO'llll, eCOj!B, budge!) All!iliOMEHT me: {C!raek one option on!y.Atta<:b de la is of Amendment changes.) 

.L Deaa!lm!nt ProctOJman! (lnt1ldea Slate or Fed emf gmnb 815 CMB 2,00J Aml!ndmenllo Scooa or Blldaet (Altecfl oplfaled •<op111m budget) 
(Atloch RfR erd RllBpon!e or ofherpinmnmenl6!Jjljl0Jinu doalnell!allon) lnt1rfm Conkact (Allach jllalfbOoo for !nlerlm Conlreol Biid updalsd acope!bodgeQ Emi!!!!l!fCV Conlract (Atla!:h juslicallon ill' MU!lgllDO)', aoope, budgeQ 

CO!!tmcl Emp!oyaa (AtlacfJEmplop! Sl!h• Form, aaipe, budget) Confl!Ql Emptove1 (Atlacll 1111)' upclalss to acopo orllldget) 
L1al1la!lyolleua! or O!her: (Al!Bth llllfllolfzlrll ~ng~!icallon, scopalllll Leal!ltt!va/'-!gm or O!ber; {A!ledt lllllllo!!llng ~Bild upclalad 

btJclget) scope and budget) 

The following COMMONWEALTH TERMS ANP CONDmoNS (T&C) has been executed, flied wl!b CTR and Is fncorpora!ed by reference Into I Ms Contract. 
JL CommonYlllallh Torms and Comlltions _ Commonweallh Toons and Condruuns For Human and Social Sel\lfces 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE opllon): The Department certllies Dial payments forauthor!zad perfonnance ae<:epled In accoroance wllh Iha lenns of this Contraclwru be supported 
In Iha slate accounOng system by sumctenlapproprtallons orolfler non·approprtalsd fonds, subject to lnteroopUorCommonweallh owed debls undar815 CMR 9.00. 

Raia Conlracf (No Maximum Obl~tion. Attach dela!ls of an rnlea, units, cakulalfons, condllkins ortanns and any ehanges If rains or lennsam being amended.) 
X M•!fmum Ob!lga\loo Con tree! En!erTolal Ma~mum Obt~eUon forloflll duruUon of !his Con!raol(or now Tola! If Contract Is being amended).$ 194,336 ' 

.eJ!OMPT PAYMENT PISCOUNTS tPPD): Commonwealth Jaymenls are Issued through EEI 45 days fnim Invoice -pl Confraclom requesting accelerated payments must 
ldsnll& a PPD es folfoWs: Payment Issued wllhfn 10 days_ PPD; Payment Issued Wittlin 15 days_% PPD; Payment Issued Wflhln 20 days_% PPP; Payment Issued within 30 
days_% PPD. II PPD pen:anlagas are lett blenk. ldenHfy mason: ..JLag,.. lo s!andanl 45 day cycfa _ stnwlorynege! or Bendy Payments (G.L 0, 29, § 23Af; _ only ln!ttal 
Pa""'ent (subseouenl payments schadulad fo supenrtalandanl EF1' 45 day pa1nnentcvc!a. See Pnim"' o ... 0'"""""'" 0 o fut.) 
BRIEF DESCRIPJION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE or REASON FOR AMENDMENT: (Enler Iha Confrncl tltte, purpoae, fiscal yea~s) end a defalled desorlpllon of Iha ecopa or 
perfonmlnca or what Is being amended fora ConlractAmendment Attacil all eupporUng dorumenlalfon end justlflcalkms.) 
Tile purpose of this Contract la 1o award a grant to Iha Oily of Marlborough ("Granlee") fora mrudmum obllgatlon amount not to exceed $194,336 for 
Flscal Years 2017 and ;201 a to fund energy conservation measu"'e In the following Marlborough municipal facilities: Marlborough Oily Hall, as 
daacrlbed In Atlaohmenl C (Scope of GranQ. 

ANTICIPATED START QATE: (Complete ONE opllon only) ThaDepartmenl and Conlractorcertlfy for lhls Contracf, or ContractAmendmenl, that ContraclobllgaHons: 

L 1, m!l)' be !named as of the Elfac!lya pa ta Oalnslslgnature dale ba~w) end Jl9. obllgallons havo boon Incurred m1ru: lo Iha Effec!lve Qa!e, 

_ 2. may be Incurred es of~ 20~ a dais LATER !ban the E!fecliva Oala below and!!!!. obl~allans have bean lncurredJl!l2! to Iha Effec\j!e Dale. 
_3. were Incurred 1!3 0f~ _, a data PRIOR lo Iha EJ!ecllve Dale below, and Iha parllea agrea !bal psymenls foreny obllgaUons Incurred plforto Iha Effei;!lye Date are 

aulhortZBd lo bo made ellhar es satllemanlpaymanls ores aulhorlled relnbwsamantpaymanls, and lhet lhe dataHs and cl!cumsfances of all obl~atlons under Ibis Cantmcl ma 
attaehed and lncolllorn!ed Into this Con!raol Acceplanceo! aa~enla fomvarmleases Iha Commonwnallh from fulfherclalms related to lllOso obitaellone. 

CONTRACT END OAIE; Contract parformence shall Jennlnalo as of May 31 , 2018. with no new obllgaffons being Incurred after lhls dale unless lhe Conlract Is properly 
aman~ed, provlded that the lenns of lhls Contract and perrormenca expecfatlons and obllgaffons ahall survlva l1s umnlnetlon for U1e purpose of resolving any claim or dispute, for 
complellng any neoollalad terms andwarrenUes, lo allow any cfosaoul ortmnallion perf0llll"1ce, rapoitlng, Invoicing orflnel peymenls, ordw!ng any lapse botwean amendments. 

CER!lf!CATIONB: No!Jillhalnndfn VIRbal OJol!errap11111111l111!1ons bylhe pai!Jes, 1ha "E!lac1fve Dela" of this Coofraaar Amendmenlallol be Bla lalss1dale lhat!hm ~or 
Amendmenl baa baan axoadocf by en aulhorlmd s!gnafoiy Df Iha COl'lractor, lhe Dspartment, or a faler contract or Amencment Start Dal& apeclied eboVe, eubjool ID any raquied 
aJlllfOYBls. Thi Conlracfor makes al oortllcallona niquhd under lhe atlached Cootrao!or Ciul!i:a!loos ~ l7f n>ferance r not attacltad hllmto~ 111der !h8 pat. and 
penallas of perjury, agmes lo JllOVl!e eny raqufl!ld documenla!lon upon mque>lfo support com)ienco, ~- lu!lal tsnno goveml1!i perfoonanr:aof Is COlllnwl and doing 
bueilase In .. are attadlad or lacorpom1ed 17/ relereneo lweki aa:ord!Jll lo Iha folaw!ng hlerarohy of document precedence, Iha afljlllcable CoqvnonwedJ Tem!s !llld 

onlracl Ftllln induJiig Ila hlskl!c!lons m!I Goo!@Gj!r Ctv1!!!caUons, Iha Request for Renponse (RF!I) orolher eollcl!allll, Iha Contrac!or'• Respon!jJ, and 
.~t nego!lalad .,q,,., 'IO'li:fed lhat addltloM nego!laled lenn! VIII tal<.e p'"""8nca owr lhe refovenl lem11! ii Via RFR 111d Iha Co1M!cW1B Bespmse only r made~ lhe 

ou1lr!ed kl ~~orelad heraln. proltlad Blal81ly l!Jll1lflCfed RF!I orRapoose lanns "1Btdl In best value, -oosl\ oro more oosl e-. Conllllcl , . 
U ORIZING SI CO ,/,. AUJHOR!Z!NG SKlNAIURE FOR THE COMMOJjW!iAlTH! 

~: L./OL;C' I ~ J, . Dale: 1i ~t'/11- X: Deis: 
- "l•lgnalure and Date mus Handwritten At Time Qf Signature) (Signature end Dale Must ae Handwrl1fen At Time of Signature) 

Print Mamo: Arthu• G Prfnt Name: Sfanban A. Wl!fte 
' Prln!Tltle: Mayor 

' 
Print Tl!le: ~fQl!M.!U!lfl Qffi~r ' 

{Updalad 3121/2014) Paga 1 of 6 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS- STANDARD CONTRACT FORM (f) 
INSTRUCTIONS AND CONTRACTOR CERTIACATIONS and for exerclelng optlons to renew or annual contracta under a mu!U· 

--.,---~'"'"'-"'-'-==~-~~======---- year procurement or grantpmgram.) 
The followmg lnslrucions and lenns are Jncol]lom!ed by reference and apply to this 
Slandard conlracl Form. Text !hat eppsam underlmed lndlcales 8 'hypeiUnk' to 811 Jntimel PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE'! Check Iha appropdale fyp• of procwemenl or 
01 boolumuked slle and ""' tmotltclal vemlons of these documents and Depm1nmnls and excepllon for this Conltacl Only one opllon can bo selecled. See S!a!e Finance law and 
Conlraclom ehould consult With the~ legal counsel to ensum compHance with all lagef Gena ml Regulremenls, Acgutsllfon Pq!cvand F!Xad Assets, the Commodities and Services 
requlremenls. Using Iha Web Toofuarwm make novlgeUon batween Iha form and lhe f9l!2!andlheProcmement!nfrn!lonCenlerf0apar!mantCootractGuldancolfordalalls. 
hypar!lnks easier. Pleaea note that not all applicable Jaws have been cited. Stalawfda Contract (OSD or an OSO.deslgnatad Department). Check lhls option for• 
CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME (AND Dill/A): Enter Iha Full Legel Name of the S!elewldo Conlract undarOSO, or by on OSO.<faslgno!ed Deportment 
Conlractots business as It appaam on tho Conlractol'• W-9 or Y1:!.f!mn (Contract Collectlva Purchase approved by OSD. Choe!< this option for Conltaclo approved by 
Employees only) and !he applkable Comrnooweal!h Tenns and Cond!llqos II Conlraclor OSD for collect!vs purchases through federal, state, local govemirentorotherenltlles. 
also has a 'delng business as' (dlb/a) name, BOTH the l'!lat nomo and Iha 'dlb/a" namo Department Contract Proc'"8m&nL Check this option for a Dapsrtment procurement 
must appear In this section. · lncludlng slate granls and federal sub11ranls under 815 CMR 2,0Q and Slate Gran!s and 
Contractor Legal Mdress: Enter !he Legal Address of !ho Contractor as II appaara on Federal Subornnts poUcy, Daparlmanlal Master Agreemanls (MA~ If multl-Oepartmont 
th• Conlmclor'll W:i or lY:LE!lfm (ConfJacl Employees only) and Ilia applicable userContracl, Identify mulll-Oapartmant use ls allownbla In BdafD.oscrlpllon. 
Commonwaallh Terms end Conditions. whkh must matdl Iha legal address on the 10991 Emergency Contract. Check this opllon when Iha Department has delennlned that an 
le We In MMARS (or Iha l.egal Addross In HR/CMS farConlracl Employee), unforeseen Clfsl& or Incident hes arisen wltlch requires or mendotes Im media la purchases 
Contractor Conliact Manager: Enter Iha authorized Cootracl Managor who will ba lo ovoid subelanllal hann lo Ibo funcllonlng of government or Iha provision of necessary or 
""ponslble for maneglng thD Contract. Tha Conlract Mansgor should be an Aulhoilzad mandated seJV!ces or whenever Iha heallh, welfare or safely of clients or othor pa"'°"s or 
Sl;jnalory or, al a minimum. o pamon W..lgnaled by Iha Conlractor lo represent Iha smfous damage to PrtlPBlty Is lhroalenod. 
Conlraclor, recolvo logru notices and nogouate ongoing Conlracl Issues. Tho Contract Contract Employaa. Check this optton when the Depalfment requlraa Ute partonnonca of 
Manager la considered 'Key PaJBOnnol' and may not ba changed without tho pdor wril!en an lm!Mdual Contraclqr, and when tho planned Conlract perfonnonca with an hldMdlial 
eppmval of the DepartmanL ff Hm Coolracl fs pooled on COMMSUYS, Iha name of Iha has been ciasaWed uslr!J Iha Employment Statoo Foon (p1~rto !he Conlraclots aeJacflon] 
Conlract Manager must ba Included Jn the Contract on COMMBUYS. as wOJk of a Contract Employee end not that of on Independent Conlraclor. 
Contractor E-Mail Addr,.s/Phona/Fex: Enlar tho alectronlc mall (e.JnalO address, phone Loglslallva/Legal or Other. Check this ·oplfon when leglslofton, on oxfsttng legal 
and lax numbaroflh• ContraclorContract Manogar. This lnrormonon must be kepi cunonl obllgaion, prohtbffion or other clmumslanca exempts or prohlbl!Jt a Contract from balng 
by the Con~aclor to ensum lhal Iha Department can oonlect !he Contraclor end provide compollllva~ procured, or Identify any olhar procuremanl axoepllon not already r~tad. 
ony requlmd legal noll<os. Noice racalvad by tho Contract Manager (with conftrmaflon of lngMaUve 'earmadJB' exempt tho Contract solaly from prOCUJement mqulramants, and all 
actual raco~Q lhrongh ftla listed address, fax numbor(s) or elacfranlc mall address will olhor Contract end sJalB llnanca laws and pollcles apply. supporting documentallun must 
meetony wrilfen logal nollce roqulremonts. bo altached lo explain andjusllfy the axempllon. 
Contraclor Vendor Code: The Department muat enlor tho MMABS Ven®r Code CONTRACT AMENDMENT (Right Sf de ofForm) 
assigned by Iha Commonwealth. Ir a Vendor Code has not yet been as~gned, leave this -:--:---:--:-=-'"~--~~~~--,...,.~--:---:-----:­
spoco blank and the Oeporlll1ml wfU oomplela this secflon when a Vendor Coda has bean Complele !hi• sectkin for any Contract being renewed, emended or lo continua a lapsed 
assigned. Th• Pepartmanl I• respon~ble under tho Yaru!or Fila end W-Ss Polley for Contract All Conlracls with ovatlable opllun> to J1lllllW muot be amended 1ererenclng tho 
vorlfylng wllh authorized slgnelonas ol tho contractor, as part ol contractaxecutloo, lhel Iha original pmcumment end Contract deo Ids, since al continuing conlracls mus! be 
I I dd d "ede I T Id lllJ •- Numb (TIN) Jn th Co Ira I malnlalned In the same Conlracl Ille (even ti Iha tmderly!ng eypropnatfon r~angas each 
ega name, a ''"s an ,. ra ex en cewn "' • n ' fiscal year.) "Sea Amendments, Susoonslon1. and Te!Ul!oe!lon Pol!cv.) 
doouments match Ula elate accounting system. -- --
Vendor Coda AddraD8 ID: (e.g., 'AD0011 Th• Deporlmsnl muet anlor Iha MMARS Enler Current Contract End Data! Enler tho lerrnlnalfon date of tho Current Conlract 
Vendor Code Address Id Identifying lho payment ramlltance addmsa !or Conlmct being omam!od, even If this dala has alraady possad. (Nola: Current Siert Dale Is not 
paymants, which MUST be set up for EFT payments PRIOR to tho flnit payment under Iha mque•led since this dale doss not change and Is almody reoo!ded In MMARS.) 
contract fn a<co!danca with the~ and Vendof fl!o end w.9 pol~les. Enter Amandmont Amount Enter the amount of the Amendment Increase or decrease ti> 
COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: Enter tho fun Deportment no ma with Iha • Mel<intum Obt~allon Conlract. Enlor'no change• for Raia Conlraots ortl no change. 
aulhoritytoobl~atefundsancumberedforlhaContract AMEHDMENT TYPE: Identify Iha typo of Amendment being done. Dru:umonlatton· 
Commonwealth MMARS Alpha Department Coda: Enter Iha tlmia (31 lellar MMABS supporting the updalos to perlormance and budget must be attached. Amandmonl to 

Scope or Budget. Check this option when renewing a Contract or axeculfng any 
i;rum assigned lo this Commenweallh Department lo liloaleteaccoun!lng system. Amendment ("malorfat chengo" In Conlract tenns) avan ti the Gonlmcl has lapead. The 
Department Buslnaea Manlng Address: Enter thD addmsa where all fonnal parties may negotiate a change In any element or contracl perlonnanca or costtden!IHad In 
oonaspondenca to tho Dopsrtmenl muot bo senl Unless olhalwfsa spacillad In lhe the RFR or the Con~actora responso wftlch ro.sults In tower costs, ora more cost-effective 
Conlracl, legal notice sent or 1BC01vad by lho Deportments Conlracl Manager (with or ballervelua perlonnence !hen waa presented In Ibo orlghlol selected roaponso, provided 
con-ll:ln or actual receipt) through the llslad address, fax numbe~s) or elaclronlo melt the negotlallon resulls In a bel!er va1uo wllhln Iha scops of !ho RFR than what was 
address tor Iha Conlract Manager will meet any mqulmmenls for legal nol!ce. proposed by the conlraclorln thD orlglnolsalectsd response. Any 'matrufar change tn the 
Department BJnlnp Addrase: Enter Iha 8Ullng Address or email address ff lnvolcas muat ConfJacl tonns must ba memarfalled In e fonnel Amendment evan If a corresponding 
ba sent lo a dlffemnt IOC!lilon. BHUng or confinnaion of delivery of performance Issues MMARS transaction Is not needed lo support Iha change. Atldlllonel nego!lll!ed terms wlH 
chould bo resolved through the llstad Contmct ManegeJB. take precedence over lh• relevant tenns In lh• RFR and tho Contractors Rasponso only If 
Department Conltacl Manegar: ldenlffy tho authorized conkact Manager who wm ho made using !he process oullhlod In 801 CMR 21.07, lncol]lOra!ed hamln, provfdsd that any 
rosponstble for managing Iha Contrac~ who shou~ ba an aulltoJfzod ~nalory oran emended RFR orResponl8 tenns result In beslvalua, lowar costs, ora mom oost effecllvo 
employee des~nalad by the DepaJtmanl to ropmsant tha Department lo receive legal Conlract. 
nollooe end negol~!e ongoing Conlract l9'uas. lnteJlm Contmcts. Check this oplfon for an Interim Contract lo proven! a lapse of Conlmct 
Department E·Matt Add1oss/Phon~Fax: Enlar Ute alectronlc mall (•-mall) address, portonnance whanovar an exlsllng Contract Is being rs.procured but Iha new procurement 
phono and rex numbor or tho Department Conlmct Manager. Unless olhmwlsa apacllled In has not been oomple!ed, lo lnldge lhe gap duilng Implementation bekvaen an exp!Jlng and 
tho Conlracl, legal nolloo sanl or received by the Conlmct Manll(Jer (with con9nnallon ol a naw procuromont, or lo conlract wllh an !nlenm Contractor when a currenl Conlmctor Is 
aclual rece!pQ through Iha llsled addlBS!I, lex numbe~s] or oleclronlc melt address wlH unob~ lo compfale full prutormanre undora Conlracl 
moot soy requlramonls rorwrllhm nol!ce undar1he Contract Contract Employaa. Chee!< this option when Ibo Daporlment mqulres a renewal or olher 
MMARS Document IO(s): Enter Iha MMARS 20 chnmcler encumbrance transaction amendmen!folhoporfonnencoolaConlmctEmployoa, 
number !lSSoclaled with this Conlract Which must remain Iha eama far the Illa or the Leglslattva/Lagal or Other. Check-this option whsn leglslaffon, an exlsllng legal 
Coolracl. tr mulffple numbam exist for this Conlracl ldnnUfy all Doo Ids. obl~allon, prohibition or other cktumslaoco example or pmllllills Jf Conlract from being 
RFR/Procuremant or Other ID Numbar or Name: Enter lh• Request for Response oompaUUvaly P'l'i:ured,1>r ldonllfy eny oUter Pf!JCUrament ••!"'ptlon·n"! alraady !Isled. 
(RFR) or olher Procuramant R•ferenco number, Conlract ID Number or other Legislative 'eblllllliim' lll(empl tho Conlract solely from procuremenl raqulremanle, end aff 
1eferencefliacllng numbar for this Contract or Amendment end will ba entered lnlo the other Contract and stale flnencu laws and policies apply. Alfech supporllng documanlallon 
Board Award Raid In Iha MMARS anoumbrenco lransacllon forlhls ContracL lo explain and juolify Ute OXBmptlon and whelher Contraclor selecl~n has bean publicly 
-------:::====:::-::-::--,:--:-::-'-.,------- posted. 
- --,---.,.--=:NEW:c:._!!ONTRACTS(laltsldeof Fonn): ~----========c===""""-----

COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS Complele U1ls section ONLY If this Contract Is brand new. (Complete !ho CONTRACT -----.....::.============-----
AMENDMENT section for any material changoe to JUI existing or en expliad Contract, ldanll~ which Cornmq!IWlla!lh Tenns and Condllfons the Contraclor has execuled and Is 

lnDO!poralad by reference lnlo this Contract. This Fonn Is s~ned only once and moo1dad on 

(Updated 312112014) Pago 2 of 5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS N STANDARD CONTRACT FORM (f) 
!he Vendor Cuslomer Fie (VCUST). Sea Vendor Ella and W-9s Policy, parfonnanc& obllgalkms It substanUal pelformance has been made prior 
====:::::::..:.::..!::::::::::J:.:c:::oMP~f~N!:!SA:,J~IO:;:N:!'!:!:!::':!C:..:::::!'.._____ ID !he lenninaUon dais or Ute Conlracl and prior to the end or !he llscal year In which ---------=====::....._________ payments em epprop!laled, provided !hat any close out penonnanc& Is subject to 
ldenllry Ir !he Contract ls a Reta Contract (wllil no staled Maximum ObfigaUon) or a appropdallon and funding Hmlfs ~Illar state finance Jaw, and CTR may adjust 
Maximum ObilgeUon Contract (wlU1 a elated Ma•lmum ObUgaUon) and ldenllfy the ancumbram:ea and payments In Uta stata accounting system to enable 11nal dose out 
Maximum ObUgallon. If Iha Conlmctfs balng amended, enter Iha new Maximum ObllgaUon ,p.:!aymo.:=n:::ls.:.:P:.:ad:::o:::nna:=nce::::de:::la'.:'.:""'.:=su:'.'.!~ecl:::,:ID::;G~L~c,4!:, !:§ 9!!'.'--------­
besed upon Iha lncroasa or decreasing Amendment The Tofal Maximum ObllgaUon must -
mllecl Iha !Dist rundmg for Uta dates of eetvlca under Uta contract, tno!udlng Iha -----.,.._,.-c~E~R~Tl~El~CA_T~IO_N_S_AND_E_X_EC_UT=to~N--------,. 
Amendment amount It Iha Contract b being amllndad. The Ma:dJnum Obl\Jatlon must Sea Department Head Slqnatum Aulhorim!lon Po!lcy and !he Contraclor Aulhotlzrul 
match Iha MMARS encumbrance. funding and aUolments mual be vet!1led as~ Slgonlo!y Uslli1g for pol~les on Contractor and Oepelfmontslgnatums. 
and encumbmad prior to Incurring obl~aUons. If a Conlract lm:ludes bolh a Maximum Authorizing Signature for Contraolor/Date: TheAulllorlZfd ConlraciorS!Jnatoiy must ~n 
O~lgallon component and Raio Conlract componen\ check off bolh, spoclllc Maximum !hair own hendWrlfing end In Ink) sign AND enter the date Iha Conlrac! ts slgnsd. See 
Ol:llgai!on ornounts or amesded ornounts end Attachmonls must clwly ouUlne Iha secUon above under 'AnJ!dps!ed Con!ract Siar! Data', Accaptam:e or payment by the 
Conlracl broakdovm lo 1netoh Iha encwnbrance. Contractor ahaU wafve any tlght or Iha Conlractor to claim Iha ContracVAmendment Is not 

PAYMENTS ANO PROMPT PAY DISCOUNTS valid end tho Contractor may not void Iha Contract Rubber slamps, typed or other 
Paymenls ara processed wlililn e 45 day payment cycle lluough El'T In accordance wllh lmagsa are not acceplable. Proof of Contractor slgnatura aull!orlzaUon on a Conlractor 
ths c:ommonweallh Bill Pa!lng Poijcy for lnv,.tment and cash How poiposos. Departments Authorize!! Slgnatorv Listing may be required by Iha Department ff nn!already on flle. 
may NOT negoUato aooaleraled paymoo!s and Payees are NOT enUUed to aocsteratsd Contractor Name /Tffle: The Contractor Aulhortzed Slgnalol)"s name and UUo must 
paymenlB UNLESS a prorrq>I payment discount (PPO) Is provl<led to support Iha eppearleglblyesllappearaonlhaConlractorAuUJor!zedSlanelorvL!s!loo. 
Commonwaallh'a loss of tnveslmanl aamlqgs for this eartlerpayman!, orunlei5 a paymoots Authorizing Signature For Commonwealth/Date: The Alllhorized Deo!!!lment S!qnalori 
Is legaRy mandated lo be made In less then 45 days (e.g. oonslrucllon contracts, Ready must (In their own hendwdUng and In Ink) sign ANO enrer Uta date Ute Contract b signed. 
Payments under G.L c 29, s. 23A). See Prompt Pav Discounts po11cy, PPP ara ldenUfted See secilon above undar "Antlc!pe!ad Siert Pala', Rubber stamps, typed or other 
es a pa1tenlage discount which will be aukimaUoally deducled whan an llllCOloraled Images ere not accepted. Tbe Aulhorfzad S~nalOJY must be en employee within Iha 
paymenl Is made. Reduced conlracls ra!Bs may not be nego11aled to replace e PPIJ. tr Oeparlmool legally responsible for Iha Contract See Oeoartment Head Skinelura 
PPP flelds are left b~nk please ~enllfy that the Contmclor agrees to the slandsrd 45 day Aulhortzaion. The Daper!ment must have lhe leglslellva funding approprlaled for au Iha 
cycle; a elatukll)'J!egal exempllon such as Ready Payments IG,b, ~ 29, § 23Al; or only an cosla of !his Conlract or funding alloceta.d under an eppnived lnlerdeoartman!at Se!V!ce 
lnlttal aocelaraled payment for ralmbUraemen~ or alert up costs for a grant, with Mrnamenl (!SA!. A Dspadmenl may not oontmcl for penonnanca lo be dellverad to or by 
subsequent payments scl!aduled to support stendanf EFT 45 day payment cycle. Elnancial annlherstele dspar!ment without spsclRc leglslaUve aulhorlzetion (unless !hi• Conlmct Is a 
hardship Is on! a sUftlcJant JusUl!ceUon to accelerate cosh flow for'" paymenb under a Slotewlde Contmct). For Conlracts requiring Sec(llledal ~noff, evidence of S.cralarlet 
Conlrad. Initial grenl or contract payments may be accelerated ror lhe 11!&1 Invoice or tnll!al s~naff must be Included In Iha Conltecl ma. 
grant lns!allmen\ but subsequect psr!odlo Installments or Invoice payments should be Department Ne11UJ ffiUe: EnterlheAulhorlzed Slgne!OJy's name end l!!fo lcglbfy. 
scheduled to support the Payee cash How needs end !ho standard 45 day EFT payment CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS AND LEGAL REFERENCES 
cycle In eccordam:a wllJl !he Bill Pe~ng Polley. Any eOC1llemlad payment lhet doas not ~-,----,.,.-,.------,..,.-,.-~~~.,..,._,.-,....,..,.,­
provide for e PPP must have a legal jusllllcaUon In Contract ffle for eu~t purposes NoCWilllslandlng verbel or olher representations by Iha parlias, Iha "Effective Dale' of tho 
ex~alnlnJI 11'hy eccalere!ed payme!lts wara alloWeblo without a PPP. Contract or Amendment shall be lhe lelest date UJal !his Contract or Amendment hes been 
~-~~---~--------------- executed by en eulhorlzed slgnatoiy or !he Contractor, Ute Deparlmen~ ore later Contmct 
_____ B'-Rl'-'EF~D~E'-S~CR'-IPT-'--10'-N_D_F_CD_N_T_RAC~T~P'-ERF~O'-RMA~N--G_E _ _,,._~ or Amendment Start Date npccifled, subject ta any raqulred epprovels. Tbe Contractor 
Enter a brtef desctlptlon of Iha Conltecl performance, project name end/or olher Identifying makes all car!lllcallons requlrad undsr this Ccnlmct under the pains end penalUes of 
lnformellon for the Conltact to Sfll'clllcally l<lenllfy Iha Contract perfonnance, malcl1 lhe peJjUiy, and agrees lo provldo any required documenlation upon request to support 
Coolract wllh ellachmenls, delennlne Iha appropriate expandllure code (ss !Isled In !he compliance, end egm .. that eJJ terms govamlng pelformence of this Coolraot and doing 
Expendllure Class!JicaUon Handbook) or to ldenllfy or clarify fmpor!snt lnformallon rsleted lo busllless In Mossachusetts em et!achcd or lgoorpom!ad by reference horeil: 
U1e Con~ecl such as lh• Fiscal YeB!(s) ol perfonnance (ex. 'FY2012' or 'FY2012-141. Commonwealth and Contractor Ownerahlp Rights. The Contractor cerlIUos end agrees 
ldenllfy eetllemenla or other excepllons end· attach mors ds!Bllad jusllftcallon and Iha! tile Commonweallh Is enllt!ad to ownership and possession of eU "dellvemb!es' 
suppor!Ing documenls. Enter 'Mullf.IJeper!ment Use' If other Deperlmenls can aocese purchased or developed with Conlracl funds, A Department may nol relinquish 
procuramaal For Amendments, lrlenUfy the PtllJlOSe end what Hems are being emended. Commonweallh !lJhls to delve rabies nor msy Cunlraoto" sell products devaloped wllh 
Merely Glatlng 'see attached' or referencing eltllchmenls without a narreuva descrlpUon of Commonwealth msources without just compensation. The Contract should delall ell 
perfoenenc:e btnsufflclent. Commonwealth dallverab!ee end ownership Jlghls and any Contractor proprtetaiy rlglils. 
~-------A=-=N=r=1c:::IPc:AT°"E::D:-:s=r"AR'°r"o"A"T=E-------- Quaililcallons. The Contraclorcartlfles !tis qua II fled and shall etell lhnes remain quallllad 
The Department end contractor mus! certify WHEN obll!eUoas under Uio lo perform illls Conltact, !hat parfonnence shell be lhnely and meet or exceed lndustl)' 
Contrac!/Amendment may hn Incurred. OpUon 1 "' the default opllon When parfunnence standards lorlhe perfonnence required, Including oblafnlng requlolte Ocenses, roglslrall011S, 
may begin as or Iha Elfee!iye Drue (latest slgnetura dale end any raqulmd approvals). K pennlls, rasoun:es for parfunnance, and sulflclant professlonel, llablHty; end other 
Iha per!lesvmnt e new Conlract or renewal to begin es ol lhe upcoming !!scat year !hon list approprtale Insurance lo cover Ille pelfonnance. If Iha Conlraclor Is a business, Iha 
!he llscat yea~•) (ex. 'FY2o1z• or 'FY2012-141 In Ula Bdaf OesctlpUon section. Contractor certlftes Iha! It Is llsled under Ow Sae@larv ol Slala's web!Jte es licensed to do 
Perfonnence starts end encumbraones rellect Uta default E!fecllvo Dale (If no FY Is islad) bualnsss In Massactmsslls, es required by law. 
or ll!e laler FY slsr! dale (If a FY Is !Isled). Use Option 2 on~ whan Ute Contmct wm be BuslnaBB Elhfcs and Fraud, Waste snd Abuso Prevenllon. Tho Con~actor certifies lhat 
~ned w~l In edvenca of the slsr! dale and fdenll!Y e specllic ruture slsr!da!ri. Po net use penonnanca under lllls Contrac~ In sddlUon to mealing the renns or Iha Contrad. 1vlll ba 
Dpllon 2 for a llscel year star! unlees I! ls certain that the Conlracl will be s~nsd prior lo made using elhlcal business standmds and good atewardshlp of taxpayer and olher publlo 
flscol year. Opllon 3 Is used In Hou ol the Settlement and Release Form when !he funding and resotm:es to prevenlfralld, waste and abuse, 
ContracUAmandmont Is s~ned lals, and obllgallons have almady been lncuned by the Collusion. The Contractor certlfles lhel !his Conlfact has been offered In good faith end 
Contmclor prior lo Uta EffecUve Dale for which Uta Deper!manl has ellher requesled, without collusion, fraud or unfair tra!la precUcos wnh any oUtar peraon, that any oollons lo 
eccepled or deemed legally ellJlbla for relmbursaman\ and Ute Contract Includes avoid or fruslmle fair and opao compellllon era prohfulterl by 1'111, and shall ba grounds for 
supporflgg documsnls justifying the perfonnance or proof of ellglblllly, and approximate rejecllon ordlsquaillcaRon of e Response orlermlnetlon of lhlo Contract 
cos ls. Any obllge!Jons lncormd outside the ecope or the E!fec!lve Dahl under any Option Public Rscords and Access Tua Conlmclor shall provl<le fuU acceso to records rolaled lo 
listed, even If Iha lgcorrect Opllon Is selects cl, shall be eulomallcalfy deemed a selllemenl perfonnence and cornpHence to Uta Paparlment end offlctels !lated under Execul1te On!ar 
Included under !he terms of H1e Contract and upon payment In Iha Contraclorwl release :1l!§ end G.L n 11. s,12 seven (7) years beglnnlng on Iha first dey after Ute final payment 
Iha Commonwcallh from further obl~allons for Iha klenUlted pe~ormance. All settlemanl under !his Contract or such longer period nocesseiy for !he resoluUon of any Ill~aHon, 
peymenls require Jus!fficalfon and musl be under same em:umbrence and object codes as claim, negoUaion, audit or olhar lnquby Involving this Contracl. Access to vlsv1 Contmclor 
Iha Contractpaymenls. Penonnance doles ere eubjscl to G.L c.4, § 9, recorde relaled ID any broach or ellegallon offraud, waste and/or abuse may not be dooted 

CONTRACT END DATE and Contractor can notcialm conlldentlallty or trade secret pm!acUons solely for viewing but 
-Th-e-De-p-ertme--n!_m_u-st-e-nter-lh-e""d"'a"ie"th"a"'i "co"n"'tm"'c~t "pe"'~-onnan--ce-voi-R -1.-00-1,-.le.--lf-l-he not ra!alnlng documents. Routine Contmct performance compffanca reports or documenls 
Contract I• bolng arnsnded and the·conlrac! End Dale le not changing, this data related to any affsged broach or allegalton of non-compliance. fraud, Vl<lSle, abuse or 

coUuslon may be provided eleclronlcaJly and shsU be provided el Conlractols own 
must bs re .. ntsrsd again here. A Contracl must be s~ned for et lsas! lhe lnlUal duraUon expense. Reasonabla costs tor copies of non-roufule Conlract raleled records shall not 
but nu! longer !hen the period or procwement llstsd In the RFR, or other eoRcllellon exceedtheralesforpubllcrecordaunder950C.M.R,32.00, · 
document (If eppflcable), No new performance Is allowable beyond Iha end date wlUwut 
an arnsndmsnf, but the Dspar!menl may elklw a Contraclor lo complelo minimal close out 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 3 of 5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM • 

Debarment. Th• Contractor cerUHes ll1al neither H nor any of Its subconlraclora all! elec~onlc medle, beckUps or syalams conlalnlng personal dala and 
cu«anlly debarred or suspended by the federal or slale government under ony law or lnlonnallon, provided further lllel the Conlractor la reqwrad lo ensure that any peraonat 
ragulatton Including, Exacu!!yo Order 147; GL c. 29, s, 29E G.L c,30, § 3J!R. G L e,149, § dela or lnformallon lransmllled olcclmnfcally or through a por1able deVlcB be properly 
gzQ, G.L. c,149. § 44C, G.L o,149. § )488 and G.L c, 152, s, 25C, enciypted u~ng (at a minimum) ·Jnfo1D1a!lon Tachno!oqy DMslon ([O\ Pmlacl/on of 
Appllcsble Laws. Th• COOlraclor shall oomply with all eppllr:a~e stnte fews and Sanslllv• lnlonnafion, Provided further that any Conlral:lor having accesg lo credit card or 
ragulallons lnciudln{J bu! not Hm11od lo llle appDcable Massac!Ju•elle General Laws; ~e banhlng lnfonnallon of ComrnonweaHh cusmers cortifies that the COntraclor Is PC! 
Official Gode of Massachusetts Regu!atlons: Cod& of Massachusetts Regu!a!fons compRanl In accordance wHh tho Payment Card lndus!N Council Standartls and shall 
(unofllclel); 801 CMR 21.00 (Procuroment of Commodity and S!llVlce Procuroments, provide oon11rmaUon oompllanco during the Conlrac~ prov~e further that the Conlraclor 
lnciucllng Human and Social Servkas); 815 CMR 2,00 (Grsots and Subsidies~ §®..QM!! shall Immediately notify the Deparlmenl In the event of any secwlly breach lncJudlng the 
Ul!l (Compliance, Reporting and AurllHng for Human And Soolat Saivl:ea~ A!QfA unaulh<lli<ed access, dlsbursemenl, use or disposal of personal dala or lnlonnalloo, and In 
~; oonlklenllallly ofOepertmenl rocords under~; end the Massachusetts the event of a "CU!lly broach, the Conllllclorshell coopemle lully wHh the ComrnonweeHh 
C<ms!l!uVquArtl!:/a XVl/IH appllcabb. and provide access lo any lnformatlon necussary for the Commonwealth lo respond lo the 
lnvolcee. The Contractor must submit fnvolcB9 In accerdanca with Iha farms of the security breech end shall be ft1lly rospanslble ror any damage• associated wHh the 
Conlract and Iha Commonweallh llllJ Parlno Policy, conlraclors roast be able to reconcllo Conlraclo(s braach lnciudlng butnotllml!ed lo O.L, ~ 214, e 38, 
end properly attribute concurrent paymenls Cram mullpla Deperlmenls. Final Invoices In COIJlOrate and Buolnese Filings and Raporls. Tile Conlraclor cartifiBB compliance With 
any lillcal year must be subml1ted no falor than August 15" for performance med• and any certlllcaUon, filing, repoflfog and servlco of process requl1"mools of Uie Sl!cre!arv of the 
racelved (goods del~ered, servlcos compleled) prlorloJuna 31l", In order lo make payment Commonwealth. Iha Office oflbe A!!Olnay General or other Deperlments as rolalad lo !Is 
forthet parfonnance prior lo Iha ci05e of !ho fiscal year lo prevent reveralon of appropriated con<luct of business In the Commomveallh; and With !Is lnr:orpora11og slate (or forolgn 
funds. Fall um lo subnjt lmaly Invoices by August 16'< or other dale listed In Iha Contra cl enUly~ 
shaft auU10rlze Iha Deperlment lo Issue on asl!maled paymenl based upon !he Employer Requlroments. Conilllciom Iha! "'" employers certify oompllance wHh 
Deperlmenfs dalennlnallon of performance delivered and accepled. The Contraclo!'• nppllcable slate and fedmal emolaymenl lnws or ragulallons, Including bu! not lknlted lo 
acceplance of this asllmated psymenl roleeses U1a Commonwealth from IU!1her claims for OL c. 6. s, 1 (P,.vamog Wages for PdnUog and Dlslllbutlon of Publlo Documents); G.L o, 
these Invoices. It b!Jdgelery funds revert due lo the Coolracllfs failure lo submll llme~ 7, s, 22 !Prevalllna Wooes for Con!racls !or Moo! Pro<f!J<ils •od C!!lihlng and Aooam!l; 
final rnvolces, or for dlspullng an estimated payment, the Deparlment may deduct a penalty mJnfmum wages and pmva!Rno waae proqranm and paymenls: unlilllpfcrnn&nt Jnsumnr.e 
up lo 10% from any ffnal payment In the nextRsr:el yearforfallura tn submllllrnely Invoices. end coolrtbuUons; wot!sera' comcaosaDon end Insurance, clJ!kl labor faws. AGO fair labor 
Payment• Subject To Appropriation. Purauwli lo~§ 26, § 'O and§ 29, ~ G,L o.149 (Labor and lnduslrles~ G,L o.150A (LaborRelallons~ G.L c, 161 
DspartmenfS are required lo expend funds only for Iha purposes sellorth by tt1e Legislature and 455 CMR 2,00 IMlnlnwm Fa~Wmrns); G,L o. 151A (omploymenl and Trolnlog); QJ. 
end Wllhln Iha funding llmlls oslabllshad through eppropnallon, alloooen! end aubsldlary, s.J!i:l!L(Unlawlul Dlscdm!naUon); G,L 4 151E (Buwss Olscrlrnlnatlon); G.L c. 152 
Including mandated alloooant reducllo1111 triggered by G,L c, 29. § 90. A Deparunanl (Workors' Compensatlon);~ (Uablll~ for ln)urtes); 29 USC o. B (Federal Fair Labor 
cannot aulhodze or aocept parfonnance In excess of an extsllng appropriallon end Slanderds);29USCc.2B andlheFedera!FamlWaodMadlcalleaveAct. 
alolmenl, or sul!lclan! non .. pproprfolsd avoiabla funds. Any oral or wdttan Fedora! And State Laws And Ragulallons ProhlbU!ng Dlscrlmlnallon Including b!Jt nof 
rop1"sanlnllons, oommllrnen~, or assumncos made by the Dspartmenl or any olher llml!ed lo !he Federal Equal Emlllovmen! Oopuf!Unltv !EEO! Laws tile Americans wllh 
Commeoweallh raprasanla11ve are not bln~ng. The Commonwealth hes no legal obrtlalloo Dlsablll!os Act; 42 ll.S,C Sec, 12, 101, eleeq,, U19 Reh;ibH!allon Ac!, 29 use c, 16 s, 794: 
lo compansols a Cunlracior for partonnsnce !hat Is not requested and Is lntenllonaKy 29 l/SC c; 16, .. 7D1; 29 USC~ the 42 USC o. 45; (Eadaml Fair Housing Ac!);.§. 
detivaredbyaCon!rac!or0111sijolhescopaofaContrecf,Conlmclorsshouklverlfylundrng Lo, 151B (Unlawful DlscdmlnaUon); G,L c; 151E (Busfna" Dlscrim!nallon); !he Public 
prior lo bog Inning peilormance, AccoromedaUons Law QJ. ~ 272, s, 92A; G.L c. 272, B. 98 and 9BA, Massaohu®!!s 
fnlarcapt. Conlraciors may be registered as Customers In Iha Vandorfile If the Conlmclor Coos!l!u!lon Article CJ!IV and G.L c 93, s, 103; 47 USC c; 6, sc, II, Part II, s, 255 
owos a Gommenweallh debL UmBSOfl'Od and undisputed debts, end overpayments of (lelecommunlcallon Act: Chsp!er 149, SecUon 105Q, G.L o. 1filJl, G.L. o. 272, ~ 
Conlraci paymen~ Iha! are not ralmbumid Umefy shall be sub)ect lo lnlerr~pt purauant tn ~~and 8ec!1oo 9BA. and O.L. ~ 111, SacHon 199A, and Massachuselle 
G.L, ~ 7A, s 3 and 815 CMR 9.00. Gonlmc! ~rorpaymenls wm be subJec! tn lmmadlals Dfsabjli!v-Based llgn.Dfs<r!mlnallpn SIMM For Exacullva Bll!Dch En!!l!ils, end ralalad 
lnlercept or payment offset The Conlraclor may not pooallza any elels Department or Stsndruds and Guidance, aulhodzod under Massachusetts Execufwa Order or any 
assess late fees, canOll B Conln!ct or other ••1Vlcee II ainounts ore lnlercopted or ollset dlsablllty-basad prolac11on arising from slals orfuderal law or praced~ Sea also MQAQ 
due to reooupment of an overpaymen4 outsfmldlng taxes, child support other ovoo!ua and MCAO !!nl@ and Resomr,es. 
debts orConln!cl ovaipaymanla. Smell Buslnass Purohasiog Program (SBPP). A Contrec!Jlr may bo eUglble lo part!clpata 
Tax Law Compliance. The Contraclor cortflles undarlhe palna and pana!Ues of perjury fax In !he SBPP, croalad purauant lo EXOO!J!!yl! Ordor§23, II quallfled through llle sapp 
compiance wHh Federal tax laws: •tale fax laws Including but not llmlted lo G.L c. 62C, COMMBUYS •ubsO!ipllon process at ww,commbuvs oom and With acceplanca of Iha 
Jl,L o. 62C, s, 49A: compllanca With all slele lex law~ roporllng of employees and lermsoftlleSBPPparlfclpaHonegraemant · . 
conlracioOJ, wllhhoWlng sod remllUng of fax Wl~hoWlngs end child support and ls In good UrnHallon of Llabltlty for lnformaffon Technology Conlracte (and othll! Conlracts as 
s11mdlng with raspeci lo ell .tale laxes an<I re!ums due; roporilng of amployees and Aulhorlzad). The ln!otma!lon Technoloov Mendatorv SpeclficafJQmi and Ille IT AcoUlsl!!on 
conlracloOJ under G.L ; 62§. withholding and reoritllng child support lnc!Udl!Jg ~ Accass!bllltv Con!@cl Lanouaqo era Incorporated by referonce lnlo lnformallon Technology 
119A. s. 12; TIR 05-11; New lndapenden!Contraolor provlslogs and eppicablellfl§. Conlracts. The foUoWlng language vAll epp~ lo lnlormallon Technology conilllcla In the 
Bankruptcy, Judgmenls, Potential structural Changes, Ponding Legal Matters and UO{, U02, U03, ~04, U05, UOB, U07, UOS, U09, U10, U75, U9B ob)ect codes In the 
conmcts. The Conlracior certifies II has no! been In banl<ruplcy amf/or rece!vershlp wllhln Exp!!Kf!turu Class1flca1!on Handbook or olhar Contracls as spp!1l'led by CTR or OSD. 
the lao! three calendaryoars and lh• Conlraclor cartl!1es Iha! tt Wiil lmmedlolely nollty Iha Pu1Suen! lo SeoUan 11. lndanmlllcallon of the Commonw6/lllh Terms and Condlfions, tho 
Deperlment In 1vrlllng o! Jea;t 45 daye prior to fifing for ban1<ruplcy alld/or rocelvershlp, !arm 'olhar damages' shaH lndurle, but shall not be Umlled lo, the reasonable cosls Iha 
any polanllal strucl!Jral change In lb orgenlzallon, or II lhe1" I• any rfsk lo the aolvancy of Commonwaallh hlcurs lo mpa~, rel!Jm, roplaoo or seek oovar (purchase of comparable 
the Conlrac!or lhel may Impact Iha Conln!clor'a a billy lo tlmaly 1umll Iha terms of Olis subslltUle commodfiles and ssnrlces) undera Conlraol 'Olher damages' shall not Include 
Conln!ci or Amsn<lment Tho conlraclor r.ertfllas Iha! at any uma dw!ng the pariod of Iha damagas lo lhe Commonweallh asa result of third pwly claims, p11l'lldad, hawaver, that the 
Contract !he Conln!clor Is roqulrad lo afflrmallvaly dlsciose In wrll'ng lo !he DeparlJnao! foragtJlog In no way llmlla Iha Commonwealth'• right of recovery for peraonw Injury or 
Conlract Manager the delaHs of any Jurlgman~ criminal conviction, lnvesllgaUon or l!Hgnllon properly damagas or patent and copyright lnfringemenl under Secllon 11 nor the 
pandITTjj egalnsl the Conln!clor or any or Its olllcsrs, ~eclors, employees, agents, or ~ommonweallh'a ablllly tn )oln Iha contractor as a lhlrd parly dofandanL Further, the term 
subcontractor~ Including any polentlal conmcts of Interest of which the conlmolor has olher damages' shaR not Include, and In no oven! shaR !he conlraclor be liable for, 
knowladgo, or learns of during Iha Conllllci lann. Law Hl11lll or Allomeys provldl!Jg legal damages for the Commonwealth's use of oonkac!or provided producls or ee1Vlccs, loss of 
BO!Vfces ara required ro fdenttry any polenUel conlllct with mpmsanlatlon of eny Department Commonweallll reconla, or daln (or ol1cr lolanglbla properly), loss of use of equipment, 
cilent In accordance Willi Massechuselts Board of Bar01'8rsears (BBO) rules. lost rovenua, lost savlngs or lost proflls of the Gommonweallh. In no event shall 'other 

damages' exceed Iha groalerof $100,000, or two Umes !he vatuo ol lhe product orservloo 
Federal AnU·Lobbyfng and Dlhsr Faderat Requlromenle, II receiving federal funds, Iha (as deffnad In !he conln!ct scope of vmik) that~ the subject of tho claim. Sectlon 11 sets 
Conlracior certlffes campllalrr:e with ladarol anll-lobby1ng requlraments Including l!illlil< linlh llle conlracto(s enllra llablll(f under a Contract. Nolhlog In this sa H hall limll lhe 
~; ll!t!er federal regulm!TI!lnls; Exeonli'le Of!f!!r 11246; Nr Pollu!!on Ac!; federal Wa~r Commonwealth's ablllty to negollale hlghar llmllatlons of llabHHy In a ~:C~ar Conlracl, 
PollullonCon!roli\ctandFedem!Emplovmentlaws. provided that any srmh llmllallon must speclllcelfy mfemnce Secllon 11 of !he 
Protocllon of Personal Dal~ and Information. The Contrac!or cenlllas Iha! nil steps WHI Commonwaallll Terms and Condllfons. In the avant the llmllal/on of llabllly conllcts Wllll 
be laken lo ormum lhesecunly and conHdanllallty of oil Commonwaallll dala for which the accountlog slandards which mandala !hat lllero cen be no cap of damages the l!mllaUon 
Conlractor becomes a holder, either as part of parrormanoo or loartvertenlly during shsll be consldorod walvad for !hat audll engagemanl These fenns may'ba applled lo 
performance, V!llh spec~! attanUon lo res~cllog access, use end disbursement of persons! olber Conlracts only with prlorwntten conHnna!lon from llle Operational S!llVices Division 
dale and lnfommtton under G.L. G 93H end £.J!!lA and ExecuUvo Order 504. Tl10 orlheDfflceoltheComplmller. ThalermslnlhlsClanllcaUonmnynotbamod!lled. 
Conlracior Is 1"qulrad lo comply w1U1 ~ for Iha proper disposal of aR paper and Northern Ireland Cartlllcallon. PulSuant lo O.L. ~ 7 s, 22C for slate agenc!e•, alnla 

(Updated 3/2l/201-4) Page 4 of S 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS N STANDARD CONTRACT FORM • 

aulhodttes, the House ofRepreae11lallves or Ille slate Senate, by sijnlng illls Conlraot the pona!Ues of perjury Iha! the Contractor (1) has read Commonwaallh of 
Conltaclor C8!11Jles that It do as no! employ ten or more employees In en ofll<e or Ollter Massac:!Jusetts EicecutiVe Order 504 and agrees lo pro!aot any end ell pemonal Jnfo!1llaUon; 
JacHlty Jn Noohem Ireland and W the Contractor employs !1ln or mom employees Jn en omoo and {2) hes reviewed ell of tho Cammonweallh lnfurrna!lon Technologv Division's 
or aUter facmty looola<f In Na~em lrebmd the Contractor cerUffes that It does not Secudtv po ff cl,., Notwl!hslandlng any cantrar.luat provision to the oontrary, In conneclloo 
dlsalmlnale In emptoymanf, compensellon, or the !el1lls, ccndHlona and prlvlleges of with the Conlreclor'a perlonnenoo under this contract, for au stale agencies Jn Iha 
employment on account of mllglous or poUUcal belle!; and It pmmoles rel~lous loleranoo ExecUUVe Oepadmen4 lncludli!g all cxecatiVe olffces, bnenls, commlsstons, agencies, 
within the work plsca, and the eradlcaUon of any manHeslettons of ml~lous and olhur llegel dupadmanls, ~visions, councils, bumaus, and ofilcas, nan exlsttng and henaal!1lr 
dlscrimlnallon; and the contractor la nol engega<f In Iha rnanufanlure, dlslrlbullon or sale of .,labflshad, !he Contraclor shaU: (1) obtain a copy, rellew, and comply wllh the contracUng 
Uream\11, munlllons, ll1cludlng rubber or plasttc buUeb, teargas, annored vehfclaa ormilltaiy agency's lnlormallon Sccwlly Program (ISP) and •nY perUnenl sacurUy guk!ellnas, 
al1tn1Rfuruseordeploymcntlnanyac1MlylaNo~emlreland. sfamlards, and policies; (2) OJmply wllh ell or Iha Commonwealth or Massachusetts 
Pandsmlc, Disaster or Emergency Psrformance. Jn lhe event or a sertous amargency, lnlormaUon Technollgy Division's 'SecudN Policies') (3) communicate and enforce Iha 
pandemlo or dlsaslerouts!de Iha conlml or Iha Depadment Iha Oepadment may neg<>llata contracting agency's ISP and such Sacarlly PoHcles against an employees (whelher such 
emargency pelfoonanoo Imm !he Cootraclar la address Ura lmmadlale nea<fs of Iha employees are illrect or contracled) and subcontraclora; (4) Implement and malnlaln any 
Commonweallh euan ff not conlemplaled under Iha OJlglnal Contract or procumrnen~ olhar reasonabla appropdate secunly pmreduras und precicas nacc,,aiy lo protect 
Payments are subjectfu approptiaffon and olharpaymeol tenns. peraonal lnfomrallon lo which Iha Con!raclor Is given access by Iha conltactteg agency 
Con•ullanf contratlorCe~lllcatlons (Far Conaullant Conlracls 'HH' and 'NN' and 'U05' from the unaulhortzed access, dastracllon, use, modillcatton, dlsclnsuro or loss; (5) be 
object oodas subject to GL Chaptar 29, a, 29A). contractors must make required responsible for the run or psrtlel breach of any of lhasa lerms by tis employees (whelher 
dlscl-Osureo as part of lh• RFR Response or using Iha C!!!!sUl!ant Con!rac!or Mandaloiy such employees ere direct or tt1ntracted) or Sllbconlrectorn during or al!1lr Ille lean of Oils 
submission Flinn. Conlreci, end nny bnaacfl of lhasa terms may ba regarded es a maledal broach of lhb 
Attomaya, A!lomays or Hl1llS pmvldlng legal aervlces or replllSenilllj] Commonweallh Contracl; (6) In Ille avant of any unaulhorlted access, deslruclkm, . use, modfilcatlon, 
Departments may be subject lo G.b ~ 30, s, 65, and If providing Uttgatton services must be dlsciosum or 1osB o1 !he parsc'1al lnformallon (collactlvely mferrad to us the •unaulhortzad 
approved by Iha Ollloe ol the Atlomay General to appear on beheU of a Depadman~ and usa1: (•) lmmedlslely noUly Uta conlracllng agency ff U10 Conlrac!or bacamaa aw ere of Iha 
shell hlMl a conUnulng obttgaflon la noU!y !he commonwealth of any canfilcts of lnlerast unaulhorlmd use; (b) pmvldo full coepemllon and access to lnfonnallon necessary for the 
arising under Ille con1ract. contraollng agency to datennhie Ille scope of lhe unaulhorlzBd use; and (c) provide full 
Subcontractor Performance. The Conltaotor cartfflas run responslbITT!y for Coooact coopemllon end access to lnformallon necessary for Iha conlracllng agency and Iha 
parfonnanca, lncludlng subcontrac!ora, and !hat comparable Conltaot terms wlU be Included Contrac!or to fuITTll any noUllcaUon requirement>. Breac:!J ol lhase !elms may be mgerded 
lnsuboontraols, w!d thel the Depadment'"n not be roqulred to directly orlncilrectlymenage as a me!1lnal breach of lh~ COnoacf, sucir that Iha Commonweatth may exerolse any and 
suboontraclora or have wiy payment obligations lo subcantraclom, • aU conlracillal rights and remedies, Including wllhout llmllallon lndemnlllcallon under 

EXECUTIVE ORDERS Secllon 11 of the Commonweallh'a Terms and Cond!Uons, wlihholdlng of payments, 
~~-~~~-~-,;;===c.:;:.:~=---~--~-~ contract suspension, or ferm!nellon. In eddltton, Iha Contractor may be aubjecl lo 
For covamd EicecuUva state Oepadments, Iha Contraclor cerfllles com~Jance with •Pflllcable s!1lilllory or regulalol)' panallfes, Including and without llmllal!on, those Imposed 
applicable Exeeu!lye Orders (sea also Massacbuso11a E!acutlva Onft!ro), lnciJdll'9 bul not pu1S1Jan! lo G.l. c. SJH and underG.l. c. 214, § 39 forv/olaUons ooderM.G.l o. BllA. 
limited to Iha speclllo onlera listed below. A breac:!J during period of a Conlrac.t may be Executive Onft!m 523, 524 •ru! 526, EicecUtiVo Onlor 526 (Onlar Regarding Non· 
considered a matertal breach and subject Conlraclar lo appmprlata monetary or Contract Dlscrimlnaffon, orverslly, Equal Opportunlly aed AlflnnaUva AcUon which suparaedes 
sancllona. • §xecu!lve Order 478). ExecuW• Order 524 (EstablOhlng Iha Massachusetts Supplier 
Exe cu live Ord1u 481. Prohlbttlng tha Use of Undocumented Workers on S1ete Confraci3, Olvemffy Program whfch StlpmSedes 8'ecuUve Order 390). Execut!ye Ortfar 623 
for an slate agencies In Iha Executtve Branch, Including aH executiVe offices, boards, (Eslab!Ohlng Iha Massac:!Juaatts small Business Purchasing Program.) AU programs, 
commissions, agencies, Depatfments, dlvJslons, oounclf9, bureaus. and offfcesi now ac!lvlUes, and setvlces pmv!ded, perfonned, ncensod, chartered, runded, regufaled, or 
e>lsttng and hereafter eslabllshed, by siJlrlng this Conlract the Conlractor cart/Ros under conlmcled for by Iha slate shell be conducted wllhout unlawful dlstdmlneUon based on 
1ha pains and pana!Ueo of pe~ury Iha! !fray shall no! fmo'"ngly use undocumenledworkera reoe, color, age. gendar, olhnlclly, sexual orlanieUon, gender ldenUly or expression, 
In connecllon wlll! tho pelfol1ll9noe ol lhls Contracl; Iha\ pursuant lo federal requfcemenls, religion, tfBed, ancestry, national orlgln, dlsabilly, va!1lran's slaws Onctudlng Vlelnam-era 
shall vertry Iha lmm~raUon slatus of workem esslgnad lo a contract wllhout engaging In veterans), or background. The Conoac!or and •nY suboonlractors mey not engage In 
unlawful dlscdmlnatton; end shall not lmewlngly or rec~tassly eltar, falslly, or accept allarsd dlscdmlnalory employment practices; anci Iha contraotor cartillas campUance with 
orfak!lfied documents rrom any such worker epplcabla federal and stale laws, rulSB, and negulallons governing fair labor and 
Execu!lvs Order !JD, ADU-Boycott. The ConlfBclorwarranls, reprosen!B and agrees lhet employment practice~ and !he Contractor commlls lo ptm:haBe suppfies and seivlces from 
during lhe llme this Conlract b In off eel, neither R nor any affillelad company, as hemallar certmad mtnorlty or woman-owned businesses, small b1"'1neeses, or buslnassas owned by 
dellned, psrtlclpalas In oroooperaleswffh an lnlemaUonal boycott (Sea lflC § 999!b)f3\.14l, eocially or economically dlsadvenleged persons or pemons with dlssblllttes. These 
and IRS Audit Gu!dol!nel Boycolls) or engages In conduct declared to be unlawful by G.L pmvlslons ohall ba enloroed lhrouoh lhe confmcllng lljlancy, oso, anti/or the 
c, 15!E, s, 2, A breach In the wammly, represanlattan, and agreemeel oonlatned In this MBBeacllusatts Commission Against Ok!crlmlnaUon. AnY bmach shal ba mgerded ae a 
paragraph, without fimlUng such other dghis ae ff may have, the Commonwaallh ohell bn malenal brsech of Iha conkact Iha( may aubje<l lho cnnlreclor to appropnale sencHons. 
enlilled lo rescind Ihle Con!racl. AB used herein, an elffllaled company shal be eny 
business enHly of which al leas! 51% of Iha cmnersh~ Interests ere dlmclly or lndlreclly 
owned by the Conlractor or by a person er persons or btJslness entity or enlltles dlrecUy or 
tndlmclly owning et leaBt 51% of lhe ownership lnlerests of !he Contractor, or '"11ch dlrec!ly 
orlndlreclly owns at least51% of Iha ownership lnlaresls or Iha Contractor. 
Executive Order 346. Hfr!oo or Slat& Ema!ovees By Slate Confrack!m Confraclor certmes 
compliance with both Iha conlllcl ol lniereat law G,L c, 21lBA spec!llcally s, 5 m end !his 
order. and lnc!udas llmllBttons regarding !he hlnng of state employees by pnvete oompanles 
tt1nkaotlng wllh the Commonwealth. A pdvatlzallan oonlmct ehel! be daema<f to loclude a 
spacillc prohlblllon egalnat Iha hlrlnfl at any !Ima dudng the lBl1ll of Contract, and for any 
position In the Contrank11's company, any alato management emp!ayea Who is, wasJ or wllJ 
be lnvoWed In Iha pmparatton of !he RFP, !he negoUaUons leedlng to Iha awwtllng ol lhe 
Conlrec\ !he decision lo award the Conlrec\ and/or Iha supervision or ovam~ht of 
padonnance under Iha Contract. 
Executive Order 444. prsqJosum o! Faml!Y Re!aUonshJps Wffh O!her Stale Empfovaes. 
Each parson aPf!~lng for emp~yment (Including Conlract work) wllhln lhe Exooollva 
Branch andar !he Gavemor must dl!close In wrtUng Ille names of ell lmmadlala faml~ 
relaled to lmmedlala family by menfaga who serve as employees or elacied olllclnls ol !he 
Commonwealth. AH disclosures made by eppllcanls hlmd by lhe Execullva Branch uncior 
!he Governor shall be made avellablo ror public lnspecUon to the exlen! pe!1lllss~I& by law 
by the omr.lelwllh whom such dlsc!osure has been filed. 
Exocuttvo Order 504. Begardfnq the Segyritv and Confidan!!alllV of peraonat !nformal!on. 
For al Conlrec!s fnvolvlll!l lhe Conlmctors access lo personal ~formaion, as dallned In 
G.l. o. 93H, and psmonal date. as denned In G,L c, 66A, owned or controlled by Eicecllllve 
Depadmen! agencies, or acc:ess lo agency sysleme conlalnlng sucfl lnformallon or dale 
(herein collecllve~ •peraonel lnlonnaHon'), Conoaclor carlllles under the pal!s and 

(Updated 3/2112014) Page 5 of 6 



COMMONWEALm TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
This Commonwealth Tenns and Conditions form is 
jointly issued by the Executive Office far 
Administration and Finance (ANF). the Office of the 
Comptroller (CTR) and the Operational Services 
Division (OSD) for use by all Commonwealth of 

I'vfassachusetts (''State'') Departments and Oontractors. A11y clla11ges or 
electro11ic alterations by eit/1er the Department or I/le ContracJor to Ille 
official vm/011 of tills form, os jointly pub/ls/Jed by ANF, CTR and OSD, 
sllnll be void. Upon execution of these Common,vealth Tei'ms and Conditions 
by the Contractor and filing as prescribed by the Office of the Con1ptroller. 
these Common\vealth Tcnns and Conditions will be incorporated by reference 
into any Contract for Commodities and Services executed by the Contractor 
and any State Department. in the absence of a superseding law or regulation 
requiring a different Contract fonn. Perfonnancc shall include services 
rendered. obligations due, costs incurred, commodities and deliverables 
provided and accepted by the Department, programs provided or oUter 
commitments authorized under a Contract A deliverable shall Include any 
tangible product to be delivered as an clement of performance under a 
Contract. The Commonwealth is entitled to ownership and possession of all 
deliverables purchased or developed with State funds. Contract shat! 111ean the 
Standard Contract Fonn issued jointly by ANF, CTR and OSD. 
I, Contract Effective Start Date. Notwithstanding verbal or other 
representations by the parties, or an earlier start date indicated in a Contract, 
the effective start dale of perfonnance under a Contract shall be the date a 
Contract has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the 
Department, a later date specified in the Contract or the date of any approvals 
required by la\v or regulation, whichwer is later. 
2. Payments And Compensation. The Contractor shall only be con1pensated 
for performance delivered and accepted by the Department in accordance \Vith 
the specific terms and conditions of a Contract All Contract payments arc 
subject to appropriation pursuant to MG.L. C. 29, §26, or the availability of 
sufficient non~appropriated funds for the purposes of a Contract, and shall be 
subject to intercept pursuaqt to M.O.L. C. 7A, §3 and 815 CMR 9.00. 
overpayments shall be reimbursed by the Contractor or may be offset by the 
Department from future payments in accordance with state finance linv. 
Acceptance by the Contractor of any payment or partial payn1ent1 without any 
written objection by the Contractor. shnU in each instance operate as a release 
and discharge of the State from all clailJlS, liabilities or other obligations 
relating to the performance of a Contract. 
3. Contractor Pnv111e111 !rfec/1anism. All Contractors will be paid using the 
Payment Voucher System unless a different payment mechanism is required. 
The Contractor shall timely submit invoices (Payment Vouchers R Fann PV) 
and supporting documentation as prescribed in a Contract. The Department 
shall revie\v and return rejected invoices within fifteen (15) days of receipt 
with a written explanation for rejection. Payments shall be made in 
accordance with the bill paying policy issued by the Office of the Comptroller 
and 815 CMR 4.00, provided lhat payment periods listed in a Contract of less 
than fortywfive (45) days from the date of receipt of an invoice shall be 
effective only to enable a Department to take advantage of early payment 
incentives and shall not subject any payment made within the forty-five (45) 
day period to a penalty. The Contractor Payroll System. shall be used only for 
nindividual Contractors11 \Vho have been detennined to be ncontract 
Employees11 as a result of the Department's completion of an Internal Revenue 
Service SS-S form in accordance with the Omnibus Budget Reconci!Iation Act 
(OBRA) 1990, and shall automatically process all state and federal maudated 
payroll, tax and retirement deductions. 
4. Contracl TermlnntJon Or Suspensfo11. A Contract shall terminate on the 
date specified in a Contract. unless this date is properly runended in 
accordance with aJl applicable laws and regulations prior to this date, or unless 
tenninated or suspended under this Section upon prior written notice to the 
Contractor. The Department may tenninate a Contract \Vithout cause and 
without penalty, or may tenninate or suspend a Contract if the Contractor 
breaches any material tenn or condition or fails to perfonn or fulfill any 
material obligation required by a Contract, or in the event of an elin1ination of 
an appropriation or avaUability of sufficient funds for the purposes of a 
Contract. or in the event of an unforeseen public emergency mandating 
immediate Department action. Upon iinmediate notification to the other party, 
neither the Department nor the Contractor shall be dee1ned to be in breach for 
failure or delay in performance due to Acts of God or other en.uses factually 
beyond their control and \Vithout their fault or negligence. Subcontractor 

Page I. of2. 

failure to perfonn or price increases duo to market fluctuations or product 
availability \Viii not be deemed factua!Jy beyond tbe Contractors control. 
S. JVrltte11 Notice. Any notice shall bc deemed delivered and received when 
submitted in writing in person or when delivered by any other appropriate 
method evidencing actual receipt by the Departinent or the Contractor. Any 
\Vritten notice of termination or suspension delivered to the Contractor shall 
state the effective date and period of tho notice, the reasons for the termination 
or suspension. if applicable, any alleged breach or failure to perfonn, a 
reasonable period to cure any alleged breach Qr failure to perfonn, if 
applicable, and any instructions or restrictions concerning allowable activities, 
costs or expenditures by the Contractor during the notice period. 
6. Confldentlalltv. Tho Contractor shall comply with M.O.L. C. 66A if the 
Contractor bccotnes a 11holder11 of upcrsonal data11

• The Contractor shall also 
protect the physical security and restrict any access to personal or other 
Department data in the Contractor's possession, or used by the Contractor in 
the performance of a Contract, which shall include, but is not limited to the 
Department's public records. documents, files, software, equipment or systems. 
7. Record.keeping And Retention. Insqectio11 OfRWJrds. Tho Contractor 
shall maintain records, books, files and other data as specified in a Contract 
and in such detail as shalt properly substantiate clain1s for payment under a 
Contract; for a minimum retention period of seven (7) years beginning on the 
first day after the final pay1nent under a Contract. or such longer period as is 
necessruy for Ute resolution of any litigation, claim, negotiation. audit or other 
inquiry involving a Contract. The Department shall have access, as well as any 
parties identified under Executive Order 195, during the Contractor's regular 
business hours and upon reasonable prior notice, to such records, including on~ 
site reviews and reproduction of such records at a reasonable expense. 
8, Assig11me11t. The Contractor may not nssign or delegate. in whole or in 
part. or otherwise transfer any liability, responsibility, obligation, duty or 
interest under a Contract, with the exception that the Contractor shall be 
authorized to assign present and prospective claims for money due to the 
Contractor pursuant to a Contract in accordance with M.G.L. C. 106, §9-318. 
The Contractor must provide sufficient notice of assignment and supporting 
documentation to enable tho Department to verify and implement the 
assignment. Payments to third party assignees wilt be processed as if such 
payments were being made directly to the Contractor and these payments \viii 
be subject to intercept, offset. counter claims or any other Department rights 
which are available to the Department or the State againSt the Contractor. 
9. Subcontracting Bv Coutrador. Any subcontract entered into by the 
Contractor for the purposes of fulfilling the obligations under a Contract must 
be in writing. authorized ln advance by the Department and shall be consistent 
with and subject to the provisions of these Common,vealth Tenns and 
Conditions and a Contract. Subcontracts \VilJ not relieve or discharge the 
Contractor from any duty, obligation, responsibility or liability arising under a 
Contract. The Department is entitled to copies of all subcontracts and shall not 
be bound by any provisions contained in a subcontract to \Yhich it is not a 
party. 
10. Affirmative Ac/1011. No11~Dlscriml1Jatlon In Hiring And Emp/0V111ent. 
The Contractor shall comply \Vith all federal and state laws, rules and 
regulations promoting fair employment practices or prohibiting employment 
discrimination and unfair labor practices and shall not discriminate in the 
hiring of any applicant for employment nor shall any qualified empJoyec be 
demo'ted, discharged or othenvise subject to discrimination in the tenure, 
position, prmnotional opportunities, \vages, benefits or terms and conditions of 
their employment because of race, color, nationa1 orig~ ancestry, age, sex, 
religion, disability, handicap, sexual orientation or for exercising any rights 
afforded by law. The Contractor commits to purchasing supplies and services 
from certified minority or women·mvncd businesses, small businesses or 
businesses owned by socially or economically disadvantaged persons or 
persons with disabilities. 
11. lndenmlflcntlon. Unless otherwise oxempted by law, the Contractor shall 
indemnify and hold hannless tho State, including the Department, its agents, 
officers and employees against any and all claims, liabilities and costs for any 
personal injury or property damages, patent or copyright infringement or other 
damages that the State may sustain \Vhlch arise out of or in connection with the 
Contractors perfonnance of a Contract. including but not limited to the 
negligence, reckless or intentional conduct of the Contractor, its agents, 
officers, employees or subcontractors. The Contractor shall nl no time be 
considered an agent or representative of the Department or the State. After 
prompt notification of a claim by the Sti:tte, the Contractor shall have an 
opportunity to participate in the defense of such claim and any negotiated 



COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

settlement agreement or judgment The State shall not 
be liable for any costs incurred by the Contractor arising 
under this paragraph. Any indemnification of tho 
Contractor shall be subject to appropriation and 
appllcablc law. 

12. lJlaiveey. Forbearance or indulgence in any form or manner by a party 
shall not be construed as a waiver, nor in any \Vay limit the legal or equitable 
remedies available to that p~. No \Vaiver by either party of any default or 
breach shaU constitute a \vniver of any subsequent default or breach. 
13. Risk Of Loss. The ContractorshaU bear the risk of loss for any Contractor 
materials used for a Contract and for all deliverables, Department pers.ona1 or 
other data which is in the possession of the> Contractor or used by the 
Contractor in the perfom1ance of a Contract until possession, ownership and 
full legal title to the deliverables arc transferred to and accepted by the 
Department. 
14. Forunt. Choice of Law A1td Medlatlon. Any actions arising out of a 
Contract shall be governed by the laws of Massachusetts, and shall be brought 
and maintained in a Stale or federal court in Massachusetts which shall have 
exclusive jurisdiction thereof. The Department, with the approval of the 
Attorney Genern11s Office. and the Contractor 1nay agree to voluntary 
mediation through the Massachusetts Office of Dispute Resolution (MOOR) of 
any Contract dispute and will share the costs of such mediation. No legal or 
equitable rights of the parties shall be limited by this Section. 
15. Co11tract Bollemlate Interpretation. Severahillty. Co11fllcts Wltl1 Lmv. 
lntegrqtlon. Any amendment or attachment to any Contract which contains 
conflicting language or has tho affect of a deleting. replacing or 1nodifying 
printed language of these Commonwealth Tenns and Conditions, as offi aUy 

Print Name: Arthur Vigeant 

Tl Uc: Mayor 

7/:J:.5/16 

(Check One): _x_ Organization 

Date: 

Individual 

published by ANF, CTR and OSD, shall be interpreted as supcmdcd by the 
official printed language. If any provision of a Contract Is found to bo 
superseded by state or federal law or regulation. in whole or in part. then both 
parties shall bo relieved of all obligations under that provision only to the 
extent necessary to comply with the superseding la,v, provided however, that 
the remaining provisions of the Contract, or portions thereof, shall be enforced 
to the fullest extent pennitted by law. All amendmenls must be executed by 
the parties in accordance with Section I. of these Common\veallh Tenns and 
Conditions nod filed \Vlth the original record Copy of a Contract as prescribed 
by CTR. The printed language of the Standard Contract Fonn, as officially 
published by ANF, CTR and OSD, which incorporates by refurencc these 
Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, shall supersede any conflicting verbal 
or \Witten agreements relating to the performan·ce of a Contract, or attached 
thereto, including contract fonns~ purchase orders or invoices of lhe 
Contractor. The order of priority of documents to interpret a Contract shall be 
HS follows: the printed language of lho Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, 
the Standard Contract Form, the Departmenrs Request for Response (RFR) 
solicitation document and the Contractor's Response to tho RFR solicitation, 
excluding any language stricken by a Department as unacceptable and 
including any negotiated terms and conditions allowable pursuant to law or 
regulation. 

JN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Contractor certify under the pains and 
penalties of perjury that it shaU comply 'vith tltese Common\vcalth Terms 

ondltlons for any applicable Contract executed with the 
Comm \Vcaltb 1u1 certified by their autfl.orized signatory belo1v: 

Full Legal Organization or Individual Name: City of Marlborough 

Doing Business As: Name (If Different): 

Tax Identification Number: O 4 6OO1 3 9 9 

Address: 1 4 0 Main St •. , Marlborough, MA : 01 7 5 2 

Telephone: 508'-460-3770 FAX: ·508-:-4603698 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIUNG THE COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
A "Request for Verification of Taxation Reporting Information" form (Massachusetts Substitute W-9 Format), that contains the Contractor's 
correct TIN, name and legal address information, must be on file with the Office of the Comptroller. If the Contractor has not previously 
filed this form with the Comptroller, or if the information contained on a previously filed form has changed, please fill out a W-9 form and 
return it attached to the executed COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS. ' 

If the Contractor is responding to a Request for Response (RFR}, the COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND.CONDITIONS must be submitted 
with the Response to RFR or as specified in the RFR. Otherwise, Departments or Contractors must timely submit the completed and 
properly executed COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS (and the W-9 form if applicable) to the: Payee a11d Payments Unit, 
Office oftlie Comptroller, 91/1 Floor, 011e As/1b1111on Place, Bosto11, MA 02108 in order to record the filing of this form on the MMARS 
Vendor File. Contractors are required to execute and file this form only once. 

Page2. of2, 



Background 

IlL Bacl<ground 

1. On February 5, 2016, the Department of Energy Resources issued the Green Communities· Grant 
Program Opportunity Notice (PON) PON-ENE-2016-009, (PON and subsequently amended it on 
February 10, 2016. The grant agreement resulting from this process fa subject to 815 CMR 2.00 et seq. 

2. The City of Marlborough (''Grnntee") submitted a response to the PON on or before the 
March 25, 2016 due date, 

3. The DOER has selected the Grantee to receive Green Communities Competitive Grant funds for projects 
described in Grantee's response to the PON. 

4. The DOER approves the expenditure of funds as described in Attachment D (Budget) for the work 
plalllled and described in Attachment C (Scope of Grant Award). 

5. The Grantee agrees to complete the projects described in the Scope of Grant Award (collectively 
refelTed to as (Project). 

This Agreement inco1porates and makes part hereof certain Attachments and Fo1ms which have been provided 
. and accept\ld by the parties as part to this Agreement. Copies of such agreed upon Attachments and Forms are 
attached hereto set forth in their entirety and made part of this Agreement by reference: 

I. THE COMMONWEALTH STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 
TI. COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDIDONS 
III. BACKGROUND 
IV. ATTACEEMENT A: GREEN COMMUNITIBS COMPETITIVE GRANT APPIJCATION 

MATERIALS 
V. ATTACHMENTB: GRANTEERESPONSE 
VI. ATTACHMENTC: SCOPEOFGRANTAWARD 
VII. ATTACHMENTD: BUDGET 
VITI. THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS STANDARD CONTRACT ATTACHMENTS 

1. GRANTEE AUTHORlZED SIGNATORY IJSTING 
2. W-9FORM 
3. EFT 

8 
Orccn CommuniUes Division (DOER) 



COMMONWEALTII OF MASSACHUSETIS 
OFFICE OF TI!E COMPTROLLER . 
Electronic Funds Transfer Sign Up Fann 

Request lype must be checked: r8)fn!lia! Request 0Changing Existing Account D Closing Account 

Iffi t A "' t?o 6 , ,.,._yhereby certify that the acconnt/s indicated on this form is under my direct control and 
access; therefore, I authOflze the State Treasurer as fiscal agent for the State ofMassachusettS to initj.ate, change 
or cancel Cl'edit entries to that account/s as indicated on this fonn. Pru· ACH debits consistent with tho 
International ACH Transaction (IA T) rules check one: 

~I affum that payments authorized hereunder Mru:!Q);to an account that is subject to being transferred to 
a foreign bank account. · 
01 affirm that payments authorized hereunder are to an account that is subject to being transferred to a 
foreign bank account. 

This authority ls to remain in full force and effect until the Office of Comptroller has received written notification, 
from either me or an authorized officer of organization of 1he accounVs termination in such time and in such a 
manner as to afford CTR a reasonable opportunity to act upon it 

VENDOR DANK JNFORMATION 

VendorBankName: CJ flz.e.yt' fiq"'j. 
VendorBankTransitNumber(ABA): .2, II C 70 t 7S 
VendorBankAccountNwnber: / ?1'o.::Z "l:Z. 9G'O 
Account Type: Checkl,,,,..J 14 era "'IJ 
Filling out fbis field Is a requirement for changing account number 
Vendor Bank Old Account Number: 
Account Type: 

VENDOR INFORMATION 

Vendo~Tax..Identificati?nNumber (TIN):~:<~:: }g J, 
Vendor/BusmessName. . c, __ !>__ -- __ •.<OU,.!J 
Vendo1·ContactName: g,.J,, A.I Ah e.vv 
E-mail: Ii d,, 6 11~;<$),miv/kl,.,,"J /, ~ tYI" • J •JI' 
Telephone: Solt :f(~a~,1730 

Address: z~ ~'"' S-1 
City: /Y/tt i ~a State:eui..Zip: 01 7 J':J 

This authorization will remain in effect until either canceled in writing or an updated form changing information 
is sent to the Department you currently do business w~'th. ~ 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: ~-c,~...._ ~ 
PrintName:&t,,.,, Dohr"jY Titler.;;;£ ~Date: s/?¢~ 

Form forwarded to ConnnonwealthDepartment:.~-----------­
Attached voided check here: 

"/ht"rr Al"'( /\/CJ 

(!hf'rkJ .J6_,, ..J./,11 
p,,ccou;vf. E ;::-r­
o N fy "I r C • u,.//-, 

! :{i'.':·;;ii~~- "'--~·~:,~~~~~ .. --~=:~'ii 
~frJ~!.IA ·-"' ·-·· . ~- ""-·- ·-· ····-- I $ 

l
. ,,,m;;;;·= .. -....... _,, ·---.... .. ....... m~i::' 

w.1 .• ·---···- , • • . •• •• .~ 
1fli?l,IS&t.tm t~~ i.!I• 1p oat? 

·-~Jl'!"..tt!E.:!';!2'.{~~~.~~~"'J'.!:,.··22hw::t':!S:I::~ 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSE'ITS 
. CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY LISTING 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: City of Marlborough 
CONTRACTOR VENDOR/CUSTOMER CODE: VC60.00192111 

INSTRUCTIONS: Any Contractor (other than a sol6iJroprietor or an individual contraotor) must provide a 
listing of individuals who are au1horized as logal representatives of the Contractor who oan sign con1rac!B and 
other legally binding documents related to the contract on the Contractor's behalf. In addition to this Ii.sting, any 
state department may require additional proof of authority to sign contracts on behalf of the Contraotor, or proof 
of authenticity of signature (a notarized signature that the Department can use to verify that the signature and 
dato that appear on the Contract or other legal document wus actually made by the Contractor's authorized 
signatorY, and not by a representative, designee or other individual) 

NOTICE: Acc•ptalU!f! of 1119' payment under a Co11.tract or Gra11t shall operate as a waiver of any defense by 
the Corrtracwr challe11gbtg the existence of a valld CoHtract due to llll alleged lack of actual authority to 
executs the document by flte signatory. 

For privacy purposes DO NOT ATTACH any documentation containing personal Information, such as bank 
account numbers, social security numbers, driver's licenses, home addresses, social security cards or any other 
personally identifiable information that you do not wunt released as part of a public record. The-Commonwealth 
res'1'Ves ihe right to publish the names and titles of authorized signatories of oontraotars. · 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY NAME TITLE 

Arthur Vi eant Ma r 

.To)ln Gb'iloni -

Title: Mayor Telephone: 508-460-3770 

Fax: Email: mayor@marihorougb-ma.gov 

[I,isting can not be accepted without all of this infonnation oompletOO.] 
A copy of this listing must be attached to the "record copy" of a contract filed with the department. 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY lJSTING 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME: 
CONTRACTOR VENDOR/CUSTOMER CODE: 

PROOF OF AUTHENTICATION OF SIGNATURE 

This page Is optional Blld is available for a department to anthenticate contract llignatnres. 
lt ls recommended that Departments oblaln authentication of signature for the signatory 

who submits the Contractor Authorized Listing. 

This Section MUST be completed by the Contractor Anthorized Signatory In presence of notary. 

Signatory's full legal name (print nr typo): IJ ,-fJiV/ ti 'J~nf.. M tl.jtY 
Title: .. 

A1l'l'HltNTICATED BY NOTARY OR COlU'ORAT.E CLERK (PICK ONLY ONE) AS FOLLOWS: 

if4.Jt;. ~.a2_oa,,,.P.....r (NOTARY) ns a notary public certify that 1 witnessed 
tho sign!!lnro of the aforoment?Olled signatory above and I voriliod tho lndivldual's idonlity on 1his date: ,.,,,,••"~'''"'P'o:~·~~ 

~i~ "I"'·•~ ~~ /,Ck£ /,t;" , 20/k . /,u.:A.''S, ' Rfa'I!., · ~ 
/ /-- •. ·;'f,~·gs.~01,, "' ·i 

!''"'· t:i:'~t)d· \ . \l My comnrls!lon cxplrea on:///'""-"'~ J'CI. A P/f' :;"'; u l><..1, " • • ~·"l. 
-.r . \AP.$ ~~a.; __ .;oo· . . .. :· ,.,~r 

\· .,~ . 'It. .... ~, 
\. ~,. '1~·: .. ~i1•1'~ ~ "4<* 

I, {CORPORATE CLERK) certify th]!'!);, _. .. 
slgnatme of tho afnromcntloncd signatory above, 1lµit I verified tho lndivldual's idonlity aod confirm the indl l!U ·~·"' 
authority ns an anthorized signatory for tho Contractor on this date: 

AFFIX CORPORATE SEAL 



COl\.fMONWEALm OF MASSACHUSETTS 
CONTRACTOR AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY LISTING 

Issued May 
2004 

CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME : 
CONTRACTOR VENDOR/CUSTOMER CODE: 

PROOF OF AO'l'HENTICATION OF SIGNATURE 

This page ls optional and b availnble for a department to authenticate contract slgnatm·es. 
It ls recommended tbat Departments obtain authentication of signature for the signatory 

who submits the Contractor Authorized Listing. 

This Section MUST be completed by the Contractor Authorized Signatory In presence of notary. 

Signatory's full legal nrune (print or type): J;J ll {J hf jp11 ~ 
1itle: Cfl»l1ti"JJlr¥lt1r t)F Mitt.. J()oite.s 

• 

AUTHENTICATED BY NOT ARY OR CORPORA TE CLERK (PICK ONLY ONE} AS FOLLOWS: . . 

!t;:;,.. 

T, .za;::.a ~~4r (NOTARY) as a notary public certify..th~'2/Jl.WW1f!d,,, 
the signatore of tho afurem;n ®odSf&Oatory above and I verified the individual's Identity on this date: ;•f•;lj!\~,; ...... ?.o0~...., 

. 1:·~'$~lt\!~KPi:/o;., ~.~ 
01~/.£ . 20/.;;;" . . ! (IJ''~..,.~01 ~(1'.P_J0\ / ; . ·~~:·_ . • W! 

My commisslon expires on: ~.....,.. 3"'!'. A'""-? \ i J: '.; . i· . '·"IL'. J" . . . _,.,... AFFJ%M~ . ~lo- · 

. ~,,~;~!Jlvii!'.p,~~I 
. '111'A,ssAo.\\u'(,\O 

!, (CORPORA TB CLERK) certify that! witrllt!!r!l!l'i!!!.1!1'
1 

signature of the aforementioned signatory above, that I verified the indlv!dual's Identity and conflnn the indlvldual's 
authority as an authorized signatory for tho Contractor on this date: 

--------~20---' 

AFFIX CORPORATE SEAL 



July 21, 2016 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Grant Acceptance - Information Technology 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

.%fhrtl" (ff GJf/ermt 
MAYOR 

91ft:holaJ J SU/la t/O 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

!§J{)tlida r!fif,,mam 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

I have submitted for your review and acceptance a grant in the amount of $15,000 for the 
Information Technology Department which was awarded by the Co=onwealth of 
Massachusetts Executive Office of Administration and Finance. 

Since signing a Co=unity Compact with the state, we have applied for a few grants and are 
excited to have been awarded another one. This grant will be used to continue moving the City's 
Departments to a new software system that will improve customer service and ease operations. 

The Board of Health, Conservation, and Building Department are already using Accela' s Civic 
Platform. To date, the process has taken many operations out of paper records, Excel 
spreadsheets, and out of date software and moved them to a digital, modern software. 

Moving forward, this grant will enable us to expand Accela to the City Clerk's office and the 
Department of Public Works for permitting and asset management. Once complete, this project 
will improve our ability to deliver faster service to residents and those doing business with the 
City. It will enable City Departments to better analyze their procedures and processes for 
continuous improvement. It will also improve the IT Department's ability to administer and 
troubleshoot with Departments because operations will be under one system and not spread 
across multiple systems and platforms. 

We are grateful to Governor Balcer and Lieutenant Governor Polito for launching the 
Co=unity Compact program and look forward to the completion of this project. If you have 
any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Arthur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 

' 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: IT Department DATE: 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Mark Gibbs 

NAME OF GRANT: Community Compact Information Technology Grant Award 

GRANTOR: Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

GRANT AMOUNT: $15,000.00 

GRANT PERIOD: FY2017 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

SCOPE OF GRANT/ To continue moving City Departments to Accela's Civic Platform to improve 

7/19/2016 

ITEMS FUNDED operations, streamline processes, and ease administration of Department workloads 

IS A POSITION BEING 

CREATED: ~N~o~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? No 
~~~~~~~~~~ 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? No 

-'-'-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

N/A 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

N/A 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

No 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: 

No 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LEITER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITIED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



CHARLES D. BAKER 
GOVERNOR 

KRISTEN LEPORE 
SECRETARY 

June 3, 2016 

Dear Arthur Vigeant: 

Executive Office for Administration & Finance 

COMMONWEAL TH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

STATE HOUSE • BOSTON, MA 02133 

(617) 727-2040 

KARYN E. POLITO 
LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR 

It is with great pleasure that I inform you that your community has been awarded a $15000 
grant through the Community Compact Cabinet's (CCC) Information Technology grant program. 
The competition for the $2 million of available funding was intense, with more than 100 eligible 
municipalities applying for grants totaling more than $16 million. Your application was chosen 
because it clearly met the overarching goal of driving innovation and transformation at the local 
level via investments in technology. 

Lieutenant Governor Polito, as Chair of the Community Compact Cabinet, and I want to 
congratulate you for becoming a "Compact Community'' and striving to make your community a 
better place by virtue of implementing best practices. Your participation not only provided you 
with technical assistance, but it also placed you in a more competitive position for other state 
grants, such as this IT program. I am glad to see your community taking advantage of the 
benefits the CCC program offers. 

Attached are the grant documents that need to be completed in order to get the funds to your 
community. These should be sent to Pam Kocher at the Division of Local Services as soon as 
possible, but no later than June 24'". 

Sincerely, 

Kristen Lepore, Secretary 
Executive Office for Administration and Finance 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS- STANDARD CONTRACT FORM @ 
Tub ronn Is jo!nlly Issued end publshed by the Exegi!lye Office for Admlnls!ra!Jon and Flnangi IANFI the Offics ol tile Comptroller ICIB! end the Ope@Uone! Sert!ces DMslop IOSQI 
as the dellllllt conlracl far al Conmonweallb llepar1manta when anolh«Jann Is natp!eSD1bed by fellula6on orpolcy. Any dlang8s to lhe o6idal piilled lmlguege al this loon ahall be 
void. Adiillonal non<onlldlng Isms may be added by Altadlmanl Carlractot! may not requil! any eddllooal agreements, engagement letter!, coolracl bms or other addllonal 
terms as part al this Contract wflhout prior Department approval. Cick oo hyprilks for detJltlons, insl'Uctlans and legal requirements lhet ... lncorporaled by reference ~to this 
Contract. AA eleclronJc copy of thls bm ls evalable at WW!'.i!I!mgov/osc under ~ . .1.1 ........... C' .... ,,A .. .1 ....... F .. -. or under QSQ E!lllm-
~ONTRACIQB bJ;gdb l:!Ml!i: Marlborough COMMONWEAi.TH DEPABIMEl:!I !:!AME: EJ<Qcutlv1 Offlce for Admlnlslratlon and 
(and dibla~ Finance 

MMAR~Qenarlmt!Jl~2!11: ANF 
Logat Add!!!!: (W-S, \¥-.4,T&c~ CltyJlalU<!ar.laln$aal ____ ,, --~,,-··--·--~--- Builn!!I MilHlno--Ad!k!I!' -------~· _____ ,, _____ --- -~--- ~----"- -·-- ----

Marlborough, MA 01752 

~i;iaing M!nig§r. Arthurvtgeant ""'"" ""-·· Of dlfferant): 
.o:M!ll: mglbb gh-ma.gov • Pam Kocher 
fll2nl: 508-460-3770 IFax: E·Ma!I: kocherp@doutate.ma.us 

Contract gr Vendor Code: VC6000192112 Phone: 617-626-2345 I Fax: 

Vllfill!l£~2!!! A~~C!!H IQ (a.g. •ADOQ1~ AD001, MMAR~ D!!!< ID{!); 

(Note: Th• Address Id Must be set up form paymente.J BFR/Procurgment or Other !0 Number. 

JL NEW CONTRACT _ CONTRACT AMENDMENT 

PROCUREMEl:!I OR EXCEPTION TYPE: (Check one option only) Enter Current Contract End Date f!!fil:to Amendment ~ 20~ 

Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSO-des~nated Department) Enter Amendment Amount$ ___ • (or'no change1 
Collective Purchase (Attach OSD approval, scope, budget) AMENDMENT TYPE: (Check one option only. Attach details of Amendment changes.) 

X Deoartment Procurement (Includes State or Federal grants 815 CMR 2.00) Amendment to Scope or Budget (Attach updated scope and budget) 
(Attach RFR and Response or other procurement supporting documentallon) Interim Contract (Attach jusUlicalfon for Interim Contract end updated scope/budget) 

Emernency Contract (Attach Juslllicallon for emergency, scope, budget) 
Contract Emoloyee (Attach EmQlovment StatiJs Fenn. scope, budget) Contract Employee (Attach any updates to scope or budget) 
Leolslallve/Legal or Other. (Attach authorlzlng languageJjustilicaUon, scope and Leglslatlve/Legal or Other. (Attach authorizing languageijustificalion and updated 
budget) scope end budget) 

The following COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONQITIONS (T&C) has been executed, flied with CTR and Is Incorporated by reference Into this Contract 
_x Commonwealth T enns and Condilions _Commonwealth Terms and Condftlons For Human and Social Servtces 

COMPENSATION: (Check ONE option): The Depellment certifies that paymants for aulhorized pelfarmance accepted In accordance with lhe tenns ol lhls Contract will be supported 
In lhe state accounting system by sufficient appropriaUons or other non-appropriated funds, subject ta Intercept for Commonwealth owed debts under 815 CMR 9.00. 

Raia Contract (No Maximum ObUgation. Attach details of aR rates, units, calculations, conditions or tenns end any changes If rates or tenns are being amended.) 
11 M•!lmum Obligation Contrac! Enter Total Mmdmum Obl~alion fortnlal duration of lhts Contract (or new Tatel If Contract Is being emended). $15000, 

PROMPT PAYMENT DISCOUNTS IPPD!; Commonwealth payments are Issued through EFT 45 days from Invoice recelpL Contractors requesUng accelerated payments must 
Identify a PPD as follows: Payment Issued within 10 days_% PPD; Payment Issued within 15 days_% PPD; Payment Issued within 20 days_% PPD; Payment Issued within 
30 days _% PPD. If PPD percentages ara left blank, ldenUfy reason: 11 agree to standard 45 day cycle_ statutarynegel or Ready Payments (G.L. c. 29, § 23Al: _only Initial 
paymen((subseouent navments scheduled to sunnort standard EFT 45 day """"ent cvde. See Promnt Pav Discounts Poliov,) 

BRIEF DESCRIPTIQN OF COl:!IRACI PERFORMAN£E or REASON EOR AMgNDMENI: (Enter the Contract tlUe, purpose, fiscal yea~s) and a detailed desctipUon of the scope 
of pelfonnance orwhalls being amended for a Contract Amendmenl Attach ell supporting documenlalfon end jusUfications.) Community Compact IT Grant This award Is being 
made through Iha Community Compact IT Grant Program, authorized by Chapter 304 of Iha Acts of 2006, Secllon 2C, Item 1100-3{]01, to Marlborough for moW!g municipal 
business nrocess from snreadsheets and panerto an e-oerm!tlina nlatform. 
Al:!IIC!PATED ST ARI DATE: (Camplela ONE option only) The Department and Contractor certify for this Contract. or Contract Amendment that Contract obffgation~ 

lt 1. may be Incurred as of lhe Effecllve Dale (latest signature dale below) end D.!! obligations have been Incurred ruJQr to Iha Effective Dale. 
_ 2. may be Incurred as of~ 20~ a date LATER than lhe gffec!lve Date below and JI!! obligations have been incurred JHlQ[ to the Effective Date. 
_ 3. were Incurred es of_.... 20_. a dale PRIOR to the Effective Date below, and the parties agree that payments for any obttgaUons Incurred prtor ta the Effective Date are 

authorized to be made either as selllement payments or as authorized reimbursement payments, and Iha! the details and circumstances or all obl~attons under this Contract are 
attached and !nnvnorated Into !his Contract. Accentance of n.:ruments forever releases the Commonwealth from further claims related to these obHoallons. 

CONTRACT END DATE: Contract perlonnance shall tennlnale as of June 30 , 20.J.L. with no naw obligations being Incurred after this date unless the Contract Is properiy 
amended, pro\lfded that lhe tenns of this Contract and perfonnance expectaUons and obl~aUons shall survive Its tennlnation for lhe purpose of resoMng any claim or dispute, for 
compleUng any negotiated terms and warranties, to allow any dose out or transition performance. reporting, Invoicing or final payments, or during any lapse between amendments. 

CEBI!fJCAilONS: Nalwlllstandk!g verbaf °'other representations bylhe parties, lle"Eflectlve Dote' al this Carlracl or Amandmentshel be lhe latest date that lhls Cartract or 
Amen<>nent hes beeo "'8CUted by an authorized !!lgnatory al Iha Contact(]{, lhe llepalmM\ "a la1er Cartect or Amenmnent Start Pete opecliled above, subject to any requied 
approvals. The Car- mai<es al cer1l8catims requked under lhe attached Con!rac!oc Certtfica8ons (lncapora!ed by raferooce ff not attached hereto) under lhe plins end 
pan dies al per;iiy, agrees to pnMcle lilY req<*ed documenlation upoo request to support oomplance, and 8!J8&! i1'il al terms governing perlannance al lh~ Car1ract and d°"1g 
busk!8'S In t.185!.- are alt!Klled or Incorporated by reference herein ao:oai1g to lhe folaNlng tierarchy al document precedence, lhe epplcable Cqnmonweal!!J Tenn• end 
Condffiont lhls · - tract Fam ln<ildlng the il!\!u!;\iQM end Con\racto! Certlfita!ioot Iha Request far Response (RFR) or other soldtatlcr!, lhe Contrac!IJ's Response, 
~~-a~ lhat edcillonal negotiated tenas will lake precedence over f1<l relevant terms i1 the RFR li!d Iha Carlractor's Respoose My ff made using 
lh_a oul&ied_~ 11111 , 2t07 f _ herein, prtMded lhatmy amended RFR °'Response tenns rasultil best lllllue, iawercosts, ora more costeffecilw Conl'ect. 

' t,{!cJ(/' AUTHORjZING SIGNATURE FOR THE CQMMON\\IEALIH: 

j(; ( - ~~-7\~~,.-~--'°"aota! - -.~ l X: Dote: 

- .. Dl!t• N'!f Hand ~_.':ITlmt of Slgnatu~j (Signature end Data Must Be Hsndwrltten At Time of Slgnatu!!) 

Pilrit Nim" !I. r J.h-q_y " Print Name: Sean Cronin . 
Pi![llTJUai- ·&ew.tJC J·-~-· --. 

PrfntI!lle: DOR Senior D•PU!Y ComndS!loner for Local Services I . 
I 

(Updaled 3121/2014) Page 1 of 5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS N STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

INSTRUCTIONS AND CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS Complete this section ONLY If this Contract Is brand new. (Complete the ____ _::.:==============.:.:::.. ____ CONTRACT AMENDMENT section for any material changes to an existing or an 
The following lnstrucdons and lenns are Incorporated by reference and apply to this expired Contract, and for exercising options to renew or annual contracts under a 
Standard Con~act Fomt. Text that appears underlined lndlcales a 'hyperllnk" to an Internet multl-year procurement or grant program.) 
or bookmarked site and are unolfldal versions of these documanls and Departmenls and 
con~ctors should consult with their legal counsel to ensure compliance with all legal PROCUREMENT OR EXCEPTION TYPE: Ched< Iha appropnate type of procurement or 
requirements. Using the Web Toolbar wm make navlgaUon between the form and the excepUon for !his Contract. Only one option can be selected. See State finance law and 
hyper1inks easier. Please note that not all appHcable laws have been cited. General Reauirements. Acquisition Policy and Fixed Assets. the Commodities and 
CONTRACTOR LEGAL NAME (AND D/B/A): Enter the Full Legal Name of the SB!Vlcas Policy end the Procurement lnfo1111atlon Center !Deoartment Con~cl Guidance) 

fordelllll~ 
Con~ctors business as It appears on the Con~ctots W-9 or W4 Fonn (Con~ct 
Employees onM and the eppllcabte Commonwealth Tenns and Conditlons II Con~ctor Statewide Contract (OSD or an OSD-deslgnated Department). Check this opUon for a 
also has a "doing business as' (dA>/a) name, BOTH the legal name and the 'd/b/a' name Slelewlde Con~ct under OSD, or by an OSfl.des~naled Department. 
must appear In this section. Collective Pun:hase approved by OSD. Ched< thb option for Contracts approved by 
contractor Legal Address: Enter Iha Legal Address of the con~ctor as 11 appears on OSD for oollectlve purchases Ill rough federal, state, local government or other enUUes. 
the Contractors w.g or W4 Fenn (Con~ct Employees only) and the eppicable Department Contract Procurement. Check lhls opUon for a Department procurement 
Commonwealth Tenns and Condltlons, which must melch the legal address on the 10991 Including stete grants and federal sub11renls under 815 CMR 2.00 and State Grants and 
table In MMARS (or the Legat Address Jn HR/CMS for Contract Employee). Federal Subgrants Policy, Departmental Master Agreements (MA). W multt-Departmant 
Contractor contract Manager. Enter the authorized Contract Maneger who wru be user Con~ct, ldenUly mull>Departmanl use Is allowable In BriefDesaiption. 
respons~le tor managing Ille Con~ct. The Contract Manager should be an Authorized Emergency Contract. Ched< this opUon when the Department has detennlned lhal an 
Signatory or, at a minimum, a person designated by the Con~ctor to represent Illa unforeseen aisls or lnddant has arisen which requires or mandates Immediate purchases 
Contrac!Dr, receive legal notices and negotiate ongoing Con~ct Issues. The Contract to avoid substantial hann to lhe functioning ol government or the provision of necassmy or 
Maneger Is considered 'Key Personner and may not be changed without the prior written mandated seNfcas or whenever the health, welfare or safely of clients or other persons or 
approval of the Department. If the Contract Is posted on COMMBUYS, the name of the serious damage to property ts threatened. 
Con~ct Manager must be Included In the Con~ct on COMMBUYS. Contract Employee. Ched< lilts optlon when the Department requires !he perfomtance of 
Contractor E-Mail Address/Phone/Fax: Enter the electronic mall (eillall) address, an lndMdual Contractor, and when the planned Con~ct pelfonnance with an lndl~dual 
phone and fax number or the Contractor Con~ct Manager. This lnfonnation must be kepi has been classified using the Employment Status Fonn (plfor to the Con~ctors selectlon) 
current by the Con~ctor to ensure that the Department can contact the Con~ctor and as work of a Con~ct Employee end not th al or an Independent Con~ctor. 
pro~da any required legal noUcas. Notlce recalved by the Contract Maneger (With Legtslatlve/Legal or Other. Ched< this opUon when leglslatlon, an exlsUng legal 
confinnatlon of actual receipt) through the ltsted address, fax number(s) or electranlc mall obDgatlon, prohibition or other clrcumslence exempts or prohibits a Contract from being 
address will meet any wntten legal notlce requirements. competllively procured, or ldentlly any other procurement exception not already listed. 
Contractor Vendor Code: The Department must enter the MMARS Vendor Code legislative •earmarks" exempt the Contract solely from procurement requirements, and all 
ass~ned by the Commonwealth. If a Vendor Code has not yet been assigned, leave this other Contract and stele finance laws and pollcles apply. Supporting documentellon must 
space blank end the Department wlH complete this section when a Vendor Code has bean be attached to explain and justify the exemption. 
ass~ned. The Department Is responsible under the Vendor File and W-9s Policy for -----'-'co_N_T-'RA-CT,_A_M_E_N_D..:M_E-NT_(_R-lg-ht_S_ld_e_o_f f_o_nn_) _____ _ 
venlylng with authorized slgnatones or the Con~ctor, as part or con~ct execution, that -----.....:.=="'-===;,;,:_====="'-----­
lhe legal name, address and Federal Tax Identification Number (TIN) In the Con~ct Complete this section tor any Contract being renewed, emended or to contlnue a lapsed 
documents match the state accounting system. Contract. AH Contracts with available optlons to renew must be amended referencing the 

original procurement and Contract doc Ids, since all conlinulng contracts must be 
Vendor Code Address ID: (e.g., "AD001j The Department must enter the MMARS maintained In Iha same Con~ file (even If the unden~ng appropnatlon changes each 
Vendor Code Address Id Identifying the payment remittance address for Contract fiscal year.) ·see Amendments. Suspensions. and Tennination Poficy.) 
payments, which MUST be set up tor EFT payments PRIOR to the fKSt payment under Iha Enter Current Contract End Date: Enter the lennlnatlon dale or the Current Con~ct 
Con~ct In accordance with the lll!!.f!rrlrul and Vendor File and w.g policies. being amended, even II this date has already passed. (Note: Cument Start Dale Is not 
COMMONWEALTH DEPARTMENT NAME: Enter the lull Department name with the requested since this dale does not change and Is already recorded In MMARS.) 
authority 10 obfigate funds enaimbered for the Con!ract. Enter Amendment Amount: Enter the amount of the Amendment Increase or decrease to 
Commonwealth MMARS Alpha Department Code: Enter the three (31 letter MMARS a Maximum Obligation Contract. Enter 'no change' tor Rate conwcts or If no change. 
Code assigned to this Commonwealth Department In the stats accounling system. 

AMENDMENT TYPE: ldenUly the type of Amendment being done. Documentation 
Department Business Mailing Address: Enter the address where all formal supporting the updates to performance and budget must be attached. Amendment to 
correspondence to the Department must be sent. Unless otherwise specified In the Scope or Budget. Check this option when renewing a contract or execuUng any 
Con~ct, legal nollce sent or received by the Department's Con~ct Manager (with Amendment rmatenal change• In Contract te011s) even tf the Contract has lapsed. The 
oonfimtation ot actual receipt) lhrough the listed address, fax number(s) or electronic mall parties may negoUale a change In any element ot Contract perfonnance or cost Identified 
address for the Contract Manager will meet any requirements for legal noMce. In the RFR or the Contractor's response which results In lower costs, or 8 more cost­
Department Biiiing Address: Enter the Biiiing Address or em all address If Invoices must effective or better value perfonnance than was presented In the origin al selected response, 
be sent to a different locallon. Biiiing or confimtallon of deDvery of perfonnance Issues provided the negotlatlon results In a better value within the scope of the RFR than what 
should be resolved through the listed Con~ct Managers. was proposed by the Con~ctor In !he onglnal selected response. Any 'matertar change 
Department Contract Manager. ldenUfy the authorized Con~ct Manager who will be In the Con~ct terms must be memoriallzed In a fonnal Amendment even If a 
responsille for managing the Con~ct. who should be en authorized s~natory or an corresponding MMARS ~nsactlon Is not needed to support the change. AddJUonal 
employee des~naled by the Department to represent the Department lo receive legal negotlaled tenns will take precedence over the relevant tenns In the RFR and the 
notlcasandnegotiateongoingContractlssues. Contractors Response only If made using !he process outlined In sot CMR 21.07, 
Department E·Mall AddressfPhone/Fax: Enter the electronic mail (e-mail) address, lncol]lorated herein, pro~ded that any amended RFR or Response tenns result In best 
phone and fax number of the Department Contract Manager. Unless otherwise speclfied In value, lower costs, or a more cost effective Contract. 
the Con~ct, legal notice sent or received by the Contract Manager (with confinnatlon of Interim Contracts. Check this opUon for en Interim Con~act to prevent elapse of Con~ct 
actual racalpl) through the listed eddress, fax number(s) or electron~ mall address will perfomtance whenever an exlsllng Contraclls balng re-procured but the new procurement 
meet any requirements farwnttan notlca under the Contract. has not been completed, to bridge the gap dudng implemenlaUon between an expiring and 
MMARS Document ID(s): Enter the MMARS 20 character encumbrance ~sactfon a new procurement or to con~ct with an interim Con~ctor when a currant Contractor Is 
number associated with this Con~cl which must remain !he same far the lite or the unable to complete full perfonnance under a ContracL 
Con~cL If multiple numbers exist forth ts Contract, ldentily all Doc Id~ Contra cl Employee. Check this option when the Department requires a renawal or other 
RFR/Procurement or Other ID Number or Name: Enter the Request far Response amendment to the performance of a Contract Employee. 
(RFR) or other Procurement Reference number, Con~cl ID Number or other Legtslative/Legat or Other. Check thb option when legislation, an exlsUng legal 
reference.lracl<ing number for this Con~ct or Amendment and will be entered Into !he obflgatlon, prohibition or other circumstance exempts or prohibits a Con~ct from being 
Board Award Field In the MMARS encumbrance ~nsectlon for this Con~ct competitively procured, or ldenllly any other procurement exception not already listed. 
_______ N_E_W_C __ O_N __ T-RA_C_T __ S--11-eft'-s'-id_e_o_f-Fo_nn_): _______ LegtslaUve 'eamterks" exempt !he Contract solely from procurement requlremenls, and an 

other Con~ct and stale finance laws and policfes apply. Attach supporting documentation 
to explain and jusUly !he exemption and whether Con~ctor selection has been publicly 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 2 of 5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS- STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

posted. CONTRACT END DATE 

_____ __.C-'O"M"MO_N_WEA-"'"L"'TH~TE"R"M'-'S"-A"-N"D-'C-'0-"N"'D"-IT"'IO"'N"'S------ The Department mus! enter !he dale !hat Contract perfonnance will tennlnale. If the 
Identify which Commonwealth Terms and Conditions the Contractor has exeailed and Is Contract Is being amended and the Contract End Date Is not changing, this date 
lncol]loraled by reference Into !his Contract. This Fonn Is signed only once and racon!ed must be re .. ntered again here. A Contract must be signed for al least the ln!Ual dureUon 
on the Vendor Customer File (VCUST). See Vendgr File and W-gs Policy. but not longer than the period of proa1remenl !isled In lhe RFR, or other solicilaUon 
.:::.::.:.::::::::.::::::::::::::..:.::::.!.::::.:C:!:O.:M::::PE:'.:N!:S;:A;:Tl!:O!:!N~:!!::~C'...:'.:X_____ document f; appficable). No new perfonnance Is allowable beyond !he end dale without 
-------------------------- an amendmen~ bu! the Department may allow a Contractor lo complele minimal close oul 
ldenUfy If the Contract Is a Raia Contract (with no staled Ma~mum Obl~aHon) or a performance obligations If subslanHal perfonnanca has been made prior to lhe lermlnallon 
Maximum Obligallon Contract (with a staled Maximum ObUgaUon) and ldenHfy the dale of the Contract and prior 1o !he end of Iha fiscal year In which payments are 
Maximum ObigaUon. If the Contract Is being amended, enter the new Maximum epproprlaled, pro~ded lhel any close oul perfonnance Is subject lo approprlaHon and 
ObRgallon based upon the Increase or decreasing AmandmenL The Total Maximum funding 1'11115 under stale fmance law, and CTR may adjust encumbrances and payments 
Obligation must reflect !he Iola! funding for the dales of service under the contract. In the slala accounting system lo enable final close out payments. Perfonnance deles ere 
Including the Amendment amount If the Contract Is being amended. The Ma~um subject lo G.L. c.4. § g, 
Obllgallon must match the MMARS encumbrance. Funding and allotments must be :::::!:::.::=~~~:------------------
verified as available and encumbered prior 1o Incurring oblgallons. If a Contract Includes _______ c_E"R"T"IF"IC"'A"-T"IO"N-'S"A"-ND'--"EXE=C-'U"'T"IO"N ______ _ 
both a Maximum Obligation component and Rate Con!ract componen~ rileck off both, See Deoartment Head Signature Aulhorizatlon Policy and the Contractor Authorized 
specific Maximum ObUgadon amounts or amended amounts and Attachments must clearly Slgna!orv listing for policies on Contractor and Department signatures. 

_ou_llin_e_lh_e_Con_tract_b_,re,,a.,,kd_o_,wn=lo_m_a1,..ch_,lh,,e.,.en=cu...,m .... b .... ra_nce._~------- Authorizing Signature for Contractor/Date: The Authorized Contractor Signatory mus! 
PAYMENTS ANO PROMPT PAY DISCOUNTS (In !heir own handwrlllng and In Ink) sign AND enter the dale lhe Contract lss~ned. See 

-P-aym-en_ls_a_re-pro-cess--ed-wl_th_ln_a_4-5-da_y_pa_ym_en_t_cy~cl-e_lh_ro_u_g~h~E~FT_l_n-aoco-n!-an_ce_wi-.lh- section above under •Anllcioaled Contract Start Data•. Acceplence of payment by !he 
Contraclo< shall welve any right of !he Contractor to dalm !he Contracl/Amendmenl Is nol 

lhe Commonweailh Bji Paling Policy for Investment and cash Dow pul]loses. valid end the Contractor may not void lhe ContracL Rubber stamps, typed or other 
Deperlments may NOT negollale accelerated payments and Payees are NOT entitled lo Images ara not acceptable. Proof of Contractor signature authorization on e Contractor 
accelerated payments UNLESS a prompt payment discount (PPD) Is ~ded lo support Authorized Signatory Listing may be required by the Department If no! already on file. 
the Commonwealth's loss or Investment earnings ror this eartler paymen~ or unless a 
payments Is legally mandated to be mede In less than 45 days (e.g., construction Contractor Name /Tltle: The Contractor Authorized Signatory's name and Ulle must 
con~ Ready Payments under G.l. c. 29 s. 23A). See Prompt Pay Discounts Poljcy. appear legibly as it appears on the Contractor Authorized SlgnatoN listing. 
PPD are ldenUDed as a percentage discount which wlU be automatlcaHy deducted when an Authorizing Signature For Commonwealth/Date: The Authorized Department Signatorv 
accelerated payment Is made. Reduced contracts rates may not be negotiated lo raplace a must Qn !heir own handwriting and In Ink) sign AND enler the dele lhe Contract Is s~ned. 
PPD. If PPD fields are ~ft blank please Identify that !he Contractor agrees lo the slenderd See secHon above under •Anticipated Siert Date•. Rubber stamps, typed or other 
45 day cycle; a sletutorynegel exemption such as Ready Payments (G.l c. 2g, § 23Al: or Images ara not accepted. The Auihorlzed Signatory must be an employee within !he 
only an Initial accelerated payment ror reimbursements or slart up costs for a gran~ with Department legaHy responsible ror the Contract. See D!!partmen! Head Signature 
subsequent payments scheduled lo support stendard EFT 45 day payment cycle. Flnendal Auihorization. The Depertmenl must have !he legislative funding appropriated for all Iha 
hardship ls not a sufficient juslificallon to accelerate cash now for all payments under a costs of this Conlract or funding allocated under an aporoved Interdepartmental Service 
Contract. lnlttal grant or contract payments may be acce~raled for the firatlnvolce or lnlttal Mreement nsAt A Deparlmenl may nol contract for perfonnanca lo be defwered lo or by 
grant Instalment, but subsequanl periodic Installments or Invoice payments should be anoiher slate deparlment without specific legislative authorization (unless !his Contract Is a 
scheduled 10 support the Payee cash flow needs and the standard 45 day EFT payment Slalewlde Contract). For Contracts requiring Secralarlal slgnoff, evidence or Secrelarlel 
cycle In accon!ance wlih Iha Bill Paying Polley. Any accelerated payment !hat does nol sign off must ba lnduded In the Contract rue. 
pr™de for a PPD must have a legal justificaHon In Contract file for audit purposes Department Name /TIUe: Enlerlhe Authorized Slgnalory's name and lille leglbly. 
explaining why ecceieraled payments were aiowable without a PPD. CONTRACTOR CERTIFICATIONS ANO LEGAL REFERENCES 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT PERFORMANCE Nolwllhstandlng verbal or other representations by !he parties, Iha "Effective Dale" Of this 
-E-nl-.,-,-b-na-f-de-scri-pti_o_n-of_lh_e_C_o_ntr_a_ct-perf_o_nn_a-nce._p_ro_jec_l_n-am_e_an"'"'dl_or_o_lh_er_ld_en_u_·1y1n-g Contract or Amendment shall be ihe lalesl dale Iha! !his Contract or Amendment has been 
lnfonnalion for the Contract lo spedllcally Identify Iha Contract perfonnanca, melcb !he executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor, the Deperlmen~ or a later Contrect 
Contract with attachments, delennlne the appropriate expenditure code (as Usled In the or Amendment Siert Date specified, subject lo any required approvals. The Contractor 
E!!pendilure Classification Handbook) or lo ldenlify or clarify Important Information ralaied makas all certifications required under !his Contract under the pains and penaWes of 
lo the Contract such as !he Fiscal YeBl{s) of perfonnance (ex. "FY2012" or 'FY2012·14'). perjury, and agrees lo p~de any required documenlelion upon request lo support 
ldenllfy settlements or other excepllons and attach more dalelled justiftcallon and compliance, end egraas !hat all lenns governing perfonnance or this Contract and doing 
suppor11ng documents. Enter 'Multi-Department Use" if other Departments can eccess business In Massachusetts are allached or lncol]loraled by reference herein: 
procurement. For Amendmenls1 Identify the purpose and what Items are being amended. Commonwealth and Contractor Ownership Rights. The Contractor certifies and agrees 
Mere~ slating •see attached' or raferendng attachments without a narrative description of that Iha Commonwealth Is enUi!ed lo ownership and possession of all 'deftverables' 
parfonnance ls lnsuftidenL purchased or developed with Contract funds. A Department may not relinquish 
'---------AN-T-IC-1-PA_T_E_D_S-TA_R_T_D_A_T_E ________ Commonwealth rights to deliverables nor may Contractors sell products developed with 
--------======;..::;.=-------- Commonwealth resources without just compensaUon. The Contract should detan aD 
The Department and Contractor must cer11fy WHEN obllgations under !his Commonweailh deliverables and ownership rights and any Contractor proprietary rlghts. 
Contracl/Amendment may be Incurred. Option 1 Is the derault oplion when perfonnance 
may begin as of the Effective Date (lalesl signature dale and any required approvals). If Quallficallons. The Contractor certifies II ls qualfied and shell al all limes remain qualified 
!he parties wan! a new Contract or renewal lo begin as of !he upcoming fiscal year then ist lo perform !his Contract !hat perfonnance shaU be timely and meel or exceed lnduslry 
the fiscal year(s) (e~ "FY2012• or .FY2012_141 In the Brief Description secHon. standards ror !he perfonnance required, Including obtaining requisite licenses, 
Perfonnanca starts and encumbrances reflect the default Effective Dale ~f no FY Is fisted) registrations, permits, resources for perfonnance, and sufficient professional, liability; and 
or the later FY start date Qf a FY Is listed). Use Option 2 only when !he Contract wlfi be other epproprlate Insurance lo cover the perfonnance. II the Contractor Is e buslnes~ !he 
signed well In advance of Iha start date and ldenUfy a specific future slart date. 00 not use Conlraclor certifies that ll ls Usted under the Secretarv of State's wbsite as Ucensed to do 
Option 2 for a fiscal year start unless ii Is oertaln Iha! !he Contract will be s~ned prior lo business In Massachusetts, as required by lew. 
fiscal year. Option 3 Is used In Heu of !he SetUement and Release Fonn when the Business Ethics and Fraud, Waste and Abuse Prevention. The Contractor certifies that 
Contracl/Amendment Is s~ned late, and obl~ations have already bean Incurred bY !he perfonnance under this Contract, In addlllon lo meeting the lenns of lhe Contrac~ will be 
Contractor prior 10 the Effective Dale for which the Department hes either raquesled, made using ethical business standards and good stewardship of taxpayer and other public 
accepted or deemed legally ellgible for relmbursamen~ and Iha Contract Includes funding and rasources to prevenlfraud, waste and abuse. 
suppor11ng dOaJmenls justifying the performance or proof of eligibility, and approximate Collusion. The Contractor car11ffes Iha! !his Contract has been offerad In good failh and 
costs. Any obfigaUons Incurred outside the scope of !he Effective Dale under any Oplion wiihoul collusion, rraud or unfair trade practices with any other person, thal any actions to 
listed, even II lhe lncorract Option Is selected, shall be eulomatically deemed a settlement avoid or frustrate fair and open competilion are prohibited by law, and shaU be grounds for 
lnduded under lhe lenns of the Contract and upon payment lo !he Contractor wlD release rejection or disquallficatlon of e Response orlerminatlon of this Con Ira ct. 
!he Commonweailh from further obligations !or !he Identified performance. All seltlemenl Public Records and Access The Contractor shall pro~de run access lo recon!s related 10 
payments require jusUficatlon and must be under same encumbrance and object codes as performance and compllance to the Department and officials listed under Executive Order 
!he Contract payments. Perfonnanca dales are subject lo G.L. c,4, § g, 195 end G.L. c. 11, s.12 seven (7) years beginning on the first day after !he final payment 

(Updaled 3/21/2014) Page 3 of 5 



COMMONWEAL TH OF MASSACHUSETTS~ STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 
<.ti~._..~, 

··~! 
under this Contract or such longer period necessary for the resoluUon of any litigation, 
claim, nagoilation, audit or other lnqutry Involving this Contract Access to \dew Contractor 
records related lo any breach or allegatton of fraud, waste and/or abuse may not be denied 
end Contractor can not claim confidentiallly or trade secret prolecllons solely far viewing 
but not retaining documents. Routine Contract performance compDance reports or 
documents related to any alleged breach or allegation of non-compHance, fraud, waste, 
abuse or col~sfon may be provided electronically and shall be provided at Contracto(s 
own expense. Reasonable costs for copies of non-routine Contract related records shall 
not exceed Iha rates for public records under 950 C.M.R. 32.00. 
Oebannent. The Contractor certifies that neither II nor any of Its subcontractors are 
currently debarred or suspended by the federal or state government under any law or 
regulaUon Including, Executive Order 147; G.L. c. 29, s. 29E G.L. e.30, § 398, G,L. c.149 § 
w;, G.L. c.149 § 44C, G,l. e.149 § 14BB and G.L e, 152, s. 25C, 
Applicable Laws. The Contractor shall comply with all applicable stale Jaws end 
regulations Including but not llmlled lo the applicable Massachusetts General Laws; Iha 
Official Code of Massachusetts ReoulaUons: Code of Massachusetts RequlaUons 
(unofficial~ 801 CMR 21.00 (Procurement of Commodity and Serlice Procurements, 
lndudlng Human and Social Services); 815 CMR 2.00 (Grants and Subsidies);~ 
il9. (Compliance, Reporting and Aud!Ung far Human And Social Services); ~ 
~ confidenUallty of Department records under G,L. c. 66A; and Iha 
Massachusetts Constltullon Article XVIII ij applicable. 
Invoices. The Contractor must submit Invoices Jn accordance with the terms of the 
Contract and the Commonwealth Bill PaVing PoHcy. Contractors must be able to recondfa 
and properly altrlbuta concurrent payments from mulUple Departments. Final lnvoloes in 
any fiscal year must be submitted no later than August Hi"' for petfonnance made and 
received (goods dellvened, serlices completad) prlar to June 30•, In order lo make 
payment for that petformance prior to the dose ol lhe fiscal year to prevent reversion of 
appropriatad funds, Failura to submit timely lnvoloes by August 15"' or other dale isled In 
the Contract shall authorize the Department to Issue an esUmated payment based upon 
lhe Department's determination of perfonnenca delivered end accepted. The Contractor's 
acceptance of this estimated payment releases the CommonwealUt from rurther claims for 
these Invoices. If budgetary funds revert due to Iha Contractor's failure lo submit timely 
final Invoices, or for disputing en estimated payment lhe Department may deduct a penalty 
up lo 10% from any final paymenlln lhe next fiscal year for failure to submit timely Invoices. 
Payments Subject To Appropriation. Pursuant to G.L. c 29 § 26, § 27 and § 29, 
Departments ere required to expend funds only for Iha purposas set forth by Iha 
Legislature end within the funding limits estabHshed lhrough appropriation, al~lmenl end 
subsldlaty, Including mandated allolment reductions lrlggered by G.L. c 29. § 9C. A 
Department cannot authorize or accept performance In excess of an existing appropriation 
and allolment or sulllclent non-approprtated available funds. Any orel ar written 
representalions, commitmenlS, or assurances made by the Department or any other 
Commonwealth representative are not binding. Tua Commonwealth has no legal 
obllgaUon to compensate a Contractor for perfonnance that Is not requested and Is 
lntenlionally defiverad by a Contractor oulslde lhe scape of a ConlracL Conttadors should 
verify funding prior to beginning petformance. 
lnten:epl Contractors may be registered as Customers In lhe Vendor me If the Contractor 
a.nes a Commonwealth debL Unresolved and undisputed debts, and overpayments of 
Contract payments lhal are nol reimbursed timely shall be subject to lnlen:epl purauent to 
G.L. c. 7A, s. 3 end 815 CMR 9.00. Contract overpaymenls will be subject to Immediate 
Intercept or payment offset. The Contractor may not penalize any state Department or 
assess late fees, cancel a Contract or other services If amounts are Intercepted or offset 
due to recoupment or an overpayment outstanding laxes, chlld support, other overdue 
debts or Contract overpayments. 
Tax Law Compllance. The Contractor certifies under the pains and penalties of perjury 
tax compiance wllh Federal lax laws; state tax laws lnciudlng but nol llmlled to G.L. c. 62C, 
G.L. c. 62C, s. 49A; compliance with aU state lax laws, reporting of employees end 
contractors, withholding end ramltting of tax withholdings and chfid support and Is In goad 
standing with respect to ai stale taxes and returns due; reporting of employees and 
contractors under G.L. c. 62E, withholding and remitting cblld suooart Including ll.1..£. 
119A s. 12: TIR 05-11: New lndenendent Contractor Provisions and eppHcable ~. 
Bankruptcy, Judgments, Potential Structural Changes, Pending Legal Matters and 
Conmcts. The Contractor certifias ii has nol been In bankruptcy and/or receivership wilhln 
lhe last three calendar years, and lhe Contractor certifies the! It will lmmedlalely nolify the 
Department In wrlling at least 45 days prior lo lilng for bankruptcy and/or receivership, 
any potantial structural change In Its organlmtion, or If there ls any riak to the solvency of 
the Conttactor thal may Impact Iha Contractor's ebiity to timely fuffill lhe terms of this 
Contract or Amendment The Contractor cartiUes lhal al any time during the period of the 
Contract Iha Contractor Is required to affinnatively disclose In wrlling to lhe Department 
Contract Manager the details of any judgment criminal conviction, lnvesligallon or lillgation 
pending against the Contractor or any of Its officers, directors, employees, agents, or 
subcontractors, Including any potenlial conructs ol lnteresl of which the Contractor has 
knowledge, or learns of during the Contract lenn. Law firms or Allomeys pro~dlng legal 

!l-ii-

serlices are required to Identify any potential conmct with representation of any 
Department client In accordance with Massachusetts Board of Bar overseers (BBO) rules. 
Federal Anti-Lobbying and Other Federal Requirements. If receiving federal funds, Iha 
Contractor certifies compfiance with federal an!Hobb~ng requirements Including 31 USC 
1352: other federal regulremenls: Executive Order 11246: Air PoRution Act; Federal Water 
Po!!ut!on Control Act and Federal Emplovment laws. 
Protection of Personal Data and lnfonnatlon. The Contractor certifies lhat aB steps will 
be taken to ensure the securlly end confidentlefity of aU Commonwealth data for which the 
Contractor becomes a holder, either as part of petfonnance or Inadvertently during 
perfonnance, with special attenUon to restrfcUng access, use and disbursement of personal 
data and lnfonnatlon under G.L c. 93H and c. 66A and Executive Qrder 504. The 
Contractor Is required to comply with G.L. c. 931 for lhe proper disposal of all paper and 
electronic media, backups or systems containing personal data and lnfonnaUon, provided 
further that the Contractor Is required to ensure that any personal data or Information 
transmitted electronically or through e portable device be properly encrypted using (at a 
minimum) Information Technoloov Division flTOl Protection of Sensitive Information. 
provided further that any Contractor having access to credit card or banking Information of 
Commonwealth customers certtfies that Iha Contractor Is PCI cornpfient Jn accordance with 
the Pavment Card Industry Council Standards and shaU provide confirmation compffance 
during the Contract, provide further lhet lhe Contractor shall lmmedlalely notify Iha 
Department In the event or any security breach Including the unauthorlzed access, 
disbursement, use or disposal of personal data or lnformaUon, and In the event of a 
security breach, the Contractor shall cooperate fully wilh the Commonwealth end provide 
access to any lnformatlon necessary far the Commonwealth to respond to the security 
breach and shall be fuHy respons~le for any damages associated with the Contracto(s 
breech Including bul not fimiled to G.L. c 214 s. 38. 
Corporate and Business Filings and Reports. The Contractor certifies compliance with 
any certification, fillng, reporting and service of process requirements of the Seqetary of 
lhe Commonwealth. the Office of the Attorney General or other Departments as related to 
ils conduct of business In Iha Commonwealth; and with lis Incorporating stale (or foreign 
entlty). 
Employer Requirements. Contractors that are employers certify compliance with 
appllcable stale and federal emplovment laws or regulalions, including but not limtted to 
G L c. 5 s 1 (Prevamng Wages for Printing and Dlstrlbution of Public Documents); fil..J:. 
7, s. 22 fPrevalfing Wages for Contracts for Meal Products and Clothing and AooareD: 
minimum wages and preva!lina wage programs and paymenls: unemplovment Insurance 
and contributions; WO!kers' comoensatlon and Insurance. child labor laws. AGO fair labor 
fil.!£.!im; G.L. c. 149 (Labor and Industries); G.L. c 150A (Labor RelaUons~ G.L. c 151 
end 455 CMR 2.00 (Minimum Fair Wages)· G.L. c 151A (Employment and Training); U 
Ufil[L(Unlawful Discrimination); G.L. c 151E (Business D~crlmlnation); G.L. c 152 
(Workers' Compensation); G.L. c153 (Liability for Injuries~ 29 USC c 8 (Federal Fair 
Labor Standards); 29 USC c. 28 and Iha Federal Familv and Medical Leave Acl 
Federal And State Laws And Regulations Prohibiting Discrimination Including but not 
Hmlted to the Federal Eaucd Employmenl Oppurtunltv fEEO\ laws the Americans with 
Disabilities Ad,; 42 U.S.C Sec. 12101 et seo .. Iha RebabllilaUon Act 29 USC c 16 s. 794; 
29 USC C. 16. s. 701; 29 USC c. 14, 623: the 42 USC c. 45; (Federal Fair Housing Act); ll. 
L c 1519 (Unlawful Dlscrlmlnation): G.L. c. 151E (Business DlscrlminaUon); Iha Public 
Accommodations Law G.l. c. 272 s. 92A; G.L. c 272 s. 98 end 98A. Massachusetts 
Constitution Article CXIV and G.L. c. 93, s. 103; 47 USC c. 5, SC. II, Part 11, s. 255 
(Telecammunlcation Act; Chapter 149, Section 105D, G.L c. 151C, G.L. c 272, Section 
~Section 98 and Section 98A. and G.L c. 111, Section 199A and Massachusetts 
O!sabilitv-Based Non-Discrimination Standards For Exewtive Branch Entities. and related 
Standards and Guidance, aulholfzed under Massachusetts Executive Order or any 
dlsabHlty-based protection arising from state or federal Jaw or precadenL See also~ 
and MCAO 6nks and Resources. 
Small Business Purchasing Program (SBPP). A Contractor may be eligible to 
particlpale In lhe SBPP, created pursuant to Executive Order 523, If qualified through the 
SBPP COMM BUYS subscrlpUon process at www.commbuvs.com and with acceptance of 
Iha lenns oflhe SBPP participation agreemenL 
limitation of Liability for Information Technology Contracts (and other Contracts as 
Authorized), The lnfonnatiqn Technoloay Mandatorv Spec!Hcations and the IT Acquisition 
Accessfbllitv Contract language are incorporated by reference Into lnfonnaUon Technology 
Contracts. The following language wiU appfy lo Information Technology contracts In the 
U01, U02, U03, U04, U05, U06, U07, uoa, uog, U10, U75, ug5 object codes In Iha 
Expenditure Classiffcation Handbook or other Conlracls as approved by CTR or OSD. 
Pursuant to Secllon 11. Indemnification of the Commonweallh Tenns and Conditions, the 
tenn 'other damages' shall Include, bul shall nol be imlled to, Iha reasonable costs the 
Commonwealth Incurs lo repair, return, replace or seek cover (purchase of comparable 
subsblule commodities and services) under a Contracl 'Olher damages' shaU not Include 
damages to Iha Commonwealth as a result of third party claims, proldded, however, that 
the foregoing In no way limits Iha Commonwealth's right of recovery far personal Injury or 
property damages or patent and copyright Infringement under Section 11 nor the 
Commonwealth's a Wiily to join lhe contractor es a third party defendanL Further, Iha tenn 

(Updated 3/21/2014) Page 4 of 5 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS- STANDARD CONTRACT FORM 

'olher damage~ shall not include, and In no event shall !he contreclor be Hable for, 
damages for the Commonwealth1s use of contractor provided products or services, loss of 
Cornmonweellh records, or dela (or olher lnlenglbie property), loss of use of equipmen~ 
lost revenue, losl se;ings or lost profits of !he Commonweallh. In no event shell 'olher 
damages' exceed !he greater of $100,000, or two times !he value of !he product or seivlce 
(as defined In !he Contract scope of w0!1<) !hat Is !he subject of !he claim. Section 11 sets 
forlh !he oontractofs enllre llablHty under a Contract. Nolhlng In !his section shall llmll lhe 
Commonweellh's abiHty to negotiate h~her lmltallons of Deblllly In a peJ11ader Contract, 
provided !hat any such fimitation must speci11ca0y reference Sadlon 11 of Iha 
Commonweellh Tenns and Conditions. In !he event !he Hmltetion of Hablllty conflicts wilh 
accounUng standards whld! mandate Iha! !here can be no cap of damages, !he DmltaUon 
shaD be considered waived for !hat audit engagemenl These lenns may be eppHed lo 
olher Contracts only wilh plior written confinneHon from !he Operational Seivlces Division 
or !he Office of !he Comptrotier, The !eons In lhts ClerlficaUon may no! be modified. 
Northern Ireland Certification. Pursuant to G L c. 7 s. 22C for state agencies, state 
aulhoriUes, !he House of RepresentaUves or !he state Senele, by signing !his Contract Iha 
Contractor certifies that It does not employ ten or more employees In an office or other 
facility In Norlhem Ireland end If !he Contraclor employs ten or more employees In an office 
or olher facility localed In Northern Ireland !he Contraclor ceJ11fies !hat It does not 
dlsalmlnate In employmen~ compensation, or !he terms, cond!Uons end privileges of 
employment on account of religious or pollUcal belief, and It promotes reHglous tolerance 
wllhln !he wolf< place, and !he eradication of any manifestations of religious and olher 
Illegal dlscrimlneHon; end !he Contractor Is not engaged In !he manufacture, dlslrlbution or 
sale of fireenns, munlHons, Including rubber or plasHo builals, tear gas, annored vehicles or 
military alrcrall for use or deployment In any activity In Norlhem Ireland. 
Pandemic, Disaster or Emergency Performance. In the event of a serious emergency, 
pandemic or disaster outside Iha control of !he Department, !he Department may negotiate 
emergency pertonnence from !he Contractor to address Iha Immediate needs of Iha 
Commonweallh even If not contemplated under !he original Contract or procurement 
Payments ere subject to appropriation end olher payment tenns, 
Consultant Contractor Certifications (For Consultanl Contracts "HH' end 'NN' and 
'U05' o~ect codes subject to G.L. Chapter 29, s. 29A). Contractors must make required 
disclosures as part of the RFR Response or using the Consultant Conlractor Mandatorv 
Submjssion Fonn. 
Attorneys, Atlomeys or finns providing legal seMces or representlng Commonwealth 
Departments mey be subject to G.L. c 30. s. 65, and If pro~dlng fi!lgation services mus! be 
approved by !he Office of Iha Altomey General to appear on beheW of a Deparlmen\ and 
shell have a continuing obligation to notify !he Commonweallh of any ronmcts of Interest 
arising under Iha Contract. 
Subcontractor Perfonnance. The Contractor certifies ful responsibUity for Contract 
performance, Including subconlractors, and that comparable Contract terms wiH be 
Included In subconlracts, end !hat !he Department will not be required lo directly or 
Indirectly manage subcontractors or have any payment obl!gat!ons to subcontractors . . 

EXECUTIVE ORDERS 
For covered Executive state Departments, the Contractor certifies compliance with 
appficable ExecuUve Orders (see also Massachusglls Exegitive Orders), Including but not 
Umlled to Iha specific orders listed below. A breach durlng period of a Contract may be 
ronsldered a materiel breech and subject Contractor to appropriale monetary or Contract 
sanctions. 
Executive Order 481. Prohlblttng the Use of Undocumented Workers on Stale Contracts. 
For an slate agendas In !he Executive Brench, Including aB executive offices, boanls, 
commissions, agencies, Departments, divisions, councils, bureaus, and offices, now 
e~sting end hereafter estabished, by signing !his Contract !he Contractor certifies under 
Ille pains and penalUes of peljurylhat !hey shall not knowln~y use undocumented walkers 
In conne<:tion wilh !he pertonnance of !his Contrac~ !hat pursuant lo federal requlremenls, 
shaH verify !he lmm~raUon stalus of workers assigned to a Contract wilhout engaging Jn 
unlawful dlscrlmlnaUon; and shall not knowingly or recklassly aller, falsify, or accept altered 
or falsified documenls from any such walker 
Executive Order 130. Antf;Boveott, The Contractor warrants, represents and agrees that 
during !he time !his Contract Is In effect, nellher It nor any affiHated company, as hereafter 
deHned, parUdpales In or cooperates wllh an International boycott (See IRC § 9g9/bY3\. 
fil and IRS Audit Guidelines Boyqil!s) or engages In conduct declared to be unlawful by 
G,L c 151 E, s, 2. A breach In Iha warranty, representeHon, end agreement contained In 
!his paragraph, wllhout limiting such olher rights es It may have, !he Commonweellh shaU 
be entitled to rescind !his Conlract. As used herein, an effifialed company shaH be any 
business enllty of which et least 51% of Iha ownership ln!eresls are directly or lndlredfy 
owned by !he Contraclor or by a person or persons or business entify or entities dlrecliy or 
lndlredly owning at least 51 % of Iha ownership lnleresls of Iha Contractor, or which dlredly 
or lndlrectiy owns et least 51 % ollhe ownership Interests of !he Con~actor, 
Executive Order 346. Hiring of S!a!e Employees By State Conlractors Contractor certifies 
compiance wilh bolh !he conflict of Interest law G L. c. 26BA specificallv s. 5 m end !his 
order, and Includes llmllattons regarding !he hiring of state employees by private 
companies contracting wllh lhe Commonweallh. A privatization contract shall be deemed 

lo Include a specific prohib!Uon against Iha hiring al any Ume during Iha lerm of Contract, 
and for any poslUon In the Contractors company, any state management employee who Is, 
was, or wm be Involved In Iha preparation of !he RFP, !he nagoUations leading to !he 
awarding of !he Contract, the decision to award Iha Contract, and/or Iha supervision or 
oversight of perfonnence under Ille Contracl 
Executive Order 444. Disclosure or Famnv Relallonshios Wi!h O!her State Eroplovees. 
Each person applying for em~oyment Qncludlng Conlrect wolf<) wllhln !he Executive 
Branch under Iha Governor must disclose In wriUng Iha names of aD Immediate family 
related to lmmediale family by marriage who serue as employees or elected officials of Iha 
Commonweallh. All disclosures made by applicanls hired by Iha Executive Branch under 
Iha Governor shaD be made evallebla for publ~ Inspection lo !he extent permissible by law 
bylhe official wilh whom such disclosure hes been filed. 
Executive Order 504. Regarding the Sea.irity and Conlidentialitv of Personal lnforma!ion. 
For ell Contracts lnvoMng Iha Contraclo(s access to personal lnfonneUon, es deHned In 
G.L. c 93H, and personal data, es defined In G.L. c. 66A, owned or controUed by 
Executive Department agencies, or access to agency systems containing such lnformellon 
or data (herein cotiedlvefy 'personal lnfonneUon1, Contractor ceJ11fies under !he pains and 
penalties of perjury lhat !he Contractor (1) has read Commonweallh of Massachusetts 
Exerutive Order 504 end agrees to protect any and ell personal lnfonnation; and (2) hes 
reviewed aH of the Commonwealth Jnfonnatlon Technology Division's Security 
policies, Nolwilhstandlng any contractual proloision to !he contrary, In connecHon wilh !he 
Conlractofs pertormence under !his Contract, for ell state agencies In Iha ExecuUve 
Departmen\ mcludlng aU exeruUve offices, boards, commissions, egancles, departments, 
divisions, counols, bureaus, and offices, now exisllng end hereafter estebHshed, !he 
Contractor shall: (1) obtain a copy, review, and comply wilh Iha contracUng agency's 
lnfonnaHon Secunty Program (ISP) and any perUnent secuilty guidelines, standanls, and 
policies; (2) comply with all of !he Commonweellh of Massachusetls Information 
Technology Division's "Security Polldes1 (3) communicate end enforce !he contracting 
agency's ISP and such Security PoUdes agelnst eH employees (whelher such employees 
ere direct or contracled) and subcontreclors; (4) Implement end maintain any olher 
reasonable appropriate security procedures end pracUces necessary to protect personal 
lnfonnaUon to which !he Contractor Is given access by !he con~acting agency from Iha 
unauthorized access1 destruction, use, modlficatton, disclosure or loss; (5) be responsible 
for Iha fuH or paJ11al breach of any of these tenns by lls employees (l\tlelher such 
employees are direct or contracted) or subcontractors during or after the lerm or this 
Contract, and any breech of lhese lenns may be regarded as a material breach of !his 
Contract; (6) In !he event of any unauthorized eccass, deslrudlon, use, modlficaUon, 
disclosure or loss of !he personal lnformaUon (collectively referred lo es Iha 'uneulhorized 
use1: (a) Immediately notify !he contracting agency If Iha Contraclor becomes aware of !he 
unaulhorized use; (b) pro~de full cooperaHon and access to lnfonnetion necessary for !he 
contracfing agency to deiennlne !he scope of Iha unauthorized use; and (c) pro~de full 
cooperation and access to infonnatlon necessary for the conlractlng agency and the 
Contractor to fulfil any nollfication requlremenls. Breech of lhese lenns may be regarded 
as a material breach or this Contrac~ such !hat the Commonwealth may exercise any and 
ell contractual rights and remedies, Including wilhout limitation Indemnification under 
SectJon 11 of the Commonweal!h's Terms and Conditions. withholding of payments. 
Contract suspension, or tennlnatton. In addiilon, the Contractor may be subject to 
appUcable statutory or regulalory penalUes, Including and wilhoul Omltation, !hose Imposed 
pursuant to G.L. ~ g3H and underG.L. c. 214 § 38 for~olallons under M.G.L ~ 66A. 
Executive Orders 523, 524 and 526. Executive Order 526 (Order Reganllng Non· 
Olscrlmlnatlon, Diversity, Equal Opponunlty and Affinnetive Action which supersedes 
Executive Order 478). Executive Order 524 (Establishing Iha Massachusetts Suppfier 
Diversity Program which supersedes Executive Order 390). Executive Order 523 
(Establishing !he Massachusetts SmaU Business Pureheslng Program.) All prngram~ 
actl~Ues, and seivlces provided, perionned, Hcensed, chartered, funded, regulated, or 
contracted for by Iha stale shaB be conducted without unlawful discrimination based on 
race, color, age, gender, ethn!dty, sexual orlentallon, gender Identity or expression, 
religion, creed, ancestry, national origin, dlsablity, veteran's stalus (Including Vlelnem-ere 
velerens), or background. The Contractor and any subcontractore may not engage In 
dlscrlmlnalory employment practices; and !he Contractor ceJ11fies compfiance wilh 
appicabla federal and state laws, rules, and regulallons governing fair labor end 
employment practices: and the Contractor commits lo purchase suppHes and services from 
certified minority or women-owned businesses, small businesses. or businesses owned by 
socially or economically disadvantaged persons or persons wllh disabITTUes. These 
provisions shall be enforced through Iha contracUng agency, OSD, end/or !he 
Massachusells Commission Against OlscrlmlnaUon. Any breach shall be regarded es a 
materiel breach of Iha contract Iha! may subject !he oontraclor lo appropriate sandlons. 

(Updated 3121/2014) Page 5 of 5 



GRANT AGREEMENT 

This Grant Agreement ("Agreement") is made by and between the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 
acting by and through the Department of Revenue Senior Deputy Commissioner for Local Services on 
behalf of the Secretary of the Executive Office for Administration and Finance (EOAF) and Marlborough 
["Grantee"] acting through its Mayor. 

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

The Grantee desires to obtain funding from EOAF in the amount not to exceed $15000 authorized under 
Chapter 304 of the Acts of 2008, Section 2C, Item 1100-3001 ["Act"] for moving municipal business 
process from spreadsheets and paper to an e-permitting platform. ["Project"]. 

EOAF agrees to make the funds ["EOAF Grant"] available to the Grantee for the Project, subject to the 
terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and in compliance with all applicable state laws and 
regulations governing the disbursement and expenditure of state funds. 

The Grantee shall exercise complete management and oversight responsibility of the Project and agrees 
that the Commonwealth's provision of state funding under this Agreement shall not in any way be 
construed as assuming responsibility or liability for the completed Project by the Commonwealth. 

SECTION 1. PROJECT SCOPE 

1.1 The scope of the Project to be funded under the EOAF Grant will include moving municipal business 
process from spreadsheets and paper to an e-permitting platform. 

SECTION 2. DISBURSEMENT OF EOAF GRANT 

2.1 Disbursement of the EOAF Grant under this Agreement shall be made pursuant to Chapter 304 of 
the Acts of2008, Section 2C, Item 1100-3001; and any other information EOAF may require. 

The grant award of$15000 will be disbursed to the Grantee within45 days of execution of the grant 
contract. 

2.2 It is understood and agreed that the grant provided under this Agreement shall be used solely to pay 
for expenses associated with the Project. Expenses relating to project administration and management 
shall be assumed by the Grantee, including without limitation: (i) salaries and wages of Grantee staff; (ii) 
legal fees; (iii) travel, meal and entertainment expenses; (iv) overhead and supplies; (v) project costs 
incurred prior to the execution and subsequent to termination of this Agreement; and (vi) costs of any 
other service or activity not related to the Project. 

2.3 The Grantee shall keep detailed records of all activities associated with the Project, including 
without limitation all disbursements made pursuant to this Agreement. EOAF shall have the right to 
examine all records kept by the Grantee related to the Project. 

2.4 The Grantee shall be responsible for any cost overruns that occur during implementation of the 
Project. 



2.5 The grant funds must be spent by June 30, 2017. Grantee will forfeit any remaining award unused 
after June 30, 2017. The Executive Office for Administration and Finance shall give due consideration to 
any extenuating circumstances presented in writing by the applicant and may waive this restriction at its 

discretion. 

SECTION 3. REPORTING 

3.1 Once the Project is completed, the Grantee shall furnish to EOAF, in addition to a report certifying 
project completion, the following documentation: (i) copies of all permits and approvals issued in 
connection with the Project, unless this information was previously supplied; (ii) any outstanding 
vendors' invoices, certified payment vouchers, cancelled checks or other documentation verifying actual 
expenditures in connection with the Project; (iii) documentation evidencing commitment of funds to the 

Project from sources other than EOAF, including documentation associated with the issuance of bonds or 
notes to finance the cost of the Project; (iv) a certificate of occupancy of the Project or portions of the 
Project as applicable by law; and (v) a statement from the Grantee certifying to the best of his or her 
knowledge that the Project was undertaken in conformance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations. 

SECTION 4. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE LAWS/REGULATIONS 

4.1 The Grantee and its consultants and contractors shall comply with any and all federal, state and local 
laws, rules and regulations, orders or requirements that apply to the Project, including but not limited to: 
(i) Executive Order 478 relating to nondiscrimination, diversity, equal opportunity and affirmative action 
in hiring and employment practices; (ii) the State Prevailing Wage Law (MOL. Ch.149, Sections 26 to 

27H); Title VI of the Civil Rights Acts of 1964, as amended; (iii) Environmental Impact Requirements 
(MGL. Ch.30, Sections 61 to 62!); and (iv) Historic Preservation Requirements (MOL. Ch.9, Sections 26 
to 28) and applicable regulations. 

4.2 This Agreement shall in no way relieve the Grantee from the full force and application of any laws, 
rules, regulations and orders or requirements. 

SECTION 5. INTEREST OF MEMBERS OR EMPLOYEES OF THE GRANTEE 

5.1 No officer, servant, agent, or employee of the Grantee has participated or will participate in any 
decision relating to the development and implementation of the Project that affects directly or indirectly 
his/her personal interest or the interest of any corporation, partnership or proprietorship with which 
her/she is directly or indirectly affiliated. Furthermore, no officer, servant, agent or employee of the 

Grantee shall have any interest directly or indirectly in any contract in connection with the Project or shall 
in any way violate M.G.L. Chapter 268A. 

SECTION 6. AMENDMENTS 

6.1 No amendment to this Agreement or any significant modification of the scope of the Project funded 
under this Agreement shall be made by the Grantee without the prior written approval of EOAF. 

SECTION 7. SEVERABILITY OF PROVISIONS 



7.1 If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the 
remaining provisions shall not be affected thereby, and all other parts of the Agreement shall remain in 
full force and effect. 

############## 



COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

This Commonwealth Tenns and Conditions form is 
jointly issued by the E.xecutive Office for 
Administration and Finance (ANF). the Office of the 
Comptroller {CTR) and the Operational Services 
Division (OSD) for use by all Commonwealth of 

M11Ssachusetts ("State") Departments and Contractors. Any clla11ges or 
electronic alteratlo11s by either Ille Depart1t1ent or tile Contractor to tile 
official vers/011 of tllls form, ns jol11tly publlslled by ANF, CTR and OSD, 
sit all be voill. Upon execution of these Commonwealth Terms and Conditions 
by the Conlractor and filing ns prescribed by the Office of the Comptroller. 
these Commonwealth Tenns and Conditions \Viii be incorporated by reference 
into any Contract for Commodities and Services executed by the Contractor 
and any State Department, in tho absence of a superseding low or regulation 
requiring a different Contract fonn. Pcrfonuancc shall include services 
rendered. obligations due. costs incurred, commodities and deliverables 
provided and accepted by the Department,. programs provided or other 
commitments authorized under a Contract. A deliverable shall include any 
tangible product to be delivered as an element of perfannance under a 
Contract. The Common\vealth is entitled to ownership and possession of all 
deliverables purchased or developed with State ftmds. Contract shall mean the 
Standard Contract Fann issued jointly by ANF, CTR and OSD. 
1. Contract Effective S1!1rt Date. Not\vithstanding verbal or other 
representations by the parties, or an earlier start date indicated in a Contract. 
lhc effective start date of perfannanco under a Contract shall be the date a 
Contract has been executed by an authorized signatory of the Contractor. the 
Department, a later date specified in the Contract or the date of pny approvals 
required by Jaw or regulation. whichever is later. 
2. Povn1ents And Co111pe11satlon. The Contractor shall only be compensated 
for perfonnance delivered and accepted by the Departn1ent in accordance \Vith 
the specific tenns and conditions of a Contract. All Contract payments are 
subject to appropriation pursuant to M.G.L. C. 29, §26, or the availnbility of 
sufficient non~approprialed funds for the purposes of a Contract, and shall be 
subject to intercept pursuant to M.G.L. C. 7A. §3 and 815 CMR 9.00. 
Overpayments shall be reimbursed by the Contractor or may be offset by the 
Dcpartn1ent from future pay:inents in accordance with state finance law. 
Acceptance by the Contractor of any payment or partial payment. \Vithout any 
written objection by the Contractor, shall in each instance operate as a release 
and discharge of the State from all claims, liabilities or other obligntions 
relating to the perfonnance of a Contract 
3. Contractor Pavn1e11t A-Iecl1a11lsn1. All Contractors \Viti be paid using the 
Pnyrnent Voucher System unless a different payment mechanism is required. 
The Contractor shall timely submit invoices (Payment Vouchers w Fann PV) 
and supporting documentation as prescribed in a Contract. The Departn1ent 
shall review and return rejected invoices within fifteen (15) days of receipt 
with a written explanation for rejection. Payn1ents shall be made in 
accordance \Vi th the bill paying policy issued by the Office of the Comptroller 
and 815 CMR 4.00, provided that payment periods listed in a Contract of less 
than forty.five (45) days from the date of receipt of an invoice shall be 
effective only to enable a Department to take advantage of early pnyment 
incentives and shall not subject any payment made \Vilhin the forty-five (45) 
day period to a penalty. The Contractor Payroll System, shall be used only for 
"Individual Contractors" who have been detem1ined to be 11Contract 
Ernployees11 as a result of the Departmenrs completion of an Internal Revenue 
Service SS-8 fonn in accordance with the Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act 
{OBRA} 1990, and shall automatically process all state and federal n1andated 
payroll. tax and retirement deductions. 
4. Contract Tern1Jnatlo11 Or Suspension. A Contract shall tenninale on the 
date specified in a Contract, unless this date is properly an1ended in 
accordance with all applicable laws and regulations prior to this date, or unless 
terminated or suspended under this Section upon prior \Yritten ttotice to the 
Contractor. The Department may tenninate a Contract \Vithout cause and 
without penalty. or may tenninntc or suspend a Contract if the Contractor 
breaches nny material term or condition or fails to perform or fulfill any 
material obligation required by a Contract, or in the event ofnn elimination of 
an approprintion or availability of sufficient funds for the purposes of a 
Contract, or in the event of an unforeseen public emergency n1andating 
immediate Department action. Upon imn1ediate notificalion to the other party, 
neither the Depart1nent nor the Conlractor shall be deemed to be in breach for 
failure or delny in performance due to Acls of God or other causes fnctually 
beyond their control and without their fault or negligence. Subcontractor 

Page 1. of2. 

failure to perform or price increases due to ntarkel fluctuations or product 
availability \Vill not be deemed factually beyond the Contractor's control. 
S. 1Vrille11 Notice. Any notice shall be deemed delivered and received when 
submitted in writing in person or when delivered by any other appropriate 
ntethod evidencing actual receipt by the Depart1nent or the Contractor. Any 
written notice of termination or suspension delivered to the Contractor shall 
state the effective date and period of the notice, the reasons fur the tenninaUon 
or suspension, if applicable, any alleged breach or failure to perfoml, a 
reasonable period to cure any alleged breach or failure to perform, if 
applicable, and any instructions or restrictions concen1ing allo\vable activities, 
costs or expenditures by the Contractor during tho notice period. 
6, Co11fl1/e11tlallfv. The Contractor shall con1ply \vith M.O.L. C. 66A if the 
Contractor beco1nes a 11holdcr" of 11pcrsonaJ data". The Contractor shall also 
protect the physical security and restrict any access to personal or other 
Department data in the Contractots possession, or used by the Contractor in 
the performance of a Contract, which shall include, but is not lin1ited to the 
Department1s public records, documents, tiles, sofi\vnre, equipment or systems. 
7. Record-keeping Anti Rete11tlou. I11spectJ011 Of Records. The Contractor 
shall maintain records, books, files and other data as specified in a Contract 
and in such detail as shall properly substantiate claims for payn1ent under a 
Contract. for a ntinimum retention period of seven (7} years beginning on the 
first day after the fmal pll)'ment under a Contract, or such longer period as is 
necessary for the resolution of any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit or other 
inquiry involving a Contract. The Department sbaU have access, as \veil as any 
parties identified under Executive Order 195, during the Contractor's regular 
business hours and upon reasonable prior notice, to such records, including on­
site revie\VS and reproduction of such records at a reasonable expense. 
8. Asslg11me11t. The Contractor may not assign or delegate, in whole or in 
part, or othenvise transfer any liability, responsibility, obligation, duty or 
interest under a Contract, with the exception that the Contractor shall be 
authorized to assign present and prospective claims for money due to the 
Contractor pursuant to a Contract in accordance \vith M.G.L. C. 106, §9-318. 
The Contractor must provide sufficient notice of assignment and supporting 
documentation to enable the Deparhnent to verify and implement the 
assignment. Payments to third party assignees \Vill be processed as if such 
pay1nents were being made directly to the Contractor nnd these payments will 
be subject to intercept. offset, counter claims or any other Department rights 
which nre available to the Department or the State against the Contractor. 
9. St1hco11tractlng Bv Co11tractor. Any subcontract entered into by the 
Contractor for the purposes of fulfilling the obligations under a Contract n1ust 
be in writing, authorized in advance by the Deparlment and shall be consistent 
with and subject to the provisions of these Com11101nvealth Terms and 
Conditions and a Contract. Subcontracts will not relieve or discharge the 
Contractor from any duty, obligation, responsibility or liability arising under a 
Contract. The Department is entitled to copies of all subcontracts and shall not 
be bound by nny provisions contained in a subcontract to which it is not a 
party. 
IO. Afflrnrqtlve Adfon. Nou-Dlscrll11l11atlon Jn Hiring And E11mlov1neyt. 
The Contractor shaU comply \Vilh all federal and state la\VS, rules and 
regulations promoting fair employment practices or prohibiting employment 
discrimination and unfair labor practices and shall not discriminate in the 
hiring of any applicant for employment nor shall any qualified en1ployee be 
deznoted, discharged or othenvise subject to discrimination in the tenure, 
position, promotional opportunities, wages, benefits or temlS nnd conditions of 
their employment because of race, color. national origin. ancestry, age, sex. 
religion. disability. handicap, sexual orientation or for exercising any rights 
afforded by law. The Contractor comnlits to purchasing supplies and services 
from certified minority or \Vomen~owned businesses, small businesses or 
businesses owned by socially or economically disadvantaged persons or 
persons with disabilities. 
ll. I11deu111lficatio11. Unless olhenvise exempted by law, the Contractor shall 
indemnify and hold Jiarmlcss the State, including the Department, its agents, 
officers and employees against any and all claims, liabilities and costs for any 
personal injury or property damages, patent or copyright infringe1nent or other 
dmungcs that the State 1nay sustain \Vhich arise out of or in connection \Vith the 
Contractor's perfom1nnce of a Contract, including but not limited to the 
negligence, reckless or intentional conduct of the Contractor, its agents, 
officers, employees or subcontractors, The Contractor sha11 at no lime be 
considered nn agent or representative of the Departntent or the State, After 
prompt notification of n claim by the Slate, the Contractor shall have an 
opportunity to participate in the defense of such clnim and any negotiated 



COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

settlement agreement or judgment. The State shall not 
be liable for any costs incurred by the Contractor arising 
under this pll.Tagraph. Any indemnification of the 
Contractor shall be subject to appropriation and 
applicable Jaw. 

12 lVnivers. Forbearance or indulgence in any fonn or manner by a party 
shall not be construed as a waiver. nor in any 'vay limit the legal or equitable 
remedies available to that party. No waiver by either party of any default or 
breach shall constitute a waiver of any subsequent default or breach. 
13. Risk Of Loss. The Contractor shall bear the risk of loss for any Contractor 
materials used for a Contract and for all deliverables. Department personal or 
other data which is in the possession of the Contractor or used by the 
Contractor in the pcrfonnance of a Contract until possession, ownership and 
full legal title to the deliverables arc transferred to and accepted by the 
Department 
14. Forunr. Cllolce of Law And Afediation. Any actions arising out of a 
Contract shall be governed by the laws of Massachusetts, and shall be brought 
and maintained in a State or federal court in Massachusetts which shall have 
e.'Cclusivc jurisdiction thereof. The Department, with the approval of the 
Attorney General's Office, and the Contractor may agree to voluntary 
mediation through the Massachusetts Office of Dispute Resolution (MOOR) of 
any Contract dispute and will share the costs of such mediation. No legal or 
equitable rights of the parties shall be limited by this Section. 
15. Contract Bollemlate Interpretation. Severabilltv. Conflicts Witlr Low. 
111/egratlon. Any amendment or attachment to any Contract which cont 
conflicting language or has the affect of a deleting, replacing or modifyi any 
printed language of these Commonwealth Terms and Conditions. as 1cially 

Print Name: k.~ 
Title: ~o( 
Date: 

(Check One): :i_ Organization Individual 

published by ANF, CTR and OSD, shall be inte1prcted as superaeded by the 
official printed language. lf any provision of a Contract is found to be 
superseded by state or federal law or regulation. in 'vhole or in part. then both 
parties shall be relieved of all obligations under that provision only to the 
extent necessary to comply with the superseding law, provided however, that 
the remaining provisions of the Contract,, or portions thereof. shall be enforced 
lo the fullest extent pennitted by Ja,v. Alt amendments must be executed by 
the parties in accordance with Section I. of these Common\vealth Tenns and 
Conditions and filed 'vith the original record copy of a Contract as prescribed 
by CTR. The printed language of the Standard Contract Fann, as officially 
published by ANF. CTR and OSD, 'vhich incorporates by rekrence these 
Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, shall supersede any conflicting verbal 
or \Vritten agreements relating to the perfonnance of a Contract, or attached 
thereto, including contract forms, purchase orders or invoices of the 
Contractor. The order of priority of documents to interpret a Contract shall be 
as follows: the printed language of the Commonwealth Terms and Conditions, 
the Standard Contract Fann, the Department's Request for Response {RFR) 
solicitation document and the Contractor's Response to the RFR solicitation, 
excluding any language stricken by a Department as unacceptable and 
including any negotiated tenns and conditions allinvable pursuant to law or 
regulation. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The Contractor certify under the pains and 
of perjury that it shall comply with these Commonwealth Terms 

and Co dltions for any applicable Contract executed 'vith the 
Comma we th as cert ed by their authorized signatory bclolv: 

Full Legal Organization or Individual Name: C.1 ~ ot Moi,r\ \ioro~lA.. 
Doing Business As: Name (If Different): 

::::ti~~·;·;:~ s't I Mcu\\)9ro~0L-- I MA O(i~Z.. 
Telephone:<; 01:, -~~0 · ?~ FAX: 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FIUNG THE COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
A "Request for Verification of Taxation Reporting lnfonnation" fonn (Massachusetts Substitute W-9 Fonnat), that contains the Contractor's 
correct TIN, name and legal address infonnation, must be on tile witlt the Office of the Comptroller. lfthe Contractor has not previously 
filed this fonn wilh the Comptroller, or if the infonnation contained on a previously filed fonn has changed, please fill out a W-9 fonn and 
return it attached to the executed COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS. 

If the Contractor is responding to a Request for Response (RFR), the COMMONWEALTH TERMS AND CONDITIONS must be submitted 
with the Response to RFR or as specified in the RFR. Otherwise, Departments or Contractors must timely submit the completed and 
properly executed COMMONWEALTif TERMS AND CONDITIONS (and the W-9 fonn if applicable) to the: Payee a11d Pay111e11ts U11it, 
Office of tlte Comptroller, 9tlt Floor, Otte Asltb11rto11 Place, Bosto11, MA 02108 in order to record the filing of this fonn on the MMARS 
Vendor File. Contractors are required to execute and tile this fonn only once. 

Page2. of2. 



- RECEIVED~~ ........... ~ 
!TY r.LE~K'S OF~-- ,,./,.L - GA£'. . .,,_ 
TY OF ~1dlLBDR~wt? 

7 
UU!!) t../~ 

Z31b JUL 2 I A II: I.! 0 140 Main Street 

July 21, 2016 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

www.marlborough-ma.gov 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Gift Acceptance - Marlborough Police Department K-9 Unit 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

3::M/ifl ,@-_ 6}Jjea J1t 
MAYOR 

9'1feholaJJ 91£laJ10 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

{fjl[)trfda r!li!I'eman( 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

I have submitted for your acceptance a gift for the Marlborough Police Department in the 
amount of $4,656.00. 

As the enclosed letter from Chief Mark Leonard indicates, the gift was made possible thanks to 
the efforts of Alexandria Szwarc of the Marlborough Country Club who organized a golf 
tournarnent fundraiser for the Marlborough Police Department K-9 unit. Ms. Szwarc is a 
longtime supporter of the K-9 program and the City and Police Department thank her for putting 
the event together. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me of Chief Leonard . 

'&1~11" G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosure 

• 



MARK F. LEONARD 
Chief of Pollce 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

City of Marlborough 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

508-485-1212 • FAX 508-624-6949 
355 BOLTON STREIT • MARLBOROUGH, MA • 01752 

July 20, 2016 

[T~ 
Ui] . l!JI 

'•, ,.., ·' -, i 
,:__ tl : Id I 

The Marlborough Police Department recently received a gift award from Alexandria 
Szwarc of the Marlborough Country Club. Alexandria recently put together a golf 
tournament fundraiser for the Marlborough Police K-9 Unit, and the event raised 
$4,656.00. Alexandria has been a passionate supporter of the K-9 program, and we are 
very thankful for her efforts in putting this very successful event together and donating 
the proceeds to our K-9 Unit. 

Attached is a completed Notification of Grant A ward form, and a copy of the check. I 
am requesting that the grant award be forwarded to the City Council for approval. 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

7/J ·.4 / ~;:;/~!/.~ 
Mark F. Leonard 
Chief of Police 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Police DATE: 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Chief Mark F. Leonard 

NAME OF GRANT: GifUDonation 
~~~~~~~~~--------

GRANTOR: Marlborough Country Club/Alexandna Szwarc 

GRANT AMOUNT: $4,656.00 

GRANT PERIOD: GifUDonation 
""""';:.=;..~=.;.;...__~----------

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Marlborough Police K-9 Unit 

ITEMS FUNDED To offset cost of future training and equipment needs. 

IS A POSITION BEING 

7/19/2016 

CREATED: No 
~--------------~-----~-~~~ 

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? No 

~~-~---~-----------~-----~ 
IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

No 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: '-A"'-s""so"'o""n;...;a:;:s:..i;p"'o"'ss:.;;ib;:;.le=----------

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



uuuN 1 MT i.;LUl:I LOUNGES & RESTAURANT, INC. 

I PAY 

Vendor CoinnanvName ·• · ·. . . ·. .. 
Vendor Number Check Date . . · 

Marlborough Police K9 Unit 1K9 Jul 7, 2016 

Invoice Number · .. • . • Invoice Date • Invoice Amount· Tota!Paid · Discount/ Adi · . 

K9 Jul 2016 Jul 7, 2016 $4,656.00 $4,656.00 

·- .. 

Page 1 of 1 : This Pal!e Total 
>!' }<'" Check Total 

I: I #I :M 3'1 •Iii I: if.-J>i o!Oji @3~ I i;t.L"l'•l3o !!o l;jii\tl :!JOj 3¥fi\o\IW ol 1)fi ,I) l/ti#j :Of.jiJ#j; 

COUNTRY CLUB LOUNGES 
& RESTAURANT, INC. 

200 CONCORD ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752-1603 

MARLBOROUGH SAVINGS BANK 
~GH,MA 

53-707512113 

Jul 7, 2016 
DATE 

Four Thousand Six Hundred Fifty Six Dollars and Zero Cents 

0716 

. Check No • 
716 

PavinentAmollllt.: 

$4,656.00 

$4,656.00 
$4,656.00 

0716 

$4,656.00 
AMOUNT 

TO THE 
ORDER 
OF 

Marlborough Police K9 Unit 
COUNTRY CLUB LOUNGES & RESTAURANT, INC. 

'"'""~ 
CD SECURITY FEATURES INCLUDED. DETAILS ON BACK. ti] ---------------· 

POOD?~~P 1:2~~~?0?52~ 88 qo~~22 



RECEIVED ~ !lf.L:!.i:1a-.~ 
0 ~~ \YoiL,~~.~·1~8i~~I~ !}/fM ~ 

~~~!P' ZOlb JUL 21 A II: 40 140MainStreet 

July 21, 2016 

Marlborough, Massachusetts OJ 752 
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

www.marlborough-ma.gov 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Appointment of Douglas Scott as Building Commissioner 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

.%tii11I'@. 0tj"ea 11t 
MAYOR 

91fehola&J 9f:1?1111c; 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

fJJfdtntia ~marrf 
EXECUTNE SECRETARY 

I am pleased to submit for your review and approval the appointment of Douglas Scott as the 
City of Marlborough's Building Commissioner for a three-year term to expire three years from 
the date of City Council approval. For the past few months, he has been working as the Interim 
Building Commissioner and I believe he would serve Marlborough very well as our permanent 
commissioner. 

Mr. Scott has a long history in the construction industry, working not only as an inspector and a 
commissioner, but also as a project manager for a construction company and as a consultant for 
contractors. I believe this breadth of experience prepares him well to protect Marlborough 
residents as our Commissioner and as well as the customer service skills to work in partnership 
with contractors and developers doing business in the City. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

A: hur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosure 

\ 



DOUGLAS K. SCOTT 840 SHELDON ROAD, BARRE, MA 01005 
(978) 355-2026 

DSCDTI2026@CHARTER.NET 

Experience 2014 to November 2015 
Town of Uxbridge 
Inspector of Buildings 
Facilities Manager 
Oversee Planning, Zoning and Building Departments 
Liaison to the Town's Insurance Adjuster 

Nnvember2011-2014 
Town of Belmont 

Building Inspector 
Perform code reviews and provide 
Help to the public re: the Building Code and Stretch Code requirements. 
Review all plans submitted for permitting for ccnformance to the Zoning Ordinances. 
Meet with the Public to answer permitting and Zoning questions. 
Provide interpretations of 780 CMR, 521 CMR, State and Local Zoning Laws. 
Provide interpretations of state and local laws and ordinances to the public. 
Work with other Town Departments in a coordinated effort to solve Municipal issues. 
Very familiar with the Stretch Energy Code 
Familiar with permitting software. 
Familiar with Microsoft programs. 

2007-2011 Quality Contracting, Inc. Worcester, MA 
Senior Project Manager 

Developed a division of the company to bid on and work on Public 
Construction. Including Bonding capability and bidding qualifications for 
General Construction and Historical Construction/Renovation. 
Provided estimating, project record keeping, oversee construction, provide 
company qualifications to prospective clients. 

2001-2007 Self-Employed Massachusetts 
Construction Management and Code Consultant 
• Received certification from State Inspector General's Office as an Owners 

Project Manager to oversee public works projects. 
• Oversee public construction projects 

• Site Planning, Building planning, Building Design. 
• Commercial, Industrial and Retail Construction and Development 
• Construction Management Provided management services to my clients 

during design, municipal review, site and building construction of projects. 
• MA State Building Code consultant 
• Zoning I Planning consultant. 
• Provided expert witness testimony regarding legal issues related to 

construction in court. 
• Represented clients before various municipal and state boards and 

departments at public hearings. 
•· Conducted presentations to various public boards for project approval. 
• Housing Rehabilitation Coordinator for the Town of Southbridge, a federal and 

state funded program. 
• Provided scheduling and coordination. 
• Provided cost control. 



DOUGLAS K. SCOTT 

• Coordinated and archived project records. 
• Acted as interface between contractors, owners, municipalities, and 

government agencies. 
• Assisted in securing funding for projects. 
• Wrote Code reviews for a variety of projects. 
• Met with Fire Departments and Building Departments to discuss Code 

interpretations. 
• Coordinated activities with Site Engineers, Architects and Structural Engineers 
• Provided value engineering and project estimating. 
• Provided Clerk of the Works services. 

1998-2003 Town of New Braintree Massachusetts 
Building Commissioner 
• Enforced the MA State Building Code. 
• Worked with the public with regards to construction and land development 

1996-2001 City of Worcester Massachusetts 
Principal Building Inspector 
• Acted as Plans Examiner. Reviewed all plans submitted for permitting and 

wrote code reviews. Chaired meetings with private sector regarding code and 
zoning issues. 

• Sat with Planning Board, Zoning Board and License Commission Boards to 
provide interpretation for City of Worcester Zoning Ordinances. 

• Zoning Enforcement Officer. Reviewed the majority of the zoning 
correspondence and wrote zoning interpretations. 

• Performed Inspections for residential construction. 
• Performed Inspections for commercial and industrial projects both municipal 

and private. 
• Performed enforcement duties as required. 
• Appeared on behalf of the Code Department at Worcester Housing Court 

regarding code enforcement and zoning issues. 
• Worked with various departments within the city to coordinate city resources 

and enforce local ordinances. 
• Wrote Building Code reviews. 
• Act as liaison between Building Department and Fire Department. 
• Represented the City of Worcester as the Project OPM on various projects as 

directed by the City Manager . 
• 
1995-1996 Town of Bedford 
Building Inspector 

1994-1995 Town of Franklin 
Building Inspector 
• Performed local inspections per 780 CMR. 
• Reviewed submitted plans for Code Compliance. 

1976-1994 Self Employed 

Residential and Commercial General Contractor 
Boston, Central Mass and Portland, ME. 
Energy Crafted Home Builder 
Timber Frame Home Builder 
New Homes 

Massachusetts 

Massachusetts 

PAGE2 



Certifications/ 
Qualifications 

Education 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 

Remodeling 
Additions 
Licensed CSL in 1984 

Certified Owner's Project Manager (OPM) through MCPPO 
Inspector of Buildings/ Building Commissioner 
Local Building Official 
Building Plans Examiner 
10-hour OSHA certification 
30-hour OSHA certification 
Licensed Construction Supervisor 
Licensed Home Improvement Contractor 
NFPA 5000-certified Building Inspector and Building Plans Examiner 
NFPA 5000, Member of the committee writing testing certification for Building 
Inspector and Building Plans Examiner 
Instructor for Massachusetts State Building Code 
Completed the LEED AP Overview course 
Teacher for CSL licensing 

Quinsigamond Community College, Worcester, Massachusetts 
Associates Degree, Business Administration 

University of Southern Maine 
Business administration 

Worcester State College, Worcester, Massachusetts 
Business Management 
Nichols College, Dudley, Massachusetts 
Accounting 

Worcester Polytechnic Institute, Worcester, Massachusetts 
Fire Sprinkler Design 
State of Maine 
Licensed to oversee Federally funded highway projects 

Community Skills Retired USSF certified Soccer Referee 
US Soccer coaching licenses, E,F,G 
CMSO High School Soccer Referee 
NSCCA Goal Keeping Certification' 
Coached the Spencer Middle School Girts Soccer Team 

DOUGLAS K. SCOTT PAGE 2 



July 21, 2016 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Appointment of Dr. Joseph Tennyson to the Board of Health 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

S!frt/i1tT ffJ. C5J{jea11t 
MAYOR 

91feholaJ$ 9'Mla110 
EXECUTNE AIDE 

@5dtJ'/eia ~rnarrl 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

I am pleased to submit for your review and approval the appointment of Dr. Joseph Tennyson to 
the Marlborough Board of Health for a term to expire three years from the first Monday in 
February 2017. 

Dr. Tennyson has worked closely with our Board of Health as a representative to Marlborough's 
Substance Use Prevention Coalition. As a physician at the University of Massachusetts Medical 
School in Worcester, Dr. Tennyson would bring years of experience to the Board of Health. 

As we continue to work towards reducing the numbers of young people who fall victim to the 
opioid crisis in Massachusetts, it will be very beneficial to have someone with Dr. Tennyson's 
background and interest helping guide our Health Department. 

I have attached Dr. Tennyson's resume and credentials. 

Dr. John Curran's term has expired and I thank him for his service to the City of Marlborough. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Enclosures 

",- l, ·- ' r ,, '1_ 



Joseph Tennyson, MD, FACEP 

Division of EMS and LifeFlight 
Department of Emergency Medicine 

University of Massachusetts Medical School 
55 Lake Avenue North 
Worcester, MA. 01655 
Office: (508) 421-1442 
Fax: (508) 421-1490 

joseph.tennyson@umassmemorial.org 

Education 

Doctor of Medicine 
University of Massachusetts Medical School 
Worcester, MA 

Bachelor of Science, Biochemistry(Cum Laude) 
Framingham State College 
Framingham, MA 

Paramedic Certificate 
Cape Cod Community College 
West Barnstable, MA 

Postdoctoral Training 

Residency in Emergency Medicine 
University of Massachusetts Medical School 
Worcester, MA 

Academic Appointments 

Associate Fellowship Director 
EMS Fellowship 
Division of EMS and LifeFlight, Department of Emergency Medicine 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Assistant Professor of Emergency Medicine 
Department of Emergency Medicine 
University of Massachusetts Medical School 
Worcester, MA 

Leadership Positions 

Director of Clinical Operations 
Marlborough Hospital Emergency Department 
Marlborough, MA 

Associate Medical Director 
UMassMemorial LifeFlight 
Worcester, MA 

Updated May 4, 2016 

2001 -2005 

1997 --2001 

1990 -- 1991 

2005 -2008 

2012 - 2014 

2009 - Current 

2015 -- Current 

2015 - Current 



Joseph Tennyson, MD, FACEP 

Associate Medical Director 
UMass Memorial EMS 
Worcester, MA 

Assistant Medical Director 
UMass Memorial EMS 
Worcester, MA 

Medical Director 
Holden Fire Department EMS 
Holden, MA 

Medical Director 
Southborough Fire Department EMS 
Southborough, MA 

Assistant Medical Director 
UMassMemorial LifeFlight 
Worcester, MA 

Medical Director 
Patriot Ambulance Service 
Chelmsford, MA 

Affiliate Hospital EMS Medical Director 
Marlborough Hospital 
Marlborough, MA 

Medical Director 
Westborough Fire Department EMS 
Westborough, MA 

Medical Director 
Northborough Fire Department EMS 
Northborough, MA 

Medical Director 
PrideStar EMS 
Lowell, MA 

Other Positions and Employment 

EMT/Paramedic American Medical Response (formerly Chaulk Services) 
Natick MA 
Positions included: Field provider, Field Training Officer, 
Education Supervisor, Station Supervisor 

Honors and Awards 

Fellow, American College of Emergency Physicians 

Award Winning Presenter 
5th Annual Undergraduate Research Forum, Boston, MA 

Professional Memberships and Societies 

National Association of EMS Physicians 

Page 2of10 

2015 - Current 

2012 -2015 

2012 -- 2015 

2011 - Current 

2010 -2015 

201 O - Current 

2009 -- Current 

2009 - Current 

2008 - Current 

2007 -- 2010 

1991 -- 2003 

2011 

1999 

2009 - Current 



Joseph Tennyson, MD, FACEP 

Emergency Medicine Residents' Association 

Member, American College of Emergency Physicians 

Member, Massachusetts College of Emergency Physicians 

Massachusetts Medical Society 

American Medical Association 

Beta-Beta-Beta National Biology Honors Society, Chi Omega Chapter 

Educational Activities 

Educational Administration and Leadership 

Program Evaluation Committee (Member) 
Emergency Medical Services Fellowship, 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Clinical Competency Committee (Member) 
Emergency Medical Services Fellowship 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Program Evaluation Committee (Member), 
Emergency Medicine Residency 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Clinical Competency Committee (Formerly Promotions Committee) (Member) 
Emergency Medicine Residency 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Curriculum Committee (Member) 
Emergency Medicine Residency 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Associate Fellowship Director 
Emergency Medical Services Fellowship 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Director, Resident Rotation in EMS Medicine 
Emergency Medicine Residency 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Director, Resident Elective in EMS Medicine 
Emergency Medicine Residency 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Admissions Committee (Member) 
Emergency Medicine Residency 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Clinical Teaching and Supervision 

Emergency Medicine Residency Clinical Faculty 
University Campus Emergency Department, 65 hrs/month 

EMS Fellow Field Practice Oversight, Worcester EMS, Bhrs/month 

Teaching Activities 

Longitudinal Preceptor Program, Preceptor 

Page 3of10 

2003 -2008 

2003 - Current 

2003 -- Current 

2001 - Current 

2001 - 2009 

2000 - Current 

2014 - Current 

2013 - Current 

2013 -- Current 

2012 - Current 

2012 - Current 

2012 - 2014 

2011 -2015 

2011 -- Current 

2007 - Current 

2009 - Current 

2012 - Current 

2014 -- Current 



Joseph Tennyson, MD, FACEP 

University of Massachusetts Medical School 
Kent Mccann, MS1 

Longitudinal Preceptor Program, Preceptor 
University of Massachusetts Medical School 
Andrew Dowd, MS1-2 

Longitudinal Preceptor Program, Preceptor 
University of Massachusetts Medical School 
Aqib Chaudry, MS1-2 

Longitudinal Preceptor Program, Preceptor 
University of Massachusetts Medical School 
Alex Hart MS1-2(Matched to UMass Emergency Medicine) 

Sub-Internship in Emergency Medicine, Preceptor 
Department of Emergency Medicine 
University of Massachusetts Medical School 
1-2 students/year 

Longitudinal Preceptor Program, Preceptor 
University of Massachusetts Medical School 
Joseph Fantoni, (Matched to Urology) 

Physical Diagnosis II: Physical Diagnosis in the ED, Instructor. 
University of Massachusetts Medical School 

Physical Diagnosis I, Instructor. 
University of Massachusetts Medical School 

Lectures 

Prehospital Integration into STEM/ Systems of Care, Lecturer. 
Emergency Medicine Residency Educational Conference 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

The Acute Headache in the Emergency Department, Lecturer. 
Emergency Medicine Residency Educational Conference 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Overview of EMS, Lecturer. 
Emergency Medicine Residency Educational Conference 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

"It Starts with a D ... ":ED Management of the Acute Migraine, Lecturer. 
Emergency Medicine Residency Educational Conference 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

How to Read ECGs, Lecturer. 
Emergency Medicine Residency Educational Conference 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Procedural Sedation, Lecturer 
Emergency Medicine Residency Educational Conference 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Thoracic and Lumbar Vertebrae, Lecturer 
Emergency Medicine Residency Educational Conference 
University of Massachusetts Medical School, Worcester, MA 

Infectious Diseases in EMS, Lecturer 
Paramedic Refresher Course 

Page 4of10 

2013-2015 

2012 -- 2014 

2010 --2012 

2008 - Current 

2008 - 2010 

2006 - 2011 

2005 --2005 

2015 

2014 

2012,2011 

2011 

2007 

2007 

2007 

2005 



Joseph Tennyson, MD, FACEP 

UMass Memorial Emergency Medical Services, Worcester, MA 

Patient Assessment and Documentation, Lecturer 
Paramedic Refresher Course 
American Medical Response, Natick, MA 

Neurology Lecturer 
Paramedic Refresher Course 
American Medical Response, Natick, MA 

Biological Weapons, Lecturer 
Paramedic Refresher Course 
American Medical Response, Natick, MA 

Advising and Mentoring 

Fellows 

Nicholas Aselin, MD, EMS Fellow 
Oversight of Medical Direction 
Patriot Ambulance 

R. Trevor Marshall, MD, EMS Fellow 
Oversight of Medical Direction 
Westborough Fire Department EMS 

Michael Arce, MD, EMS Fellow 
Oversight of Medical Direction 
Patriot Ambulance and Westborough Fire Department EMS 

Adam Darnobid, MD, EMS Fellow 
Oversight of Medical Direction 
Holden Fire Department and Southborough Fire Department EMS 

Residents 

Alex Hart, MD 
Emergency Medicine Residency Program 
Faculty Advisor 
Advising and Supervision for Medical Direction 
Southborough Fire Department EMS 

R. Trevor Marshall, MD, Emergency Medicine Resident 
Advising and Supervision for Medical Direction 
Westborough Fire Department EMS 

Alex Sanseverino, MD 
Emergency Medicine Residency Program 
Faculty Advisor 

Stephanie Weiss, MD, PhD 
Emergency Medicine Residency Program 
Faculty Advisor 

Mark Quale, MD and Adam Darnobid, MD, Emergency Medicine Residents 
Advising and Supervision for Medical Direction 
Southborough Fire Department EMS 

Kevin Kolkowski, MD 
Emergency Medicine Residency Program 

Page 5of10 

2005 

2005 

2001 

2015 -- Current 

2015 - Current 

2013 - 2014 

2012 -- 2014 

2015 - Current 

2014 - 2015 

2014 - Current 

2012 -2014 

2011-2012 

2010 --2011 



Joseph Tennyson, MD, FACEP 

Faculty Advisor 

Students 

Nicholas Maselli 
School of Medicine 
Faculty Advisor 

Grants 

Agency: Olympus 
Grant Number: 

Principal Investigator (Pl:) David Cave, MD 

CoPI: Joseph Tennyson, MD 
Title: A comparison of early deployment of a video capsule (Endocapsule 
EC-10) in the Emergency Department versus conventional work-up of non­
hematemesis gastrointestinal bleeding with late capsule endoscopy. 
Description: Evaluation of the ED deployment of Video Capsule Endoscopy 
in non-hematemesis GI bleeds investigating reduction in procedures, length of 
stay, and blood products administered. 
Total, direct & indirect costs: $146,575 
Role: Co-Principal Investigator 

Current Unfunded Projects 

Retrospective Analysis of an EMS Physician Medical Control Database 

Our EMS physicians provide a Medical Control System for all affiliated EMS 
Services. We are conducting a descriptive review of the nature of calls made 
to the Medical Control Number and the degree to which outcomes were 
altered by the process. Under IRB review. 

Cost-Benefit Analysis of Helicopter EMS vs Ground Critical Care 

We are reviewing outcomes and estimated costs of patients who underwent 
transport by Helicopter or by the same critical care crew configuration in a 
ground vehicle. Data Collection is underway. 

Apnelc Oxygenation in Prehospital Rapid Sequence Intubation 

This project will evaluate the frequency of hypoxic episodes during 
Prehospital Rapid Sequence Intubation using a nasal cannula for passive 
delivery of oxygen during the procedure. It is being conducted by Christian 
Grant, Paramedic under my mentorship. 

Retrospective Analysis of Injury Patterns at Concert Venues with Mash Pits 

Patient presentation rates for Rock Concerts are published and well­
established. We are reviewing the presentation rates and injury patterns at 
concerts with defined "Mash Pits". This is based on retrospective review of 
cases presenting to the first-aid tent at 8 events over a 4 year period. 
Manuscript Preparation underway. 

Page 6of10 

2009 -- 2011 

2015 -- Current 

2016 - Current 

2016 - Current 

2015 - Current 

2014 - Current 



Joseph Tennyson, MD, FACEP 

Clinical Practice 

Certification and Licensure 

Board Certified, Emergency Medical Services 
American Board of Emergency Medicine 

Board Certified, Emergency Medicine, 
American Board of Emergency Medicine 

Massachusetts Medical License, Active 

Clinical Discipline 

Discipline: Emergency Medicine 

Specialty: Emergency Medical Services 

Clinical Activities 

Attending Emergency Physician 
Clinton Hospital 
Clinton MA 
(per diem) 

Attending Emergency Physician 
University of Massachusetts Medical Center 
Worcester MA 
(273 hours/year) 

Attending Emergency Physician 
Marlborough Hospital 
Marlborough MA 
(546 hours/year) 

Moonlighter, Surgical Intensive Care Unit 
University of Massachusetts Medical Center 
Worcester, MA 

Flight Physician 
UMassMemorial LifeFlight 
Worcester, MA 

Clinical Innovations and Quality Improvement Projects 

Medical Control System 

Conceived, developed and implemented a VOiP medical Control system for 
affiliated EMS services, removing as many as 1000 calls per year from the 
Emergency Department on-duty physicians and directing complex EMS 
decision-making calls to Board Certified or in-training EMS Physicians. 

EMS Affiliate Hospital Quality Assurance Plan 

Conceived, developed and implemented Quality Assurance Plan used as the 
standard QA plan for all EMS agencies affiliated with UMass Memorial 
Medical Center, UMass Memorial Marlborough Hospital, and UMass 
Memorial Clinton Hospital. 

Page 7of10 

2015 

2009 

2005 

2008 -- Current 

2008 - Current 

2014 - Current 

2008 -- Current 

2008 - Current 

2007 -2008 

2005 - Current 

2012 

2009 



Joseph Tennyson, MD, FACEP Page 8of10 

Publications 

Peer-reviewed publications 

1. Monte, Andrew A; Mandell, Todd; Wilford, Bonnie B.; Tennyson, Joseph; Boyer, Edward W .. 
"Diversion of BuprenorphinelNaloxone Coformulated Tablets in a Region with High Prescribing 
Prevalence" Journal of Addictive Diseases 28.3 (2009). 10 Jul. 2009 
PMID:20155591 

2. Tennyson, J., Quale, MR. "Reduction in STEMI Transfer Times Utilizing a Municipal "911" 
Ambulance Service" Prehospital and Disaster Medicine. Prehosp Disaster Med. 2014 Jan 22:1-4 
PMID:24451292 

3. Tennyson, J., Maranda, L., Darnobid, A "Knowledge and Beliefs of EMS Providers Toward 
Lights and Siren Transportation" WestJ Emerg Med. 2015 May;16(3):465-71. 

4. Tennyson, J. "Controversies in the Care of the Acute Asthmatic in the Prehospital and 
Emergency Department Environments" Current Emergency and Hospital Reports. 2015 Sept.; 
3(3): 154-161 

5. Marshall, R.T., Kotecha, H, Tennyson, J. "Thoracic Spine Fracture in a Survivor of Out-of. 
Hospital Cardiac Arrest with Mechanical CPR", Prehospita/ and Disaster Medicine, Accepted and 
Pending Publication 

6. Tennyson, J, Ford-Webb, T, Weisberg, S, LeBlanc, D. Endotracheal Tube Cuff Pressures in 
Patients Intubated by Referral Agencies in a Helicopter EMS System., Submitted to West J Emerg 
Med. Currently under peer review. 

Books & Chapters 

1. Tennyson, J., Weisberg, S.N., Quale, M. "Musculoskeletal Injuries" In: Cooney's EMS Medicine 
(Derek Cooney, Ed) McGraw-Hill, New York. 2016 

2. Weisberg, S.N., Tennyson, J., King, M, Leinbaugh, E. "Cardiovascular Emergencies" In: 
Cooney's EMS Medicine (Derek Cooney, Ed) McGraw-Hill, New York. 2016 

Invited Presentations 

International 

1. Prehospital Integration into STEM/ Systems of Care 
Critical Care Days in Pees, September 26, 2014 
Faculty of Health Sciences, University of Pees, Pees, Hungary 

Regional 

2014 

1. The Bugs Among Us: Common Infectious Diseases and the EMS Provider" 2002 
FreeFall EMS Conference, Framingham, MA 

2. "A Belly Full of Trouble: The Acute Abdomen," 2001 
FreeFal/ EMS Conference, Framingham, MA 

3. "Out of Breath: Differentiation and Care of Respiratory Disorders", 2000 
FreeFall EMS Conference, Framingham, MA 



Joseph Tennyson, MD, FACEP 

Other Presentations, Posters & Abstracts 

International Meetings 

Page 9of10 

1. John Broach, MD, MPH, Donna O'Connor, BS, RN, Taryn Kennedy, MD, Joseph Tennyson, MD, 
Mary-Elise Manuell, MD, MA, FACEP, Andrew Milsten, MD, MS, FACEP. Measles Exposure 
Management in the ED - A Model for Mass Exposure Management. Oral presentation at The 2n• 
International Conference on Preparedness & Response to Emergencies & Disasters and Health 
Care System (IPRED) (Tel Aviv, Israel -January 15-19, 2012). 

National Meetings 

1. Darnobid, A, Tennyson,J, , "Knowledge and Beliefs of EMS Providers Toward Lights and Siren 
Transportation". American College of Emergency Physicians Scientific Assembly, San Francisco, 
CA, October15-18, 2011 

2. Quale, M, Tennyson,J, , "Reduction in Inter-facility Transport Times for Patients with ST-Segment 
Elevation Myocardial Infarction (STEMI) Through Use of the Municipal "911" Ambulance Service''. 
American College of Emergency Physicians Scientific Assembly, Denver, CO, October 8-11, 2012 

3. Tennyson,J, Weisberg,S, Ford-Webb,T, Leblanc, D Endotracheal Tube Cuff Pressures in 
Patients Intubated by Referral Agencies in a Helicopter EMS System. American College of 
Emergency Physicians Scientific Assembly, Chicago, IL, October 27-30, 2014 

Local/Regional Meetings 

1. Tennyson,J, DeMesquita, D, "The Activity of Potato-Derived Tyrosinase in Varying Storage 
Temperatures''. 5th Annual Conference on Undergraduate Research, Scholarly, Creative, and 
Public Service Activities 

Professional Development 

Advanced Disaster Life Support 
National Disaster Life Support Foundation 

Basic Disaster Life Support 
National Disaster Life Support Foundation 

National Medical Directors Course and Practicum 
National Association of EMS Physicians 
Tucson, AZ. 

Junior Faculty Development Program 
University of Massachusetts Medical School 
Worcester, MA 

Aircraft Ditching Course 
Survival Systems USA 
Groton, CT 

Committee Assignments and Administrative Service 

Department, School, and University 

Patient Care Assessment Committee (Member) 

2013 

2013 

2012 

2010 - 2011 

2010 

2015 - Current 



Joseph Tennyson, MD, FACEP 

UMass Memorial Marlborough Hospital, Marlborough, MA 

Medical Executive Committee (Member) 
UMass Memorial Marlborough Hospital, Marlborough, MA 

Medical Staff Quality Assurance Committee (Member) 
UMass Memorial Marlborough Hospital, Marlborough, MA 

ICU Committee (Member) 
UMass Memorial Marlborough Hospital, Marlborough, MA 

Stroke Committee (Member) 
UMass Memorial Marlborough Hospital, Marlborough, MA 

Emergency Department Quality Review Committee (Chair) 
UMass Memorial Marlborough Hospital, Marlborough, MA 

Transitions of Care Committee (Member), 
UMass Memorial Healthcare, Worcester, MA 

Emergency Department Information System Core Committee (Member), 
UMass Memorial Healthcare, Worcester, MA 

LifeFlight Administration Committee (Member), 
UMass Memorial LifeFlight, Worcester, MA 

LifeFlight Safety Committee (Member), 
UMass Memorial LifeFlight, Worcester, MA 

External Professional Service 

Substance Abuse Prevention Coalition 
City of Marlborough Mayor's Office 
Marlborough, MA 

EMS Committee (Member), 
Massachusetts College of Emergency Physicians 

EMS Committee (Member), 
American College of Emergency Physicians 

Medical Services Subcommittee of EMCAB (Member), 
Department of Public Health, Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Emergency Medical Care Advisory Board (EM CAB) (Member), 
Department of Public Health, Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Board of Directors (Member), 
Massachusetts College of Emergency Physicians 

EMS Committee (Chair), 
Massachusetts College of Emergency Physicians 

Air Medical Transport Section (Member), 
American College of Emergency Physicians 

EMS/Prehospital Care Section (Member), 
American College of Emergency Physicians 

Medical Control Committee (Member), 
MetroBoston EMS Council (Region IV), Burlington, MA 

Air Medical Service Ad Hoc Committee (Member), 
National Association of EMS Physicians 

Page 10of10 

2015 - Current 

2015 - Current 

2015 - Current 

2015 - Current 

2015 - Current 

2012 -- 2013 

2012 --2013 

2009 - Current 

2007 - Current 

2015 - Current 

2015 - Current 

2014 -- Current 

2014 - Current 

2013 - Current 

2012 - Current 

2011 -2015 

2011 -- Current 

2011 - Current 

201 O - Current 

2010 -- Current 



"""-""" llill llllGllnU.TION ru I - ,_,, ..... I 
IFT0583042 1l-:3Q.:2016 $731 I I -->-#?t-)'_0;-'; ~<:;::-__ I 
~•n ,-1'~~) ··-""™"'· "'"""""" 

I 

12'2N. 11-19-201j 
I 

'' flRACTITl(JNER~ I 
:t3N1415: ~\:§;~:~;:;~,lf,'..f1i<-~0;1 :" I 

I 
TENNYSON;. JOSEPH c; MO .. J ' lJ.MASS MED~ CEffTElh,,,_ .,- I 
DEPT OF EMERGlllfCY MEOlqlNI: I 

I 55 LAKE AVENUE HORTJ:l,wv I 
WORCESTER, MA 01~ ' I 

<IWJe l{ommonwcalll) of :ffiassacl)usetts 
OEPARtua..-r Cf' P'liftllC HtMTH, OAOO CoNmo.. PROOAA\4 
99 ~ Srnm. 11n< FtooA. Bosn:N. MA 02111 

COHTROU.m SUllSTAHCE MOISTllA11CN cmtlFlCATe 
IMTB>STATESDEl'Mlll6JITOFJUSTICE 

ORUG ENFOtCSIENT fll8 IAATIOH 
Wl\SIONGTON DC. 20U1 

6ec:lor-. 304 ... tOOI (21 UIC 124 n lllt r:I l'I ~ 
SI• II mkto/1970.•--lhol,._ 
o..1111 1'91 ma. ar ~ • ,....._ II ..u.can. 
--. ...... "'l*t at llpClft. ~ alblllrlCa 

TiaCBmnCAtt•NOTftN "•ION-Of' 
CCU L •• CCWTit0t.. LOCA~ OR• !I' ACTMTY, 
AND IT 11 IOCJT VALi> Ana- -11CN °"Te. 

REGISTRATION 

-MT0689539A 

kl AccordanC8 Wllh ~ o.-ai La'4i Chapter ;.tC 

1YPE 

06/03/2016 

ISSl£DTO 
TENNYSON. JOSEPH C ~ID 

UNIV Of MASS MEDICAL SCHOOi.. 
DEPT. OF EMERGENCY MEOICUIE 
lS LAKE AVENUE SORTH 

WO!<CESTl'J!, MA 016ll 
RECIPIENT'S COPY 

CONTRou.ED SUBSTANCES 

SCIEDUES 
UJU.IV.V.VI 

IWJ~~ 

697528 



RECEIVED~~ 
ITY CLERK'S OF~-- DAL'..~-~ TY OF 11t\RLBDR~wr;o !!f tJ.e t./~IU 

ZO!b JUL 2 I A II: I.! I 140 Main Street 

July 21, 2016 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

www.marlborough-ma.gov 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Reappointments to the Board of Health 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

..9£ihm}fj 6Jtiea 111 
MAYOR 

9ifeholaJJ 9i§?a110 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

@fJtrle/a, r!fiI'er11ard 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

I am pleased to submit for your review and approval the reappointments of Robin Williams and 
James Griffin to the Marlborough Board of Health for two-year terms to expire the fust Monday 
in February 2018. 

Ms. Williams and Mr. Griffin have both been excellent members on our Board of Health 
throughout their current terms. They bring many years of public health and medical experience 
to the Board and have worked closely with the Health Department to ensure it runs smoothly and 
promotes healthy living across the City. 

Traditionally, Board of Health members have three year terms, but since they are all expired at 
this time, I request that Ms. Williams and Mr. Griffin be approved to serve a two-year term with 
the new member Dr. Tennyson serving a three-year term. Tbis will help stagger some of the term 
expirations. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

\ 

G. Vigeant 
Mayor 



July 21, 2016 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Board of Registrars Reappointment 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

.%If" r@'. C;Jf ea Nt 
MAYOR 

.91ft:holaJJ 91£laJ10 
EXECUTIVE AIDE 

r§/5d1,/e/a, ~;rnard 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

I am submitting for your approval the reappointment of Elizabeth Evangelous to the Board of 
Registrars for a three-year term to expire April 1, 2019. 

City Clerk Lisa Thomas informed me that Ms. Evangelous does an exemplary job on the Board 
and her experience and hard work will be asset during her term. She serves with enthusiasm and 
civic pride and was instrumental in aiding our health care facilities and provided door-to door 
service when asked. Her contributions to the board are invaluable especially in preparation for 
upcoming elections. 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

'.M'i-tfl"iur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 



RECEIVED~~ 
JTY CLERK'S OFF~ ~ . TY Gi' i-1.~.PLBOR ~?.J _ 

c:> ·~ Utt!} . . " 
+,;;.7-..•'" LDlb JUL 21 A II: l! 140MainStreet 

July 21, 2016 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 0 I 752 
Tel. (508) 460-3770 Facsimile (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

www.marlboroueh-ma.gov 

City Council President Edward J. Clancy 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Appointment of Thomas Pope to the Zoning Board of Appeals 

Honorable President Clancy and Councilors: 

~Attr fij. 6Jfiea nt 
MAYOR 

9/feAo/aJ J !3"M?a JW 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

[f5l{;trida l!ifemarrl 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

I have submitted for your review and approval the appointment of Thomas Pope to the Zoning 
Board of Appeals for a five-year term to expire from the date of City Council approval. 

Mr. Pope is well-known around Marlborough as a valued member of the co=unity who 
volunteers his time as a member (and past president) of the Marlborough Fraternal Order of 
Eagles. He has volunteered with the Boy Scouts, Marlborough Youth Baseball, and many other 
co=unity groups and organizations. As a longtime professional in the real estate sector, Mr. 
Pope's background and experience prepares him well to serve on the Zoning Board of Appeals 

I have attached a copy of his resume. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

'lW:th.~ G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosure 

- 1 -·~ - f ' --



THOMAS C. POPE 
114 Houde Street 

Marlborough, MA 01752 
508-460-1584 

tpope@massdevelopment.com 

SUMMARY 

Highly skilled professional with extensive experience in facilities and property management. Diverse skill set 
includes negotiating with vendors, managing large scale projects, and designing databases based on business needs. 
Excellent written and verbal communication skills. 

PC SKILLS 

MS Word, Excel, Access, PowerPoint 
Property Management Software: Y ardi and MRI 

SELECTED ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

• Designed, implemented, and coordinated the software training for 42 employees across four states. 

• Managed 1,571,624 square feet of retail shopping centers throughout New England. 

• Managed 180,000 square feet of first class office building space in Boston. 

• Obtained expertise in and implemented high-end property management software at a property management 
company. 

• Managed 1,245,605 square feet of retail shopping centers throughout Florida. 

• Maintained contractual relationships with tenants and vendors, and maintained properties on a short and long 
term basis. 

• Testified on behalf of company in depositions regarding insurance claims. 

• Collaborated with local agencies regarding regulations. 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

HERITAGE REALTY MANAGEMENT. INC!, Boston, MA 
NET PROPERTIES MANAGEMENT, INC. 

Corporate Administrator (1995-200 I) 

Assistant Property Manager and Leasing Representative (I 987-1995) 

Property Manager and Director of Leasing, Lighthouse Point, FL ( 1983-1987) 

MASSDEVELOPMENT, Devens, MA 

Assistant Vice President Real Estate - Asset Management 

1983-2001 

200 I-Present 

Manage and supervise the redevelopment of 4,400 acres of the former Ft. Devens, Devens. 

Managed and supervised the redevelopment of the former Kerr Tread Mill Complex into the South 
Coast Research & Technology Park., Fall River 

EDUCATION 

Bachelors Degree, BENTLEY COLLEGE, Waltham, MA 
Hold Certificate, MRI Property Management Software, Management Reports International 

AFFILIATIONS 

Associate Member, International Council of Shopping Centers, 1983-1998 



4nn 
Celebrating 

.LVV 
YEARS 

MIRICK O'CONNELL 
ATTORNEYS AT L A W 

David K. Mccay 
Mirick O'Connell 
1800 West Park Drive, Suite 400 
Westborough, MA 01581-3926 
dmccay@mirickoconnell.com 

July 21, 2016 

HAND DELIVERED 

Councilor Edward Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

t 508.860.1460 
f 508.983.6273 

Re: Proposed Zoning Amendment Allowing Assisted Living Facilities 

Dear Councilor Clancy: 

J> 
9 
CJ1 
...J 

I represent BSL Marlborough Development LLC, the prospective buyer of approximately 15 
acres of land located on the eastern side of Route 85 (Bolton Street) at the southern comer of Poirier 
Drive, the entrance road to Marlborough High School. The land is currently owned by Richard and 
Jill Cochrane, and is located entirely within the Residence A-2 Zoning District. 

As noted in the enclosed Letter of Authorization, Richard and Jill Cochrane, whose property 
would be affected by this proposal, request in accordance with M.G.L. c. 40A, § 5 that the City 
Council consider amending the Zoning Ordinance as specified in the attached Proposed Order, to 
allow assisted living facilities in certain zoning districts. Please refer this matter to the Planning 
Board and take the appropriate steps for review by the City Council. 

Pursuant to City Council Order No. 91-3822A, I am notifying you that Mirick O'Connell is 
representing BSL Marlborough Development LLC in this matter before the City Council. 

DKM/ljg 
Enclosures 

cc: Client 

Very truly yours, 

j ff/I//, 
· .t'i,-. .1 r< t 11\rl c;; ( ~R r) 
David K. McCay / 

Arthur P. Bergeron, Esq. 
Brian R. Falk, Esq. 

Practice Areas/LU/2657710000 l/AJJ I 5397 OOCX[Ver:2] 

MIRICK, O'CONNELL, DEMALLIE & LOUGEE, LLP 

WORCESTER I WESTBOROUGH I BOSTON 

www.mirickoconnell.com 



PROPOSED CITY COUNCIL ORDER 

ORDERED: 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Marlborough that the Code of the City of Marlborough, 
as most recently amended, be further amended as follows: 

I. In Section 650-5.B, amending the definition of "Boardinghouse or Lodging House" to read as 
follows (new text underlined): 

BOARDINGHOUSE or LODGING HOUSE 
A building or a portion thereof in which rooms or suites ofrooms are let for fee as places 
of human habitation, either permanently or transiently, to four or more persons or which 
requires a license as required by MGL c. 140, § 22 et seq., as amended. The term 
"boardinghouse or lodging house" shall exclude convalescent homes, nursing homes, 
assisted living facilities. shelters, hotels and motels which are licensed as such pursuant 
to applicable state law. 

2. Adding to the Table of Use Regulations, Section 650-17, a category for "Assisted Living 
Facilities" under "Residential Uses", as follows: 

Zonin District Abbreviations 
RR A-1 A-2 A-3 RB RC RCR B CA LI I 

Residential Use 
Assisted Living SP SP SP SP SP N N N N N N 
Facilities 

3. Adding to Section 650-18, Conditions for Use, new subsection 650-18.A(44) as follows: 

(44) Assisted living facilities shall only be located on lots with an area of at least IO 
acres and with at least 250 feet of frontage along Route 85. 

4. Adding to Section 650-48.A a new item (16) as follows: 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 16-

Adopted 

(16) Assisted living facility: half a space for each bed. 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

Practice Afcas/LU/26S77/0000l!AJ3147% DOCX[Ver:2] 

MV 

N 



Richard and Jill Cochrane 
2 Turtle Creek Circle 

Shrewsbury, MA 01545 

June 15, 2016 

Councilor Edward Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA01752 

RE: Proposed Zoning Amendment Allowing Assisted Living Facilities 

Dear Councilor Clancy: 

Please be advised that the undersigned, Richard C. Cochrane and Jill E. Cochrane, are the 
owners of the properties located at 421 Bolton Street, Assessors Map 30, Parcels 13 and 14 (the 
"Property"), and do hereby authorize Mirick O'Connell, on behalf ofBSL Marlborough 
Development LLC, to submit to the City Council for consideration a proposed zoning 
amendment allowing assisted living facilities, which would affect the Property. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

;a~at-cl (}. C.a~ttlU<._ 
Richard C. Cochrane Jill E. Cochrane 



WALKER REA LlY LLC 

July 19, 2016 

Councilor Edward Clancy, President Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Apex Center- Special Permit Application for Proposed Restaurant with a Drive­
through, 157 Apex Drive, Marlborough, MA 

Dear Councilor Clancy and Councilors: 

Enclosed please find Apex WR 1031 LLC's and Walker Realty LLC's (collectively the 
"Applicant") application for the following Special Permit related to a proposed restaurant with a 
drive-through at 157 Apex Drive: 

1) Special Permit to allow for the use of a third restaurant with a drive-through within the 
HRMUOD pursuant to Article VI, Section 650, Paragraph 35, Sub-paragraphs E(2)(b) and 
1(1); and 

2) Any additional permit relief deemed necessary and appropriate in City Council's discretion. 

Please accept the attached application along with supplemental materials including plans 
of the proposed restaurant and drive-through, certified abutters list, and check for filing. Kindly 
process in your usual manner and place on the agenda for the next available meeting of the City 
Council scheduled for August 29, 2016. We look forward to discussing this application in greater 
detail with the City Council. Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to 
contact me directly with any questions. 

WALKER REALTY LLC • 4 LAN DRIVE •WESTFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01886 
TELEPHONE (978) 692-9450 •FAX (978) 692-4424 • ryan@raventures.net 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH R~CEIVEO 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CL~ CLERt\'S OFFICE 

CIT'( Of iitd\!_8DROUGH 
APPLICATION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR ISSUANC~~FJBC~ll~ P~~T 

I. Name and address of Petitioner or Applicant: 

Apex tJ e, 10.31 LLc_., ) /~Ir. l\4r &a 1-1-U 1.J c 
2. Specific Location of property including Assessor's Plate and Parcel Number. 

1$7 A~J?';6 U11rL (iYLp 761 e-rok ~I H)Sf.'J 3'1 i /11i:.p 8'i I (lw,/27 J 
3. Name and address of owner of!and if otber than Petitioner or Applicant: 

£Jme. /'..\b 0h·1·.f' < 

4. Legal interest of Petitioner or Applicant (elessee, prospective owner, etc.) 

5. Specific Zoning Ordinance under which tbe Special Permit is sought: 

Article VL Section G50 Paragraph '3.S Sub-par11graph fla)(b) ..[ (::J.) \ 
/-\"J"":'.Q.c~JJ,f'iv"J\ r•L~-f c?e011'0) 

6. Zoning District in which property in question is located: l\£u..s~-::r'.f fr,,,.v; C, t0 Cov.1 <-·) , 

£> 2. HRJ!\UOO 
7. Specific reason(s) for seeking Special Permit 

To o lloi.2 -h,r Q,,,_ £ouJ S.eru,·u< elr,:;e... t'11c.,,_,
1 

h _ 

8. List of names and addresses of abutter. SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED 

PETITION IS HEREBY MADE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH AND IS BASED ON THE WITHIN PETITION OR 
APPLICATION AS FILED HEREWITH AND MADE PART OF SAID PET'I:I:reJN 

Sign 

Address: _ __,'-f'--L,,.-="-'---'-O-"-r_,_,1 v-'l.;_,. ~----

hJe \it -&cl !V\A 
Telephone No._0,_,_[7~8-<~G~q.._~ _-_,_9_,_'f."""So~-

Date: -----
City Clerk's Office 



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESS OF ABUTTERS 
AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT OF: 

Ape>:? WR 1031 LI C f tJ .. Jl!,,c rk,,/~ L I C...... 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH UNDER CHAPTER 650, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH. 

(Abutters as defined in §650-59, Section 4H, Powers and Procedure of Special-Permit Granting 
Authorities 

City Clerk's Office 2 



77 
RFP LINCOLN 293 LLC 
A TIN LINCOLN PROPERTY CO 
67 FOREST ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
62 REAL TY LLC 
A TIN TIMOTHY PRESTON 
241 BOSTON POST RE W 2ND FL 
MARLBOROUGH. MA 01752 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CAT ALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
MCDONALDS CORPORATION 
C!O DA YID BALDACCI 
P 0 BOX 902 
SPENCER, MA 01562 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
CIO RK CENTERS 
50 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

78 
BUCCHINO NOREEN C 
RONALD L BUCCHINO 
88 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
98 GLEN ST LLC 
C!O MARK REGIS 
I BUSH RD 
HUDSON, MA 01749 

78 
GOSSELIN JAMES L 
KAREN J GOSSELIN 
106 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
C!O RK CENTERS 
50 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
C!O RK CENTERS 
50 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

78 
MURILLO JACKELINE 
ERWIN ALFREDO MURILLO 
51 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
NUCCIO PETER J 
THERESA M NUCCIO 
116 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
NEWTON-WAL THAM BANK & TRUST COi 
CIO BANK OF AMERICA A TT CORP RE AS 
IOI N TRYON ST 
NCl-001-03-81 
CHARLOTTE, NC 28255 

78 
BOSTON POST ROAD BUILDING 65 LLC 
40 MECHANIC ST STE 300 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
MARLBORO NCP I LLC 
C!O CROSSPOINT ASSOCIATES 
300 3RD A VE STE 2 
WALTHAM, MA 02451 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
BPR EQUITY PARTNERS LLC 
CIO K S PARTNERS LLC 
150 EAST 58TH ST STE 2000 
NEW YORK, NY 10155 

78 
FELCORICMB MARLBOROUGH HOTEL Ll 
545 E JOHN CARPENTER FR WY 
SUITE 1300 
IRVING, TX 75062 

78 
KARAPATSAS PAUL 
C!O WENDY'S A TIN BLAKE SNIDER 
ONE DAVE THOMAS BLVD 
DUBLIN, OH 43017 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
C!O RK CENTERS 
500 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

79 
MCDONALD JAMES S LI EST 
C!O MARY HELEN MCDONALD 
3531RTE115 
NOTRE DAME, NB E4V2E2 

79 
ANGERS ROGER G TR 
CONRAD REAL TY TRUST 
40CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
DELOREY STEVEN 
74THOMASDR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
CONTIMARYK 
35CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
OBRIEN JOAN E 
NIO FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE AS 
3900 WISCONSIN A VE NW 
WASHINGTON, DC 20016 

79 
HUANG WEIJUN 
PEI ZHAI 
17 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
SARNO KAREN M 
7CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 



79 
CARVAJAL SERGIO 
LAURELL CHRISTMAS 
62 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 0 I 752 

79 
ALLINSON RICKY 
72 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
GIOMBETTI DONALD A 
THARON E GIOMBETTI 
80 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

88 
NORMANDY NICKERSON ROAD LLC 
C!O NORMANDY REAL ESTATE PARTNEF 
53 MAPLE ST 
ATTN JOSEPH ADAMO 
MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960 

89 
KORANDANIS ASPASIA 
ARTHUR KORANDANIS 
275 BOSTON POST RD WEST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
NORMANDY NICKERSON ROAD LLC 
C!O NORMANDY REAL ESTATE PARTNEF 
53 MAPLE ST 
ATTN JOSEPH ADAMO 
MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960 

89 
PACIFIC HENRY G JR TR 
188 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
GIANCOLA JAMEY A 
124 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
GUSTAFSON ROBERT 
ANNE GUSTAFSON 
134 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
WYDOM CHRISTOPHER J 
N!O ANDRE & VERONICA DESOUZA 
142 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
RAHN ROBERT L 
JOYCESRAHN 
81 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
BLACK ERNEST E II 
MARYWBLACK 
73 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
CAMPBELL TREVOR 
JENNIFER C CAMPBELL 
65 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
DELOREY STEVEN 
MARY J INSANI 
74 THOMAS DR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
RODRIGUEZ OSCAR 
3 I AHLGREN CIR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
BENDERSON RONALD TR 
RANDALL BENDERSON & DAVID BALDP 
570 DELA WARE A VE 
BUFFALO, NY 14202 

89 
KORANDANIS ASPASIA 
275 BOSTON POST RD WEST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
WILSON JOY 
64CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
CASELLA JOSEPH D JR 
JULIE CASELLA 
72CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
CZARKOWSKI THOMAS R 
SANDRA A FINN 
80CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
BOUTTE RANDY 
YVONNE BOUTTE 
!04 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
MA YO LEWIS W JR 
LAURA LEE MA YO 
95 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
LOJKO PETER M 
SUZANNE M LOJKO 
154GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
DELEON ALFREDO 
162GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
FARRINGTON BONNIE M 
!03 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
BOUFFARD MARCEL R 
CAROL BOUFFARD 
170GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
KEFALAS MARIA 
EMMANOUIL KOUTSOUROUMPIS 
111 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
MCDOUGALL MARGARETT TR 
MARGARETT MCDOUGALL REVOCABLE 
178GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
JUHANSOO SHARON K 
N!O JAAK JUHANSOO 
2 SPRUCE ST LANE 
FORRESTDALE, MA 02644 

89 
FORBES JUSTINA B 
11 I TEMPLE RD 
CONCORD, MA 01742-1514 



89 
FAIRFIELD LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
5501 MOREHOUSE DR STE 200 
ATTN TAX DEPT 11175 
SAN DIEGO, CA 92121 

89 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

90 
PULSIFER JANICE M 
48CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 



SPECIAL PERMIT-SUMMARY IMPACT STATEMENT 
We.\\!.( I~, I~\\, LU.., J L . . . . . . 

Applicant's Name: Ap<?:t> bJg IO.-o i 1 [,..(,Address: / lnn (),,,,o,) /.r}<.sffudr'11A. CW:iiili 

ProjectName: A'ce>1- Ce,1te c Address: IS7 Aoev {},,;_,, .. 
f I 

1. PROPOSED USE: (describe) ___ R~e_,.'y~f1""'.w""r'-'t:c""""'n._t,,__ ____________ _ 

3. SIZE: floor area sq. ft. ".\ 3oQ 1/- 1'1 floor 3, '3oc) t; _ all floors 3, 100 -+; -
#buildings #stories lot area (s.f.) Y 3 ,3 wur:, fJ_ 

r· ~ ftn-i!.7'" /<i,"j"ocv.oe.., iii· 
4. LOT COVERAGE: t.f 5 Cf %Landscaped area: 7 r % I . r &...r\ 

5. POPULATION ON SITE: Number of people expected on site at anytime: 

Normal: Jo t 1- Peak period: L/O +; -

6. TRAFFIC: 

(A) Number of vehicles parked on site: 

During regular hours: :;Jo ' 1
- Peak period: Lf () '/ -

(B) How many service vehicles will service the development and on what schedule? 

S, )(. c b ) per )d b, . .; c c\c, 0 I }',.g yt[\ ( 7) J-..'J' {JR { mi J< 
7. LIGHT: How will the development be lit at the exterior? How much light will leave the property 

and enter the abutting property? {?'if A f'R'I- G,pkr ). 'J h C ~J p /"'-,[\ 

8. NOISE: 

(A) Compare the noise levels of the proposed development to those that exist in the area now. 
) I -

--l-JJ.lf"-.\e.-1-.l.L>ll.<.....-'-'2.-1..41..L..,.'-'f.7"'-'W-"""--_1'.L--".ll..Lf...,.c...L--'-l<CL::C"--...J.:!O!<ll'-'<=--'u.i:i.ll"'v ,...-'(~t.ff'(j 117 /)/\) 
I 

(B) Described any major sources of noise generation in the proposed development and includ 

usual times of operation .. _ _._,,"""'"-' --'-' -------------------

9. AIR: What sources of potential air pollution will exist at the development?~N~m~e~-~---

10. WATER AND SEWER: Describe any unusual generation of waste .. _~f\J.=·=oNi.-'-='-------

11. HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: List any types of Hazardous Waste that will be on-site. How will 
this waste becJtored? Where? How much will be in storage on a daily basis? How will it be 
disposed? ONL 

*Attach additional sheets if necessary 

City Clerk's Office IO 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

City Hall 

140 Main St 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Voice (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 TID (508) 460-3610 

President and Members City Council Date: 7)~//h 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

CERTIFICATION BY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

ProjectName: Ape;1- (0coteC 

Project Use Summary: Q-,f,u:,e,,) l'esh,,&o + 
v 

Project Street Address: _ _._L.l S..._,_2 _ ___.A-4-'p-""R.;:;;'r--,,__fr......_...1.1 v"-~""""--------------
7 '6 )) I i'-j '3q 3'1 

Plate: S Parcel: ' ' 
-~-+-----

Applicant/Developer Name: /U01 , L-LL 
I 

Dear President and Members: 

In accordance with the City Council's Rules for Special Permit Applications, I hereby certify that the 
Site Plan filed with the City Clerk has been reviewed by the Building Department within the limits 
of work shown on the plan, and that said plan meets all prior referenced informational requirements 
of Section 7; that the plan conforms in all aspects to City Code and to these Rules and Regulations, 
and that any necessary zoning variances have been already granted by the Marlborough Zoning 
Board of Appeals, and any applicable appeal period concerning said variances have run. 

~~ 
R.ebe:t Cmuacho s, t'-''·rf- klfe;..,~ 
Interim Building Commissioner 

City Clerk's Office 11 

Application Fee to submit to 
City Clerk's office 

:!/Sou &U 



Dear Applicant, 

City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPllRTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

To ensure that each department listed below receives a copy of your completed Special Permit 
application, please hand-deliver to each department as instructions indicate below. 

~~i~~~~~~~~~::~=1~m~ctz~~~~gfJi 
~ SURE ·.±ms I' AGE ~is. sial'iEn •• ANri RETURN.En. To··ri:rn CITY ci,E:RK1s 
0FF'1c:E 1Vrrn: rn'E·coM:PtE'rEi> APPLICATION. ·m criY: ciERk1s OFFICE WILii 
NOT'A.cCEPl' TitE APl'LIGATIC>:N \vtrHolJ'T,m•s1GNATUREOF TI:i:E APPLICANT ORFJ!:TITION.ER AS I!WJC..\.IEQ:BELOW; .. · ...... · ..... • . . ........... ·• . . . .... .. . . . ·• .. . 

3 SETS 
1 SET 
1 SET 
1 SET 
1 SET 
1 SET 
1 SET 
12 SETS 

Signatui-e 

OFFICE OF THE~LERK ._,,/ 
POLICE CHIEF 

FIRE CHIEF * CITY ENGINEER 
CITY PLANNER 
CONSERVATION OFFICER (lJl WETLANDS AFFECTED) ~ 
BUILDING INSPECTOR V ~ 
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL .../ 

Date 1 1 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

City Clerk's Office 12 



City of Mal'lborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
CityClel'k 

I certify wider the penalties of perjwy that I, to my best knowledge and belie~ have filed all Municipal tax 
returns and paid all Municipal taxes required under law. 

Company Name 

A~- IJJ P, 10.31 
I 

I LC .. 

Owner Name/Officer Name ofLLC or Corporation 

I O 
Owner/Officer Complete Address and Telephone Number 

L.J Lt;;,,(\ {)o id • 

Signature of Applicant 

Afu>rneyoob~ 

The Special Permit Package will not be accepted unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant and 
the Tax Collector. 

Tax Collector 

City Clerk's Office 13 



WALKER REALlY LLC ===== 

July 19, 2016 

Councilor Edward Clancy, President Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Apex Center- Special Permit Application for Proposed Veterinary Hospital 
58 Apex Drive, Marlborough, MA 

Dear Councilor Clancy and Councilors: 

Enclosed please find Apex WR 1031 LLC's and Walker Realty LLC's (collectively the 
"Applicant") application for the following Special Permit related to a proposed veterinary hospital 
at 58 Apex Drive: 

1) Special Permit to allow for the use of a veterinary hospital in the HRMUOD pursuant to 
Article VI, Section 650, Paragraph 35, Sub-paragraphs E(2)(e) and I(l); and 

2) Any additional permit relief deemed necessary and appropriate in City Council's discretion. 

Please accept the attached application along with supplemental materials including plans 
of the proposed veterinary hospital, certified abutters list, and check for filing. Kindly process in 
your usual manner and place on the agenda for the next available meeting of the City Council 
scheduled for August 29, 2016. We look forward to discussing this application in greater detail 
with the City Council. Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact 
me directly with any questions. 

WALKER REALTY LLC • 4 LAN DRIVE •WESTFORD, MASSACHUSETIS 01886 
TELEPHONE (978) 692-9450 •FAX (978) 692-4424 • ryan@raventures.net 



1. 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK CITY c~lfRl(YED 

C/Ty' OF ti~ ~'sBg~FICE 
APPLICATION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PER!\fiP~GH 

Name and address of Petitioner or Applicant: 
ZUlb JUL 21 A 8: 38 

A~£¥ lJP, 1031 LLL // /A)c,ll!rt ~I+~ !J c 
2. Specific Location of property including Assessor's Plate and Parcel Number. 

553 A?~Y (}1°1r<:, {A"lop 76 R-r"\t., 1~ H gq,3]';fVic.a o/J P,,co../27\ 
I I 1 J J I J 

3. Name and address of owner ofland if other than Petitioner or Applicant: 

4. Legal interest of Petitioner or Applicant (elessee, prospective owner, etc.) 

5. Specific Zoning Ordinance under which the Special Permit is sought: 

Article VL Section 660 Paragraph '35 Sub-paJragraph ~(()~~) ..[ (:'!..) r ). \ 
/-\,, ""A.~ J.n""J\ r~l.-e1 c,&viv:vJ 

6. Zoning District in which property in question is located: rlz'•'''-.:rf ffl>.Y' C, i-0 Co_,.%.) , 

b ?_ Hg rt\!lo .Q 
7. Specific reason(s) for seeking Special Permit 

8. List of names and addresses of abutter. SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED 

PETITION IS HEREBY MADE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH AND IS BASED ON THE PETITION OR 
APPLICATION AS FILED HEREWITH AND MADE PART OF SAID PETIT N. 

/ 

( 

Address: J-j /...c. P Q" 11{, 

Uh~J.-C.,rJ !t1A 01~Si. 

Date: -----
City Clerk's Office 



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESS OF ABUTTERS 
AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT OF: 

76 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH UNDER CHAPTER 650, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH. 

(Abutters as defined in §650-59, Section 4H, Powers and Procedure of Special-Permit Granting 
Authorities 

City Clerk's Office 2 



77 
RFP LINCOLN 293 LLC 
A TIN LINCOLN PROPERTY CO 
67 FOREST ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
62 REALTY LLC 
A TIN TIMOTHY PRESTON 
24 l BOSTON POST RE W 2ND FL 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
MCDONALDS CORPORATION 
C/O DA YID BALDACCI 
P 0 BOX902 
SPENCER, MA 01562 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
C/O RK CENTERS 
50 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

78 
BUCCHINO NOREEN C 
RONALD L BUCCHINO 
88 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
98 GLEN ST LLC 
C/O MARK REGIS 
I BUSH RD 
HUDSON, MA 01749 

78 
GOSSELIN JAMES L 
KAREN 1 GOSSELIN 
106GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
CIO RK CENTERS 
50 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
CIO RK CENTERS 
50 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

78 
MURILLO JACKELINE 
ER WIN ALFREDO MURILLO 
51 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
NUCCIO PETER J 
THERESA M NUCCIO 
J J6GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
NEWTON-WALTHAM BANK & TRUST COi 
CIO BANK OF AMERICA A TT CORP RE AS 
JOIN TRYON ST 
NCJ-001-03-81 
CHARLOTTE, NC 28255 

78 
BOSTON POST ROAD BUILDING 65 LLC 
40 MECHANIC ST STE 300 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
MARLBORO NCP l LLC 
C/0 CROSSPOINT ASSOCIATES 
300 3RD AVE STE 2 
WAL THAM, MA 02451 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO 1 TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO 1 TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
BPR EQUITY PARTNERS LLC 
C/0 KS PARTNERS LLC 
150 EAST 58TH ST STE 2000 
NEW YORK, NY 10155 

78 
FELCOR/CMB MARLBOROUGH HOTEL Ll 
545 E JOHN CARPENTER FR WY 
SUITE 1300 
IRVJNG, TX 75062 

78 
KARAPATSAS PAUL 
CIO WENDY'S A TIN BLAKE SNIDER 
ONE DAVE THOMAS BLVD 
DUBLIN, OH 43017 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
CIO RK CENTERS 
500 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

79 
MCDONALD JAMES S LI EST 
C/O MARY HELEN MCDONALD 
3531RTEJI5 
NOTRE DAME, NB E4V2E2 

79 
ANGERS ROGER G TR 
CONRAD REAL TY TRUST 
40CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
DELOREY STEVEN 
74 THOMAS DR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
CONTIMARYK 
35 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
OBRIEN JOAN E 
N/O FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE AS 
3900 WISCONSIN A VE NW 
WASHINGTON, DC 20016 

79 
HUANG WEIJUN 
PEI ZHAI 
17CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
SARNO KAREN M 
7CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 



79 
CARVAJAL SERGIO 
LAURELL CHRISTMAS 
62 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
ALLINSON RICKY 
72 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
GIOMBETTI DONALD A 
THARON E GIOMBETTI 
80GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

88 
NORMANDY NICKERSON ROAD LLC 
CIO NORMANDY REAL ESTATE PARTNEF 
53 MAPLE ST 
ATTN JOSEPH ADAMO 
MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960 

89 
KORANDANIS ASPASIA 
ARTHUR KORANDANIS 
275 BOSTON POST RD WEST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
NORMANDY NICKERSON ROAD LLC 
C/O NORMANDY REAL ESTATE PARTNEF 
53 MAPLE ST 
ATTN JOSEPH ADAMO 
MORRJSTOWN, NJ 07960 

89 
PACIFIC HENRY G JR TR 
188 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
GIANCOLA JAMEY A 
124 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ 752 

89 
GUSTAFSON ROBERT 
ANNE GUSTAFSON 
134 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
WYDOM CHRISTOPHER J 
N/O ANDRE & VERONICA DESOUZA 
142 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
RAHN ROBERT L 
JOYCE S RAHN 
81 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
BLACK ERNEST E II 
MARYWBLACK 
73 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
CAMPBELL TREVOR 
JENNIFER C CAMPBELL 
65CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
DELOREY STEVEN 
MARY J INSANI 
74THOMASDR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
RODRIGUEZ OSCAR 
31 AHLGREN CIR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
BENDERSON RONALD TR 
RANDALL BENDERSON & DA YID BALDP 
570 DELAWARE A VE 
BUFFALO, NY 14202 

89 
KORANDANJS ASPASlA 
275 BOSTON POST RD WEST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
WILSON JOY 
64CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
CASELLA JOSEPH D JR 
JULIE CASELLA 
72CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
CZARKOWSKI THOMAS R 
SANDRA A FINN 
80CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
BOUTTE RANDY 
YVONNE BOUTTE 
104 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
MA YO LEWIS W JR 
LAURA LEE MAYO 
95 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
LOJKO PETER M 
SUZANNE M LOIKO 
154GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
DELEON ALFREDO 
162 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
FARRINGTON BONNIE M 
!03 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ 752 

89 
BOUFFARD MARCEL R 
CAROL BOUFFARD 
170 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
KEFALAS MARIA 
EMMANOUJL KOUTSOUROUMPIS 
111 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
MCDOUGALL MARGARETT TR 
MARGARETT MCDOUGALL REVOCABLE 
178 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
JUHANSOO SHARON K 
N/O JAAK JUHANSOO 
2 SPRUCE ST LANE 
FORRESTDALE, MA 02644 

89 
FORBES JUSTINA B 
I I 1 TEMPLE RD 
CONCORD, MA 01742-1514 



89 
FAIRFIELD LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
550 I MOREHOUSE DR STE 200 
ATTN TAX DEPT 11175 
SAN DIEGO, CA 92121 

89 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

90 
PULSIFER JANICE M 
48CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 



SPECIAL PERMIT-SUMMARY IMPACT STATEMENT 
Wo l\Gr 11...., I l-11 1-u._. / 

Applicant'sName: l\oe>'- l\!R IO:S\ l !,.,(,.Address: L../ Lon (),,,,o, /1h2+{v,-c/rV1AOtS~i:i 
I J 

Project Name: A'0e¥ Ce11tP c Address: b55 ApPy U;,:..0,. 
!. PROPOSED USE: (describe) \je,..\-,p r1 nu CJ has f , h,, \ 

2. EXPANSION OR NEW: ___ f\J_w _______________ _ 
3. SIZE: floor area sq. ft. 5~$() iJ~ I" floor_f;~£0 l-; - all floors £?SQ +/ _ 

#buildings #stories lotarea(s.f.) 43. -3 vur'-. ~1-

4. LOT COVERAGE: '-IS. 9 %Landscaped area: See fl f'!'t l-c.~S""f1€- pl«-r-. 

5. POPULATION ON SITE: Number of people expected on site at anytime: 

Normal: JO 11 
-- Peak period: 4 0 

4
1 --

6. TRAFFIC: 

(A) Number of vehicles parked on site: 

During regular hours: J 0 '1
- Peak period:~/~l~-' 1_-_____ _ 

(B) How many service vehicles will service the development and on what schedule? J 
.,fV\,o.aw I ),S;.ru,'w .. Vtb,t It ::i .~,r orJJ/lJ,•1,cJd,ire1~ eve. '<ll/M•te. . 

7. LIGHT: How will the development be lit at the exterior? How much light will leave the property 
and enter the abutting property? f'«r Ao1N ... (qokr J. 1:, h b ,,,_,, j) la,{) 

.- ' 7 J J 

8. NOISE: 

(A) Compare the noise levels of the proposed development to those that exist in the area now. 

eQ/).;C,, I 1!>0. l\, /).>t ?)l{)pr}p,) fp >l1cc2.>2, (\?oSe l.e,,.ls ()1...,... .,y_,sh.,, Col"J1hvA'J 
~ I . I 

(B)Described any major sources of noise generation in the proposed development and include'their 

usual times of operation._-""=""-'·'-.~-------------------

9. AIR: What sources of potential air pollution will exist at the development?~(\)~· ~''~ao~-~---

I 0. WATER AND SEWER: Describe any unusual generation of waste._~(\),"'·"'~-=------

11. HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: List any types of Hazardous Waste that will be on-site. How will 
this waste be stored? Where? How much will be in storage on a daily basis? How will it be 
disposed? Ol\.Q.. . 

*Attach additional sheets if necessary 

City Clerk's Office IO 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH, l\1ASSACHUSETTS 01752 

City Hall 

140 Main St 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 017 52 

Voice (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 TID (508) 460-3610 

President and Members City Council Date: ljda,116 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

CERTIFICATION BY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

ProjectName: Ape)' (M-l-r.1..-. 

Project Use Summary: ft'(12'>',) \/efoc1ac.r
0 

tfosp1 r"- \ 
Project Street Address: 5 8 A p.e)<... Q11,~,.. 

J 

7g µ,~.~q,3~ 
Plate: ;; Parcel:----1-...;..-------------------

Applicant/Developer Name: _ _,_A-'+"~"'-"·"°~-"11 ...... JR_,___,_,/J"-"3.l-LI-,,<-=' L..::i,L.,_,C-+7/---'l'-><J.-=>".!..!I u.:=!,.---L~-"le""-"'-"14'-ih'-.lL (_ 
Plan Date: 7/IJ/lfi Revision Date: ___________ _ 

Dear President and Members: 

In accordance with the City Council's Rules for Special Permit Applications, I hereby certify that the 
Site Plan filed with the City Clerk has been reviewed by the Building Department within the limits 
of work shown on the plan, and that said plan meets all prior referenced informational requirements 
of Section 7; that the plan conforms in all aspects to City Code and to these Rules and Regulations, 
and that any necessary zoning variances have been already granted by the Marlborough Zoning 
Board of Appeals, and any applicable appeal period concerning said variances have run. 

S+url J-e.llc..~ 
Interim Building Commissioner 

City Clerk's Office 11 

Application Fee to submit to 
City Clerk's office 

~ 500.ou 



Dear Applicant, 

City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERI( DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City ClerJt 

To ensure that each department listed below receives a copy of your completed Special Permit 
application, please hand-deliver to each department as instructions indicate below. 

3 SETS 
I SET 
I SET 
I SET 
I SET 
I SET 
l SET 
12 SETS 

Signature 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

City Clerk's Office 12 

' I Date 



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Cieri' 

I certify under the penalties of peijwy that I, to my best knowledge and belief; have filed all Municipal tax 
returns and paid all Municipal taxes required under law. 

Company Name 

Ar; -
liU{S 1031 I LC. 

Owner Name/Officer Name ofLLC or Corporadon 

Owner/Officer Complete Address and Telephone Number 

L.J L""{\ 0c1id,, 

Signature of Applicant 

Attorney on behalf of A 

The Special Permit Package will not be accepted unless certification clause is signed by the applicant and 
the Tax Collector. 

Tax Collector 

City Clerk's Office 13 



====RYAN==== 
DEVELOPMENT LLC 

July 19, 2016 

Councilor Edward Clancy, President Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Apex Center- Special Permit Applications for Proposed Primrose Car Wash 
22 Apex Drive, Marlborough, MA 

Dear Councilor Clancy and Councilors: 

Enclosed please find Ryan Development LLC's (the "Applicant") application for the 
following Special Permits related to a proposed car wash facility at 22 Apex Drive: 

I) Special Pennit to allow for the use of the car wash in the HRMUOD pursuant to Article VI, 
Section 650, Paragraph 35, Sub-paragraphs E(2)(f) and I(!); 

2) Special Penni! to a allow for a car wash within Zone B of the Water Supply Protection 
District pursuant to Article VI, Section 650, Paragraph 24, Sub-paragraph G; and 

3) Any additional pennit relief deemed necessary and appropriate in City Council's discretion. 

Please accept the attached applications along with supplemental materials including plans 
of the proposed car wash, certified abutters list, and checks for filing. Kindly process in your usual 
manner and place on the agenda for the next available meeting of the City Council scheduled for 
August 29, 2016. We look forward to discussing this application in greater detail with the City 
Council. Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me directly 
with any questions. 

Kevin S. Eriksen ·---

RYAN DEVELOPMENT LLC • 4 LAN DRIVE •WESTFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01886 
TELEPHONE (978)692-9450 • FAX (978)692-4424 • ryan@raventures.net • www.raventures.net 



I. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK RECEIVED 

CITY CLERi\'S OFFICE 
APPLICATION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR ISSUANCE OFf8:PEcfAI\ipE;Rfil¥i\JGH 

Name and address of Petitioner or Applicant: ZDlb JUL 2 I A 8: 3 8 

R1p ci D1v-e lop1Nu\ i I J =C _ 
Specific Location of property including Assessor's Plate and Parcel Number. 

da, i'.\ pro< 0wf . L M~ p 78) p.,rco.\s HI l:f 1 ;)gJ 1'1 ," lflc.f 
Name and address of owner ofland if other than Petitioner or Applicant: 

A p g_y_ l•J A 103 J Id. ( = 

Legal interest of Petitioner or Applicant (ownerGprospective owner, etc.) 

Specific Zoning Ordinance under which the Special Permit is sought: 

Article YT Section r;so Paragraph 91-} Sub-paragraph~ tt"'X 0JJ,f70l1cc/ f<U'm• t 
. . . . . . . . rel.~-\; ci~ ',J,~i:~_,,5, .. ~>< tJ\ 

Zorung D1stnct m which property m question 1s located: c""'"~ 1 / '1 d 1SUU\LbV\ . 

H B muoo 
7. Specific reason(s) for seeking Special Permit 

To alloi.1/ ~r Ci Co.( Ulc-<'Jh. i'n z,""'l. .. B cif 

8. List of names and addresses of abutter. SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED 

PETffiON IS HEREBY MADE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH AND IS BASED ON THE PETITION OR 
APPLICATION AS FILED HEREWITH AND MADE PART OF SAID PETI 

Signature 

Telephone No._9L.L7__,,~_....,0~"£o.o..i __,_9_,_1j-"-S"""D __ 
Date: -----

City Clerk's Office 1 



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESS OF ABUTTERS 
AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT OF: 

(Name of Petitioner) 
Q~c:. (\ Do. 1£ {Df'h-'l,C\ ± LL... L 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH UNDER CHAPTER 650, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH. 

(Abutters as defined in §650-59, Section 4H, Powers and Procedure of Special-Permit Granting 
Authorities 

City Clerk's Office 2 



77 
RFP LINCOLN 293 LLC 
A TIN LINCOLN PROPERTY CO 
67 FOREST ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
62 REAL TY LLC 
A TIN TIMOTHY PRESTON 
241 BOSTON POST RE W 2ND FL 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
MCDONALDS CORPORATION 
C/O DA YID BALDACCI 
P 0 BOX 902 
SPENCER, MA 01562 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
C/O RK CENTERS 
50 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

78 
BUCCHINO NOREEN C 
RONALD L BUCCHINO 
88 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
98 GLEN ST LLC 
C/O MARK REGIS 
I BUSH RD 
HUDSON, MA 01749 

78 
GOSSELIN JAMES L 
KAREN J GOSSELIN 
I06GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
CIO RK CENTERS 
50 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
CIO RK CENTERS 
50 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

78 
MURILLO JACKELINE 
ERWIN ALFREDO MURILLO 
51 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
NUCCIO PETER J 
THERESA M NUCCIO 
116 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
NEWTON-WALTHAM BANK & TRUST COi 
C/O BANK OF AMERICA A TT CORP RE AS 
IOI N TRYON ST 
NCl-001-03-81 
CHARLOTTE, NC 28255 

78 
BOSTON POST ROAD BUILDING 65 LLC 
40 MECHANIC ST STE 300 
MARLBOROUGH. MA 01752 

78 
MARLBORO NCP I LLC 
CIO CROSSPOINT ASSOCIATES 
JOO 3RD AVE STE 2 
WALHIAM, MA 02451 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
BPR EQUITY PARTNERS LLC 
CIO KS PARTNERS LLC 
150 EAST 58TH ST STE 2000 
NEW YORK, NY 10155 

78 
FELCOR/CMB MARLBOROUGH HOTEL LL 
545 E JOHN CARPENTER FRWY 
SUITE 1300 
IRVING, TX 75062 

78 
KARAPATSAS PAUL 
CIO WENDY'S A TIN BLAKE SNIDER 
ONE DAVE THOMAS BLVD 
DUBLIN, OH 43017 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
C/O RK CENTERS 
500 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

79 
MCDONALD JAMES S LI EST 
CIO MARY HELEN MCDONALD 
3531RTEl15 
NOTRE DAME, NB E4V2E2 

79 
ANGERS ROGER G TR 
CONRAD REAL TY TRUST 
40CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
DELOREY STEVEN 
74 THOMAS DR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
CONTIMARYK 
35 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
OBRIEN JOAN E 
N/O FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE AS 
3900 WISCONSIN A VE NW 
WASHINGTON, DC 20016 

79 
HUANG WEIJUN 
PEI ZHAI 
17 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
SARNO KAREN M 
7CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 



79 
CARY AJAL SERGIO 
LAURELL CHRISTMAS 
62 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
ALLINSON RICKY 
72 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
GIOMBETTI DONALD A 
THARON E GIOMBETTI 
80 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

88 
NORMANDY NICKERSON ROAD LLC 
C!O NORMANDY REAL ESTATE PARTNEF 
53 MAPLE ST 
ATTN JOSEPH ADAMO 
MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960 

89 
KORANDANIS ASPASIA 
ARTHUR KORANDANIS 
275 BOSTON POST RD WEST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OI 752 

89 
NORMANDY NICKERSON ROAD LLC 
C/O NORMANDY REAL ESTATE PARTNEF 
53 MAPLE ST 
ATTN JOSEPH ADAMO 
MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960 

89 
PACIFIC HENRY G JR TR 
188 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OI752 

89 
GIANCOLA JAMEY A 
I24 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OI752 

89 
GUSTAFSON ROBERT 
ANNE GUSTAFSON 
134 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
WYDOM CHRISTOPHER J 
NIO ANDRE & VERONICA DESOUZA 
142 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
RAHN ROBERT L 
JOYCES RAHN 
81 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
BLACK ERNEST E II 
MARYWBLACK 
73 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
CAMPBELL TREVOR 
JENNIFER C CAMPBELL 
65 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
DELOREY STEVEN 
MARY J INSANI 
74THOMASDR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
RODRIGUEZ OSCAR 
31 AHLGREN CIR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
BENDERSON RONALD TR 
RANDALL BENDERSON & DA YID BALD;\ 
570 DELAWARE AVE 
BUFFALO, NY 14202 

89 
KORANDANIS ASPASIA 
275 BOSTON POST RD WEST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
WILSON JOY 
64CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
CASELLA JOSEPH D JR 
JULIE CASELLA 
72CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
CZARKOWSKI THOMAS R 
SANDRA A FINN 
80CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
BOUTTE RANDY 
YVONNE BOUTTE 
104 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
MAYO LEWIS W JR 
LAURA LEE MAYO 
95 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
LOJKO PETER M 
SUZANNE M LOJKO 
154 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
DELEON ALFREDO 
162 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
FARRINGTON BONNIE M 
103 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
BOUFFARD MARCEL R 
CAROL BOUFFARD 
170 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
KEF ALAS MARIA 
EMMANOUIL KOUTSOUROUMPIS 
111 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
MCDOUGALL MARGARETT TR 
MARGARETT MCDOUGALL REVOCABLE 
178 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OI752 

89 
JUHANSOO SHARON K 
N/O JAAK JUHANSOO 
2 SPRUCE ST LANE 
FORRESTDALE, MA 02644 

89 
FORBES JUSTINA B 
111 TEMPLE RD 
CONCORD, MA 01742-1514 



89 
FAIRFIELD LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
550 I MOREHOUSE DR STE 200 
ATTN TAX DEPT 11175 
SAN DIEGO, CA 92121 

89 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

90 
PULSIFER JANICE M 
48CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 



SPECIAL PERMIT-SUMMARY IMPACT STATEMENT 

Applicant's Name: R(po [),>R/cpm,«11 fl_(,. Address: Lj L-., o {},:X / l<lhsl-fr:c) M Otf><Oi:; 

Project Name: ApetCeore,.c · lf.12'\ro'R C.n1c,shAddress: 8(} Apex. i)r,~. 
!. PROPOSED USE: (describe) __ ~C=-o,=c-~LJ~o.~s=b......._. ----------

2. EXPANSION OR NEW: _ _..,,""""'------------------

3. SIZE:floorareasq.ft. 9-/co +j_ !"floor JLJOD -IJ_ all floors c?11cU +/_ 
#buildings #stories lot area (s.f.) Lf 6 , 3 c.cre& +/_ 

s A k-Js.w.DL. 01 .. 1\ 
4. LOT COVERAGE: ~/C,.9 %Landscaped area:· ee,. p-t-7- % r-

5. POPULATION ON SITE: Number of people expected on site at anytime: 

Normal: ____ .,__ ___ Peak period: __ ~------

6. TRAFFIC: 

(A) Number of vehicles parked on site: 

During regular hours: Peak period: ___ \ ______ _ 

(B) How many service vehicles will service the development and on what schedule? 

&·oCJa/+,,s re,,,;, re"uj..c 1>19,.,feac1M1'. h;; Q,,~ Jf),,, .. /<)11'!,,J ll.C lih.ek/4 ,yfC•~t~eJ. 
O 7 v J I v 

7. LIGHT: How will the development be lit at t e exterior? How much light will leave the property 
and enter the abutting property?_L"'----':.L./="""--'-"~"'---1..<.J.,ll.J.ltl.4<;.-J'Jl.Lt..::JL..._ ___ _ 

8. NOISE: 

(A) Compare the noise levels of the proposed development to those that exist in the area now. 

lk& ·,s co c."±" '""\:,,) viu"'u I" ao•\JZ... luk Oist JH/.oa-av,f. 
(B) Described any major sokces of noise generation in the proposed development ~d include their 

usual times of operation. ~cN2.-. C.c IA)Aoh 7 > r.OP,,I\ ,:Y'-1I7 
I I 

9. AIR: What sources of potential air pollution will exist at the development?_""'(l),'"'"'""'M..."'""-----

I 0. WATER AND SEWER: Describe any unusual generation of waste._.c:ftJ'-'o'-'-N-""""'-------

11. HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: List any types of Hazardous Waste that will be on-site. How will 
!!;is waste be stored? Where? How much will) be in storage on a daily basis? How will it be 
disposed? rJor-e.e, See cJtj"'~"' N\SD.S. cJ\A<',f'J {or 
C/£r,(l.~ prud11c,f5 

*Attach add~nal sheets if necessary 

City Clerk's Office 10 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

City Hall 

140 Main St 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Voice (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 TTD (508) 460-3610 

President and Members City Council Date: 7/JiJ J /& 
I 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

CERTIFICATION BY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

ProjectName: ft11>l[C;C,q Cc LU1>~h - Ap4* Ce.~fec 
Project Use Summary: Gr lJ,,,sb 

Project Street Address: __ ad...._,,____A'-'--+'llf'"'--'-'6-""---"-D.,,Jl-r ''""~'-""";..._------------
/1\ •p 7'd lil, 1'-1\is',311 

Plate: t\\,.p q'l Parcel:__,__,_ __________________ _ 

Applicant/Developer Name:_---'g'-'-:"~l"r.'-'o-"--'O..,_e._,1ti,"""'(o"lp"'"o"'v'"'''.Yf1-----"'L='l __ ~(,_ _______ _ 

Plan Date: __ __,;;'-f/_/....,~Hb..,./.~0 _____ Revision Date: ___________ _ 

· Dear President and Members: 

In accordance with the City Council's Rules for Special Permit Applications, I hereby certify that the 
Site Plan filed with the City Clerk has been reviewed by the Building Department within the limits 
of work shown on the plan, and that said plan meets all prior referenced informational requirements 
of Section 7; that the plan conforms in all aspects to City Code and to these Rules and Regulations, 
and that any necessary zoning variances have been already granted by the Marlborough Zoning 
Board of Appeals, and any applicable appeal period concerning said variances have run. 

Very tru~ourr·/2 

-~~~ 
ltobert Camacho S /-v4r f- Le Ck.~ 
Interim Building Commissioner 

City Clerk's Office 11 

Application Fee to submit to 
City Clerk's office 

1Sooou 



Dear Applicant, 

City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERIC: DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

To ensure that each department listed below receives a copy of your completed Special Permit 
application, please hand-deliver to each department as instructions indicate below. 

PLACE '.;(''cB:EcR~MA:RK·:AFtE:R HAN.O.:nit:LIVEID:Nd tl:IB APPLICATION j() TIIE 
FOLLOWING DEPA'.RTMEms.A.ND ·srGN YoUl{'.1'\AM:E &i>A.rn'tr .Accoru>INGLY1 
MAKE• ... SURE ···THIS· PAG-EicJs.·••s1GNED)1\N:ri/R:ETirnNEI>'i'o<Tit:Etc1TY··CLERK1S 

~~t~~~4:Ft.E,it1fJt;)J;~~~~~1w§l~~~~~~ifi~ 
ORJ'ET!TIO!ll:ERA8JNnICATE1>1JELOWl 

3 SETS 
1 SET 
I SET 
I SET 
I SET 
I SET 
I SET 
12 SETS 

Signature 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK ,/ 
POLICE CHIEF .../

1 FIRE CHIEF ._;;r-
CITY ENGINEER~ 
CITY PLANNER / 
CONSERVATION OFFICER (IF-WETLANDS AFFECTED) ~ 
BUILDING INSPECTOR ..,,/ 
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL ~ 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

City Clerk's Office 12 



====RYAN==== 
DEVELOPMENT LLC 

July 19, 2016 

Councilor Edward Clancy, President Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Apex Center- Special Permit Applications for Proposed Primrose Car Wash 
22 Apex Drive, Marlborough, MA 

Dear Councilor Clancy and Councilors: 

Enclosed please find Ryan Development LLC's (the "Applicant") application for the 
following Special Permits related to a proposed car wash facility at 22 Apex Drive: 

I) Special Permit to allow for the use of the car wash in the HRMUOD pursuant to Article VI, 
Section 650, Paragraph 35, Sub-paragraphs E(2)(f) and I(!); 

2) Special Permit to a allow for a car wash within Zone B of the Water Supply Protection 
District pursuant to Article VI, Section 650, Paragraph 24, Sub-paragraph G; and 

3) Any additional permit relief deemed necessary and appropriate in City Council's discretion. 

Please accept the attached applications along with supplemental materials including plans 
of the proposed car wash, certified abutters list, and checks for filing. Kindly process in your usual 
manner and place on the agenda for the next available meeting of the City Council scheduled for 
August 29, 2016. We look forward to discussing this application in greater detail with the City 
Council. Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me directly 
with any questions. 

v~~ 
Kevin S. Eriks~~-----

RYAN DEVELOPMENT LLC • 4 LAN ORNE• WESTFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01666 
TELEPHONE (978)692-9450 • FAX (976)692-4424 • ryan@raventures.net • www.raventures.net 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OF C 0 RECEIVED 

FI E F THE CITY CLE~.[TY i;:_L~fil('S OFFICE 
c11 Yo,- r1r1RLBOROUGH 

APPLICATION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR ISSUANCE OF. SPECIAL PERMIT 
ZUlb JUL 21 A 8: 38 

I. Name and address of Petitioner or Applicant: 

R:JC!-0 De,.~ /,,,mo,() 1 l l_C 
2. Specific Location of property including Assessor's Plate and Parcel Number. 

,) d A ~ID;.. £), 11if< ( M '' p 7\!, . RiewJ.s I) 14 0S' ?/I i ~Ali o l$9) Ru, W\ 
; I ; f -J 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

Name and address of owner ofland if other than Petitioner or Applicant: 

.l\pfx 1J B 1031 It c 
Legal interest of Petitioner or Applicant (owner, 9 prospective owner, etc.) 

Specific Zoning Ordinance under which the Special Permit is sought: 

Article Vf Section f;c;o Paragraph :SS Sub-paragraph £ljJCfj I(:1_\ I 
o..,,J c1n:-1 w)J,+,~~"'\ r;'f.'eJ cl~ 1 

Zoning District in which property in question is located: ·,; rvi. "'-";.·"'A ;,, ("'"'-'I S 
0 R u J.~utho;,, 
l )tJS//\f <,'), H BM 110.D 

Specific reason(s) for seeking Special Permit 

8. List of names and addresses of abutter. SEPARATE SHEET ATTACHED 

PETITION IS HEREBY MADE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH AND IS BASED ON THE WI PETITION OR 
APPLICATION AS FILED HEREWITH AND MADE PART OF SAID PETITIO . 

Signature of 

Address: if Lt. o, Dr,:C.C~ 

u ks±w,) r11 A 121 Kb"b 

TelephoneNo. 'l7~ ~fo9d -°!'t50 
Date: -----

City Clerk's Office I 



77 
RFP LINCOLN 293 LLC 
A TIN LINCOLN PROPERTY CO 
67 FOREST ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
62 REAL TY LLC 
A TIN TIMOTHY PRESTON 
241 BOSTON POST REW 2ND FL 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

78 
MCDONALDS CORPORATION 
CIO DAVID BALDACCI 
P 0 BOX902 
SPENCER, MA 01562 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
CIO RK CENTERS 
50 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

78 
BUCCHINO NOREEN C 
RONALD L BUCCHINO 
88 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OI752 

78 
98 GLEN ST LLC 
C!O MARK REGIS 
I BUSH RD 
HUDSON, MA OI749 

78 
GOSSELIN JAMES L 
KAREN J GOSSELIN 
106GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 0 I 752 

78 
R K ASSOC IA TES-MARLBORO INC 
C!O RK CENTERS 
50 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
C!O RK CENTERS 
50 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

78 
MURILLO JACKELINE 
ERWIN ALFREDO MURILLO 
51 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
NUCCIO PETER J 
THERESA M NUCCIO 
I I6 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
NEWTON· WALTHAM BANK & TRUST COi 
CIO BANK OF AMERICA A TT CORP RE AS 
lOI N TRYON ST 
NCI·OOI·03·81 
CHARLOTTE, NC 28255 

78 
BOSTON POST ROAD BUILDING 65 LLC 
40 MECHANIC ST STE 300 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

78 
MARLBORO NCP I LLC 
C!O CROSSPOINT ASSOCIATES 
300 3RD A VE STE 2 
WALTHAM, MA 0245I 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA OI803 

78 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA OI803 

78 
GUTIERREZARTIJROJTR 
JOHN A CAT ALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA OI803 

78 
BPR EQUITY PARTNERS LLC 
C!O KS PARTNERS LLC 
I50 EAST 58TH ST STE 2000 
NEW YORK, NY 10155 

78 
FELCOR/CMB MARLBOROUGH HOTEL LL 
545 E JOHN CARPENTER FRWY 
SUITE 1300 
IRVING, TX 75062 

78 
KARAPATSAS PAUL 
CIO WENDY'S ATTN BLAKE SNIDER 
ONE DA VE THOMAS BL VD 
DUBLIN, OH 43017 

78 
R K ASSOCIATES-MARLBORO INC 
CIO RK CENTERS 
500 CABOT STREET STE 200 
NEEDHAM, MA 02494 

79 
MCDONALD JAMES S LL EST 
C!O MARY HELEN MCDONALD 
3531RTE115 
NOTRE DAME, NB E4V2E2 

79 
ANGERS ROGER G TR 
CONRAD REAL TY TRUST 
40CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
DELOREY STEVEN 
74THOMAS DR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 0 I 752 

79 
CONTIMARYK 
35CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
OBRJEN JOAN E 
N/O FEDERAL NA TI ON AL MORTGAGE AS 
3900 WISCONSIN A VE NW 
WASHINGTON, DC 200I6 

79 
HUANG WEIJUN 
PEI ZHAI 
I7CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
SARNO KAREN M 
7CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 



79 
CARVAJAL SERGIO 
LAURELL CHRISTMAS 
62 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
ALLINSON RICKY 
72 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

79 
GIOMBETTI DONALD A 
THARON E GIOMBETTI 
80GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

88 
NORMANDY NICKERSON ROAD LLC 
CIO NORMANDY REAL ESTATE PARTNEF 
53 MAPLE ST 
ATTN JOSEPH ADAMO 
MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960 

89 
KORANDANIS ASPASIA 
ARTHUR KORANDANIS 
275 BOSTON POST RD WEST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
NORMANDY NICKERSON ROAD LLC 
C/O NORMANDY REAL ESTATE PARTNEF 
53 MAPLE ST 
ATTN JOSEPH ADAMO 
MORRISTOWN, NJ 07960 

89 
PACIFIC HENRY G JR TR 
188 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
GIANCOLA JAMEY A 
124 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ752 

89 
GUSTAFSON ROBERT 
ANNE GUSTAFSON 
134GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ752 

89 
WYDOM CHRISTOPHER J 
N/O ANDRE & VERONICA DESOUZA 
J42 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ752 

89 
RAHN ROBERT L 
JOYCES RAHN 
8J CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ752 

89 
BLACK ERNEST E II 
MARYWBLACK 
73 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ752 

89 
CAMPBELL TREVOR 
JENNIFER C CAMPBELL 
65CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ752 

89 
DELOREY STEVEN 
MARY J INSANI 
74THOMASDR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ752 

89 
RODRIGUEZ OSCAR 
3 J AHLGREN CIR 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
BENDERSON RONALD TR 
RANDALL BENDERSON & DAVID BALDP 
570DELAWAREAVE 
BUFFALO, NY J4202 

89 
KORANDANIS ASPASIA 
275 BOSTON POST RD WEST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 0 I 752 

89 
WILSON JOY 
64CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
CASELLA JOSEPH D JR 
JULIE CASELLA 
72CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ752 

89 
CZARKOWSKI THOMAS R 
SANDRA A FINN 
80CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ752 

89 
BOUTTE RANDY 
YVONNE BOUTTE 
J04 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ752 

89 
MAYO LEWIS W JR 
LAURA LEE MA YO 
95CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ 752 

89 
LOJKO PETER M 
SUZANNE M LOJKO 
154 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA OJ 752 

89 
DELEON ALFREDO 
162 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
FARRINGTON BONNIE M 
103 CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
BOUFFARD MARCEL R 
CAROL BOUFFARD 
J70GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
KEF ALAS MARIA 
EMMANOUIL KOUTSOUROUMPIS 
J J J CONRAD RD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 0 J 752 

89 
MCDOUGALL MARGARETT TR 
MARGARETT MCDOUGALL REVOCABLE 
J78 GLEN ST 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

89 
JUHANSOO SHARON K 
N/O JAAK JUHANSOO 
2 SPRUCE ST LANE 
FORRESIDALE, MA 02644 

89 
FORBES JUSTINA B 
J J J TEMPLE RD 
CONCORD, MA OJ742-J5J4 



89 
FAIRFIELD LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
550 I MOREHOUSE DR STE 200 
ATTN TAX DEPT I 1175 
SAN DIEGO, CA 92121 

89 
GUTIERREZ ARTURO J TR 
JOHN A CATALDO TR 
200 WHEELER RD 
BURLINGTON, MA 01803 

90 
PULSIFER JANICE M 
48CONRADRD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESS OF ABUTTERS 
AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT OF: 

(Name of Petitioner) 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH UNDER CHAPTER 650, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH. 

(Abutters as defined in §650-59, Section 4H, Powers and Procedure of Special-Permit Granting 
Authorities 

City Clerk's Office 2 



SPECIAL PERMIT-SUMMARY IMPACT STATEMENT 

Applicant'sName: £,6"'oD,.,fopn"•"1 lL.C .. Address: Lj Lr.a {},~ 
1 

l1J,2t-fr:,,} llV\ Otf:;bi:;, 

ProjectName:/lpet-Ceoht · lf10'\C,/R C,,,1ashAddress: SC) ApQx. ilJr1vf' 

!. PROPOSED USE: (describe) __ ~C~~~c~l=,J~c,~s~b~-----------

2. EXPANSION OR NEW: _ _..,,""""'------------------

3. SIZE: floor area sq. ft. 9-/C!) +; - 151 floor ~Y-tOO ~I.. all floors d11W +; _ 
#buildings #stories Jot area (s.f.) L/ 6 , 3 c,c:.c, +/_ 

Se.e- Ar-,... J-..fe,v,,.l!L. PJ ,.,11 
4. LOT COVERAGE: 1-J,S, cl %Landscaped area: % r -

5. POPULATION ON SITE: Number of people expected on site at anytime: 

Normal: ____ _,__ ___ Peak period:. __ __, ______ _ 

6. TRAFFIC: 

(A) Number of vehicles parked on site: 

During regular hours: ________ P.eakperiod:. ___ ) _______ _ 

(B) How many service vehicles will service the development and on what schedule? 

R.rr+,, s r" q I : e ''')i)i,. c mg •D lrac1l1 ,,, • ~ Q:J"' l(),,, .. /,'/"'JJ,,J LLC Mel{liJ 17( C•S 1~e)' 
7. LIGHT: How will the development be lit at t e exterior? How much light will leave the property 

and enter the abutting property?_'-"'---w.+=-'-''-LLI.=--"-"eu..ul.l.¥1;---;,,+J"-L-'--'-----

8. NOISE: 

(A) Compare the noise levels of the proposed development to those that exist in the area now. 

JktJL. 'is {\() t:.n±1L•l1'.,\-~,J 1nCCt,;\LL. ; ~ 0(11\l2.- levek 0vs± J<d&Of!'Ov\f, 
(B) Described any major sofrces of noise generation in the proposed development ~d include their 

usual times of operation. V"'a... C.r iJJAoh '' c,fY" i)"l / 7 . 
I 

9. AIR: What sources of potential air pollution will exist at the development?_~M~'~'l\L~----

10. WATER AND SEWER: Describe any unusual generation of waste._""'ji.J"'o"-1~""""'-------

11. HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: List any types of Hazardous Waste that will be on-site. How will 
this waste be stored? Where? How much will be in storage 011 a daily basis? How will it be 
disposed? rJoN,.. . 5re atk>< loJ MSOS ~11&.h, V 
cku11,: • .., prc)v"f:s, 

*Attach additi1nal sheets if necessary 

City Clerk's Office IO 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

City Hall 

140 Main St. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Voice (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 TTD (508) 460-3610 

President and Members City Council Date: 7/Jo //k 
I I 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

CERTIFICATION BY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Project Name: ft1nlU1(Q C.c LU,,sh - A p.a.;t. (g,, fee 
Project Use Summary: <:c,,r lJ"'sh 

Project Street Address: __ ~-8d"-"'_~A----t0£....,...'6-~....._,:Q_.,,,_r~1 ..re.c~· ~-------------
f'\kp 7'>S 1<) 1 1'1 l§q 3'1 

Plate: t'll,..p g 9 Parcel: ' 

Applicant/Developer Name:_~A~'jl"t\~O~-D~e""'~L..,1p..,.o~v._.,}~t1---L=I~=........,( ________ _ 

Plan Date: __ ~'1,+f~/_,_~+-f,_/-=/,,~---~Revision Date: ___________ _ 

Dear President and Members: 

In accordance with the City Council's Rules for Special Permit Applications, I hereby certify that the 
Site Plan filed with the City Clerk has been reviewed by the Building Department within the limits 
of work shown on the plan, and that said plan meets all prior referenced informational requirements 
of Section 7; that the plan conforms in all aspects to City Code and to these Rules and Regulations, 
and that any necessary zoning variances have been already granted by the Marlborough Zoning 
Board of Appeals, and any applicable appeal period concerning said variances have run. 

J;:JJ~·~ 
RBh;f 6sAlaol'i9 S fvivf Le.Cla"~ 
Interim Building Commissioner 

City Clerk's Office 11 

Application Fee to submit to 
City Clerk's office 

~5t17. oD 



Dear Applicant, 

City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

To ensure that each department listed below receives a copy of your completed Special Permit 
application, please hand-deliver to each department as instructions indicate below. 

PLACE A CIIECK-MARK AFTER HAND-DELIVERING THE APPLICATION to THE 
FOLLOWING DEPARTMENTS AND SIGN YOUR NAME & DATE IT ACCORDINGLY. 
MAKE SURE THIS PAGE IS SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE CITY CLERK'S 
OFFICE WITH THE COMPLETED APPLICATION. THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE WILL 
NOT ACCEPT THE APPLICATION WITHOUT. THE SIGNATURE OF.THE.APPLICANT 
ORPETffiONERAS INDICATED BELOW; 

3 SETS 
I SET 
!•SET 
1 SET 
I SET 
1 SET 
I SET 
12 SETS 

Signature 

OFFICE OF THE CITY,.CLERK J 
POLICE CHIEF _LI,, 
FIRECHIEF v 
CITY ENGINEER v ./ 

CITY PLANNER 7 
CONSERVATION OFFICER (IF WETLANDS AFFECTED) --­
BUILDING INSPECTOR ._...;.--
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL ~ 

Dlte I 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

City Clerk's Office 12 



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

I certify under the penalties of perjuiy that I, to my best knowledge end belief, have filed all Municipal tax 
returns and paid all Municipal taxes required under law. 

Company Name 

APR¥-- IA J 8- I LC,, 

Owner Name/Officer Name ofLLC or Corporation 

J 0 
Owner/Officer Complete Address and Telephone Number 

'-) La Orn~L 

973 -@ -:Pl6D 

The Special Permit Package will not be accepte 
the Tax Collector. 

Tax Collector 

City Clerk's Office 

ess this certification clause is signed by the applicant and 

13 



' 

4flfl 
Celebrating 

.a.vv 
YEARS 

MIRICK O'CONNELL 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

July 21, 2016 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Councilor Edward Clancy, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Application to Modify Special Permit; 

Arthur P. Bergeron 
Mirick O'Connell 
1800 West Park Drive, Suite 400 
Westborough, MA 01581-3926 
abergeron@mirickoconnell.com 
t 508.860.1470 
f 508.463.1385 

Overlook at Lake Williams, 215 Lakeside A venue 

Dear Councilor Clancy: 

Enclosed please find an application to amend the Special Permit for the Overlook at Lake 
Williams condominium community, located at 215 Lakeview Avenue, submitted on behalf of my 
client Crabtree Lake Williams LLC. 

The applicant is seeking to modify Condition #2 of the existing Special Permit for the 
project, in order to vary the method of securing completion of the Special Permit conditions and 
the issuance of occupancy permits for individual condominium units. No changes are proposed 
to the project. We look forward to a hearing on this matter. 

Pursuant to City Council Order No. 91-3822A, I am notifying you that Mirick O'Connell 
is representing Crabtree Lake Williams LLC in this matter before the City Council. 

APB/ 

Practicr: Arcu!LU!24777f00002/A3355767 DOC 

Very truly yours, 

Arthur P. Bergeron 

MIRICK, O'CONNELL, DEMALLIE & LOUGEE, LLP 

\\

0

0RCl'S"IER I \\'ESTll<>R<>l'Gll I ll<>STCl:\ 

\t"'\t"'\\':n1irirknr11n11,•ll rr 1111 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK RECEIVED 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
CITY Gi~ ~1J\RLBOROUGl1 

APPLICATION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT 
IOlh JUL 2 l A IQ: 53 

I. Name and address of Petitioner or Applicant: 

Crabtree Lake Williams LLC 

2. Specific Location of property including Assessor's Plate and Parcel Number. 

215 Lakeside Avenue, MBLU 67-45 and 68-30A 

3. Name and address of owner of land if other than Petitioner or Applicant: 

50 Deer Run, Ayer. MA 01432 

4. Legal interest of Petitioner or Applicant (owner, lessee, prospective owner, etc.) 

5. Specific Zoning Ordinance under which the Special Permit is sought: 

Article_6-'-'5~0 __ Section._1_7 __ .Paragraph. ____ .Sub-paragraph Residential Use Multifamily Dwelling (4) 

6. Zoning District in which property in question is located: 

Business (8) 

7. Specific reason(s) for seeking Special Permit 

The applicant is seeking to modify the existing Special Permit For the Overlook at Lake Williams residential condominium project, 

recorded at Book 53183, Page 1, order No. 08/09-1002051 E (copy attached). The Applicant seeks modifications to Condition #2 

in order to vary the method of securing completion of the Special Permit conditions and the issuance of occupancy permits for 

individual condominium units as shown on the attached Exhibit A. 

8. List of names and addresses of abutter. SEP ARA TE SHEET A TT ACHED 

PETITION IS HEREBY MADE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH AND IS BASED ON THE WITHIN PETITION OR 
APPLICATION AS FILED HEREWITH AND MADE PART O.JJSAID PETITION. 

1/:-fiJ( f ~ (SI< f) 

Date: ------
City Clerk's Office 

Signature of Petitioner or Applicant 
Arthur P. Bergeron 

Address: Mirick, O'Connell, DeMallie & Lougee, LLP 
1800 West Park Drive 
Westborough, MA 01581 

Telephone No._5_0_8-_86_0_-1_4_7o _______ _ 



LIST OF NAMES AND ADDRESS OF ABUTTERS 
AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT OF: 

Crabtree Lake Williams LLC 

(Name of Petitioner) 

FOR THE ISSUANCE OF SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH UNDER CHAPTER 650, ZONING, OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH. 

(Abutters as defined in §650-59, Section 4H, Powers and Procedure of Special-Permit Granting 
Authorities 

City Clerk's Office 2 



""" 54 

61 

n 
n 
n 
n 
n 
n 
n 
n 
n 
n 
;1 

n 
n 
n 
n 
n 
n 
n 
n 
n 
n 
n 

• • • • • 
ii 

• • • • • • • 
i6 

i6 

• • 
6 
a 
a 
B 

a 

Block 

11 

" " " .. 
" 
" 
" " 
" " " .. .. 
" .. .. 
" 49 

50 

51 
52 ... ... 
22 
23 

" 25 
26 

21 

20 

30 
31 

32 

33 

3' 

35 

36 

31 
31 

39 

40 

" 42 
<3 

" 

Lot 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

/20/2016 2:36:55PM 

unit 

105 

125 
130 

135 

205 

210 

215 

225 

230 

255 

251 

267 
210 

280 

285 

ABUTTERS LISTING for Crabtree Lake Williams (67-45, 6B-30A) 400 ft 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Dwnel:'.-s Name 

RIBAKOFF CHARLES K II TR 
CRABTREE LAKE WILLIAMS LLC 
HETRD PARK CORPORJ\TION 
352 ELM STREET REALTY CORP 

Hl\SSACHUSETTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
MASSACHUSETTS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
SCHAFER ROBERT ff TR 
OPS LLC 
NEW ENGLAND SCHOOL DEVELOPMENT CDUN 

BAM HOLDltlGS LLC 

MIDDLESEX MEDICAL SERVICES INC 
NEW ENGLAND SCHOOL DEVELOPMENT COUll 
MIDDLESEX MEDICAL SERVICES INC 
KOUL ANUPAM 

Co Owner-a Name 

EJR REAL ESTATE TRUST 
Address 

PO BOX 912 

PO BOX 377 
42 WESTBORO RD 

28 LORD RO 1105 
PRINCIPALS EDUCATION FOUNDATION INC 28 LORD RD 1125 
PRINCIPALS EDUCATION FOUNDATION INC 20 LORD RO 1130 
LORD RD 135 TRUST 93 HASHAWAY RD 

1 SUNNY HILL OR 

20 LORD RD 1210 

20 LORD RD 1215 

20 LORD RD 1225 
20 LORD RD 1210 

20 LORD RD 1255 

37 ASPEN AVE 

KIRSHE GREGORY A TR DWBH REALTY TRU C/O UNITED SOLUTIONS INC 20 LORD RD 1205 
2B LORD ROAD LLC 

R * B REALTY PARTNERS LLC 

KIRSH£ GREGORY A TR DWBH REALTY TRU C/O UNITED SOLUTIONS INC 

SAFFLOWER LLC 

RIBAKOFF CHARLES K II TR 

ARCHILA VICTOR H 

GRADIJAN DAVID 

CEDAR HILL ASSOCIATES IV 

CEDAR HILL ASSOCIATES IV 

WALKER JAREK 

PACIFIC GEORGE R 

LEWIS JENNIFER E 
CHAN GEORGE TR 

FERREIRA ANTONIO A 

BLAIS SYLVIO 

SOUMOULIS DAVID P 

SE.HIDEY MIGUEL 

SERRANO lLIAllA E 
RABELO SALLY E 
RICH CAROLE A 
SEYMOUR RALPH J TR 

LANDRY ROBERT W 

ENEGUESS THOMAS J 

CHEN HUAIMO 

RASSI RUBEN 

LACROIX LOUIS P TR 

DE.MORAIS REGINALDO 

BENWAY JAY H 
SILVA BLANCA N 
CLOUT I ER RI CHARD O 

LANDRY ROBERT W 

EJR REAL ESTATE TRUST 

ADRIANA A ARCHILA 

C/0 ALAN GERMAIN 

C/O ALAN GERMAIN 

STEVEN W LEWIS 

DONNA CHAN TR 

OLGA L FERRElRI\ 

MARY ELLEN BLAIS 

SANDRA SEMIDEY 

LEONARDO 0 RABELO 

BRIAN J RICI! 

RAH RAH REALTY TRUST 

SANDRA A LANDRY 

CARLENE H ENEGUESS 

KAJU\, WANG 

Ml\.RIE A LACROIX TR 

LONA A BENWAY 

SALLY A CLOUTIER 

SANDRA A LANDRY 

5 COBBLESTONE WAY 

20 LORD RD 1200 

20 LORD RD 1285 

PO BOX 590179 

PO BOX 912 

21 BALCOM RD 

359 ELH ST 

25 COACHMAN RIDGE 

25 COACHMAN RIDGE 

166 WHITER ST 

158 WINTER ST 

150 WINTER ST 

31 SHERIDAN RD 

41 BRIGHAM ST 

39 COHMONHEJ\LTH AVE 

116 WINTER ST 

50 BOND ST 

52 BOND ST 

JS BOND ST 

41 BOND ST 

47 BOND ST 

51 BOND ST 

0 PENNICllOCK ST 

30 DANFORTH LN 

65 BONO ST 

102 HINTER ST 

233 SOUTH ST 

04 HINTER ST 

PO BOX 436 
62 WINTER ST 

51 BONO ST 

City 

WORCESTER 

MARLBOROUGH 

ST ZiP Parcel Location 

HA 01613-0912 ELH ST 

Ml\ 01752 

NORTH GRAFTON Ml\ 01536 

0 LAKESIDE AVE 

362 ELM ST 

MARLBOROUGH HA 01752 28 LORD RD 1105 

20 LORD RD 1125 

20 LORD RD 1130 

28 LORD RD 1135 
20 LORD RD 1205 

28 LORD RD 1210 
20 LORD RD 1215 

28 LORD RD 1225 

20 LORD RD 1230 

20 LORD RD 1255 

20 LORD RD 1257 

20 LORD RD 1267 

28 LORD RD 1270 

28 LORD RD 1200 

28 LORD RD 1205 

314-320 ELH ST 

HARLBOROUGll HA 01152 

MARLBOROUGH 

BOLTON 

OXFORD 

Ml\.RLBOROUGll 

MARLBOROUGH 

Ml\.RLBOROUGll 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

SOUTH GRAFTON 

MARLBOROUGH 

SHREWSBURV 

MARLBOROUGH 

Ml\.RLBOROUGH 

NEWTON CENTER 

WORCESTER 

MARLBOROUGH 

Ml\.RLBOROUGH 

SHREWSBURY 

SHREWSBURY 

Ml\.RLBOROUGll 

MARLBOROUGH 

Ml\.RLBORDUGH 

Ml\.RLBOROUGll 

HUDSON 

Ml\.RLBOROUGll 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

Ml\.RLBOROUGH 

Ml\.RLBOROUGll 

NASHUA 

BOLTON 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

HARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

Ml\.RLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

Ml\.RLBOROUGll 

HA 01752 

Ml\ 01140 

HA 01540 

HA 01752 

HA 01752 

Ml\ 01152 

Ml\ 01752 

Ml\ 01152 
Ml\ 01560 

HA 01752 

HA 01545 

MA 01752 

HA 01752 

Ml\ 02459 

Ml\ 01613-0912 401 ELM ST 

HA 01752 367 ELM ST 

HA 01752 359 ELH ST 

HA 01545 LORD RO 
Ml\ 01545 

HA 01752 

HA 01752 

HA 01752 

Ml\ 01152 

HA 01149 

HA Dl 752 

Ml\ 01752 

Ml\ 01752 
Ml\ 01752 

HA 01752 

HA ll1752 

HA 01752 

LORD RD 

166 WINTER ST 

158 HINTER ST 

150 HINTER ST 

142 WINTER ST 

132 WINTER ST 

126 WINTER ST 

116 WINTER ST 

50 BOND ST 

52 BOND ST 

35 BOND ST 

41 BOND ST 

41 BOND ST 

Ml\ 01752 51 BOND ST 

HA 03064-1239 53 BOND ST 

HA 01740 

HA 01752 

HA 01752 

HA 01752 
Ml\ 01752 

HA 01752 
HA 01752 

Ml\ 01752 

57 BONO ST 

65 BOND ST 

102 HINTER ST 

98 WINTER ST 

84 HINTER ST 

10 WINTER ST 

62 WINTER ST 

WINTER ST 

Page 1 



Hap 

6B 
6B 
6B 
6B 
6B 

60 
6B 
60 
60 

6B 
60 

6B 
6B 
60 

60 
60 
6B 
60 

6B 
6B 
GB 

60 

60 
60 

50 
g 
g 

50 
g 

• 
10 
10 
10 

• • 
10 
ill 

• • • • • 
;0 
10 

• • 

Block 

46 
'7 

" 49 
50 

52 

54 

55 
56 
57 

" 61 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 

67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 
67 

Lot 

A 

A 

A 

A 

A 

A 

A 

A 

B 

B 

B 
B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

B 

c 
c 
c 
c 
c 
c 
c 
c 
c 
c 
D 

D 

D 

D 

D 

0 

1/20/2016 2:36:55PM 

Unit 

l 

2 
3 

• 
5 

6 

7 

B 

2 

3 

• 
5 

6 

7 

0 

9 

10 
l 

2 

3 

5 
6 

7 

0 

9 

10 

l 

2 
3 

5 
6 

ABUTTERS LISTING for Crabtree Lake Williams (67-45, 68-30A) 400 ft 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

Owner-a Name 

BRENNAN Jl\M£S H TR 
ERLANDSON GERALD R 
ERLANDSON GERALD R 
CAMERON ROBERT A 
GRASSO PASAQUALE F JR TR 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
MESSIER LEOPOLD TR 
HIGGINS JEFFREY 
CUCAFATE RONALD V 

PIERRE JEAN JACQUES 

HEBERT NATHAN 
NORRIS ADRIENNE F 
DAVIS CYNTHIA 
MARADIAGA RAFAEL 

GELLER BARRY S 

DOWLATABADI ALI 

MERILL ANNAMAE F TR 
SEHERARO JEFFREY A 
BORGES LUCIANO H 
LANE PATRICIA M 

SCHWEIHOFER DOHALO 

MAZZARELLA FRANK A 

FERRANTI DAVID S 
KIM SUNG SIL 
VIEIRA LUIZ F JR 
BRENNAN RICHARD J JR 

SILVERMAN LINDA G 
PELLETIER MICHAEL J 

COELHO LUIZ FERNANDO S 

BURGESS LAUREN J 

CARPENTER ALBERT J 

VASQUEZ ADA 

OUHHAH SUSAN J 

VALE.RA SHIRLEY A 
KURZHAN STEPHEN A 
CHAULK KIMBERLY A 
HERRILL ANNAHAE F TR 
CORNWELL JENNIFER A 
CHARCHAFJI LAYLA 

BRAVERNICK JULIA 
CLOONAN JAMES R 
DEOLIVEIRA CHARLES 
TIMPOllE THOMAS 
PEREZ FILIBERTO 
NEVES JAMILA 
MAGEZI SANYU E 

Co Chrnar-s Name 

FRANCIS J BRENNAN TR 
SELMA R ERLANDSON 
SELMA R ERLANDSON 
TERESA K CAMEROli 
SUSAN H LEFEBVRE TR 

HINTER STREET REALTY TRUST 

LUCILE PIERRE 

JOSEPH C LANE 
RENE LEFEVRE 

LISA H GELLER 

Address 

48 WINTER ST 
40 WINTER ST 
40 WINTER ST 
32 WINTER ST 
26 HINTER ST 
140 HAIN ST 
67 HINTER ST 
PO BOX 805 
91 WINTER ST 
97 WINTER ST 
105 HINTER ST 
115 HINTER ST 
260 ELM ST IAl 
280 ELM ST IA2 
280 ELM ST IAJ 
280 ELM ST IA4 

MERRILL 280-5 ELM STREET REALTY TRU 66 FERRECCHIA DR 
SANDRA B SEHERARO 

RENEE SCHWEillOFER 

SUSAN A FERRANTI 
MYUNG JAAE LEE 

LORI BONNELL 

KRISTIN A PELLETIER 
ANDREA H COELHO 

PATRICIA H CARPENTER 

KORHIA Z PELTAK 

280 ELM ST IA6 
280 ELM ST IA7 
200 ELM ST IA0 
200 ELM ST IBl 
280 ELM ST IB2 
280 ELM ST IB3 
280 ELH ST IB4 
200 ELM ST 185 
200 ELM ST IB6 
200 ELM ST IB7 
2 0 6 WESTON ST 
280 ELM ST 189 
2110 ELM ST 1810 
280 ELM ST ICl 
2110 ELM ST IC2 
280 ELM ST IC3 
280 ELM ST IC4 
55 FITZGERALD RD 
280 ELM ST IC6 

MERRILL 280-25 ELM STREET REALTY TR 66 FERRECCHIA DR 
JONATHAN H JODOIN 
GEORGE CHARCHAFJI 

ROBERT J CLOONAN 

280 ELM ST ICB 
280 ELM ST IC9 
280 ELM ST IClO 
PO BOX 1636 
280 ELH ST ID2 
280 ELM ST IDJ 
280 ELM ST 104 
280 ELM ST IDS 
280 ELH ST 106 

City 

MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
NORTHBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
HARLBOROUG!f 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGll 
MARLBOROUGH 
HARLBOROUG!I 
HARL BOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
WALTHAH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROOGll 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
FRAHlNGHAH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 

sr Zip 

HA 01752 
MA 01752 
MA 01752 
HA Ol7S2 
MA 01752 
HA 01752 
HA 01752 
HA 01532 
HA 01752 
MA 01752 
MA 01752 
HA Ol7S2 
HA 01752 
HA Ol7S2 
HA 01752 
HA 01752 
HA 01752 
MA 01752 
HA 01752 
MA 01752 
MA 01752 
HA 01752 
MA 01752 
MA 01752 
HA 01752 
HA 01752 

Parcel. Location 

48 WINTER ST 
40 WINTER ST 
WINTER ST 
32 WINTER ST 
26 WINTER ST 
WHITER ST 
67 WINTER ST 
75 WINTER ST 
91 WINTER ST 
97 HINTER ST 
105 WINTER ST 
115 WINTER ST 
280 ELM ST IAl 
280 ELM ST IA2 
280 ELH ST IAJ 
280 ELH ST IA4 
280 ELH ST IA5 
280 ELH ST tA6 
200 ELH ST tA7 
280 E.LH ST IA8 
280 ELH ST IBl 
280 ELH ST fB2 
2110 ELM ST IBJ 
280 ELH ST IB4 
280 ELM ST tB5 
280 ELM ST IB6 

HA 01752 2110 ELH ST IB7 
HA 02453-1711 2110 ELH ST IB8 
HA 01752 280 ELM ST IB9 
MA 017S2 
HA 01752 
HA 01752 
MA 01752 
MA 01752 
HA 01752 
MA 01752 
HA 01752 
HA Ol 7S2 

MA 01752 
HA 01752 
HA 01701 
HA 01752 
MA 01752 

MA 01752 
HA Ol7S2 
HA 01752 

280 ELM ST fBlO 
2110 ELH ST ICl 
280 ELH ST IC2 
280 ELM ST IC3 
280 ELH ST IC4 
200 ELM ST IC5 
200 ELM ST IC6 
280 ELM ST IC7 
280 ELM ST ICll 

280 ELM ST IC9 
280 ELH ST ICIO 
280 ELH ST fDl 
280 ELM ST 102 
280 ELM ST IDJ 
280 ELM ST ID4 
280 ELM ST IDS 
280 ELM ST 106 

Page 2 



SPECIAL PERMIT-SUMMARY IMPACT STATEMENT 

Applicant's Name: Crabtree Lake Williams LLC Address: (see front) 

Project Name: Overlook at Lake Williams Address: 215 Lakeside Avenue 

I. PROPOSED USE: (describe) 60-Unit residential condominium community 

2. EXPANSION OR NEW: Modification of existing special penmit 

3. SIZE: floor area sq. ft. ______ !" floor ________ all floors ______ _ 

#buildings 15 #stories 27 feet+/- lot area (s.f.) 1,358,636.4 +/-
(31.19 acres) 

4. LOT COVERAGE:_1_1.0_6 ___ %Landscaped area:. __ B_B._94 ___ % 

5. POPULATION ON SITE: Number of people expected on site at anytime: 

Normal:._1_2_0 ______ Peak period:_1.;.:2:.:co _______ _ 

6. TRAFFIC: 

(A) Number of vehicles parked on site: 

During regular hours: __ 1o_o _______ Peak period:_1_5_0 ________ _ 

(B) How many service vehicles will service the development and on what schedule? 

1 trash pickup per week. 

7. LIGHT: How will the development be lit at the exterior? How much light will leave the property 
and enter the abutting property? Lighting will comply with the requirements of the approved Site Plan. 

8. NOISE: 

(A) Compare the noise levels of the proposed development to those that exist in the area now. 

Same. 

(B) Described any major sources of noise generation in the proposed development and include their 
usual times of operation.__:N.:.:o:;.;n"'e. ______________________ _ 

9. AIR: What sources of potential air pollution will exist at the development? Automobiles. 

I 0. WATER AND SEWER: Describe any unusual generation of waste._N_o_ne_. _______ _ 

11. HAZARDOUS MATERIAL: List any types of Hazardous Waste that will be on-site. How will 
this waste be stored? Where? How much will be in storage on a daily basis? How will it be 
disposed?_N_o_n_e·----------------------------

*Attach additional sheets if necessary 

City Clerk's Office IO 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

City Hall 

140 Main St. 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

Voice (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 TIU (508) 460-3610 

President and Members City Council Date: July 20, 2016 

SPECIAL PERMIT APPLICATION 

CERTIFICATION BY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Project Name: __ o_ve_rtoo_k_a_t La_ke_Wi_1111_am_s ___________________ _ 

PrajectUseSummary:._R_e_s_ld_en_tl_al _____________________ _ 

Project Street Address:_2_15_La_ke_s_ld_e_A_ve_n_ue ___________________ _ 

Plate: Parcel: 67-45; 68-30A -------
Applicant/Developer Name:_c_ra_b_tr_ee_La_k_e _Wi_ll_ia_m_s_LL_c _______________ _ 

Plan Date: 7/15/2013 Revision Date: 4/14/2014 -------------
Dear President and Members: 

In accordance with the City Council's Rules for Special Permit Applications, I hereby certify that the 
Site Plan filed with the City Clerk has been reviewed by the Building Department within the limits 
of work shown on the plan, and that said plan meets all prior referenced informational requirements 
of Section 7; that the plan conforms in all aspects to City Code and to these Rules and Regulations, 
and that any necessary zoning variances have been already granted by the Marlborough Zoning 
Board of Appeals, and any applicable appeal period concerning said variances have run. 

~1:&2-
R-obert CM'!aelrn 

Interim Building Commissioner 

City Clerk's Office 1 I 

Application Fee to submit to 
City Clerk's office 

$862.50 



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Dear Applicant, 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

To ensure that each department listed below receives a copy of your completed Special Permit 
application, please hand-deliver to each department as instructions indicate below. 

PLACE A CHECK-MARK AFTER HAND-DELIVERING THE APPLICATION TO THE 
FOLLOWING DEPARTMENTS AND SIGN YOUR NAME & DATE IT ACCORDINGLY. 
MAKE SURE THIS PAGE IS SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE CITY CLERK'S 
OFFICE WITH THE COMPLETED APPLICATION. THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE WILL 
NOT ACCEPT THE APPLICATION WITHOUT 71HE SIG TURE OF THE APPLICANT 
OR PETITIONER AS INDICATED BELOW. 

3 SETS OFFICE OF THE~! CLERK __ 
1 SET POLICE CHIEF -:/ 
I SET FIRE CHIEF __ 
I SET CITY ENGINEER~ / 
I SET CITY PLANNER v 
I SET CONSERVATION OFFICER aF WEJL S AFFECTED) __ 
I SET BUILDING INSPECTOR_../_ 
12 SETS OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL_ 

7/21/10[/J 
DatT / Signature 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

City Clerk's Office 12 



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all Municipal tax 
returns and paid all Municipal taxes required under law. 

Company Name 

Crabtree Lake Williams LLC 

Owner Name/Officer Name ofLLC or Corporation 

8, Duke Pointer, Manager 

Owner/Officer Complete Address and Telephone Number 

50 Deer Run 

Ayer, MA 01432 0/7SL 

Slgna:;r~~~~----

Attorney on behalf of Applicant, If applicable 

.'\U ••) 0 ~~wr? 9 gs104&e.,. 

The Special Permit Package will not be accepted unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant and 
the Tax Collector. 

' 

Tax Collector 

City Clerk's Office 13 



b 

• 
0 

w 
n 

• 
u 

• 
n 
I 

• 
k 

' 0 

m 

Edward 0. Pare, Esq. 

direct dial. 401·276-2639 

epate@brbilaw.com 

Marlborough City Council 
c/o Ms. Karen Boule 
Council Secretary 
City of Marlborough 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

July 18, 2016 

llow~UDNICK 
10 
Memorial 
Boulevard 
Providence 

Rhode Island 
02903 
le/ 401.276.2600 
foif 401.276.2601 

RE: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC ("AT&T')- Request to Modify City Council 
Special Permit Order No. l J-1003004C (X99-831IB)-175 Maple Street, 
Marlborough, MA (Assessor's Map 82, Lot 132) (the "Site") 

Dear Honorable City Councilors: 

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC ("AT&T"), an FCC licensed provider of wireless 
communication services, respectfully requests a modification to the Special Permit granted 
pursuant to City Council Order No. 11-1003004C (the "Special Permit"), which modified prior 
Special Permit No. 99-831 lB. We have attached a copy of the two City Council Orders . 

AT &T's wireless facility is located at 175 Maple Street, which is within the Industrial 
Zoning District, and consists of a camouflaged wireless antenna system whereby the antennas are 
enclosed within a shielded canister attached to the side of an old water tank on the roof of the 
building (see attached photographs). Pursuant to and as required by the Special Permit, 
specifically Condition Number 7, AT&T has been flying an American Flag from the stealth 
antenna canister. As many of the Councilors know, the visibility of the flag has been a recurring 
and significant source of complaints due to the size, location, mechanical problems and 
maintenance issues with the flag. AT&T and the City have expended time and resources to 
address these issues as they arise. Additionally, these wireless facilities have been modified and 
modernized since 2011 and adjustments have been made to accommodate all of the newest 
wireless technologies and AT&T asserts that the current design with the flag is no longer 
appropriate. AT&T respectfully suggests that the most efficient way to address these ongoing 
concerns is to remove the condition that the American Flag be flown at this Site. While AT&T 
is very supportive of our veterans and honoring our flag, flying the flag at this particular Site 
does not appear to be appropriate any longer in light of the many changes to the technology and 
anticipated changes in the future. 

AT&T therefore requests that this Honorable City Council delete Condition Number 7 of 
the Special Permit by modifying the Special Permit. If approved, AT&Twill remove the flag 
and associated mechanical lanyard device and will also remove the finial, or gold ball, at the top 
of the antenna canister. The canister will remain to camouflage the antennas inside. AT&T is 
not requesting that it be relieved of its commitment regarding the American Flag and requests 

Brown Rudnick LLP Boston l Dublin I Hartford r London I New York I Orange County I Providence I Washington JC 



Marlborough City Council 
July 7, 2016 
Page2 

that we discuss alternative opportunities to honor our veterans and the American Flag in the City 
of Marlborough. 

If you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. I look forward to presenting our request for your consideration at an upcoming meeting of 
the City Council. 

Respectfully, 

BROWN RUDNICK LLP 

cc: Donald V. Rider, Jr., City Solicitor 

62466969 vJ-WorkSitcUS-024519/0774 



1. 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

RECEIVED 
C!TY CLErii\'S OFFICE 

C! 1 y :y: M'\RU30ROUGM 
APPLICATION TO CIT\' COUNCIL FOR fSSUANCE OF SfJ;CIA,L fERi'\HT 

New Cingular Wireless reS! ~u!!ll,>. Tit Melimil: I 3 
Kame am! address of Petitioner or Applicant: c/o Edward 1?· Pare, Jr. 

Brown Rudnick LLP 
I 0 Memorial Drive 

____________________ _cP~ro~v1~·de?ce, RI 02903 

2. Specific Location ofprop~·:t:' '11c]udinJ 1'.ssP->sc·r'r. Plate and Parcel Number. 

175 Maple Street, Marlborough, MA; Assessor's Plat 82, Parcel 132 
---------------------- -- _ .. --------·--------------
3. Name and address of owner ofland if other than Petitioner or Applicant: PMC/Maple Landowner LLC 

c/o PMC Property Group Inc. 
1608 Walnut Street, 14Th Street 
Phlladelphla, PA 19103 

'-f. 

5. 

legal' frn·ercst oft'etl\foncr or !~ppilctuu· (owner.~'esseeJProspective owner, ecc.} 

Specific Zoning Ordinance under which the Special Permit is sought: 
650-25 and 

Article~! an~ VIII Section 651l_:~ ___ Paragrnph ________ Sub-pamgraph. ___ _ 

6. Zoning District in which propctty in question is located: 
Industrial (I) 

7. Specific reason(~) !Or seeking Spec-ial l'~rrnit 
AT&T is seeking to remove Condition Number 7 from the SpeciaJ Pennit granted pursuant to City Council Order No. 11~l003004C which requires 
that AT&T fly and American Flag from the stealth antenna canister on the water tower. The visibility of the flag has been a recurring and significant 

source of complaints due to the size, Jocation. mechanical Problems and maintenance issues with the flag. These wireless facilities have bee modified. 
and modernized since 2011 and adjustments have been made to accommodate all of the newest wireless technologies and the current design with the 

flag is no longer appropriate. If approved, AT&T will remove the flag and associated mechanical lanyard device and will also remove the finial, 
or gold ball at the top of the antenna canister. 

;.------------·-----, ·-· ·----

---------~--

8. List of names and addresses of abutter. SEP ARA TE SHEET A TT ACHED 

PETITION IS HEREBY MADE FOR TLIE iSSUANCl-i OF A SPECIAL PERMIT BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH AND IS BASED ON THE IIIN PETITION OR 
APPLICATION AS flLHD llEREWlTfl Ar,ID \1ADE PART Of SA°ID PETI 

' / 

Date:. _____ _ 

City Clerk's Office 

·---
Signa re of Petitioner or Applicant 

i:owo Rudnick LLP 
Address t/i 0 Memorial Drive 

Providence, RI 02903 

Telephone No. /( () / .) J <,. ) lr_} L _ 



LIST OF 1·;;\1.1r::·. Al·ff) i\J)l)i{i\SS OF AHUrnms 
AS REQUESTED ON THE APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PER.v!IT OF: 

New Clngular Wireless PCS, LLC -AT&T Mobility 
---·-. ·-·. - . ··----- ·---------------------

(Name of Petitioner) 

FOR THE ISSUA:\CE OF SPECi/\L PERMIT BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH l/NDER CHAi··:1:tz 650, ZONING, OF TIIE CODE OF TIIE CITY OF 
MARLDOROUGl '.. 

(Abutters ns defined in §650-59, Section .m, Powers and Procedure ol' Special-Permit Granting 
Authorities 

City Clerk'~ Office 2 



Map 

" 82 

82 

B2 

" 82 

82 
82 

B2 

" 82 
82 

B2 
B2 
B2 
82 

B2 
82 

82 

82 

82 
82 
82 
82 

B2 

82 
82 

82 
82 
82 
82 
82 

82 
82 
82 
82 
82 

82 
82 
82 
82 
82 
82 
82 

82 
82 

B.lock 

45 

" 48 

50 

51 
52 

55 
56 

64 
64 

65 
66 

67 

69 
69 

70 

92 

93 
94 

95 

us 
116 

117 

118 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

123 

124 

125 

126 

126 

131 
132 

133 

135 
136 

138 

160 

161 

162 

163 
167 
160 

Lot 

2 

138 

140 

1/11/2016 3:46:54PM 

Unit 

30 
32 

2 

ABUTTERS LISTING for 175 Map1e St (82-132) 400 ft 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

OWner-s Narzw 

LIZOTTE BARBARA A TR 
VILLATORO HERSSON A 
FOGGY STYLE LLC 

COSTA ELIZABETE D S 
FOGGY STYLE LLC 
VILLATORO HERSSON A 
HERNANDEZ MARVIN A 
CANNAVINO FRANCIS 

DESOUZA SANORA YOUNG 
COLUMBUS ERNEST H 
SCHWAB KARYH H TR 
GODOY HA.RIA 

CASTELLON CYNTHIA L 
VALADEZ ALBERTO 

SIMS ANDRE P 

QUINTANILHA MOISES D 
LANGELIER JOHN P TR 
BASMAJI JOSEPH 
CAMDEN OWEN R SR TR 

PAZZANESE JAMES P 
GLEASON CYNTHIA 

ZINOLE JODIE H 
POIRIER RONALD A 
TURIEO SALVATORE D 
OVERHOLT EOffARD P 
PAZZANESE JAMES P 
ESTES CHARLES TR 
KOOLFORO ROBill 
HERRICK STEWART T 
SIMTOWNHOUSE LLC 
CARDOSO ARI 
MARLBOROUGH HUB LLC 
TEMPLE ROBERTA B LI EST 
NEY ROSSELL H 
GREMAR REALTY LLC 
FMC/MAPLE LANDOWNER LLC 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
177 MAPLE STREET ASSOCIATES LLC 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
PARKER EDWARD T 
STODDARD CRAIG 
ORENSTEIN DAVID F 
ARMBRUSTER LARRY F 
UTTARO SAMANTHA 
MAPLE MADISON LLC 

"\ 

Co OWnar-s Nania 

N/0 THOMAS E LIZOTTE 
SANDRA J VILLATORO 

SANDRA J VILLATORO 

CELIA R CANNAVIflO 

DEIDRA COLUMBUS 
MICHAEL R SCHWAB TR 
HECTOR SALGUERO 
GUILLERMO CASTELLON 
ROSALIA VALADEZ 
TAINA SIMS 

173 HOWE STREET REALTY TRUST 

ROSE H CAMDEN TR 

DOUGLAS F ZINDLE 

KAREN C TURIEO 

CONNIE ESTES TR 
MARK WOOLFORD 
N/O SUSAN HERRICK 

RAT!lLEEN NEY 

C/O PMC PROPERTY GROUP INC 

CENTRAL FIRE STATION 

JANE R ORENSTEIN 

KEVIN MOULTON 

Addr<o•• 
46 WESTLOOK LN 
11 BROOK ST 
6 ANGELICA DR 
4B VALLEY ST 
6 ANGELICA OR 
11 BROOK ST 
19 BROOK ST 
9 DUNSTER AVE 
30 BROOK ST f30 
32 BROOR ST 132 
6 LIBERTY ST 
13 EMMETT ST 
14 BROOK ST 
12 BROOK ST 
B BROOK ST 
42 VALLEY ST 
46 CORBETT AVE 
177 HOWE ST 
143 HOWE ST 
141 HOWE ST 
32 KNIGHT RD 
12B HOWE ST 
134 llOWE ST 
142 llOWE ST 
144 HOWE ST 
141 HOWE ST 
250 STOW RD 
120 BIGELOW OR 
174 HOWE ST 
10 ANDREWS WAY 
43 VALLEY ST 
12B SOUTH BOLTON ST 
13B HOWE ST 11 
140 HOWE ST f2 
759 HAVERLY ST 
160B WALNUT ST 14TH FL 

140 HAIN ST 

City 

WESTPORT 
MARLBOROUGH 
SOUTHBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
SOUTHBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGU 
HAYLAND 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MEDWAY 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
DEDHAM 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
FRAMINGHAM 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
SUDBURY 
MARLBOROUGH 
SOUTHBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGll 
MARLBOROUGH 
FRAMINGHAM 
PHILADELPHIA 
MARLBOROUGH 

C/O PMC PROPERTY GROUP IN PHILADELPHIA 
140 MAIN ST MARLBOROUGH 
140 MAIN ST 
26 HIHDHILJ. DR 
212 MAPLE ST 
11 ALGONQUIAN DRIVE 
5 MADISON ST 
20 MADISON ST 
32 KNIGHT RD 

MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
NATICK 
MARLBOROUGH 
MARLBOROUGH 
FRAMINGHAM 

ST Zip 

HA 02790 
HA 01752 
MA 01772 
MA 01752 
MA 01772 
MA 01752 

Parcel Location 

LACOMBE ST 
LACOMBE ST 
LACOMBE ST 
48 VALLEY ST 
7 BROOK ST 
11 BROOK ST 

MA 01752 19 BROOK ST 
MA 01770-4526 23 BROOK ST 
MA 01752 
MA 01752 
HA 02053 
HA 01752 
MA 01752 
MA 01752 
MA 01752 
MA 01752 
MA 02026-1716 
Ml\ 01752 
HA 01752 
HA 01752 
HA 01701 
MA 01752 
HA 01752 
MA 01752 
Ml\ 01752 
MA 01752 
MA 01752 
MA 01776 
MA 01752 
HA 01772 
HA 01752 
HA 01752 
MA 01752 
HA 01752 
HA 01702 
PA 19103 
MA 01752 
PA 19103 
MA 01752 
HA 01752 
HA 01752 
HA 01752 
MA 01760 
HA 01752 
HA 01752 

30 BROOK ST f30 
32 BROOK ST 132 
24 BROOK ST 
18 BROOK ST 
14 BROOK ST 
12 BROOK ST 
B BROOK ST 
42 VALLEY ST 
173 HOWE ST 
177 HOWE ST 
143 HOWE ST 
141 HOWE ST 
48 JOHN ST 
128 HOWE ST 
134 HOWE ST 
142 HOWE ST 
144 HOWE ST 
154 HOWE ST 
160 HOWE ST 
164 HOWE ST 
174 HOWE ST 
176 llOWE ST 
43 VALLEY ST 
HOWE ST 
13B HOWE ST fl 
140 HOWE ST 12 
135 MAPLE ST 
175 MAPLE ST 
VALLEY ST 
MAPLE ST 
215-A MAPLE ST 
215 MAPLE ST 
214 MAPLE ST 
212 MAPLE ST 
J MADISON ST 
5 MADISON ST 
20 HADISON ST 

MA 01701-3700 200 MAPLE ST 

Page 1 



Hap 

02 

82 

82 

02 

02 

02 

82 
82 

82 

02 

82 
82 

82 
02 

02 

82 
82 
82 

82 
82 

02 

82 

82 

82 

82 
82 

82 

82 

82 

82 

02 

82 

82 

82 

82 

82 

82 

82 

82 

82 

82 

82 
82 

Block 

169 

170 

171 
172 

173 

197 

198 

199 

200 

201 

202 
216 

217 

210 

219 
220 

221 

222 

223 

224 

225 

238 

239 

240 

2'1 

242 

243 

244 

245 

246 

283 

600 
115A 

1201\ 

1251\ 

12sn 
13111. 

135A 

1681\ 

196A 

2038 

216A 

246A 

Lot 

7/11/2016 3:46:54PM 

Unit 

ABUTTERS LISTING for 175 Maple St (82-132) 400 ft 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 

owner-s Name 

BOULE DOROTHY 
DONNELLY MASS REALTY TRUST 
BIJICK CLEHENT1NE M LI EST 

llENDRICKSON RICHARD C 

COYNE CHARl,ES E ,JR TR 

BMDfORD ROBERT LI EST 

CHANDLER DIANE C 
Gl\ROE'ALO STEPllEH J TR 

ROCHE JAMES T TR 
GAROFALO STEPHEN TR 
LEMA REALTY LLC 

NEWTON KATHLEEN M 

MCGILLICUDDY MARY H 
HILL NANCY D 
!,EMIRE ARTHUR E TR 

JIZRALEY LLC 
JIZRJ\LE:Y LLC 
MAPLEWEAl,TH LLC 

REDMOND BARBARJ\. 

ANWAY WAYNE A 
l\NDREOI,I ROBERT J 

CASEY STEVEN R 

APODEMl GINA H 

NGUYEN lllElt 

RACICOT RUSSELL W 

LINARES FREDY 11 

HONFALCONE JOSEPU 

CAPPAOONI\ MICHAEL A 

RITTER KAREN D 

GRASSO MICHAEL A 

SETO CAROL LEUNG 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

PAZZl\NESE JAMES P 

STETSON HEIRS OF 

HOWE HEIRS OF HARY 

RAPS REALTY LLC 

CITY OF Hl\RLBOROUG!I 

MAPLE HADISON LLC 

CONNORS ROBERT P 

ZAGAMI FAMILY LLC 

NEWTON KATHLEEN M 

MONTEIRO EDSOU 

co Dwneu::-s Ha.me 

ROXANNE SEAGRAVE 

C/O ACKERLEY OUTDOOR ADVERTISI 

CONSTANCE H PETTIJOHN L! EST 

BRENDA J HO:llDRICKSOll 

PAULA ENSOH COYllE TR 

NANCY BRADFORD LI EST 

ELIZABETH T GAROFALO TR 

,JOYCE F ROCf!E TR 

E!,IZABETH T GAROLALO TR SHC REALTY 

MILDRED P LEMIRE TR 

C/O ONE ENERGY INC 

ANTHONY REDMOND 

N/0 BREMO ME,J!A 

THUY II LE: 

STEPllEll p Ql,QUGllLIN ADAH G WEST 

JUAHA E J,I!tl\RES 

CHRISTINE MONFALCotlE 

MIGDALIA C BAUTISTA 

CYNTHIA M GRASSO 

N/O KAREN RIC!ll\RDSON 

MARIA MONTEIRO 

Address 

192 MAPLE ST 

89 MAPLE ST 

15 EDIIWORO ST 

23 EDINBORO ST 

48 EDINBORO ST 

22 EDH1BORO ST 

l 4 EDINBORO ST 

159 SHAWMUT AVE 

270 EAST MAIN ST 

P 0 BOX 551 

74 WEST CENTRAL ST 

32 HARVARD ST 

26 HARVARD ST 

22 HARVARD ST 

6 HARVARD ST 

420 LAKESIDE AVE STE 302 

420 LAKESIDE AVE STE 302 

420 LAKESIDE AVE f402 

17 COMHONWEl\.LTll AVE 

19 COMMONWEALTH AVE 

29 COMMONWEALTH AVE: 

PO BOX 44 

21 FLANDERS RD 

183 WEST Ml\I!t ST 

21 FRUIT ST 

130 MAPLE ST 

126 MAPLE ST 

15 GREENWOOD ST 

17 GREENWOOD ST 

10 GREENWOOD ST 

660 PLEASANT ST 

140 Ml\Ul ST 

140 MAIN ST 

141 HOWE ST 

UNKNOWtl 

UNKNOWN 

499 WASHHIGTON ST 

140 MAIN ST 

32 KltlGHT RD 

30 EDINBORO ST 

15 LODI RD 

32 HARVARD ST 

14 GREENWOOD ST 

City 

HARLBOROUG!1 

STONEHAM 

Hll.RLBOROUG!l 

MARLBOROUGfl 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARI.BOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

WESTBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

NATICK 

MARLBOROUGH 

HARLBOROUGI\ 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUG!l 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARI.BOROUGH 

MARLBOROtJGJl 

MARLBOROUGH 

SALISBURY 

WESTBOROUGH 

NORT/lBOROUGJl 

HOPKINTON 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

FRAflINGHAH 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

UNRNOWU 

UNRllOWH 

AUBURN 

MARLBOROUGH 

FRAMIUGHAM 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

MARLBOROUGH 

ST Zip Parcel Location 

192 MAPLE ST 

MAPLE ST 

MA 01752 

MA 02180 

HA 01752 

MA 01752 

MA 01752 

MA 01752 

HA 01752 

MA 01752 

HA 01581 

MA 01752 

MA 01760 

HA 01752 

MA 01752 

HA 01752 

MA 01752 

MA 01752 

MA 01752 

1-'J\ 01752 

MA 01752 

HA 01752 

15 EDINBORO ST 

23 EDINBORO ST 

31 EDINBORO ST 

22 ED!NllORO ST 
"' i 
is .fx~ 
i3 ·n 
::! \i 

14 EDINBORO ST 

176 MAPLE ST 

170 MAPLE ST 

164 MAPLE ST 

9 HARVARD ST 

32 HARVARD ST 

26 HARVARD ST 

22 HARVARD ST 

6 !lARVARD ST 

12 HARVARD ST 

;:; '1 I ~,-
146 MAPLE ST 

142 MAPLE ST 

17 COMMO!iWEALTH AVE 

19 COMHONWEALTf! AVE 

Ml\ 01752 29 COMMONWEALTH AVE 

NH 03266 26 COMMONWEALTH AVE 

HI\ 01561-1093 20-22 COMMONWEALTH AVE 

MA 01532 18 COMHOHWEALTH AVE 

HA 01748 134 MAPLE ST 

MA 01752 

HA 01752 

HA 01752 

HA 01752 

MA 017:;2 

MA 01?01 

MA 01752 

MA 01752 

MA 01752 

00 00000 

130 MAPLE ST 

126 MAPLE ST 

15 GREENWOOD ST 

17 GREENWOOD ST 

10 GREENWOOD ST 

UOWE ST 

MAPLE ST 

,TO!m ST 

158 HOWE ST 

VALLEY ST 

00 00000 HOWE ST 

MA 01501-2740 141 HAPLE ST 

MA 01752 MAPLE ST 

MA 01701-3700 14 MADISON ST 

HA 01752 
MA 01752 

MA 01752 

MA 01752 

JO EDI!tBORO ST 

13-15 HARVARD ST 

HARVARD ST 

14 GREENWOOD ST 

Page 2 



SJPECliAL I'Jii.'R.MITl'-SUJVif!ViARY IlMPACT STATEMENT 
c/o Edward D. Pare, Jr. 

New Cingular Wireless PCS, LCC- B R d 1 k LL 
Applicant's Name: AT&T Add rown u n c c · rcss:-Ul.Memorla!.Drive, P-r<>llidence..RW2903-.. -

ProjecL Xame:!'flre'.•,:is Facility@ 175 Maple S!reet Add . 175 Maple Street, Marlborough. MA ress. _____________ _ 

I. PROPOSED USE: (describe) Remove condition In e~!sting.P~rJ11!~(~1ty Council O~er N_o. 11-1003004C) 

approving the existing wireless facility 

··-·-·-·-·--·-··--···--------------------

3. SIZE: floor area sq. ft. NIA I" flom~- all floors --.. ·-----· 
# buildings # stodcs ________ lot areti (s.t'.) _______ _ 

4. LOT COVERAGE: __ N~/A~ __ %T .andscaped area: ______ % 

5. POPVLATTO\l ON SITE: i'\tniber of people expected on site al anytime: 

>Jonnal: One or two site visits per month peak period: _________ _ 

6. TRld'FTC:: 

(A) Number uf whicles parked un site: 

During regular hours: N/A Peak period: ---- -----------
(8) TTow many service vehicles will service the development and on what schedule'/ 

One or two site visits per month by technician 

7. LIGHT: llow will the development be lit al the exterior? How much light will leave the property 
and enter the nbllttmg property? N._o_ch_a_ng~e._. ------------------

----· ---· -·----·- . ------------
8. ?\OISE: 

(A)Compare the noise levels ofrhe prnposed dcvclopmem lo those that exist in the area now. 

No change. 

(B) iksc:iDed uny major sources of noise generation in the proposed development and include their 
usual time.> of operatinn. __ N_o_c_ha_n_,,g_e. ___________ _ 

9. AIR: What sources of potential air pollution will exist at the developmcnt? ___ N_o_c_h_an-'g'--e_. __ 

10. WATER AND SEWER: Dcsc1ibe any unusual generation of waste. ----------­
Facility does not use water or generate waste. -----------------------

11. llAL.ARDiJUS MAfEKIAL: List nny types of Hazardous Wa~tc that will be on-site. How will 
this wa:>lc be stored? Where? How much will be in storage on a daily basis? How will it he 
dispo~ed? ___ No ch•.'.'!J~---·· 

City Clerk's 01fir'' JO 



ClTY ,)f MARLBOROUGH 

MARLRORJCGH, M.i' !"1!,CJtfUSETTS 01752 

(_'ity ;d; 

l• fl Main~' 

Mar!borougl:i, Massachusetts 01752 

Voice (508) 460-3775 Facsimile (508) 460-3723 TTD (508}4/'0-3~10 

President and Member;; City Council Date: 7 /1 'i // ~ 
I I 

SPECJA L PERMIT APPLICATION 

CERTIFICATION DY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 

Project Name: frr-+:T . 
Project Use Summary: 'If::[ 1-rr ___ !.lltte. J,...,, 1.c..:J _,.f!,=o..,._..c 1'_/ .,__,r-h__,,/1--"v.i;''=J-'[J'~a._..d-"'--_ 

rzy H.,r, J~Wk-==------Project Street Address: 

Plate: BZ . __ Parcel:__ 13 2. 

Applicnnt/Devcloper Name: P!w ~"'.;vlet-U '1 re (t JJ ft1.), L ( c 
Plan Date:--1/-7~/,~'~Y~----~ReviGion Date: Cf

1
/-z2- h :S-

Dear President and ~-fembcrs: 

In accordance with the City Cnundl's 1l.ules for Special Permit Applications, I h~rcby cerlify that the 
Site Plan filed with the City Clerk has been reviewed by the Building Department within the limit' 
of work shown on the plan, and that said pl!!Il meets all prior referenced informational requirements 
of Section 7; '.hat tlie plan conforms in all aspectR to City Code and to these Rules and Regulations, 
and that any necessary zoning variances have been alrcauy granted by the Marlborough Zoning 
'aoard of Appeals, and any applicable appeal pcriorl concerning said variances have run. 

Very tntly youn;, 

Robert C~macho 

City Clerk's Office 1 l 

Application Fee to submit to 
Chy Clerk's office 

Q.) 
' 



Dear Applicoi:t, 

City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERK DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

To ensw·e that each departmenl listed below receives a copy of your completed Special Permit 
application, please hand-deliver to each department as instructions indicate below. 

PLACE A CHECK-MARK Al<"l'.ER HAND-DELIVERING THE APPLICA TI01'i TO THE 
FOLLOWING DEPARTMENTS AND SIGN YOUR .NAME & DATE IT ACCORDINGLY. 
l\'L<\KE SURE THIS PAG~: IS SIGNED AND RETURNED TO THE CITY CLERK'S 
O.FFlCE WITH THE COMPLETED APPLICATION. THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE WILL 
NOT ACCEPT THE APPLICATION WITllOUT THE SIGNATURE OF THE APPLICANT 
OR l'~:TffIONEll AS INDICATED BELOW. 

3 SETS 
I SF.T 
1 SET 
I SET 
I SET 
I SFT 
I SET 
12 SETS 

OFFICE OF THE Cl1Y CLERK V 
POLlCE CJ llEF ....,..... 
FIRECHIEF ..,..... 
CITY ENGlN!lliR ......--
Cl1Y PLANNER_ v 
CONSERVATION OFFICER (IF WETLANDS AFFECTED) ~ 
BUILDING INSPECTOR V-
OFFTCE OF TllB CITY COUNCJ L ·i....----

Thank you for your cooperation in this maller. 

Sincerely, 

.£i6 a .M .. fj (lo= 

City Clerk's Office 12 



City of Marlborough, Massachusetts 
CITY CLERll DEPARTMENT 

Lisa M. Thomas 
City Clerk 

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all Municipal tax 
returns and paid all Municipal taxes required under law. 

Company Name 

PM d N~ k {~ffll'<tt LlC 
Owner Name/Officer Name of LLC or Corporation 

?~ Pr11~ Grev.,? 
Owner/Officer Complete Address and Telephone Numher 

lbD'b Wtt..\\tJl\- CS:J-- /4~ 5~ 

Attorney on behnlf of Applicant, if nppllcnblc 

The Special Permit Package will not be accepted unless this ceni!ication clause is signed by the applicant und 
the Tax Collector. 

Tax Collector 

City Clerk's Office 13 



COMMISSION CHAIRMAN 
RICHARD DAY 

June 20, 2016 

City of Marlboro 
Health Department 
Marlboro, MA 01752 

THE COMMONWEAL TH OF MASSACHUSETIS 
STATE RECLAMATION & MOSQUITO CONTROL BOARD 

CENTRALMASSACHUSE[cli~o 
MOSQUl.TO CONTROuPd~~t~H 

111 Otis Street, Northborough, MA cf1\rl3~ ~ 2414 
Telephone (508) 393-3055 • Fax (508.)\393.-Sf~ A q: 3 3 

www.cmmcp.org rn b JUI' 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
TIMOTHY D. DESCHAMPS 

Central Massachusetts Mosquito Control Project personnel will be in your community to investigate 
resident's complaints about mosquitoes on the following dates in July: 

July 7, 13, 20, 27 

The above dates are subject to change due to weather conditions, mosquito populations, mosquito virus 
activity and/or special event spraying. This program will shut down when cool night time temperature becomes 
predominant in this area. A detailed notice about our spray schedule is posted on the CMMCP phone system 
after 3:30 p.m. each day, and it is also listed on our website. 

Complaints about mosquitoes may be registered by calling the CMMCP office at 508-393-3055 between 
7:00 AM - 3:30 PM, Monday through Friday. The results of an investigation may warrant the use of a mosquito 
insecticide to defined, site-specific areas of the town. Such an application may be accomplished by using hand or 
truck mounted equipment, depending on the extent of the application. 

Per 333CMR13.04: "No intentional application of pesticides shall be made to private property which has 
been designated for exclusion from such application by a person living on or legally in control of said property." 
Notices were sent to all City and Town Clerks in January to alert them of the pesticide exclusion process; CMMCP 
will continue to accept exemptions during the spray season. Residents should contact their Town or City clerk for 
more information on the exclusion process, or may contact the CMMCP office during business hours, or apply for 
an exclusion through our website. 

Please list this information in the local newspapers and on the local cable access station if possible. 
Additional information on CMMCP may be found online at: http://www.cmmcp.org 

Sincerely, 

l_%;otf;y, [j)J. tf£Je/,_a;n7JJ 
Executive Di rector 

cc: City/Town Clerk 
Police Department 



COMMISSION CHAIRMAN 
RICHARD DAY 

July 13, 2016 

City of Marlboro 
Health Department 
Marlboro, MA 01752 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
STATE RECLAMATION & MOSQUITO CONTROL BOARD 

CENTRAL MASSACHUSETTS 

Telephone (508) 393-3055 • Fax (508) 393-8492 
www.cmmcp.org ZO!b JUL 18 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
TIMOTHY D. DESCHAMPS 

Central Massachusetts Mosquito Control Project personnel will be in your community to investigate 
resident's complaints about mosquitoes on the following dates in August: 

August 3, 10, 17, 24, 31 

The above dates are subject to change due to weather conditions, mosquito populations, mosquito 
virus activity and/or special event spraying. This program will shut down when cool night lime temperature 
becomes predominant in this area. A detailed notice about our spray schedule is posted on the CMMCP phone 
system after 3:30 p.m. each day, and it is also listed on our website. 

Complaints about mosquitoes may be registered by calling the CMMCP office at 508-393-3055 between 
7:00 AM· 3:30 PM, Monday through Friday. The results of an investigation may warrant the use of a mosquito 
insecticide to defined, site-specific areas of the town. Such an application may be accomplished by using hand or 
truck mounted equipment, depending on the extent of the application. 

Per 333CMR13.04: "No intentional application of pesticides shall be made to private property which has 
been designated for exclusion from such application by a person living on or legally in control of said property." 
Notices were sent to all Ctty and Town Clerks in January to alert them of the pesticide exclusion process; CMMCP 
will continue to accept exemptions during the spray season. Residents should contact their Town or City clerk for 
more information on the exclusion process, or may contact the CMMCP office during business hours, or apply for 
an exclusion through our website. 

Please list this information in the local newspapers and on the local cable access station if possible. 
Additional information on CMMCP may be found online at: http://www.cmmcp.org 

Sincerely, 

!%:iot/jj· [5}[' {}£;eAcu1pJ 
Executive Director 

cc: City/Town Clerk 
Police Department 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

BOARD OF ASSESSORS 

MEETING MINUTES: May 18, 2016 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 10:07 am 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLERl\'S OFFICE 

CIT'( n=- 1·!11 "I l10ROUGH "' • ,, d '"- ..-

Zfllh JUN 22 A q: Sb· 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Anthony Arruda, David Manzella, Ellen Silverstein 
Also in attendance: Harald Scheid, Regional Assessor and Paula Murphy, Head Clerk 

2. MOTION TO ACCEPT: minutes of the May 4, 2016 meeting: Mr. Arruda, second Ms. Silverstein 

Vote: 3-0 

3. DISCUSSION AND VOTE: Real Estate Abatement Application: 46 Lizotte Dr 

Motion to Grant: Mr. Arruda, second Ms. Silverstein 

Vote: 3-0 

4. DISCUSSION AND VOTE: Real Estate ATB Settlement: 910 Boston Post Rd East 

Motion to Grant: Mr. Arruda, second Ms. Silverstein 

Vote: 3-0 

5. Mr. Scheid informed the Board that funds are available for an appraisal of 895-1001 Boston Post 

Rd East 

6. MOTION TO CONCLUDE - Mr. Arruda, second Ms. Silverstein 

Meeting Adjourned - 10:20 am 



School Committee 
101h JUN 2 3 A q: WCWashington Street. Marlborough, MA 01752 

Phone (508) 460·3509 
• Fax (508) 460·3586 

Call to Order May24,2016 

1. Chairman Vigeant called the Regular Meeting of the Marlborough School Committee to order at 7:30 pm at 
the District Education Center, 17Washington St., Marlborough, MA. Members present included Mr. Geary, Mrs. 
Hennessy, Mrs. Ryan, Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger & Mr. Walter. 

Also present were MEA Representative Rupal Patel & Clerk Melissa Peltier. 

Mrs. Matthews was absent. 

Mrs. Ryan was nominated and elected as Secretary Pro Tern in Mrs. Matthews absence. 

This meeting is being recorded by local cable WMCT-tv, and is available for review. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Was led by Chairman Vigeant. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to move up Item gA. Motion passed 5-0-
1. 

9A. Para Educators SEIU, Local 888 Contract Ratification 
Mr. Walter announced that the District and the Para Educators Units have signed a Memorandum of 
Understanding and it has been voted on in Executive Session. 
Motion made by Mr. Walter, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve in Open Session the Contract between 
the Para Educators SEIU, Local 888 and the District. Motion passed 5-0-1. 

3. Presentation: 
A. Aramark Food Service Presentation 

Mr. Jay Gustaitis, District Manager for Aramark Food Service and Mr. Roland Van Kavalaar, presented to the 
Committee a year in review style presentation regarding the food service in the district schools. 

**An electronic version of the presentation is available** 

B. Special Education Presentation 
Ms. Heather Geary, Mr. Andrew Bernabei, Mr. John Fletcher and Mr. James Parker gave a comprehensive 
presentation to the Committee outlining the accomplishments of the Special Education department for this 
school year. 

**An electronic version of the presentation is available** 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None 

5.Conununications:None 

Marlborough Pub/le Schools • 17 IVash/ngton Street • Marlborough, MA 0175Z • Richard P. Langlois, Superintendent 
iVlvw.1nps-edu.org 

It Is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender Identity, age ar dlsablllty In Its education programs, services, activities or employment practice£ 



Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street Marlborough, MA 01752 

Phone (508) 460-3509 
• Fax (508) 460-3586 

6. Superintendent's & Executive Director of Secondary Education's Report: 
Mr. Langlois gave his report covering a range of topics including: NEASC Special Progress Report, NHS 
Induction, ESE Curriculum Summit, Support for Transgender Students, MASS Spring Conference, Autism 
Endorsement, Team Assessment Survey & Crisis Management Plans (ALICE) 

• Executive Director ofFmance and Operation Report 
Mr. Bergeron gave this report covering a few topics including: MAS BO Institute, Department of Revenue Update 
& cafeteria Update. 

7. Acceptance of Minutes: 
A. Minutes of the May 10, 2016 School Committee Meeting 

Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the minutes of the May 10, 2016 School 
Committee Meeting. Motion passed 5-0-1. 

8. Public Participation: None 

9. Action Items/Reports 
A. Para Educators SEIU, Local 888 Contract Ratification 

This item was moved up in the agenda. 

B. Custodial Supervisor Approval 
Mr. Bergeron presented the details for this position to the Committee. 
Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the position as presented. 
Motion passed 5-0-1. 

C. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts 
SanDisk Corporation has donated the amount $g45.oo to the District for Districtwide educational purposes. 
Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the donation of $g45.oo to the District to 
be used for districtwide educational purposes with gratitude. Motion passed 5-0-1. 

Tracker Systems Inc. has donated the amount of $400.00 to the District for Special Olympics Athlete Supplies. 
Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the donation of $400.00 to the District to 
be used for Special Olympics Athletes Supplies. Motion passed 5-0-1. 

Target Take Charge of Education has donated the amount of $100.00 to the District to be used for Kane School 
Student Activities. 
Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the donation of $100.00 to the Kane School 
Student Activities Fund. Motion passed 5-0-1. 

Target Take Charge of Education has donated the amount of $300.00 to the District to be used for Richer School 
Student Activities. 
Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the donation of $300.oo to the Richer 
School Student Activities Fund. Motion passed 5-0-1. 

Marlborough Public Schools • 17 Washington Street • Marlborough, MA 01752 • Richard P. Langlois, Superintendent 
lVWW.1nps-edu.org 

It Is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not ta discriminate on the basis af race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender Identity, age or disability In Its education programs, services, activities ar employment practices. 



Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
17 Washington Street. Marlborough, MA 01752 

Phone (508) 460·3509 
• Fa.< (508) 460·3586 

10. Reports of School Committee Sub-COmmittees: 
Mrs. Hennessy reported that the Policy Subcommittee will be meeting on May 26, 2016 with many policies in 
the works. 
Mr. Walter reported that the Negotiations Subcommittee has finalized the integrated collective bargaining 
Agreement with the Marlborough School Administrative Office Support Association. 

u. Members Forum: 
Mrs. Ryan requested an updated districtwide Class Sizes Report for the next meeting. 
Mrs. Hennessy noted that the second parent information meeting at the Whitcomb School has taken place. There 
still seems to be some confusion regarding the integration of current STEM students in with the General 
Education students for equitable classes for all learners. 

12. A<\lournment: 
Motion made by Mr. Walter, seconded by Chairman Vigeantto adjourn at 9:22 pm. Motion Passed 1manimously. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Denise Ryan 
Marlborough School Committee 

DR/mai 

Mor/borough Pub/le Schools • 17 IVas/1/ngton SIJ'eet • Marlborough, MA 01752 • Richard P. Langlois, Superintendent 
uww.1nps·edu.org 

It ts the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, notional origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender Identity, age or dlsabl//ty In Its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



School Committee 
ZOlb JUrl 2q A CJ: fSWashlngtonStreet,Marlborough,MA 01752 

Phone (508) 460-3509 
• Fox (508) 460-3586 

Call to Order June 14, 2016 

t. Chairman Vigeant called the Regular Meeting of the Marlborough School Committee to order at 7:30 pm at 
the District Education Center, 17 Washington St., Marlborough, MA. Members present included Mr. Geary, Mrs. 
Hennessy, Mrs. Ryan, Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, Mrs., Matthews & Mr. Walter. 

Also present were MEA Representative Ru pal Patel & Clerk Melissa Peltier. 

This meeting is being recorded by local cable WMCT-tv, and is available for review. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance: Was led by Chairman Vigeant. 

3. Presentation: 
A. 1,000 Books Before Kindergarten 

Mr. Andrew Bernabei presented to the Committee eight (8) Preschool Students who have read 1,000 books 
through the established preschool program, prior to entering Kindergarten. The following students were 
presented with certificates, a medal and an additional book. They were: Shannon Wells, Lucas Oliveira, Gavin 
Patricks, Rhys Reiner, Casey DeSauliners, Nora Finocchario, Sarah Marques & Victoria MacKenzie. 

B. Special Olympics Presentation 
Ms. Karen Sturges & Mr. Andrew Bernabei, shared a Power Point presentation that highlighted the Special 
Olympics Games that were held on April 15, 2016. 

**An electronic version of the presentation is available** 

C. PBIS Presentation 
Ms. Heather Geary, Director of Special Education for the District, presented Ms. Bethany Pritchard and Ms. 
Wendy Stanley to update the Committee on the utilization of PBIS in the Schools. 
Ms. Pritchard presented for the Whitcomb School and Ms. Stanley presented for the Kane School. 

**An electronic version of the presentation is available** 

D. MHS Handbook Updates 
Mr. Caliri, Principal of the High School, presented the updates/changes to the Student Handbook to th~ 
Committee. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger seconded by Chairman Vigeant to move up item 9B. Motion passed 6-0-
1. 

After a comprehensive discussion regarding the changes proposed the following action was taken: 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to approve the Handbook as amended and 
enlist Mrs. Matthews as the Committees' representative to proof read the document once the current 
changes/amendments are in place prior to sending the document out to print Motion passed 6-0-1. 

Marlborough Public Sc/1ools • 17 Waslilngton Street • Marlborougl~ MA 0175Z • Richard P. Long lots, Superintendent 
www.mps-edu.org 

It Is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race. gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender Identity, age or d/sabl/lty In Its education programs, services. activities or employment practices. 



Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: 

17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Phone (508) 460-3509 
• Fax (508) 460-3586 

Mrs. Hennessy noted that she had written a letter to Commissioner Chester regarding the approval of the Charter 
School (AMSA) with Conditions. Mrs. Hennessy read part of the communication into the record. 

**An electronic of the letter and response are available** 

5. Communications: 
Several communications were received by the Committee from the Public. 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to allow Public Participation regarding a topic 
that is NOT on the published agenda for this evening. Motion passed 6-0-1. 

6. Superintendent's & Executive Director of Secondary Education's Report: 
Mr. Langlois gave his report covering a range of topics including: 2016 STEM Expo, Massachusetts Education 
Innovators, Summative Performance Evaluation, MTSS Implementation Guide, Ahoy Matey'sl Teach like a 
Pirate Day & Artist in Residence Project. 

• Primary & Elementary Education 
Mr. Langlois introduced Ms. Mary Murphy to give an update on the status of Primary and Elementary Education. 
Topics included: Mini Courses, Summer Services and anticipated Elementary Class Sizes. 

• Secondary Education 
Mr. Langlois introduced Ms. Maureen Greulich to give an update on the status of Secondary Education. Topics 
included: 2016 AP Exam Data, Bridge Training Institute Grant Opportunity, MassEXCELl.s Grant & Interim 
Superintendent Transition Plan. 

7. Acceptance of Minutes: 
A. Minutes of the May 24, 2016 School Committee Meeting 

Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the minutes of the May 24. 2016 School 
Committee Meeting. Motion passed 6-o-L 

8. Public Participation: 
The following Community Members all spoke regarding the impending changes to the educational format at the 
Whitcomb School. The outcry from the public is in regards to the scheduling changes that will affect the ability 
or inability as the case seems for students in the 5th grade to have the opportunity to enroll in the band. All 
community members urged the Committee to rethink the scheduling to save the band program at the Whitcomb 
School. 

Community members present included: 
Sue Pearl, 10 Gaucher Circle 
Jennifer Hunt, 110 Crosby Road 
Vickie Paquette, 27 Ashley Lane 

Marlborough Pub/le Schools • 17 Wasllington Street • Marlborough, MA 01752 • Richard P. Langlois, Superintendent 
www.mps-edu.org 

It ls the po/fey of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the bosis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender Identity, oge or disablllty In Its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 

Hare! Shay, 127 O'Malley Road 
Ildefonso Arellano, 23 Cortland Street 
As well as three students from the School 

9. Action Items/Reports 

17 WashfngtDn Street Marlborough, MA 01752 
Phane (SOB) 460·3509 
• Fax (508) 460·3586 

A. MHS Cross Country Overnight Trip to Wappinger's Falls, NY 
Mr. Langlois presented the overnight trip proposal to the Committee. This is a trip the Cross Country team has 
participated in previously. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the overnight trip to Wappinger's 
Falls forthe Cross Country teams. Motion passed. 6-0-1 

B. MHS Handbook 
This item was moved up in the agenda 

C. Athletic Fee 2017 
Mr. Bergeron presented the request to eliminate Athletic Fess for the upcoming school year to the Committee. 
After a ranging discussion among the Committing members the following action was taken: 
Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant, to remove Athletic Fees from the 
upcoming School year. Motion passed 4 - 3 (Hennessy, Ryan, Walter). 

D. FY 17 Lunch Program Price Increase 
Mr. Bergeron presented to the Committee to increase the Lunch Program fees by .25 across the district. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to increase the Lunch Program fees by .25 across 
the district. 
Motion passed 5 -1 (Walter)-1 

E. Outdated Curriculum Materials 
Mr. Bergeron presented the request to dispose of outdated curriculum materials to the Committee. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve of the disposal of the outdated 
Curriculum materials. Motion passed 6-0-1. 

F. Superintendent End of Cycle Summative Evaluation 
Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to start the process for the End of Cycle 
Summative Evaluation with Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger correlating all information. Motion passed 6-o-L 

G. Policies for First Review 
Policy 6.140 Resignation 
Policy 6400 Administrative & Supervisory Positions 
Policy 6.425 Employment of Principals 

The Policies listed were brought forth by Mrs. Hennessy and will be on the next regularly scheduled agenda for 
action. 

Marlborough Pub/le Schools • 17 Wash/ngton Street • Marlborough, MA 0175Z • Richard P. Langlois, Superintendent 
www.mps·edu.org 

It ls the policy of the Mor/borough P11b//c Schools not to dlscrlmlnote on the basts of race. gender, re/lg/on, national origin. color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender Identity, age or dlsab/[[ty In Its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 

H. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts 

17 Washington Street Marlborough, MA 017S2 

Phone (SOB) 460-3S09 
• Fax (SOB) 460-3SB6 

Boston Scientific has donated the amount $2,50.00 to the Jaworek Elementary School. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the donation of $2,50.00 to the 
Jaworek Elementary School. Motion passed 6-0-1. 

Lifetouch National School Studios has donated the amount $804.67 to the Jaworek Elementary School. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the donation of $804.67 to the 
Jaworek Elementary School. Motion passed 6-0-1. 

Target Take Charge of Education has donated the amount $170.00 to the Richer Elementary School. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the donation of $170.00 to the Richer 
Elementary School. Motion passed 6-o-L 

Raytheon has donated the amount $2,500.00 to the MPS STEM Program. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the donation of $2,500.00 to the MPS 
STEM Program. Motion passed 6-o-1. 

Lifetouch National School Studios has donated the amount $455·95 to the Kane Elementary School Student 
Activities Fund. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the donation of $455·95 to the Kane 
Elementary School. Motion passed 6-o-1. 

Hannaford Helps Schools Program has donated the amount $1,0oo.oo to the MHS Student Activities Fund. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the donation of $1,ooo.oo to the MHS 
Student Activities Fund. Motion passed 6-0-1. 

Ohiopyle Prints, Inc. has donated the amount $3.52 to the MHS Student Activities Fund. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the donation of $3.52 to the MHS 
Student Activities Fund. Motion passed 6-o-1. 

Target Take Charge of Education has donated the amounts $300.oo & $179.21 to the Richer Elementary School. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the donation of $170.00 to the MHS 
Student Activities Fund. Motion passed 6-0-1. 

I. Contract between Marlborough Public Schools and Executive Director of Special 
Education 
Mrs. Matthews reported that an agreement has been reached that will be in effect until 2019. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the contract between the Executive 
Director of Special Education and the District Motion passed 6-0-1. 

Marlborough Pub/le Schools • 17 Washington Street • Marlborougl~ MA 01752 • Richard P. Langlois, Superintendent 
www.1nps·edu.or9 

It Is the pof/cy of the Mar/borough Public Schools not to discrfm/nate on the basis of race. gender, re/lg/on, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or dlsabl/lty In Its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Minutes 
May 5, 2016 (Thursday) 

Marlborough City Hall - 3rd Floor, Memorial Hall 
7:00PM 10\h J\JN 21..\ p 3: 31..1 

Present: Edward Clancy - Chairman, Allan White, Lawrence Roy, David Williams, Dennis Demers, and 
Karin Paquin. Also present was Priscilla Ryder- Conservation Officer. 
Absent: john Skarin, 

Minutes: The March 24, 2016 minutes were unanimously approved as written. The April 7, 2016 
minutes were not yet complete. 

Public Hearings: 
Request for Determination of Applicability 
9 Reservoir St. - City of Marlborough DPW 

No one was present from the DPW; however Ms. Ryder explained that the request is to regrade 
the back of the boathouse, so they can access the loading dock more easily. They would like to 
remove two of the trees in the parking lot and take down the chain link fencing and replace it with 
a guardrail. The work is 40' from the edge of the wetland. The Commission discussed the concern 
for security when there aren't attendants at the gate, but determined that the work proposed 
would not impact the wetland. The Commission voted unanimously 6-0 to issue a negative 
determination with the standard conditions for notification and erosion controls as needed. 

Request for Determination of Applicability 
64 Bergeron Rd. - Shah Rahul 

Reshma Rahul was present and explained that she and her family would like to do some 
landscaping work with retaining walls in front and make some improvements to the driveway 
pavement. They have decided not to add drainage near the driveway as originally proposed. 
They ordered and installed a shed before knowing they had to be 50' away from the abutting 
wetland which is in the Water Supply Protection District. They are planning to move the shed 
outside the 50' buffer zone and have met on site with Ms. Ryder to determine a location. Once the 
shed is moved they will restore the area under the shed and Jet natural vegetation re-establish 
there. Ms. Rahul also noted that water from the detention basin is directed to the existing shed 
location and does not enter the swale that was just created by the DPW in the wetland. Ms. Ryder 
indicated she would discuss this issue with the DPW to see how this can be resolved. After some 
discussion, the Commission agreed and voted unanimously 6-0 to issue a negative determination 
for the shed relocation, landscaping walls and re-establishment of driveway pavement and with 
standard conditions regarding notification and restoration. 

7:15 Notices of Intent- (Continuations) 
Slocumb Ln. - Slocumb Realty LLC - #69, 79, 78 and 90 

Proposes to construct four houses on the cul-de-sac known as Slocumb Lane. Work is 
proposed near wetlands. (A separate NOi for each) 

Notice oflntent- 69 Slocumb Ln. 
Notice oflntent - 79 Slocumb Ln. 
Notice of Intent - 78 Slocumb Ln. 

Page 1 of2 



Notice of Intent - 90 Slocumb Ln. 

Conservation Commission 
Minutes May S, 2016 

Page 2 of 2 

Atthe applicants request this item was continued to the next meeting on May 19, 2016. 

Certificate of Compliance: 
• DEP 212-979 929 Boston Post Rd. - re-issue Certificate- The Commission reviewed this request and 

voted unanimously 6-0 to re-issue the Certificate of Compliance. 

Draft Order of Conditions; 
• DEP 212-1175 420 Maple St. -Marlborough Maple Real Estate Trust c/o Creative Development Co. -

The Commission reviewed the draft Order of Conditions and voted unanimously 6-0 to issue the 
Order of Conditions as written. 

Discussion/Correspondence/Other Business: 
• DEP 212-1117 Brookview Village (aka Talia) - changes to wetland replication area. - this item was 

continued to the next meeting on May 19th. 
• 329 Maple St. - violation follow-up - no one from All Star Auto could attend - this was continued to 

the next meeting. 
• 2016 Yearly Operational Plan for right of way management - CSX Transportation - dated 4/7 /2016.­

the Commission reviewed and voted to accept and place on file. 

Project updates; 
• Tennessee Gas Line - The Commission discussed the problems with the Tennessee Gas Line utility 

line clearing through wetlands and asked what notification the city had received. Ms. Ryder said 
she had not received anything, but has a call into the company whose number was on the trucks 
and hopes to speak to someone soon. 

• Home Depot - They are storing materials in the back of the building in violation of the permit 
requirements. Ms. Ryder will send them a letter and give them a week to comply and if not daily 
fines, as in the past, will be issued. 

• Tree Removal Policy- Ms. Ryder has drafted a tree removal policy for the Commission's review; 
the Commission will take this up at the next meeting. 

Meetings - Next Conservation meetings - May 19th and June 2nd, 2016 (Thursdays) 

Adjournment - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:49 PM 

Respectfully submitted; 

j?d,:r,{?1~ 
Conservation Officer 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 1 May 31, 2016 

RECEIVED 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

140 MAIN STREET 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

Traffic Commission Minutes 

CITY CLEf\K'S OFFICE 
CITY D:7 1°.' l~LBOROUGH 

ZO!b JUL - I P 3: I 2 

The Regular Meeting of the Traffic Commission was held on May 31, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. 
in the City Council Committee Room, City Hall. Members present: Chairman - Police 
Chief Mark Leonard, DPW Commissioner John Ghiloni, Fire Chief Kevin Breen and 
City Clerk Lisa Thomas. Also present: City Engineer Thomas DiPersio, Jr., Assistant 
City Engineer Tim Collins and Wes Tuttle and Chip Orcutt from New England Sports 
Center. Minutes taken by: Karen Lambert, MPD Records Clerk. 

1- Minutes 

The minutes of the Traffic Commission meeting of Tuesday, April 26, 2016. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED: 
TO APPROVE 

2 -New Business 

2a) Crosswalk on Donald Lynch Blvd. @New England Sports Center. 

Wes Tuttle from NESC was in attendance for this issue. Chief Leonard advised that 
NESC is required to come before the Traffic Commission to discuss the best location for 
a new crosswalk. He explained how they have an agreement with the property across the 
street to use their parking lot for overflow parking. During a major event they have detail 
officers stationed here, however, there is currently no crosswalk. They would like to have 
one closer to the secondary driveway opening. 

It was noted that there is currently a cut through and wide crosswalk (almost 8 feet wide) 
connecting the NESC to the hotel directly across the street and there are sidewalks on 
both sides. They would like to see a similar crosswalk for the second location. There is 
also already a slope set for handicap access. They could use the existing pole and 
possibly have a switch on the light so it is only used when necessary to shine more light 
onto the intersection when it is busier. The light could also possibly be activated from 
inside the office. It currently shines back toward the building but it would need to be 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 2 May 31, 2016 

changed to focus more on the crosswalk but not shining toward oncoming drivers. They 
would also need crosswalk and speed signs. It was discussed that the speed limit on 
Donald Lynch actually goes up and down in various areas. 

Chief Leonard advised that an issue of this nature is normally referred to Engineering for 
review. Unless something unusual comes from their review, this location seems to make 
the most sense. Engineering will review and provide a recommendation at the next 
meeting in June. 

Chip Orcutt also noted that when the capacity of the new lot is set the whole intersection 
of Bigelow and Donald Lynch will need to be reviewed and mitigated. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING for review 
and to provide a recommendation at the next meeting. 

2b) Parking concerns on Washington St. 

Chief Leonard advised that he has received a few phone calls regarding parking concerns 
at the DEC center. There was a concern raised about traffic close to the intersection at 
drop off time. The Chief said that we will need to take a look at what restrictions are in 
place now and what else might be needed. The current citywide ordinance states "no 
parking within 20 feet of an intersection". This is a very busy location at certain times of 
day with the horseshoe driveway in front of the DEC center used for drop off and cars 
parking all along the side of the street. It becomes very tight to cross here. Chief 
Leonard would like to "revisit" the issue. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the DPW to see what signs 
and restrictions are currently in place. 

2c) Timing of traffic signals on Lincoln St. @ Bolton St. 

Chief Leonard received an email from Councilor Tunnera on this issue. He said that he 
waited 4 light cycles at 11 :OOam on a Sunday and wanted to know if more time could be 
added on the light to allow for more time for cars taking the left onto Bolton. Chief 
Leonard advised that he has also received a few call on this same issue, which also 
occurred on a Sunday. 

The Chief asked if any changes had occurred recently with the timing on the lights or if 
they run differently on a Sunday. Tim Collins said no, nothing has changed. He 
commented that during the week it is common to wait through 2 or 3 light cycles to get 
through. Maybe the people traveling on the weekends aren't the same as those traveling 
through on the weekdays and they are not aware of the timing. 

Tim Collins advised that he would check on the timing again. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the DPW to check on the 
timing on the lights. 

2d) Truck engine brake use on West Main Street. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 3 May31,2016 

Chief Leonard received an email from the Mayor's office on this issue. A resident came 
in to ask if a new sign could be posted to alert truck drivers not to use their "engine 
break" here because it's not needed in the area of Rte. 20 and St. Mary's Credit Union. 
The resident has seen a similar sign used in another town where there is a much larger 
decline in the road. 

Chief Leonard asked if anyone had any thoughts on this issue. Lisa Thomas questioned 
that if we do this here won't other areas then want the same thing. The Chief said that the 
Traffic Commission would need to come up with some constraints or specific 
requirements that would limit use. The group decided that at this point there was really 
nothing to be done. If it turns out to be more of an equipment issue, maybe the State 
Police Truck Team can provide assistance. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. 

2e) Simarano Dr. speed limit. 

Chief Leonard advised that one of his Officers has questioned the speed limit here now 
that the Avalon Apartments are in use. There is no specific speed zone here so it goes to 
40 MPH. The question is whether or not this changes with a residential area inserted. 
Tim Collins advised that no it does not. Chief Leonard questioned this as there are over 
300 units here. Mr. Collins said this doesn't matter. It is considered a thickly settled area 
and has only one driveway. He advised that in order to change the speed limit, houses 
need to be a certain distance apart. The only choice is to conduct a speed study for our 
own use. Chief Leonard said that maybe this would be good information to have and 
asked if there was someone available from Engineering to do this. Commissioner 
Ghiloni said that they have another intern starting soon and that this is something that he 
could do. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGEINNERING and the 
DPW to conduct a speed study on Simarano Drive. 

2t) Intersection of Donald Lynch Blvd. and Bigelow. 

Chief Leonard noted that concerns with this intersection keep coming up. He received an 
email recently from a local resident who works in Hudson and goes through this 
intersection several times a day. He has seen numerous accidents at this location over the 
last 16 years, most recently when he was coming home for lunch the day he wrote his 
email. He is suggesting, that "at minimum we need a right turn only lane on Donald 
Lynch Blvd .... but a four way stop/go light is probably what is needed". He said that it is 
only a matter of time before someone is seriously injured here. 

Chief Leonard also commented that with the NESC expansion this issue will continue to 
come up. He said that there is no plan, at the moment, to develop the parcel adjacent to 
the NESC and directly across the street from this intersection. He reviewed the accident 
history over the last five years and found that many of them involved cars pulling out of 
Bigelow. It appears that they didn't see the car approaching in the second lane. Visibly 
it looks like there is room to add a turning lane. Chief Leonard asked if there were any 
suggestions, short of signalization, that would help. Commissioner Ghiloni advised that 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 4 May 31, 2016 

they are looking at reconstructing this roadway. They are doing the water line now, 
however, it would be out two years minimwn for any reconstruction. Chief Leonard 
advised that he would like to see it "put on the radar''. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE on FILE, 
knowing there is a change coming in the next few years. 

3-0ld Business 

3b) Traffic concerns at Wilson St.@ Hemenway St. 

Tim Collins passed out a diagram of the intersection marked to show it as more of a T­
Intersection as discussed at the last Traffic Commission meeting. The possibility of 
moving the existing stop sign was also previously discussed. It was thought this might 
work since we would not be creating a four way stop (which would not meet the 
Warrants here). Mr. Collins said that the problem that arises in doing this is that, 
according to MUTCD Warrants, stop signs are not to be used for speed control. 

The existing stop sign is currently on the low volwne road which is where it should be 
located. The Traffic Commission had discussed moving it to the high volwne road to 
cause traffic to stop before taking the turn onto Wilson Street. The whole idea behind a 
stop sign is to make a beak in traffic to allow for flow. Mr. Collins recommends trying 
the T-Intersection first. There is so much pavement here now that you can take the turn 
in the center of the roadway. Basically, we would be ''visually changing the maneuver, 
not changing the roadway itself. 

The Traffic Commission had also discussed the possibility of a raised island or rwnble 
strip at the last meeting, however, there were cons to each suggestion. Both options 
contribute to problems with plowing. Chief Leonard asked about the cost of each option. 
Tim Collins also suggested a guard rail. It was noted that this option doesn't actually 
slow traffic, it just keeps cars on the proper area of the roadway. 

Chief Leonard does not want to move the stop sign if it can't meet the warrants. He is 
leaning toward installing a raised island with a sign to indicate "keep right". The group 
believes that 99% of drivers will travel on the proper side of the island. Commissioner 
Ghiloni agreed and suggested that Engineering look at designing the island and seeing 
what it takes. Both he and Tim Collins said that it is not a big construction issue. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to ENGINEERING to look into 
designing the island. 

3c) Crossing Guard safety report from Mass. Dept. of Labor Standards. 

The deadline for responding to the recommendations outlined in this report is today, May 
31, 2016. Tim Collins passed out photographs of the School Zone Crosswalks and 
signage at Richer School, Marlborough High School and Inunaculate Conception School. 
Three out of five intersections needed updates. Mr. Collins advised that all 
recommendations have been addressed and completed. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 5 May 31, 2016 

Chief Leonard advised that Capt. V aliante was working on the recommendation for "Stop 
Paddles" to be use by the crossing guards. The DPW had infonnation on the paddles and 
where to order them from. All is in the works. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. 

3d) Communication from Andrew Tivnan, re: Wilson St. @Hemenway St. 

It was noted that this is basically the same issue and noted above in Agenda Item 2b. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. 

3e) Traffic issues on Forest St. @ AMSA at beginning and end of school day. 

At the previous meeting the Traffic Commission had discussed restricting traffic on 
Forest Street. Chief Leonard prepared the amended regulation to add Forest Street from 
Ames Street to Williams Street to the Schedule for "No Stopping, Standing or Parking". 

The only question was whether or not this regulation would apply to the bridge. Tim 
Collins advised that he tried to get in touch with Joe Frawley at MA DOT, but he was 
out. He thinks it is safe to go ahead though as we have had this same issue come up in 
the past. The bridge is "in the layout" of a city controlled roadway. Hopefully this will 
keep cars from queuing up on Forest Street at dismissal time. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the amended regulation. 
ALL IN FAVOR. Chief Leonard will send the regulation to Lisa Thomas for 
advertisement. 

3f) Parking concerns at Senior Center. 

A- Parking Restrictions on New Street 

Chief Leonard prepared the regulation to restrict parking on New Street. He added the 
regulation to Article VII, Section 586-54, Schedule X: "Parking Prohibited Certain 
Hours". The regulation restricts the following: 

1) The parallel parking spaces on the south side of New Street are for Senior Center 
parking only 7am -5pm M-F. 

2) The entire parking lot in front of the Senior Center so for Senior Center parking 
only 7am-5pm M-F. 

Trish Pope was in attendance at the last meeting and was planning to notify the 
neighborhood that this restriction was being made. The lot at the Senior Center is for 
Senior Center use during the day. People using Ward Park should park at Bigelow 
School. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to APPROVE the amended regulation. 
ALL IN FAVOR. 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 6 May 31, 2016 

B - Double Yellow Line Painting on New Street 

Tim Collins brought up the other issue in this area, the possibility of center line painting 
on New Street. At the last meeting it was discussed that some people have been parking 
in the wrong direction because they think New Street is one way. Tim Collins advised 
that the regulation for a double yellow line is based on the width of the roadway and the 
amount of traffic. The required width is at least 16 feet. New Street is 24 feet wide. Mr. 
Collins thinks this could be done. He advised that Ken Calder is working on double 
yellow line painting right now and that it can be added to his list. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to REFER to the DPW to add double 
yellow line painting on New Street to their schedule. 

Tim Collins brought up another item not on the agenda but discussed at the last 
meeting. 

There were two residents at the last meeting who complained that they were having 
difficulty crossing the street at certain signalized crosswalks in the downtown area. Mr. 
Collins checked all the crosswalks and the timing on the lights. He passed out a GIS 
diagram of the downtown area and a schedule of the timing sequence at six specific 
locations (schedule is attached). We could look at extending the timing out at all of the 
locations to make it more "pedestrian friendly'', however, he advised that as soon as we 
do this we have to then meet specific warrants that are tripped for countdowns at 
crosswalk lights. Chief Leonard asked if there was any grant money available for 
something like this. Commissioner Ghiloni said it would be "big money". It was 
discussed that "the worst we have at the moment is not too bad." In the future, when we 
redo the downtown area it should all be made ADA compliant. It was determined that 
this is "not a crushing issue right now'' but definitely something to think about. 

MOTION was made, seconded, duly VOTED to ACCEPT and PLACE ON FILE. 

3c) Traffic Commission rules and regulations update. 

Tim Collins advised that he is currently up to the letter M on the specific street listing. 
Without Evan Pilachowski (former City Engineer) it has been difficult to find time to 
work on this issue. Now that we have a new City Engineer, Tom DiPersio, it will help. 

Lisa Thomas asked if we could make this a priority at the next meeting as many of the 
Old Business items have been cleared up. 

That there being no further business of the Traffic Commission held on this date, the 
meeting adjourned at 11:15 am. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Karen L. Lambert 
Records Clerk 
Marlborough Police Department 



TRAFFIC COMMISSION 7 May31,2016 

List of documents and other exhibits used at the meeting: 
-Meeting Agenda for Tuesday, May 31, 2016. (Including City of Marlborough 

Meeting Posting). 
-Draft of Traffic Commission Minutes from Tuesday, April 26, 2016. 
-Email from Councilor Tunnera to Chief Leonard, dated 5/8/16, re: Light at 

Lincoln and Bolton going west. 
-Email from Patricia Bernard to Chief Leonard, dated 8/18/16, re: No Engine 

Break Sign. 
-Email forwarded by City Council to Chief Leonard, dated 8/18/16 re: Email 

from Todd DeCruz re: Bigelow and Donald Lynch Blvd. Intersection. 
-Regulation to add Forest Street from Ames St. to Williams St. to the Schedule for 

"No Stopping, Standing or Parking". 
-Regulation to add specific sections of New Street to the Schedule for "Parking 

Prohibited Certain Hours". 

Additional Handouts: 
-GIS map of Downtown Marlborough. 
-Schedule of downtown crosswalk locations with timing schedule for pedestrian 

crossing signal. 
-Diagram of intersection ofHemenway St. & Wilson St 
-Photos of school zone crosswalks from various angles at Richer School, 

Marlborough High School and IC School/ 
-Accident history at intersection of Bigelow and Donald Lynch. 



RECEIVED 

City of Marlborough 
License Board 

CITY C:LCJ\il'S OFFICE 
CITY o·· :-, \!'LCOROUGH 

140 Main Street, Lower Level 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3751 FAX (508) 460-3625 

ZUlh JUL 13 P 3: L12 

Minutes of the License Board Regular Meeting Held Wednesday, March 30, 2016 
at 7:30 pm, City Hall, 1st floor, Council Committee Room. 

Attending: Walter Bonin, Chairman; Gregory Mitrakas, Dave Bouvier, Member; Tina Nolin, 
Clerk 

Meeting called to order by Walter Bonin, Chairman at 7:30 PM 

New Business 

1. ONE DAY PERMITS 

• Tasty Home Cookin' 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• Vin Bin (patio/Farmer's Market) 
Member Bouvier motioned for approval, Member Mitrakas seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• Fraternal Order of Eagles (Convention) 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

2. Application for change of Manager Hilton Garden Inn 
Present: New Manager, Tim Hippensteele 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

3. Application for a Class II Dealership - N&B Car Sales Inc. 
Present: Owner, Nolberto Batres 
Bought the property at 417 Maple Street looking for same license to allow for 20 cars 
on premise. 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

ALL RELATED DOCUMENTS CAN BE SEEN IN THE LICENSE BOARD OFFICE 



4. Villatoro Restaurant and Cafe 
Present: Owner: Hersson Villatoro 

March 30, 2016 

Infonnational discussion regarding obtaining a Beer and Wine License for new food 
establishment at 353 Lincoln Street. Discussion included past experience, type of 
restaurant offerings, seating capacity, parking issues etc. 

Chainnan Bonin explained the process of applying for a license and where to find the 
application. The clerk agreed to help with samples oflega! ad and notices to abutters, if 
needed. 

5. Reports from the Chairman 

121 Bolton Street Class 2 License 
Chainnan Bonin reported hearing from the Building Commissioner that the owner of the 
Class 2 Dealership License for LBZ2 was in violation of storage rights with items being 
stored on their lot. Research and an onsite discussion with the manager of LBZ2, 
detennined the license was renewed on time, the property owner is not the same person 
as the Class II licensee and that the licensee who rents from the owner has no influence 
over the owner of the property's decisions. Based on this infonnation, it seems that the 
items in question on the site that the building commissioner has cited are the 
responsibility of the owner, and not the business operator/licensee. Their relationship 
appears to be strictly that of landlord and tenant. So, unless a different relationship can 
be established, it does not appear the License Board has cause to take action against 
LBZ2 Inc. This infonnation and resulting conclusion have been run by the Assistant City 
Solicitor, Cynthia M. Panagore Griffin, who agreed with the conclusion. 

Motion was made by member Mitrakas to accept the conclusion of the Chair and place on 
file the emails between Chainnan Bonin and the Building Commissioner and Chairman 
Bonin and the Assistant City Solicitor. Member Bouvier seconded. Vote 3-0 to accept 
and place on file. 

Peter D' Agostino, Lynch Associates and MHQ, Inc. 
There has been renewed interest from Mr. D' Agostino regarding MHQ Inc. and their 
Class I license. Per his Public Record Request Mr. D' Agostino has been supplied with a 
copy ofMHQ's 2016 License and application. 

Old Fanz Building 
The building will not be reopening as a restaurant, but as a drop-in urgent care medical 
facility. Owner of the building RK Plaza had asked about a Liquor License ifthe 
building ever went back to a restaurant. He was told the Board would work with him at 
that time. 

ALL RELATED DOCUMENTS CAN BE SEEN IN THE LICENSE BOARD OFFICE 



License Board Meeting Minutes 

6. Miscellaneous Correspondence and Open Issues 

ABCC Correspondence - re: Seasonal License 
ABCC Correspondence - re: Powdered Alcohol 

March 30, 2016 

Member Mitrakas motioned to accept and place both pieces of correspondence from the 
ABCC on file. Member Bouvier seconded the motion. Vote: Approved 3-0. 

7. Review of Minutes 

Regular meeting, February 24, 2016 
Emergency Meeting for a One Day Permit approval, March 18, 2016 
Member Bouvier motioned to accept and file the minutes of the regular meeting and 
those of the March 18th meeting with an amendment to the attendance list of the latter. 
Member Mitrakas seconded. Vote to approve minutes with amendment and place on file 
3-0. 

Motion made to adjourn: 8:07 pm vote: 3-0 for adjournment. Next meeting is Wednesday, April 
27, 2016 at 7:30 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 

ALL RELATED DOCUMENTS CAN BE SEEN IN THE LICENSE BOARD OFFICE 

3 



City of Marlborough 
License Board 

140 Main Street, Lower Level 
Marlborough, MA 017 52 

(508) 460-3751 FAX (508) 460-3625 

RECEIVED 
CITY CLEH!\'S OFFICE 

CJT" n 7 ''\Pl "0"0UGH 1 ! f V- ; ,,',l\•~L>-,,,1\ 

1Glb JUL 13 P 3: t12 

Minutes of the License Board Regular Meeting Held Wednesday, April 27, 2016 
at 7:30 pm, City Hall, 1st floor, Council Committee Room. 

Attending: Walter Bonin, Chairman; Gregory Mitrakas, Dave Bouvier, Member; Tina Nolin, Clerk 

Meeting called to order by Walter Bonin, Chairman at 7:30 PM 

New Business 

1. ONE DAY PERMITS 

• Tasty Home Cookin' 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• Olde Marlborough/ Marlborough Downtown Village Assoc. 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• Strange Brew 
Member Bouvier motioned for approval, Member Mitrakas seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• American Cancer Society - Bicycles Battling Cancer 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• ITAM 
Member Bouvier motioned for approval, Member Mitrakas seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• Citizen's Scholarship Fund (CSF) of Marlborough 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

2. Application for change of Manager - 99 Restaurants 
Tabled until June Meeting per applicant 

ALL RELATED DOCUMENTS CAN BE SEEN IN THE LICENSE BOARD OFFICE 

1 



License Board Meeting Minutes April27,2016 

3. Reports from Chairman 

- MHQ Findings ofDMV/Appeal Chairman reported in communication regarding 
decision ofDMV hearing on MHQs Class I license. Findings on appeal of 1'' DMV 
hearing are that MHQ has a valid application and license for a Class 1 dealership 

- Communication from Town of Barnstable Board reviewed survey results of fees 
from various area towns. Board requested Clerk to review revenues brought into the 
city via the License Board for discussion of fees at June meeting. 

- Westender Complaint Motion made to expunge from record an anonymous 
complaint sent to the Board regarding Westender. 

Board Chairman presented a complaint he received regarding noise from the 
Westender on Saturday, April 23rd at 9:50 pm. Chairman arrived at the Westender 
about 10:22 - initially heard no noise, drove up to where houses were to check on 
sound no noise heard. Then when he went back down to the restaurant parceling lot 
he heard very loud music coming from the restaurant, also noticed sound proofing 
panels that had been required to be over the windows had been removed. Board 
requests that Mr. LeDuc be summoned before the Board at the June meeting. 

4. Miscellaneous Correspondence and Open Issues 

ABCC Correspondence - re: Regional eLicensing Presentation Clerk reported she 
would be attending the presentation in June to learn about the ABCC's new elicensing 
procedures. Member Mitrakas motioned to accept and place correspondence from the 
ABCC on file. Member Bouvier seconded the motion. Vote: Approved 3-0. 

5. Review of Minutes March 30, 2016, Regular meeting 
Member Mitrakas motioned to accept and file the minutes of the March 30, 2016 
regular meeting Member Bouvier seconded. Vote to approve minutes with 
amendment and place on file 3-0. 

Motion made to adjourn: 8:30 pm vote: 3-0 for adjournment. Next meeting is Wednesday, 
May 25, 2016 at 7:30 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 

ALL RELATED DOCUMENTS CAN BE SEEN IN THE LICENSE BOARD OFFICE 

2 



City of Marlborough 
License Board 

140 Main Street, Lower Level 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3751 FAX (508) 460-3625 

RECEIVED 
r.ITY CLEF!K'S OFFICE 

CITY o:: 11 \:\ 1_81JROUGH 

ZOlb JUL 13 P 3: ti2 

Minutes of the License Board Regular Meeting Held Wednesday, May 25, 2016 
at 7:30 pm, City Hall, I" floor, Council Committee Room. 

Attending: Walter Bonin, Chairman; Gregory Mitrakas, Dave Bouvier, Member; Tina Nolin, Clerk 
Meeting called to order by Walter Bonin, Chairman at 7:30 PM 

New Business 

1. ONEDAYPERMITS 

• Immaculate Conception School Parents Association (1) 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• ITAM (2) 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

• Loyal Order of Moose (9) 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded 
Board vote: 3-0 approved 

2. Class II Dealership Application - Braga Management 
Applicant: Kleysson Braga 

Business will be office space only no cars on lot or in business driveway. 
Member Mitrakas motioned for approval, Member Bouvier seconded; Board 
vote: 3-0 approved 

3. Westender- Noise Complaint 
Matthew LeDuc, Owner 
After much discussion the Board stated that Mr. LeDuc must be sure to have sound 
cushions in the appropriate windows at all times that music is playing, that drums would 
not be present and that the sound level of the music was such as to not carry to the 
abutters. In addition, it was noted that staff should be duly and fully trained on the sound 
reducing methods and follow them. Should another complaint of this nature be received 
the Board will seriously consider revoking the license for a set period of time. Mr. LeDuc 
agreed to follow all points. 



License Board Meeting Minutes May 25, 2016 

4. Communication from the Town of Barnstable 
Board began discussions on looking at Marlborough License fees and how they compare 
to neighboring communities. 

5. Reports from the Chairman 
Email from Route 20 Convenience Store 
The Chairman presented the email from Route 20 Convenience Store requesting a Liquor 
License. The Chairman noted, and requested a letter be sent to the applicant, that at this 
time there are no licenses available, nor is the Board sure of when any would become 
available. 

6. Misc. Correspondence and Open Issues 
Motion made to approve 5 One-Day Licenses for use in the month of June for 
Bereavement events that do not allow enough time for a meeting to be scheduled, posted 
and held before the date of the event. The Board also noted that this will be a standard 
agenda item each month with the specific number of permits to be voted on at the 
monthly meeting. 

7. Review of Minutes April 27, 2016, Regular meeting 
Member Mitrakas motioned to accept and file the minutes of the March 30, 2016 regular 

meeting Member Bouvier seconded. Vote to approve minutes with amendment and place 

on file 3-0. 

Motion made to adjourn: 8:30 pm vote: 3-0 for adjournment. Next meeting is Wednesday, 
June 29th, 2016 at 7:30 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 



City of Marlborough 
License Board 

140 Main Street, Lower Level 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

(508) 460-3751 FAX (508) 460-3625 

f\ECEIVEO 
CITY CLERWS OFFICE 

CITY o;c :·: 1;:;L[lOROUGH 

ZO!b JUL 13 P 3: l\2 

Minutes of the License Board Special Meeting Held Wednesday, June 15, 2016 
at 7:30 pm, City Hall, 1st floor, Council Committee Room. 

Attending: Walter Bonin, Chairman; Gregory Mitrakas, Dave Bouvier, Member; Tina Nolin, Clerk 
Meeting called to order by Walter Bonin, Chairman at 7:30 PM 

New Business 

1. Firefly's Change of Premise Application 
Steve Uliss, Firefly's Owner, Attorney Christopher Flood present 

Attorney Flood presented to Board a copy of the responses from the City Council's 
transcript of the Special Permit meeting. Chairman Bonin entered the document into 
public record. 

New Deck layout at Firefly's establishment at 350 East Main Street was presented by 
Attny. Flood. Footprint of deck area is to remain the same with the same seating capacity, 
but more spread and a change in seating arrangement, bar size, kitchen and game area. 

Public Hearing opened at 7:50 pm. 
Chairman Bonin requested from public any pro/positive comments - None voiced 
Chairman Bonin requested from public any objections: None voiced 

Board asked questions related to regular hours that currently exist for outside patio would 
remain. Mr Uliss answered in the affirmative. 

Public meeting closed at 8:00 pm. 

There were no further questions. Member Mitrakas motioned to approve the application, 
Member Bouvier seconded the motion. Vote was 3 - 0 - Application Approved. 

2. Hilton Garden Inn -Transfer of Stock 
Attorney Sandra Austin presented 

Member Mitrakas motioned to approve the application, Member Bouvier seconded the 
motion. Vote was 3 - 0 - Application Approved. 



License Board Meeting Minutes 

3. Reports from the Chairman 
MHQ Continuing Issues 

June 15, 2016 

Plaintiff has appealed the registry ruling on MHQ and city has received a summons. 
Legal is handling it. 

Issues Related to Pledge Licenses 
Question Board discussed was whether once the Board approved a pledge to an 
individual how long should they wait to honor it and what are the expectations regarding 
the pledgee. Decided that pledgee was obligated to honor it and to act in good faith in 
pursuing a buyer. 

4. Review of Minutes April 27, 2016, Regular meeting 
Member Mitrakas motioned to accept and file the minutes of the March 30, 2016 regular 
meeting Member Bouvier seconded. Vote to approve minutes with amendment and place 
on file 3-0. 

Motion made to adjourn: 8:30 pm vote: 3-0 for adjournment. Next meeting is the regular 
monthly meeting on Wednesday, June 29'h, 2016 at 7:30 PM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Walter Bonin, Chairman 



BOH MEETING MINUTES - 03/08/16 

Attending 
Robin Williams, Chair 

John Curran, Vice Chair 
James Griffin, Member 

1illb JUL 13 P 3:Sl 

Also in attendance: Cathleen Liberty, Director of Public Health, Tina Nolin, Senior Clerk and Nicole Isabell, Public 
Health Nurse 

Meeting called to order 6:28 pm 
Board Reorganization, Review of Minutes and Sheltering Regulations were tabled until after the discussion with the 
school nurses. 

Meet the School Nurses and Discussion of Vaccines 
Mary Zakrzewski, RN the District Health Services Coordinator and Karen D' Alessandro RN, nurse at the 
Whitcomb Middle School (7th and gth grades) were in attendance to meet the Board members and to 
discuss the potential partnership between the Health Department and the school regarding implementing 
an immunization program that will provide new students with immunizations and physicals at the time of 
registering for school. More discussion took place on the logistics of starting and sustaining the program. 

REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES 
Meeting minutes of February 2, 2016 
Motion to accept and place on file the minutes ofFebruruy 2, 2016 -Member R Williams 
Second - Vice Chairman J Curran, MD 
3-0 Vote to accept and place on file the minutes ofFebruruy 2, 2016 

PUBLIC HEAL TH ISSUES 
Dementia Friendly Community Initiative 
Chairman Griffin gave a verbal presentation on the program and reported that he would be attending the 
meetings and extended an invitation to the Board members and the Director, but he would keep them 
informed of the progress of the Initiative. 

BOARD BUSINESS 
Sheltering Regulations 
Director Liberty presented another quick introduction about the regulations and their purpose and as 
requested at the Board's last meeting reported that there was only one establishment in the city that 
currently involved in a sheltering program, previously there had been two. Current numbers stand at 
roughly four children and three families are being sheltered. After some discussion the Board decided to 
review the information for the April meeting and at that time call a vote for advertising and a public 
meeting to move the regulation adoption process along. 



March 8, 2016 BOH Meeting Minutes 
MONTHLY REPORTS 

Nurses Report 
Presented by Nicole Isabelle, Public Health Nurse - report was accepted and approved to be place placed 
on file. 

Sanitarians' report 
Presented by Director Liberty - reports were accepted and approved to be place placed on file. 

UNKNOWN BUSINESS AT TIME OF MEETING 
Chairman Griffin requested that a discussion of Vaping establishments be placed on the next agenda to 
discuss the numbers seen corning in and wanting to come in to the city; and if a cap on how many should 
be allowed. 

Director Liberty reported that currently 2 establishments had received Retail Tobacco Permits was in the 
process of applying. 

BOARD REORGANIZATION 
With recognition of the Chairman Griffin's request to be chair for one year and then step down, Chairman 
Griffin motioned to nominate Member Williams for the next Board Chair. Vice-Chairwoman Curran 
seconded the motion. Vote 3-0 to approve Robin Williams as the new Board Chair. Director Williams went 
on to request Dr. Curran to remain as vice-chair, which he agreed to do. 

ADJOURN 

Motion -to adjourn meeting at 7:52 pm-Chairwoman Williams 
Second - Member Griffin 
3-0 vote to adjourn Board of Health Meeting at 7:52 pm 

Next Board of Health meeting is set for April 5th, 2016 at 6:30 pm in the Council Committee Room 

Respectfully submitted, 

erson Williams (Absent)Nice Chair Curran (Signed) 

Cc: Board of Health Members 
City Council 
City Clerk 
City of Marlborough Website 

6/07/2016 

Dated 


	3: 1-1
	4: 1-2
	5: 1-3
	6: 1-4
	7: 1-5
	8: 1-6
	9: 1-7
	10: 1-8
	11: 1-9
	12: 1-10
	13: 1-11
	14: 1-12
	15: 1-13
	16: 1-14
	17: 1-15
	18: 1-16
	19: 1-17
	20: 1-18
	21: 1-19
	22: 1-20
	23: 1-21
	24: 2
	25: 3-1
	26: 3-2
	27: 3-3
	28: 3-4
	29: 3-5
	30: 3-6
	31: 3-7
	32: 3-8
	33: 3-9
	34: 3-10
	35: 3-11
	36: 3-12
	37: 3-13
	38: 3-14
	39: 3-15
	40: 4-1
	41: 4-2
	43: 4-4
	44: 4-5
	45: 4-6
	46: 4-7
	47: 4-8
	48: 4-9
	49: 4-10
	50: 4-11
	51: 4-12
	52: 4-13
	53: 4-14
	54: 4-15
	55: 4-16
	56: 4-17
	57: 4-18
	58: 5-1
	59: 5-2
	60: 5-3
	61: 5-4
	62: 5-5
	63: 5-6
	64: 5-7
	65: 5-8
	66: 6-1
	67: 6-2
	68: 6-3
	69: 6-4
	70: 6-5
	71: 6-6
	72: 6-7
	73: 6-8
	74: 6-9
	75: 6-10
	76: 6-11
	77: 6-12
	78: 6-13
	79: 6-14
	80: 6-15
	81: 7-1
	82: 7-2
	83: 7-3
	84: 7-4
	85: 7-5
	86: 7-6
	87: 7-7
	88: 7-8
	89: 7-9
	90: 7-10
	91: 7-11
	92: 7-12
	93: 7-13
	94: 8-1
	95: 8-2
	96: 8-3
	97: 8-4
	98: 9-1
	99: 9-2
	100: 9-3
	101: 9-4
	102: 10-1
	103: 10-2
	104: 10-3
	105: 10-4
	106: 10-5
	107: 10-6
	108: 10-7
	109: 10-8
	110: 10-9
	111: 10-10
	112: 10-11
	113: 10-12
	114: 11
	115: 12
	116: 13-1
	117: 13-2
	118: 14-1
	119: 14-2
	120: 14-3
	121: 15-1
	122: 15-2
	123: 15-3
	124: 15-4
	125: 15-5
	126: 15-6
	127: 15-7
	128: 15-8
	129: 15-9
	130: 15-10
	131: 16-1
	132: 16-2
	133: 16-3
	134: 16-4
	135: 16-5
	136: 16-6
	137: 16-7
	138: 16-8
	139: 16-9
	140: 16-10
	141: 17-1
	142: 17-2
	143: 17-3
	144: 17-4
	145: 17-5
	146: 17-6
	147: 17-7
	148: 17-8
	149: 17-9
	150: 18-1
	151: 18-2
	152: 18-3
	153: 18-4
	154: 18-5
	155: 18-6
	156: 18-7
	157: 18-8
	158: 18-9
	159: 18-10
	160: 19-1
	161: 19-2
	162: 19-3
	163: 19-4
	164: 19-5
	165: 19-6
	166: 19-7
	167: 19-8
	168: 19-9
	169: 20-1
	170: 20-2
	171: 20-3
	172: 20-4
	173: 20-5
	174: 20-6
	175: 20-7
	176: 20-8
	177: 20-9
	178: 20-10
	179: 21-1
	180: 21-2
	181: 22
	182: 24-1
	183: 24-2
	184: 25-1
	185: 25-2
	186: 25-3
	187: 25-4
	188: 25-5
	189: 25-6
	190: 25-7
	191: 26-1
	192: 26-2
	193: 26-3
	194: 26-4
	195: 26-5
	196: 26-6
	197: 26-7
	198: 26-8
	199: 26-9
	200: 27-1
	201: 27-2
	42: 4-3
	a: 23-1
	b: 23-2
	c: 23-3
	d: 23-4
	e: 23-5
	f: 23-6
	g: 23-7


